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License No: 06-27843-02
Docket No: 030-29266
Control No: 114227

Bristol - Myers Squibb Company
ATrN: Michael F. Mee

Senior Vice President &
Chief Financial Officer

345 Park Avenue
New York, New York 10154-0037

Dear Mr. Mee:

Subject: Financial Assurance for Decommissiening

This is in reference to your submittals dated February 18,1991, March 25,1994 and March 28,
1994, to provide financial assurance for License No. 06-27843-02. We have reviewed these
documents and have no further questions at this time.

Based on the information provided in the above referenced documents, you are presently in
compliance with the financial assurance requirements outlined in the decommissioning rule in
10 CFR 30.35.

If you have any questions, please contact Anthony Dimitriadis, of my staff, at (610) 337-6953.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:
Mohamed M. Shanbaky

Mohamed M. Shanbaky, Chief
Research and Development Section
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards
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cc:
Bristol - Myers Squibb Company
ATTN: Pamela D. Kasa

Vice Pre ^ dent, Secretary.

and Associate General Counsel
,

345 Park Avenue '

New York, New York 10154-0037 i

Bristol - Myers Squibb Company
ATTN: Barry P. Allen

Environmental Counsel ;

345 Park Avenue
New York, New York 10154-0037

Bristol - Myers Squibb Company
ATrN: George S. Nagle, Director

Environmental Health & Safety
Pharmaceutical Research & Development Divsion
P.O. Box 5100
5 Research Parkway
Wallingford, Connecticut 06492
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NOTE TO DMB:

.

TIIE ATTACIIED DOCUMENTS ARE TO BE PROCESSED AS DEE FINANCIAL
ASSURANCE FOR DECOMMISSIONING PACKAGE. |

!

LICENSE NUMBER: # G -# 7 PV.8 W 2

,;,

DOCKET NUMBER: O 3 6- 2964 M
i

jCONTROL NUMBER: '# 27 i.

I,
'

,

|
TIIIS SIIEET MAY BE DISCARDED AFTER PROCESSING. |

TIIANK YOU!

|
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345 M Amn Nm bk M M54 W N Sh 4000

April 11, 1994 :

Mr. Ronald R. Bellamy, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch

'Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I i

475 Allendale Road !
'

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Re: License No. 06-27843-02 (Demand for Information Dated March 9, 1994)

Dear Mr. Bellamy: i

This letter is in response to your letter dated March 9,1994, which was directed
'to Mr. George Nagle. I have previously been in contact with Mr. Anthony

Dimitriadis of your staff concerning the supplementation he believes is necessary
,

to update the previously filed Parent Company Guarantee for this license in -

accordance with NRC requirements. Under separate cover, and after discussing my !

plans with Mr. Dimitriadis, I have sent a completely revised and updated ,

Research Development and Decommissioning Section. I trust that the submission >|
financial assurance with respect to this license to Mr. John Kinneman, Chief,

to Mr. Kinneman will resolve any open issses as to form or language which may
have arisen from our 1991 submission of financial assurance for License No. 06-
27843-02.

If you have any questions, or if I may be of any further assistance, please do
not hesitate to contact me at (212)546-4610. Please thank Mr. Dimitriadis for
his advice and guidance, which were quite helpful in allowing me to prepare the
submission that was sent to Mr. Kinneman.

Sincerely,

o~ -

amd
.

Barry P. Allen
Environmental Counsel

BPA/mmo
cc: Anthony Dimitriadis

George Nagle
Carl Noonan
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March 28, 1994

John D. Kinneman, Chief
Research Development and Decommissioning Section
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Re: NRC License No. 06-27843-02

Dear Mr. Kinneman:

On behalf of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company, I am submitting the enclosed
documentation for the referenced license, which is in the name of our operating
division, Bristol-Myers Squibb Pharmaceutical Research Institute. This package
of information is to assure financial assurance for decommissioning.

The enclosed material includes the following:

1. Letter From Chief Financial Officer of Corporate Parent Including
Cost Estimates and Data from Audited Financial Statements;

2. Parent Company Guarantee;

3. Certificate of Resolution From Corporate Secretary and Accompanying
;

Resolution;

4. Auditor's Confirmation of Letter By Chief Financial Officer of
Corporate Parent;

5. 1993 Annual Report of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company.

I have also included a duplicate original package which contains each of the
above-listed items.

If you have any questions about this Parent Company Guarantee, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (212)S46-4610.

Sincerely,

O -.-A r

Barry P. Allen 4

Environmental Counsel )
i
!

/Mn res
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@) Bristol-Myers Squibb Company ;
!345 Pa:L how Na brL. NY 10154GD7 212 5444000

LETTER FROM CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF CORPORATE PARENT, i

INCLUDING COST ESTIMATES AND DATA FROM AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS L

!
:

:

March 25, 1994
;

!

Mr. John D. Kinneman, Chief *

Research Development and Decommissioning Section :
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards ;

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I i

475 Allendale Road |
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 .

Re: NRC License No. 06-27843-02 ;

Dear Mr. Kinneman:
i
'I am the Chief Financial Officer of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company, a Delaware

corporation. This letter is in support of this firm's use of the financial test
,

to demonstrate financial assurance, as specified in 10 CFR Part 30. ;

!This firm guarantees, through the parent company guarantee submitted to
demonstrate compliance under 10 CFR Part 30, the decommissioning of the following i

facility owned or operated by the Bristol-Myers Squibb Pharmaceutical Research
Institute, an operating division of our Pharmaceutical Division. The i

Pharmaceutical Division is an operating division of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company. !

The current cost estimates for decommissioning, so guaranteed, are shown for each ,

'

facility-

Name of Facility Location of Facility Current Cost Estimates
Wallingford Connecticut 5 750,000'

This firm is required to file a Form 10K with the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission for the latest fiscal year.

The fiscal year of this firm ends on December 31. The figures for the following
items marked with an asterisk are derived from this firm's independently audited,
year-end financial statements and footnotes for the latest completed fiscal year,
ended 1993.

* Note: From NRC Reg. Guide 3.66 (dated June 1990), p. 1-8 and Appendix G. ,

|
1

|
|

l
|
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Mr. John D. Kinneman -2- March 25, 1994

Financial Test: Alternative I

1. Decommissioning cost estimates or certified amounts for
all facilities under NRC License No. 06-27843-02 (total
of all cost estimates shown in paragraphs above) $ 750,000 ;

*2. Total liabilities (Note: no portion of the cost I
estimate for decommissioning is included in total

,

liabilities on the Bristol-Myers Squibb financial
',statement; thus, this amount has not been deducted

from this line and has not been added to lines 3 and 4) $6.161.000.000

*3. Tangible net worth ** $5.642.000.000 ;

*4. Net worth $5.940.000.000

*5. Current assets $6.570.000.000

*6. Current liabilities $3.065.000.000

*7. Net working capital (line 5 minus line 6) $3.505.000.000

*8. The sum of net income alus depreciation, depletion, $2.267.000.000
and amortization

*9. Total assets in United States (required only if less $4J76.000.000than 90 percent of firm's assets are located in the
t

United States)
,

I
.Y.fui H2

10. Is line 3 at least $10 million? X

11. Is line 3 at least 6 times line 17 X

12. Is line 7 at least 6 time line I? X

13. Are at least 90 percent of firm's assets
located in the United States? If not, '

complete line 14. X

14. Is line 9 at least 6 times line 17
(Guarantor must meet two of the following
three ratios) X

i
,

* Denotes figures derived from financial statements.
** Tangible net worth is defined as net worth minus goodwill, patents, j

,

trademarks, and copyrights. ;

1

|
4
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Mr. John D. Kinneman -3- March 25, 1994

|

!

Financial Test: Alternative I (Cont'd)
l

Yli 11 2

15. Is line 2 divided by line 4 less than 2.07 X

16. Is line 8 divided by line 2 greater than 0.1? X

17. Is line 5 divided by line 6 greater than 1.5? X

I hereby certify that the content of this letter is true and correct to the best
of my knowledge.

For Bristol-Myers Squibb Company

n . 1
/ LA ). 7 LGet |

Michael F. Mee
Senior Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer

!'4 !9 'IDate:
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PARENT COMPANY GUARANTEE

Guarantee made this 25th day of March , 1994, by Bristol-Myers Squibb'
Company, a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware, herein
referred to as " guarantor," to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC),
herein referred to as " beneficiary," on behalf of our operating division,
Bristol-Myers Squibb Pharmaceutical Research Institute, the licensee under
License No. 06-27843-02, whose address is 5 Research Parkway, P.O. Box 5100,
Wallingford, Connecticut 06492. (The licensee will hereafter be referred to as
"BMS PRI.")

Recitals
i

1. The guarantor has full authority and capacity to enter into this guarantee
under its bylaws, articles of incorporation, and the laws of the State of
Delaware, its State of incorporation. Guarantor has approval from its
Board of Directors to enter intc, this guarantee.

2. This guarantee is being issued to comply with regulations issued by the
NRC, an agency of the U.S. Government, pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act
of 1954, as amended, and the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974. NRC has
promulgated regulations in Title 10, Chapter I of the Code of Federal
Regulations, Part 30, which require that a holder of, or an applicant for,
a materials license issued pursuant to 10 CFR Part 30 provide assurance
that funds will be available when needed for required decommissioning
activities.

3. The guarantee is issued to provide financial assurance for decommissioning
activities for:

Name of Facility location of Facility
Bristol-Myers Squibb P.O. Box 5100
Pharmaceutical Research 5 Research Parkway
Institute Wallingford, CT 06492

as required by 10 CFR Part 30. The decommissioning costs guaranteed for
the identified facility is as follows:

Name of Facility Current Cost Estimates
Wallingford $750,000'

4. The guarantor meets or exceeds the following financial test criteria of
Alternative 1, and agrees to comply with all notification requirements asspecified in 10 CFR Part 30:

|Alternative I
(a) (i) Net working capital and tangible net worth each at least six

times the current decommissioning cost estimates (or

i
Note: From NRC Reg. Guide 3.66 (dated June 1990), p. 1-8 and Appendix G.

'
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times the current decommissioning cost estimates (or
prescribed amount if certification is used); and .

(ii) Assets located in the United States amounting to at least 90
percent of its total assets or at least six times the amount
of the current decommissioning cost estimates; and

:

(iii) Meets two of the following three ratios: a ratio of total !
liabilities to net worth less than 2.0; a ratio of the sum of '

net income plus depreciation, depletion, and amortization to '

total liabilities that is greater than 0.1; and a ratio of. .

current assets to current liabilities that is greater than
1.5; and

(iv) Tangible net worth of at least $10 million.

or

Alternative II

(b) (i) A current rating of its iic:t recent bond issuance of AAA, AA,
A or BBB as inued by Standard and Poor's, or Aaa, Aa or Baa '

as .ated by Noody's; and j
i

(ii) Tangible net worth is at least $1) million and at least six !

times the current decommissioning ;ost estimate (or prescribed i

amount if a certification is usec); and

(iii) Assets located in the United States eraounting to at least 90 !
percent of its total assets or at least six times the current !

decommissioning cost (or prescribed amount if certification is -

used). |

S. The guarantor operates the licensee, BMS PRI, as an operating division of !
our Pharmaceutical Division. The Pharmaceutical Division is an operating |
division of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company, the guarantor. The licensee ;

covered by this guarantee is as follows:
.

>

Name of Facility Address of Facility Licensee of Facility
Wallingford P.O. Box 5100 Bristol-Myers Squibb

5 Research Parkway Pharmaceutical Research
Wallingford, CT 06492 Institute

6. Decommissioning activities as used below refers to the activities required
by 10 CFR Part 30 for decommissioning of the facilities identified above.

7. Pursuant to the authority conferred upon the guarantor by the unanimous
resolution of its Board of Directors, a certified copy of which 'is

-2-
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attached, the guarantor guarantees to the NRC that if the licensee fails e

to perform the required decommissioning activities, as required by License :

No. 06-27843-02, the guarantor shall

(a) carry out the required activities, or -

(b) set up a trust fund in favor of the above identified beneficiary in
the amount of these current cost estimates for these activities. i

t

8. The guarantor agrees .to submit revised financial statements, financial
test data, and a special auditor's report and reconciling schedule

'annually within 90 days of the close of the parent guarantor's fiscal
year. ,

9. The guarantor agrees that i f, at the end of any fiscal year before ;

termination of this guarantee, it fails to meet the financial test ;

criteria, the licensee shall send within 90 days of the end of the fiscal '

year, by certified mail, notice to the NRC that the licensee intends to
provide alternative financial assurance as specified in 10 CFR Part 30. |
Within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year, the guarantor shall >

establish such financial assurance if the licensee has not done so.
.

10. The guarantor also agrees to notify the beneficiary promptly if the <

ownership of the licensee or the parent firm is transferred and to
maintain this guarantee until the new parent firm or the licensee provides

,

alternative financial assurance accepcable to the beneficiary. ;

11. The guarantor agrees that within 30 days after it determines that it no
longer meets the financial test criteria or it is disallowed from i

continuing as a guarantor for the facility under License No. 06-27843-02, ,

it shall establish an alternative financial assurance as specified in 10 '

CFR Part 30, in the name of Bristol-Myers Squibb Pharmaceutical Research !

Institute (BMS PRI) unless BMS PRI has done so. j

'
12. The guarantor as well as its successors and assigns agree to remain bound

jointly and severally under this guarantee, notwithstanding any or all of !

the following: amendment or modification of the license or any other i

modification or alteration of an obligation of the licensee pursuant to 10
CFR Part 30.

13. The guarantor agrees that all bound parties shall be jointly and severally
liable for all litigation costs incurred by the beneficiary in any
successful effort to enforce the agreement against the guarantor.

14. The guarantor agrees to remain bound under this guarantee for as long as
BMS PRI must comply with the applicable financial assurance requirements
of 10 CFR Part 30 for the previously listed facility, except thct- the
guarantor may cancel this guarantee by sending notice by certified mail to
the NRC and to BMS PRI, such cancellation to become effective no earlier
than 120 days after receipt of such notice by both the NRC and BMS PRI, as
evidenced by the return receipts.

-3-
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15. The guarantor agrees that if BMS PRI fails to r, ovide alternative
financial assurance as specified in 10 CFR Part 30, as applicable, and ;

obtain written approval of such assurance from the NRC within 90 days ^

after a notice of cancellation by the guarantor is received by both the
NRC and' BMS PRI from the guarantor, the guarantor shall provide such
alternative financial assurance in the name of Bristol-Myers Squibb
Pharmaceutical Research Institute or make full payment under the ;

guarantee. ;

16. The guarantor expressly waives notice of acceptance of this guarantee by
'the NRC or by BMS PRI The guarantor also expressly waives notice of

amendments or modifications of the license.

17. If the guarantor files financial reports with the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission, then it .shall promptly submit such reports to the NRC ,

during each year in which this guarantee is in effect. ;
;

I hereby certify that this guarantee is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge.

{

Effective date: March 25, 1994 ,

i

For the Guarantor, Bristol-Myers
,

Squibb Company

!,

) 1 J ,- Cat ,

Michael F. Mee
Senior Vice President ,

and Chief Financial Officer
!

,

=,

Notary ;

a%| M

\ / J' '

t/ ,

My commission expires:

wot. U o"b S E N 0 EO York
oo.aah"JS*JZo

W A e 5 L" E M a?m*1%
-4- |
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CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL ASSURANCE

,

Licensee: Bristol-Myers Squibb Pharmaceutical Research Institute (an operating
division of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company)
P.O. Box 5100
5 Research Parkway

1Wallingford, CT 06492
;

!~
NRC License Number 06-27843-02, for the following facility:

!
,

Name of Facility location of Facility License Number

Bristol-Myers Squibb P.O. Box 5100 06-27843-02
Pharmaceutical Research 5 Research Parkway
Institute Wallingford, CT 06492

Issued to: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

This is to certify that Bristol-Myers Squibb Pharmaceutical Research Institute
is licensed to possess the following types and amounts of isotopes:

Isotone Amount

Calcium - 45 100 millicuries
Carbon - 14 3 curies
Chlorine - 36 500 millicuries'
Gadolinium - 153 250 millicuries i

Hydrogen - 3 6 curies '

)
|
i

|

1

l

*
A request to amend the license to reduce this amount to 250 millicuries is
being filed contemporaneously with the 1994 filing of the financial
assurance paperwork.

|

|

|
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:nd that financial assurance in the amount prescribed by 10 CFR Part 30, in the
amount of $750,000, has been obtained for the purpose of decommissioning.

( h ,k ! Uli
Michael F. Mee
Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer |

1

IYE Eht 'l |Date:

Corporate Seal:
i

This is to certify that Michael F. Mee 1

is known to me as the Senior Vice President :
CMeJFinancial Officer of Bristol-Myers Squibb '

Company, and that he is authorized to make the
certification shown herein.

|
|

By: -

'Pamela D./Kasa
Vice President, Secretary and
Associate General Counsel
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company

Date: edid 9
< , ,

|

[ Seal]
|

!

|
:

-

4

-2-
|
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CERTIFICATE OF RESOLUTION
:

i

I, Pamela D. Kasa, do hereby certify that . I am the Secretary of ,

Bristol-Myers Squibb Company and that Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. is a Delaware
corporation. Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. operates the Bristol-Myers Squibb -

Pharmaceutical Research Institute, the licensee (under NRC License No. 06-27843- !
'02) as an operating division of our Pharmaceutical Division. The Pharmaceutical

Division is an operating division of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company, the guarantor i

of the accompanying Parent Company Guarantee. I hereby further certify that the
resolution, attached hereto as Exhibit A, was duly adopted at a meeting of this r

Corporation's Board of Directors on March 2, 1993.

IN WITNESS WHERE0F, I have hereunto signed my name and affixed the :
seal of this Corporation this #Pday of March,1994. I

;

f

( i *

~Pamela 6. Kas'a i
'Vice President, Secretary

and Associate General Cot:nsel
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company

,

!

.

_s - _ -.
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CERTIFICATION

I, Raquel 1. Maldonado, Assistant Secretary of Bristol-Myers Squibb

Company (the "Compaay"), a corporation organized under the laws of the State of

Delaware, hereby certify that the following is a true and exact copy of a resolution taken

from the minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of said corporation, held

at the offices of the Company,345 Park Avenue, New York, New York, on the 2nd day

of March,1993.

RESOLVED, that effective March 2,1993, and until
further action by this Board of Directors, the Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) of the Company or his succusor be, and hereby is,
authorized and empowered to provide necessary documents which
show that the Company can and does meet the financial test for
self-bonding and to otherwise provide for financial assurance to the
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection and Energy
(NJDEPE) for the environmental cleanup of any contamination that
may exist on, at, or emanate from the Company's plants in New
Jersey. The financial assurance referenced here shall be in the
form of self-bonding as provided for in New Jersey Administrative
Code Section 7:26B-6.5, and as such, the CFO or his successor
shall have continuing authority to make payments from the
Company to NJDEPE (the Department) if the Department
determines that the Company, as owner or operator, has failed to
perform its obligations under the referenced code chapter.

BE IT FURTIIER RESOLVED, that effective March
2,1993, and until further action by this Board of Directors, the
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company or his successor
be, and hereby is, authorized and empowered to provide necessary
documents to the United States Environmental Protection Agency

EthB fT R

_



: 'C a. m
-.

;

|
!

2.

(EPA), or the successor Federal department to the EPA, which
show that the Company can and does meet the financial test
to demonstrate financial assurance, as specified in Subpart H of 40 I

CFR Parts 264 and 265. The financial assurance referenced here
inch. des, but is not limited to, a financial test to demonstrate
financial responsibility for liability coverage, closure, or post-
closure care, or any combination of these three; it also includes a
" corporate guarantee" as that term is uced in 40 CFR Parts 264
and 265, Subpart H. I

BE IT FURTHER RESC LVED, that effective March |
!2,1993, and until further action by this Board of Directors, the

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) is authorized and empowered to I

provide necessary documents to any State or Federal environmental )
agency or department which show that the Company can and does j
meet the financial tests for self-bonding, cleanup, liability
coverage, closure, and post-closure care. The Chief Financial

1

Officer may fulfill the requirements for financial assurance that are I
established by any State or Federal environmental agency or l
department through the use of more than one fmancial assurance
mechanism per facility, or the use of one financial assurance
mechanism for multiple facilities.

In witness whereof I have hereunto placed my hand and the seal of the corporation on

this 23rd day of March,1994. J
|

|

jf dorI / bY',7
Aksistant Secretary /

L
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AUDITOR'S CONFIRMATION OF LE' ITER

BY CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICEH OF CORPORATE PARENT

March 25,1994 .

Mr. Michael F. Mee
Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Bristol-Myers Squibb Company
345 Park Avenue
New York, New York 10154

Dear Mr. Mee:

Bristol-Myers Squibb Company has prepared documents to demonstrate its financial
responsibility under the NucIcar Itegulatory Commission's financial assurance regulations,10
CFR Part 30. This letter is furnished to you to assist the licensee, Bristol-Myers Squibb |

Pharmaceutical Institute, an operating division of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company (License No.
06-27843-02), in complying with these regulations and should not be used for other purpcwes.

At your request, with respect to the attached letter entitled "Ietter From Chief Financial Officer
,

of Corporate Parent, Including Cost Estimates and Data From Audited Financial Statements"
dated March 25,1994, we have compared the numbers shown in each of the iterns marked with
an asterisk with the numbers contained in the Company's independently audited consolidated
financial statements, or underlying records, for the fiscal year ended December 31,1993, which
we have audited in acconlance with generally accepted auditing standards and have issued our )
arpon thereon dated January 20,1994.

Because the above procedure does not constitute an audit made in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards, we do not express an opinion on any of the items contained in the
attached letter. However, in performing the procedure referred to above, no matters came to our
attention that caused us to believe that the amounts referred to above should be adjusted. This
repon relates only to the amounts referred to above and does not extend to the Company's
consolidated financial statements, taken as a whole.

Very truly yours,

tb w&w

Attachment:
- As stated j

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY O |
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F.inancial Highlights Brist;i.Myef Squibb Company

..

i

I 1993 1992
(dollars in millions, except per share amounts)

S 11,413 S 11,156
Net Sales.

S 500 -

Special Charge'''

Provision for Restructuring""
- S 890

S 2.571 S 1.987
Earnings from Continuing Operations Before income Taxes .

.S 1,959 S 1.538
Earnings from Continuing Operations'"

S 1,959 S 1,962
Net Earningsd'

Per Common Share:
S 3.80 5 2.97

Continuing operations"'
3.80 3.79

Net earnings'"'

S 2.88 S 2.76
Dividends per Common Share.

S 3,505 S 3.321
Working Capital..

580 654
Capital Expenditures .

49,500 52.600
Number of Employees .

158,239 137,722
Stockholders of Record.,

m The afic,. tax eff ect of the special charge w as 5310 nuthon, or 5 Ni per share.
""The after-tas effect of the prosidon for restructuring w as 5570 milhon, or $1.10 per share.
u In 1993, exdudmg the special charge, earnings from continumg operations were 52.269

milbon. or 54 40 per share.
ed'ln 1992. included income of 5670 milhon after taxes (51.29 per shore) f rom discontinued

operations, prunarily relating to the gain on sale of1 he Druckett Company, and a charge
of 5246 milhon after taxes (5 47 per share) relating to the cumulatise cflect of adopting a
new accountmg standard for postretirement benefitt
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Letter to Stockho ders

Nineteen ninety-threewas ayearof
both growth and change.

3 e initiatises we undertook this year signify our active 1993, hrtune magazine ranked Bristol-Myers Squibb sixth in thehp
responses to the greatest agent of change during 1993: United States in market value added. This measure combines the
the accelerated pace of activity in the health care market value of our stock with the company's debt and then sub-
marketplace. tracts the capital invested in the company. The result shows how

With the challenges posed by a business environment increasing- much wealth the company has created for its stockholders.
ly influenced by large purchasers also comes an important opportu- Of course, our greatest strength resides in our employees,
nity for grow th. Our strengths to meet these challenges are many. people with the experience, knowledge, willingness and ability to
Some are described in greater detail in the section on " Leadership change.

in a Changing llealth Care Marketplace" hat follows this letter. In August, our broad and balanced product line helped us win a
We are a business uhose products enhance and extend life, and 5-year agreement with American llealthcare Systems, representing#

therefore a business full of growth opportunities. We has e market nearly 150,000 beds in the nation's community hospitals. This first
leadership positions in most of the major categories in w hich we companywide purchasing agreement, cosering our pharmaceutical,
compete; broad and diversified businesses and product lines around nutritional and medical desice products, will significantly expand
the world; financial strengths matched by only a handful of compa- the purchases of those products by more than 1,000 not-for profit
nies; a strong and highly experienced management team; and inno- hospitals around the U.S. Our Corporate llospital Accounts group,
vative products. including 27, representing each of our core busi- established in 1992, expects to enter similar arrangements with

) nesses, with at least $100 million in annual sales worldwide. In late major hospital groups in the coming year.
(continued on page 2)

From the New CEO

O executive officer of Bristol-Myers Squibb. Mr. Gelb will
n January 1,1994, I succeeded Richard L. Gelb as chief percent of sales. Our market positions in our other major businesses :

- nutritionals and consumer products - also are strong. Today,
continue as chairman of the board and, rm happy to say, Bristol-Myers Squibb has become the third largest pharmaceutical

has agreed to maintain an active management role as well. company in the world and one of the world's largest diversified mak-
( I cannot let this milestone pass without reviewing for our ers ofhealth care products.

.

I stockholdersjust a few of the extraordinary achivements of my As it has grown, the company has responded to change. We have
! predecessor in the 22 years he has led our company, added and divested businesses, diversified into new fields and

Dick Ge|b became CEO of what was then Bristol-Myers in expanded into new markets; what in 1971 was a predominately '.
inuary 1972. The 1971 Annual Report, published later the next U.S.-centered enterprise today has'an active presence on six conti?

month, referred to the company's " growing world." The phrase was nents, including ventures in Russia and China.
? prophetic, for the hallmark of Dick Gelb's stewardship has been This is the legacy of Dick Gelb's leadership. With it goes the
t gruwth of every kind. From the end of 1971 through the end of1993: example he has set not only as an executive wittaision and dedicas

O Sales rose from $1.1 billion to $11.4 billion, ti n f the very highest order but equally as a colleague and friend

. : growth of 970 percent; whose personal qualities inspire the admiration and affection of all
who know h,m. I am confident that with his counsel and the help of -i? Net earnings rose from $76 million to 52 billion,'

the most valuable of the many resources that he has passed on - the L!. n growth of 2,484 percent;
! } Expenditures on research rose from $40 million to abilities and commitment of our thousands of employees- Bristol-

$1.1 billion, a growth of 2,720 percent: N"S Sqmbb will reach new levels of growth and scale new heights '
faclu.evement in the years ahead.d Mirket valueincreased from $1.7 billion to $29.8 billion,:

! a growth of1,618 percent;
F i Per share dividends grew each year for 22 years, providing

a compound annual return to stockholders of 14.4 percent. /d hg,~

!

'! In 1971, pharmaceuticals accounted for about a quarter of com-
i pany sales; we had virt ually no sales of medical devices. In 1993, Charles A. lleimbold, Jr.

[ ph:rmaceutic:ds and medical desices accounted for more than 70 President and Chief Executive Officer

/ -a
'
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Change tiir American industry and paElarly fiir the plur- currently under way. *

maceutical industry has become a constant. Periods of miense Part of this work force reduction is bemp achiesed through a

change come in wases I hose able to catch the right parts of the special soluntary retirement program ollered in the t $ in late

w;ncs can use them to propel a company foruard with tremendous 1993. We also are continuing to consolidate our facihties white

power. We are well positioned to ride these new wmes. We under- making our production plants esen more efficient to compete ell'ec-

stand the competitise forces marketplace thanges and technologi- tisely in an esuemely price-conscious ensironment. And we hase

cal resolutiolb that base dictated the need and the abihty to run instituted a number of innovative productisit) and cost-reduction

large global enterprises hke our ou n with fewer resources programs in all fiiur of our businesses.

As a result. during 1993, through ellectise restructurmg. we We aho h.n e taken measures to ensure that our cash llow

intensified our elli>rts to reposition the company strategically to renunns strong, by taking a historically suong cash flow situation

.. m,
.. ..

.Ind seeking to m) prose it dramaticJll), focusing on improsed
'

- f . .~ ['. .,
.

. working capital and awel managemeill programs. This c!!iirt has' '

.

,

.f. V. transltted into 550n nullion ofincremental cash ihm since incep-
.

T
' - '

.

g

- j -f
..

tion of the program in 1992.
. J ;- We bas e done all this while also hioking at our longer term

l 4 objectnes. We know that the sarious categories in which we~ "

- i .
compete are in a state of tlux. Theretiire, companies that uill be

- L ; ". succewtul uill h.ne to look beyond what they know today to an

,
. - uncertain tomornm.113 reducing layers of management and

,

x .
:-

~ empowe-ing our employces to act creatisely and productisely. we

$
.

'|- .

are preparing for that tomorrow.
'

,

What kind of company do we espect to become? We must con-

, , .

Ilnue to 1DN11|| the s ahles that base made our coinpany so succewful

We uill einph lst/c Candor columunlCating effectisel) and openl)
"

-

- with our employees. stockholders. customers and others. We will"

' emphawe teamwork. while reducing less critical ellorts and layers
. .,

' of management. so employees will feel empowered to work across
disisional and f unctional knes We will place increased emphasis on

f'
prudent risk-taking. so that employees know that rewards will come I
in f acing. and not shrinking f rom. the dullenges of a constantly
shifting marketplace. We will do all that we can to f urther enhance
our customer focus. And we will place great emph.nis on prodae%

- tisity and cost-reduction programs while also pursuing growth.

4
'

; We expect to contmue to do u hateser it takes to create salue for
all our stakeholders Our goal will remam u hat it alway s has been:

I
to be the preeminent disersthed heahh and personal care company
in the world

Hcalth Care Reformh hard L h Ib. ( hw m<m J the lhard vatol .mJ
Charin t flam%!J h h ud, at aMhn f lacoant Ottw

take tullest adsantage of the changes already m place and those still A major challenge we base had to face in 1993, and w di continue to
face in the commy y ear, is U.S. health care reform.to come.

I hat restructuring elrort has been a prime managernent focus A lleahh Care Policy lask I'orce, representing many parts of the

durmy 1993 and continues to be a critical objectise in 1994. In early company. has been mstrumental m deseloping an executive speak-

.Iantlar) 1994. we allnounced a plan that oser the next 2 years will ers program to present our point of siew about sarious reform pro- $

ledlice our wolldwide wolk force b) Jpp!oximatcl) 10 percent, or posals to community proup\ legkNIators and the media. (Iur

f MHI etuplo)Ces in orde! lo ahyn our businesses uIth the changes (irawriiots Prograin h.is seen increasing participation by our 4

taking place in the global marketplace and to improse our os erall employees. retirees and stockholders in communicating concerns (
.

competitiseness 1 he restruettiring will affect all tour core businew- about relbim directly to members of('ongress.

es as well as headquarters sta!L I he Pharmaceutic.d (iroup will We wrote extensisely about heahh care reform in last year's

undergo an important reorgani/ation to meet the needs of the i.etter to Stockholders. in our quarterly reports and in a special

health caf e InalkelplJce. l he l\S sales |olce now wIII bC organi/ed mmhng that came with the 1992 Annual Report. The concerns we

into 12 regional business units supported by a strengthened man- hee about ref orm h.ne not changed substantially.

aged care operation and a m.oketing stallwith a structure rellecting What has changed is that the debate about sarious powibilities

the changing statlls of health care buyets in the t '.S I he (iroup's lias gneri way to discuwiens about an Administratior legislatise

I uf opearl operations also w111 he reorgant/cd to ehnnnate a layer of ptoposal that numbers oser I.3Ol} pages and speciNes e\aCt!) how

management. so that 11 busmess units now u til report directly to a our health care sy stem should operate.

IIuropean hedd uallCrs As a result. the phalmacCunCal(iloup will We should state at the outset our firm behet that the l'.S has the {Q

be teduced by approsunately 3.unn employees woilduide. Our aun best and most adsanced health care sptem in the uoild. It is excep-

is to des elop adaptable. nexible oryam/ations that can meet cus- tional m many respects and nothing should be done to reduce the

tomer needs and respond to the many he.dth care ref orm actisities high quality of patient care in an ellbrt to dinnmsh costs.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . . _ _
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At the same time, we recognize there ar$rts of the system that We all know the nE creating new drugs is great. Only 1 in

need fixing. All Americans should hase access to a comprehensise 5,0tH) compounds synthesized in the laboratory makes it to the
set of health care benefits. These benefits should be portable and marketplace. It costs an merage of S359 million to deselop a new
should not be denied because of a person's pre-existing conditions drug and can take up to 12 years to reach the marketplace. Few in
or present health status. And we beliese a community rating system business would be willing to take such considerable risks on the
woulJ foster better quality care for all. nwst risky- and perhaps the nmst important- of productsif the

Sescral proposals. including the Administration's. now are being possibility of a fair return on their investments became increasingly
considered in Congress. Others may yet surface. Our role as a uncertain and subject to the whims of a federal bureaucracy.
responsible corporate citizen is to participate f ully in this debete This is particularly troublesome in the area of biotechnology,
not only to defend oursches against unfair accusations and damag- where some of the greatest opportunities may exist for break-
ing proposals that could diminish quahty health care in this coun- throughs against dreaded diseases hke cancer AIDS and
try, but aho to help enhance the quality of that care in the future. Alzheimer \ liiotechnology companies rely largely on venture

in that efibrt, it is important to identify some serious flaw s in the capitahsts to Iund as yet uoprosen therapies. Much of that
Administration's proposal. funding - and thereby much of the hope fbr our future health and

- The single biggest flaw is an apparent lack of trust by the that of our children and grandchildren - certainly will be diminished
Administration in the marketplace to bring about rnany of the with such regulatory osersights and constraints.
reforms required. Instead, the posernment seeks to create a new,

ristol-T1 ers Squibb is committed to innovatise research,powerful, unwield) and costly bureaucracy to contna our complex 3

health care system. including leading-edge biotechnology research, spending
The Administration's proposal would create de facto price con- $1.1 billion on research and deselopment in 1993. Such

trols. While there is no mention of price controls as such in the plan. expenditures hase grown at a compound annual rate of l# percent
there are,in f act, many price controls in disguise. oser the past 10 years. Marketplace realities are already putting

f The plan would set mitial tarycts Ihr the premiums charged by great pressure on the rate of that growth. And while our commit-
heahh plans and then hmit the annual rate ofincrease in those pre. ment to research and deselopment remains firm because research is
miums. These global controls would force heahh plans to linut the the hieblood of any pharmaceutical company, esen fewer resources
prices of all those w ho supply goods and senices to those plans. will be mailable for breakthrough drug deselopment should many
including pharmaceuticals. The inevitable result would be a short- of the Administration's proposals become law. Any threat of price
age of goods and senices. and, ultimately, a diminution in quality controls uill necessarily atrect decision-making about uhat type of
health care. research to undertake. The riskiest research certainly willimohe

The plan would create an Adsisory Council on fireakthrough new approaches. using genetic engineermg and biotechnology, that
Drugs to scrutini/c the prices of new drugs to be introduced. New oller great promise. Price controls threaten to temper imestment in
drugs considered by the bureaucracy to be " inappropriately" priced these potentially most worthwhile elTorts.
could be excluded by the Secretary of Ilealth and 11uman Sersices Over the past 2 years since the beginning of the health care
from coverage by Medicare, a serious consequence for the elderly. reibrm debate - and the accompanying threat of price controls -

Such controls are unnecessary and would harm the future of pharmaceutical and biotechnology companies have lost oser $100
health care deln ery in the U.S. While pharmaceutical price increas- billion in ma:Let salue. The public policy implications of any threat
es in the 1980s exceeded the general rate ofinflation, the cumulitise to investment in pharmaceutical research are serious
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for prescription drugs during the past A recent example of the cost, length and riskiness of the phar-
30 years lapped behind the general CPI for all goods auf sen ices. maceutical research and des elopment process can be Ibund in one

,

More recently, the grow th of managed care organizations and of our own compounds - IIR96/Joxorubicin conjugate, a promising I

state and federal posernment-mandated rebates has prosen sery anti-cancer agent that uses the llR96 monoclonal antibody
etrectise in slowing the rate of pharmaceutical price increases. The obtained through genetic engineering to more precisely target dos-
CPI for pharmaceuticals in the llS increased only 3.3 percent dur- orubicin, an anti-cancer drug. to tumor cells. While the program
ing 1993 while the general rate ofinflation was 2.7 percent. And at was first initiated in 1985, llR96/doxorubicin conjugate entered pre-
liristol-My ers Sqmbb, the net m erage price increases on pharma- liminary clinical trials in humans in late 1993 - 8 years later. And
ceuticals in the U.S. amounted to less than 2 percent for the year. w hile considerable sums already were im ested during those y ears

It is true that, in the past. prices for some pharmaceuticals base in deseloping the conjugate, we will be investing an additional
been higher in the U.S. than in many other countries. primarily as a 540 million just to build a pilot manufacturing facility that. in a
result of foreign posernment price controls and exchange rate year of round-the-clock operations. will produce 15 kilograms of
fluctuations. Ilowever. economic incentives available in the U.S. not this potentially breakthrough therapy. All this belbre we really
only hac provided patients around the world with major therapeu- know if this agent, or any other such new compound, will work.
tie innovations, but also hme contributed to a positive U.S. trade And all this before we reali/c any return on our imestment.
balance, created thousands of high-quality jobs and made the U.S. Gisen these realities. the posernment cannot continue to go back
the global leader in pharmaceutical research and development. to the pharmaceutical industry for more and more money to make
Other industriali/ed nations have begun to recognize the many up shortfalls in other programs without lurther reducing our abihty
benefits of such research expenditures. I or example. a recent draft to compete in a global market and to invest in important new
of the !!uropean Commission's mdustrial policy for the pharmaccu- therapies. Accmding to a Price Waterhouse study. recently enacted
ticalindustry urges member countries to pull back on pharmaceuti- legislation uill impose an estimated 514.5 billion of costs on the
cal price regulation. At the same time. the increasingly competithe pharmaceuticalindustry mer the next 5 years. The merage annual
nature of the U.S. marketplace already has caused recent introduc- cost of this legislation 52.9 billion per ycar represents over 30
tions of new pharmaceuticals in the t LS. to be at or below prices in percent of the industry's 1992 alter-tax profits.
many international markets. These measures include rebates on sales to Medicaid programs;

,
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lear In R*ev*ewprice controls on prescription drug sales toEDepartment of *17 iYeterans AfTairs and Department of Defense; FDA user fees; and
the Omnibus 11udget Reconciliation Act of 1993, which changed the
tax law in Ibur respects, including a reduction by 1998 of 60 percent C hanges in the marketplace ~ both in the U.S. and overseas - hme

in the tax incentives to companies making capitalinvestments in had a major impact on our businesses during 1993.

Puerto Rico under Section 936 of the tax code. These imestments For the year, company sales increased 2 percent to

by companic* susn as our ou n have produced high-quality, SI 1,412,675JHKL compared to S11,155,879JKl0 in 1992. Excluding

good-payingjobs for the people of Puerto Rico. And now,in the the negative effect of exchange rate fluctuations, sales increased

Administrationi health care legislation, the gosernment has pro- 5 percent. Domestic sales increased 4 percent while international

poscJ an additional burden, that research-based pharmaceutical sales remained at prior year lesels. Exchange rate fluctuations had a

companies rebate 17 percent or more of all their future Medicare negative elTect on international sales of 5 percent for the > car.

sales to the government. The pharmaceutical industry was not The company decided to establish a resene for potential

lightly taxed before these initiatives. According to the General liabihties and related expenses in connection with breast implant

Accounting Office. the pharmaceutical industry's efTective tax rate product liability claims. As a result, in the (burth quarter of 1993,

had been sery close to the aserage for all U.S. industries. Bristol-Myers Squibb recorded a special charge of 5500 million

Our industry cannot absorb additional tax burdens without before taxes (5310 million after taxes, or S 60 a share.t This charge

putting it, and the important work that it must accomplish,in seri- consists of 51.5 billion for potential liabilities and expenses tvlated to

ousjeopardy. We beliese that once policy makers understand the those claims, otTset by 51 billion of expected insurance proceeds.

imphcations of ell these proposals and the realities of the current Although the company is currently engaged in coverage litigation _

marketplace, they will be less likely to impose extraordinary and with certain ofits insurers, such expected insurance proceeds repre-

unreasonable financial burdens and government controls. sent the amount ofinsurance that the company considers appropri-

It is certain that no matter w hat the government does, a growing ate to record as recoverable at this time. We believe that ultimately

population of people oser 65 willincreasingly require greater expen- we will obtain substantial additional amounts ofinsurance proceeds.
ditures for health care, particularly as the baby boomers begin to Escluding the 1993 special charge and a 1992 restructuring

reach retirement age after the year 2000. They will require impor- charge. carnings from continuing operations aller taxes increased

tant new therapies for diseases of aging,like cancer, caidiovascular 8 percent to 52,269.128,000 and 54.40 per share. Including these p

disease and Alzheimer's. We intend to do all we can to create thera- charges, earnings from continuing operations after taxes uere

pies that meet these critical human needs. SI,959,128JKkt or 53.80 per share,in 1993 and S1,537,853JKKi, or

Finally, we should appreciate that, despite the Administration's 52.97 per share,in 1992.

rhetoric, the portion of the national health care bill spent on phar- In 1993, dividends per common share were 52.88, a 4 percent

maceuticals - about 7 percent - is the most cost-effective part of that increase over 1992. In December, the company announced an addi-
health care expenditure. While health care costs hJ,e risen dramati- tional increase of 1.4 percent, with a 1994 indicated annual payment

cally as a percentage of Gross Domestic product (GDp) over the of 52.92 With this payment, liristoldlyers Squibb disidends will

past 2 decadc3, the percentage of GDP attributable to pharmaceuti- hase increased at a compound annual grow th rate of 8 percent over
cals has remained constant - about I percent - a further indication the past 5 years and 15 percent oser the past 10 y ears.

of the productisity and cost-elTectiveness of our products.
When managed properly, expenditures for pharmaceuticals have harmaceutical sales grew 3 percent for the year, as the com- J

the potential to have a significant and beneficial etreet on th; pany's newer products, including Prr rachol, a cholesterol-

remaining 93 percent of health care costs. Therefore, we has e low cring drug, 7?f A(>L (paclitaxelt an anti-cancer drug, t

intensified our commitment to increase the quality and volume of Cc/:il, an oral cephalosporin antibiotic,17 DEI an anti-AIDS

research on the outcomes of using our health care products. We medication, and 3/onopril, a second generation ACE inlubitor, all

intend to demonstrate that appropriate pharmaceutical usage can performed well.

benefit the entire health care system. In December, an I'DA advisory committee unanimously recom-

Nowhere is this more apparent than in a study published in mended approval of Li A(>L lbr treating metastatic breast cancer

? wember 1993 in The New EnglandJournalof Alcdicinc citing a after first-line chemotherapy. I4 AUL also received clearance fbr

new use fbr Capoten, our ACE inhibitor widely used Ibr the treat- marketing in a number of countries in Europe, Latin America, Asia, 4

ment of hypertension and heart failure. According to the study. Australia and Africa during the year. We currently are awaiting

Caporen was found to significantly reduce the risk of death and the i DA approval to begin manufacturing LtAOL with a semisynthetic

need Ibr diahsis and kidney transplantation in Type I diabetic process that would allow us to use only renewable resources fbr

patients uith diabetic nephropathy ILidney disease caused by dia- making El A(>L by 1995.

betes).The costs of treating advanced Lidney disease are staggering, 17DEX was launched in Italy and a number of other countries

in the U.S. alone amounting to about 57.2 billion a year, most ofit during the year. We received I DA approval to market ifcgace Oral

paid by taxpay er-funded federal programs. The annual cost for Suspension fbr the treatment of anorexia cachexia or an unex-

dialysis is 530,0(W)-540.000 w hile the cost of a Lidney transplant is plained significant weight loss in AIDS patients. We continue to

about 556JKKL A preliminary cost-benefit analysis of the study data work on deseloping other new therapeuties against AIDS, and in
indicated that Capoten could reduce such expenditures by decreas- late December submitted a New Drug Application to the FI A for

ing the progression of renal disease requiring these i' tersentions. In Zerit (d4TL our third AIDS medication. And we hope to begin

cally 1994, the FDA cleared Capc~n for marketing for the treat- clinical testing of a fburth AIDS drug, a protease inhibitor, by early

ment of diabetic nephropathy in patients with Type I insulin-depen- 1995. Zerir aircady has been distribeted by us, without charge, to

dent diabetes mellitus and retinopathy (diabetic eye disease) more than 10JH K) patients under the FDNs parallel Track Program, ;

allowing its use in patients ibt w hom no other therapies are available. ~
As indicated on page 12, we have had encouraging results in pre-

1
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clinical trials with a number of genetically cogineered compounds. Zimmer also introduced Co//agra/t Bone Graft Matrix, an alter-
including ilR96/doxorubicin conjugate, a nos el anti-cancer agent natise to using bone graft materials from donar bone stock or har-
that entered early human trials in late 1993, and CTLA-4 Ig, to aid sested from the patient. It combines collagen and ce, anic granules
transplant patients. for use as graft materials in certain fractures and bone defects.

During the year, an l'DA advisory committee recommended floth Convatec and Zimmer see China as a major opportunity
apprm al of SERZu\E(nc fa/odone), an antidepressant. We expect for growth. In 1993, ConvaTee launched sales and marketing opera-
an approval shortly. It also was cleared fbr marketing in the U.is. as tions in China.
Dutonin. In 1993, we received marketing approval for Doronct, a Also during the year, we announced our intention to sell both
sitamin D analogue indicated Ibr moderate psoriasis. in the U.S.; our Week medical products and Xomed-Treace subsidiaries, con-3
and for Mu sipime (eefepime), an injectable cephalosporin antibiotic cluding that neither fit within the company's long-term Health Care
awaiting approval in the U.S,in I rance as <hcpim, and in Sweden. Group strategies. In December, we concluded the sale of certain

We also receised approval in the U.S. to market Capoten for a assets of Edward Week incorporated to Teleflex.
novel and expanded use following heart attack in patients with left

'ventricular d)sfunction to improve survival and reduce hospitahza- " utritional sales grew 3 percent compared to 1992, led by the
tions Ibr heart failure. grow th of nutritional supplements and infant formulas in the

A crowded ACE inhibitor market in the U.S. and new gosern- U.S. and Asia. We won WIC (Women. Infants and Children~

ment price controls in Europe. particularly in Germany and Italy, government lbod subsidy program) contracts in 5 states in the U.S.
led to declines in total sales of Caporen, our leading product. and expect to improve our sales and market positions as a result.
Ilowever, we expect that phyticians and goverriment agencies will Gerber Soy Formula and adult nutritionals grew ucilin the U.S.
begin to better appreciate Caporcn's espanded possibilities as the Oserseas solume grow th continues to be fueled by a full range of
results of the diabetic nephropathy and SAVE studies become more starter and follow-on Ibrmulas. consumer nutritionals and hospital-
widely known. P.aracho!contmued to gain wide acceptance around oriented enteral products. primarily in Asia's expanding markets.
the world as the hpid-lowering market continues to expand. During the year, Mead Johnson Nutritionals introduced Next
.Wnopri/ has done particularly well in Italy. Step follow-on Ibrmula in Canada, and lectofree, an entirely new

We base undertaken a number of cost reduction programs in our category ofinfant formula, in the U.S., providing the benefits of milk
European and Intercontinental businesses to deal with challenges protein while avoidmg the problem oflactose intolerance experienced
posed by posernment authorities and to mose our sales forces by some new borns. This ty pe of product was successfully launched in
closer to customer needs. While oserall European pharmaceutical Canada in 1991 and in sescral Asian markets during 1992.

11ume grew slowly, w e saw significant growth of our businesses in
Latin America and Asia. Our biggest grow th opportunity is in onsumer product saks declined 1 percent when compared to
China, w here our product line is curiently limited. with plans to 1992,largely as the result of continued competitive pres-
introduce our fullline of products in the next few years. W already sures in the U.S. Ilow eser, there are a number of promising
have one of the largest pharmaceutical sales forces in that country, areas of grow th in the months ahead. The Clairol "makeover" pro-
and this year announced a major expansion of our facilities. gram, begun in 1992 to unify and enhance the Clairol image on a

Ses eral strategic alliances in the cardios ascular and anti-cancer global basis, had a positise impact on 1993 haircolor sales and con-
tields are described on page 17. and should help us deal more effec- tinues to expand internationally. New advertising was launched and
tively and efficiently with new customers and research opportunities many markets introduced Clairol packaging with a consistent look
in the > ears ahead. During the year, w e also determined that oppor- and updated imagery for products including Xice 'n Easr, Ultress
tunities exist Ibr des cloping therapies in two additional areas: Type 11 and loving Carc. The Clairol Color Choice Sy3 tem, an innovative
diabetes mellitus and immunologie diseases. There!bre, we has e retail management and education concept, was introduced in 1993
begun research programs in those areas. and is being expanded in thousands of retail outlets in the U.S.

Glints Conditioning Color Enhancer, a haircoloring product

I cent, with strong wiume growth Ibr ostomy, wound care,
n the medical desices area, sales fbr the year increased 2 per- aimed at new and younger users, has done exceptionally well during

its first year, as has La3 ring Color by Loring Carc, launched in late
arthroscopy equipment. and knee replacement and fracture 1992. The Logics professional hair care product line also had strong

management product sales in both the U.S. and Europe. Linvatee's sales both in the U.S. and overseas. |
broad tir; of Conccer arthroscopy products continued to gain The company introduced #an Clcar A.P. Anti-perspirant

Iglobal market share. Deodorant during 1993 in the U.S., Canada and Mexico. In addi-
Convatec experienced balanced growth across its product lines tion, the Sea # rec:e line of skin care products and Theragran vita-

and geographic regions during the year. Especially notable was the min products did well during 1993 around the world.
introduction of.1 cine Li/c Umhaway, a one-piece, closed-end flush- In June, an l'DA advisory committee recognized that cafTeine,
able pouch that offers an improsed quality oflife for patients with fbund in Execdrin. enhances pain relief w hen used in combination
ostomies. The continued growth of the DuoDER.11 wound care with analgesies such as aspirin and acetaminophen with aspirin.
business indicates an important ongoing opportunity for Convatec. Through our acquisition of Laboratori Guieu in Italy in January

We have taken a number of steps during 1993 to gmw our 1993, and other imestments we continue to make important
Zimmer hip and knee replacement businesses with the introduction inroads into the European nonprescription pharmaceutical market-
and planned launches of a number of new pmducts. The Tri/vgy place. which we expect wia grow significantly in the years ahead as
Acetabular Sy stem, introduced Juring the year, promises to reduce government authorities seck additional ways to reduce national
wear in total hip replacements with new options for improving flexi- health care expenditures.
bility. We also are planning low cr-cost options in our hip replace- #4d/crin remains the leading interaal analgesic in Japan. A line
ment products for surgeons and hospitals to respond to an increas- extension, #q/crin Motion Sickness Remedy, was launched in 1993.
ingly cost-conscious market. As in other parts of our business. our Consumer Products

5
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Group continued to Ibeus on productivity, completing the consoli- Products Group. Edward E Crews was appointed president, Latin
dation of our customer service group in the U.S. and reducing America. Peter R. Dolan was promoted to president, Ilristol-Myers

oserhead structures in Europe. Products. Ruth il Pierce became vice president, marketing, Clairol.

In December, we sold the Appliance Division of Clairol to Ian 1. Stuart was named president, Japan, and Steven L. Wile was

Remington Products Company. Although the Appliance Division has appointed president Asia /Australasia.
played a role in the os erall performance of Clairol, its divestiture will in the Health Care Group. Patrice Froidure was named president,

enable Clairol to fbcus its resources on the haircolor and hair care Wound and Skin Care, Convatec. E Joseph lialcomb, M.D., became

markets, where it is best positioned to achieve long-term growth. president, llall Surgical. George P. Kempsell was named president.
Linvatec. Guy L. Mayer became president Prosthetic Implant
Division, Zimmer. Kara J. McClure was appointed senior vice presi-

Management Changes den 1.hu m an te eu,c<,. zim me,. Sheichire M egure wa appeinted
president, Zimmer, Japan. John K. Moorse was appointed senior vice

In addition to the election of a new chief executive oflicer, a number president, Zimmer, and president, Europe, Middle East and Africa.

of other key management changes occurred since publication of our Jack D. Shinneman was named president, Zimmer International. Jack

last annual report. M. Wolinetz was named president, Chronic Care, ConvaTee. David L

At Corporate StatT, Michael E. Autera, executive vice president, Zabor was named senior vice president, finance, Zimmer.

was appointed head of the Nutritional and licalth Care businesses. In the Mead Johnson Nutritional Group, David A. Cook, Ph.D,was
Until a successor is named, Mr. Autera will continue as chief finan- appointed vice president Mead Johnson Research Center. Wilfred G.

cial ollicer. Stephen K. ChesnolT w as appointed vice president and McCabe, J r., was named sice president, M cad Johnson Pediatrics, U.S.

associate general counsel. trademarks & copyrights. Gail J. Cornell Two members of the lloard of Directors. Wayne A. Davidson and

became vice president, employee relations. Raymond C. Egan was Richard M. Furlaud, retired from the lloard at the 1993 Annual

appointed to the new post of senior vice president, health care policy Meeting in May. After 35 years of distinguished service, Mr. Davidson

! and new business development William E Flatley was named senior will be ,emembered as a fair and compassionate executive as well as a

vice president with a special focus on business strategy, productivity leader with an in-depth understanding of our businesses. Mr. Furlaud
initiatives and coordinating the restructuring ef1brts at Corporate was CEO of Squibb Corporation fbr 21 years and became president
Staff. Dominie M. Mezzarelle was named sice president and associ- of Bristol-Myers Squibb following the merger. He retired from that

ate pencral counsel, Pharmaceutical Research Institute and patents. position in 1991. Mr. Furlaud has been an important leader in our
James S. Posner was named vice president. Office of Corporate industry and was critical to the success of the 11ristol-Myers Squibb
Conduct. John L. Skule w as named vice president, public alfairs merger. We wish to congratulate Messrs. Dasidson and Furlaud on
Kenneth A. Sloan was named vice president, compensation and their many accomplishments and to thank them ihr their many years
human resources development. Richard L. Stern was appointed vice of devoted service.

president and associate general counsel, litigation. Patrick E
Crossman, vice president, external affairs, retired after nearly 29 years company, ultimately, is only as strong as its people, and

of dedicated sen ice, during u hich he play ed a vital role m developing Ilristol-Myers Squibb Company has been Ibrtunate over

the corporate contributions function and guiding our social responsi- its 100-plus-year history to hase had some of the best, most

bility and corporate citizenship efibrts through the llristol-Myers highly motivated people in the world of business.

Squibb Foundation. With the voluntary retirement program and the significant restruc-
In the Pharmaceutical Group, Kenneth E. Weg was named presi- turing of our organization during 1993 and continuing into 1994, we

dent, liristol-Myers Squ bb Pharmaceutical Group, succeeding are saying goodbye to many of those fine people. As we said, change

Wayne A. Davidson, who retired. Hiroji Arai was named president, has become a constant in our business, almost a way oflife. Ilowever,

Pharmaceuticals, Japan. Samuel L. Ilarker, Ph.D., president, U.S. we know that through it all, the employees of our company have made
Pharmaceuticals. was gis en expanded responsibilities including us great and it is those emph>yees-those who have left us their legacy f
managed health care, national accounts and government operations. of achievement and those w ho remain - who will be responsible Ibr

Andrew G. Ilodnar, M.D., w as appointed president, Oncology, the successes we expect to achieve in the years ahead.

Diagnostics and Worldwide Strategic Ilusiness Development. Samuel We want to express our sincere thanks to all of them -and to our

A. Ilamad, presidert, Intercontinental received expanded duties stockholders and customers-for their support, their hard work and
including responsibility Ibr Latin America and Japan. Michael J. their good will.

-

Howerton was named vice president, corporate development.
Michael D. Loberg, Ph.D., was appointed senior vice president U.S.
Pharmaceuticals. Christine Poon was appointed president and gener- ,/ . y

' bal manager, Canada. Dennis R. Raney was named senior vice
president, finance. Rolf-Dieter Rebhuhn became president, Central
Europe. Joachim H. von Roy was named president Eumpe. James L. Richard L. Gelb
Tyree was appointed vice president, worldwide business development. Chairman of the Board

in the Consumer Products Group, Marvin H. Koslow retired
as president after neath 28 years of outstanding contributions to
our company. As our 1[cadyuarters senior marketing executive. 4d4 . AMM'

Mr. Koskv,v was a pioneer in establishing modern adsertising
agency / client relationships and helped position us (br future growth Charles A. lleimbold, Jr. -

and increased profitability. Ilis leadership in recent years helped craft President and Chief Exceutive Officer
a global strategy tbr our key consumer product areas. In addition.
Stephen E. Ilear was named executive vice president, Consumer February 8,1994 i
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Bristol-MyersSquibb:
.LeadershipinaChanging
HealthCareMarketplace

.
Health care markets are evolving rapidly in the-

United States and around the globe. We are
"

'

witnessing a revolution, a sea change, in the way
medicine is practiced and delivered. At times like

,

~ 1 .

- these, the companies that succeed are those that
possess the right combination of strengths for leadership in the

; new environment.
Bristol-Myers Squibb is such a company. On the pages

that follow, we focus on a number of the qualities that make
Bristol-Myers Squibb a leader today-and that will keep it a
leaderin the future-as seen
through the eyes of the
Company's moSt [
important resource /

;and its greatest
--

strength, its
employees.
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Market LeadershTpThrough Broad
"

and Balanced ProductLines
'

Bristol-Myers Squibb plays a leading role in four different
'

core businesses-pharmaceuticals, consumer products,
nutritionals and medical devices-and manufaciures a great
variety of products. including 27 that each generate annual
global sales of $100 million or more. Thanks to its strong
product lineup, the company has carved out leadership ,

positions in key markets across its entire range of businesses.

T hough 57 percent of the company's revenue comes from phar-maceuticals, Bristol-Myers Squibb is also a leading maker of
medical devices, nutritionals and consumer products- freeing it

from overdependence on any single marketplace. By the end of 1992,
the company had 24 products with annual sales in excess of S100 mil-
lion, including 13 pharmaceuticals, five consumer products. four med-
ical devices and two nutritional products. In 1993, that number grew to
27 with the addition of three pharmaceutical products: 7Mol(pacli- !

taxel), an anti-cancer drug: Monopril, a once-a-day medication for
high blood pressure; and Cef il, an oral cephalosporin antibiotic- all
three of which were launched only within the last several years.

|
|
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Pharmaceuticals: Medical Devices:
'

Number 2 U.S: llip ltcplacemenss: Nurnber i U.S; Nutrit.ionals:Number 3 It'orldwide Number 1 Worldwide
Consumer Products: x,,ec ac,, lace,nents: Number i U.s : Innmt n>rmulas: Number 2 U.s :Oncology: Number i U.S:

N"*b'' I #"'Id"id' N"*b''I #"'IO"id'Number i Worldwide
1 - r s: Number i U.S;

Cardiovasculars: Number 3 U.S; Number 2 Worldnide Ostomy Products: Number i U.5: Pedia:ric Vi;. nains: Number i U.S

Number 2 Worldwide Number i WorIJuide EnteralNutro nah: Number 2 U.S; ilg si Number 3 U.S
Arthrowopy Supplies: Number! U.S; Number 2 Wo 'dwideAnti-Infectives: Number 4 U.S;

Deodorants: Number 3 U.S
humber3 Worldwide Number 3 Worldwide |

''''"5"' N"* '' I
Diagnostics: Number 2 U.S Powered SurgicalInstruments:

Number i US:Dermatology: Number 4 U.S;
Number 1 WorldwideA umber 6 Worldwide
Aladern ifinmd Care: Number i U.S:Central Nervous System:

Number 8 U S : ' Nunnher i Worldwide

Numbero Worldwkle

8
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Rapidly Growing M.anaged Care Businesses
-

Its breadth of product line, plus a significant managed care
sales force, have helped the company build a strong position
in this fast-growing, cost-conscious market.

- - * - -

Q' ~ ,,_) 7 Fii
y the end of 1992, over 100 million Americans were enrolled in- - - '

gy .. m some form of managed care, including os er 41 million covered
b@2- t JM 3.MJt3 by classic health maintenance organizations (IIN10s), up from

.
. Pd .~ 10.8 mill' ion in 1983. "Even without the impetus of health care refbrm,

Q * [V , 4[# managed care would continue to grow," says Michael E lafolla, vice*

i ib president fbr Managed Care and National Accounts. "We are growingmaib 4 with it." The company already has contracts covering aspects of care
! lbr up ic 75 percent of patients enrolled in llMos, and is expanding

that share.
7 .,m

~r"" M "In the pas t, our marketing has been brand-oriented," says Mr.
lalbila. "N,w we are developing sales teams that concentrate on a
particular type of customer, such as 11Mos, group purchasing organi-
zatiom or mail order pharmacies." The company's diverse line of prod-

, .. ucts gives it the leverage to cement relationships with this growing
'W number oflarger purchasers.-

4 In August 1993, for example, llristol-Myers Squibb announced a
M_
f[

~ $d. live-year agreement with American Healthcare Systems ( AMils), the
% C nation's largest alliance of not-fbr-profit hos-

ff3 pitals. The agreer at makes liristol-Myers

64 Squibb a key cor / ate partner for AMilS'
k. d over 1,000 member hospitals.
g And in September, Ilristol-Myers Squibb

s created a joint venture -Ilristol-Mvers/
*"9NY Oncology Therapeutics Networldwith Asion

,$I,[ih[,|,,[,7|,'"'"' ~ Pharmaceutica 1s. a leading distributor to the
' ' '

,unecir em,n. nni n nh en rapidly expanding ofIice-based chemotherapy

|I$l[r''iS||$2;,f,,[||' " market. Through the Network. Ilristol-Myers
;

charma,rbc, cia"reuu:u- Squibb can offer the lowest list prices on its ;

'D[||$||[Irg,[{ anti-cancer products combined with an i
i

charman nin/ srsn.,,a a,a expanded array of services for oncology
Grrm"4 ! ^mn ""d h~ offices. "These are win-win scenarios fbr us
$".If,CII,""/t%!//[#" '"'^" '"

and our customers, and they requiredc
sr*,,n ahhhnrroenn unprecedented teamwork among our various

$$'Its/Y[nl$',"E7',~,^'/3
' #

business units," says William E Flatley, seniort e

ine //ar,o Arc h"dnr vice president, responsible for the company's
it c, a m / ur morth. Corporate llospital Accounts group. which

was at the lead in the AMils deal.
Adds Mr. lafolla: "Many companies look

on managed care as a threat. Ilristol-Myers
Squibb sees it as an opportunity. Managed

' '

g
care organizations need to make sure that

treatment is cost-efTective. Prescription drugs account for only seven
cents out of every health care dollar, and they generally save costs by
preventing hospitalizations or other expensive treatments. So in the
long run, the cost-sensitivity of this market will work to our advan-

i

tage "(For more on the cost-effectiveness of prescription drugs,
see page 13.)

v
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Leadershipin Generic Drugs
Bristol-Myers Squibb's Apothecon subsidiary sells some
of the most frequently dispensed generics in the country. If
Apothecon were a stand-alone company, it would rank seventh
among all U.S. pharmaceutical makers in prescriptions filled.

Apothecon sells products that are off patent. Some are productsdeveloped especially for the growing generic market. Ily 1995,
over 50 percent of all new prescriptions in the U.S. will be filled

using a generic substitute. Grow th in the generic industry will be even
more dramatic later in the 1990s as over 200 drugs will come oiT patent"'

by the year 2000. Fortunately, the company is well positioned to dea'
with this change.

"When liristol-Myers and Squibb merged in 1989, the multisource
divisions of both companies were combined under the Apothecon-

g*
name to gise us a strong position in this market," says Dr. Samuel Lej ,,
Ilarker, president of U.S. Pharmaceuticals.-

k g; Adds Lee llurg, Apothecon's vice president and general
manager: "Apothecon leads the market because we com-

-3,
bine competitively priced, quality products with the ser-Q g
vices our customers need. We call on nonphysician decision

i.' - I

_
- q makers including independent retail pharmacies, hospital

ne mmvanc, Ar,.incwn pharmacies, warehousing chain accounis and drug whole-<

umi i3 ahca.h a /ca.bng snar.

l, salers. Apotheconi expertise in working as a partner withi n ihc U s / v//-paren'e
those customers strengthens our opportunity to succeed m

..

~ ,

~I /' the changing U.S. market."
-

Apothecon's experience with generics also strengthens
the company's approach te ma' aging brands that are'

losing patent protection in th'. next few years. For example,
Apothecon was the first to m rket nadolol, a generic version.

p- of the company's Corgard (used to treat angina pectoris ando

f' high blood pressure).'# 4

ni&| %-

Global Reach
International sales account for 41 percent of revenues and are growing
in volume faster than domestic sales-proof the company can operate
profitably under diverse market conditions and regulations. i

ising standards oflising worldwide open enormous opportunities"

for us," says Kenneth E. Weg, president of the Pharmaceutical
Group. "As economic standards rise in many parts of the

world, so do people's expectations and their demands for better health
care treatments and modern phar maceuticals.'

"Nowhere is this more evident than in China, where the national
economy grew over 13 percent in 1993 and where sales at the compa-

10
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n 6 ny's Sino-American Shanghai Squibb (SASS) co-ventme in Shanghai

Q have nearly doubled over the last two years" says Samuel A. llamad,
% president, Intercontinental. While many Western companies are now

f scrambling to enter the Chinese market, Sass has been there Ihr over a

p',' decade and is in the middle of a S17 million expansion that will double
its production capacity. "Our long history and reputation for quality,f -

- 4 as well as a distribution system that reaches 23 of China's 30 provinces
j and autonomous regions, will be huge advantages fbr us," says SASS-,

president Christopher J. Robbins.' '.

3 G / N1eanwhile, N1ead Johnson Nutritionals International will open a! $2S million plant in China's booming southern coastal zone in 1995.
p g 4 And Consumer Products International and the llealth Care Group

will be bringing a wide range of the company's other products to
,

' ''

, . China soon.
llristol-N1yers Squibb also has been expanding into other burgeon-.,

- - D ing markets in Asia, Latin America, the newly opened I! asterny

M N liurope and the Ibrmer Soviet Union, while pursuing pians toy },a giow its positions in the rest of Europe md Japan. nns~

N,", $Ub,] '|| '" broad international experience gives the company a unique
perspective on U.S. health care reform especially the.4,, co4c anni,,on< reto,<f - .-

NSN$$ I,$.S." L e n1 to impose price controls.
nun nuncrsi ,ro.4,as. ,, nu./. ..E j "We now operate under price controlsjust aboutf
n ai ih, ouch a s / 7 ""IhW every where except the U.S..'says Jacqueline A. Keith,
[[,f ,"[[S"uIl/$iN,',"

~

#Uf the Pharmaceutical Group's senior director ihr policy*

., dcr"<ha'o" n h"< s and administration,"so we have experience with such. ~ <
'

- < ** ~ environments. Ilut we also know how they can affect inno-
valion in our industry.'2

:

"%

Innovative Research
Backed by a major commitment to research and development,
including leading-edge biotechnology research, with a budget
of Sl.1 billion in 1993, Bristol-Myers Squibb scientists are
exploring compounds that could transform the treatment of
many serious disorders,

nnmation has alwap dri en our industry, but it will be even more"

important in years to come," says Dr. Leon E. Rosenberg,
Pharmaceutical Research Institute (PRI) president. "That's w hy

we are fortunate to base a rich pipeline of 37 compounds under clinical
and preclinical desclopment, and a drug discovery ellbrt that con-
tributes five to cight new ones each year." During 1993, new discovery
programs were initiated in Type 11 diabetes mellitus and immunologie
diseases.

IPistol-N1yers Squibb spends many millions of dollars and allocates
a significant portion ofits scientific personnel to biotechnology ,

Iresearch and desclopment as well. Thanks to this commitment, new
biotech products are being des eloped, including two promising agents.

_
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The first, a monoclonal antibodKnown as BR96/doxorubicin conju-
gate that scientists hope may prove useful in combating cancer, reached
human trials in November 1993. The second, CTLA-4 Ig, a new kind

;
ofimmune-system modulator that could help improve the success of

!
organ transplants or lessen the damage from autoimmune diseases,
will be tested in humans in 1994. On the cancer front, the company
asked the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (1 DA)in 1993 to
approve the use of LI AOL for the treatment of metastatic breast cancer
after first-line chemotherapy (the drug is already widely used for
advanced ovarian cancer). and is conducting over 100 clinical trials to
learn more about the possibilities of Ltrol. Also during 1993, the
company began clinical trials on a new agent, a thromboxane receptor
antagonist, that may add to its broad line of cardiovascular medicines.

compan r rncarrhers arc en.h.pretidase ( sl:re and flere are a few of the other promising compounds m development.
us,ne the Aunt tuhniquo ,n rbouom. in3ci> an x-raf
structu,c-bawd drue design to crystallographic 3rudy onhc While some have yet to be tested in patients, and thus are still unproved,
dcvelop bicuk through com- bindmg of itRY6 (nudric tJ- all hold the potential for reducing human sufTering:
poundt rioured are tuo cred arron s and ribbonx und

ciampin of that c// ort: Sc/ low balls und stu ks ) to the e An agent that seems able to improve blood flow to damaged tissues in _ - -

the heart, potentially an important treatment for people who survive
<tcr tru l< l <s i i 3 / it < ni- ir the

i

cardmrawuktr agent surface of tumor celix hCart attacks;
* A new antidepressant that may take efTect faster and help more

'N".In' uI,$'[nIo',$"r'ung
patients than ones now on the market;:

enzymc rsci:/ andncurral *A systemic anti-fungal agent,
pradimicin, that is less tesic than

N

existing drugs.
Good research is enormously expen-

sive. Of every 5,000 compounds tested
in the laboratory, only one ever makes it
to market-usually after an average of
10 to 12 years of development. And of
those that reach the market, only 30

<
_

.

percent ever earn back the $359 million"

that was spent on average to create
them. As a result, the company's4'

research budget has grown at a com-
pound annual rate of 14 percent a year
over the past 10 years.

PRI, Zimmer, Convatec and other
divisions are now doing a thorough
review of all pipeline products to make
sure they have the earnings potential to
justify continued work. "We can never
rest on our cars," says Dr. Rosenberg.
"We have to set priorities and focus
more than we did before."

t
g2,

g- -

,
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A Sales Force Responding to
the ChangingNeeds ofCustomers
Today, there are other influences beyond the physician when it
comes to pharmaceutical choice, including the hospital formulary,
the pharmaceutical benefit manager, the HMO administrator and
many others. Bristol-Myers Squibb is establishing strong relation-
ships with all these customers.

i. Ne o continue to enhance its metall competitiveness and respond to
the rapidly changing marketplace, the company announced a,s

h 8 !gO
.

major restructuring ofits U.S. primary care pharmaceutical sales
6

- lilllllll 10 fbrce and marketing group in early January 1994. "Our new organization

j will leave us less hierarchical, more flexible and leaner," says Kenneth E.
g Weg. Pharmaceutical Group president, "an organization uhere operat-
t ing decisions will be made closer to our customers."

- The company consolidated its five primary care sales forces in the U.S.!

into one national field organization divided into 12 regional business

g units. These units will be better able to respond to the needs of the health

e _ care marketplace. In addition, the U.S. marketing group was restrue-
tured to reflect an enhanced customer orientation. In recognition of the~

I growing importance of the managed care business, including 11Mos, hos-i _.

5 pitals and other health care institutions, the size of the company's own
managed care operation, including its sales force and support resources,
was expanded.

The medical devices business, too, has been evolving to become more

-; j of a service industry. "We now have toll-free phone numbers around the
i cag world and answer questions from more than 100,000 customers a year,

ranging fr m doctors and nurses to the patients who are using our
nc wmpaurpcus apna,ic
und rne,.naiain ,,rrani:,. ostomy and wound care products," says Joseph G. Solari. Jr., president
non m +uicun uwir a idi of Convatec. Adds William E Flatley, senior vice president,"In this
I,',$[,$$" OUI |,I,|,hi$rI environment, companies that are close to their customers will flourish.
prmi*n Those that are not will wither and die "

Cost-EffectiveTreatments ;

Pharmaceuticals and other health care products are often
the most cost-effective forms of therapy. Bristol-Myers Squibb
products are among the best in this area.

_

T he cost of a drug cannot be measured by price alone. One mustalso consider its potential to reduce other health care costs-as a
recent groundbreaking study of one of the company's principal

medications showed.
The study, published in the November 11,1993 issue of The New

EnglandJournalof Medicine, focused on the use of Capoten in people
with insulin-dependent diabetes complicated by diabetic kidney disease.

|
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.T,hese patients need daily m.s u h.%Wn mjections to control the. blood sugar

. .

ir

les els. Still. significant numbers go on to develop kidney damage and of
those w ho do sutrer clinically evident kidney damage, most progress to'

complete kidney failure end stage renal disease (liSRI)) within 10 to 15
years. Currently, oser 210,000 patients are being treated for ICSRI)in the

,
U.S. alone. The study thund that T pe I diabetics with clinical evidence of3

- - kidney disease can cut their risk of progressing to liSRI) or death by 51
percent if they take Capoten daily. "I or everyone with diabetes, these are
striking and important findings. This therapy olTers hope tbr a longer and

, s .

better quality of hfe ihr those sullering from kidney-related complications
- q j , [. and promises to become a new standard of care," said American Diabetes

f- Association president Dr. James it. Gavin 111, in a statement released byC

( W the Association.
N1oreover, while Caporen therapy can run about S700 a year, it is a rel-

atively small amount compared uith the huge financial burden of kidney)

liiilure - w hich can be treated only by dialysis (cost: 530,000-S40,000 a

year) or by kidney transplant (cost: about S56,000 initially, plus 56,000 a
) car fbr care thereafter). In 1990, annual costs for treating ESRI) in the
U.S. alone were estimated at oser $7 billion. According to an Arthur D.

%;
l_ittle study, the use of Capoten in all diabetic nephropathy patients

-

could potentially result in savings in LSRI) expenditures. In
early 1994, the i I)A cleared Capoten ihr treatment of this.p

# (\ condition.

% " Cost containment in health care requires a

global assessment of all costs associated with the7 + $:5o s
-

3y management of a patient over the entire course of
.

Qqi.scv um e a ncardatal heart
uvaa mz w.Io numan.

q' m i
.i disease," says Dr. Sharon ilenry, vice presi-c/ saama. vcu //engsmc 3 ~

;

,pn twed here u ah hn tanu-
,

dentf.or medical operations U.S. pharma-*

h ; has taken Brnioldfiers
."~il \ ceuticals. "Ilv reducine ancillary, more

s,paNa cupoten as part .s a
expensive costs associated with hospitaliza-Is,0$[$I.Y$[$$I' %e ~

tions, invasive procedures and potential compli-
Carorca sc"cra/h was f .y-

cations, pharmaceuticals often prove to be
iS|[[f|f/SsIf$$$$1s W

*'F extremely cost-elrectis e." Dr. Ilenry is among those
on,..r m,4c c sec,nn c rrcar.

w ho are working in pharmacocconomics, an emergingm. nn m iusme wmnarc
anci r Npau surecri f uncr- d.iscipline that focuses on the economic impact of drug

.

acc mu no e or harloon therapy.1 or example. Paraplatin, an analogue of Platinol, .unemrknn w u ah"u' '
.

$10.000 or more i \lorc another lin.stol-hlyers $,quibb cancer drug, is more cost-ell.ectwe
,mportara Ac has ma sen /. than Platino/ because it does not require a hospital stav. In addition.
orcs mnccunt aca,1 faam e.

[f/Shi$7lIdIi[""t
the oral (brm of the anti-cancer drug RPc3id results in an overall cost" h"'#"
reduction compared to its injectable Ibrm because of savings in hospital-onn inscnt a3 a,c 2 si-

pj anent hunna! Ind gy;99
. cntrou udar 1.nhn gem, nr blediCal desiCes Can be Cost savers too. Implanling a Zimmer hip is
treah shou rd. Cap.acn rurn
to par enn n ah h /t icntrt, u- much les egensive than leavine a patient dimbled or, eventually, institu-'

lar dotun, tion onh dan s tionah.ied. Not only is money saved but, importantly, a person's quality.

fonou me a Acart anaa of life is enhanced, says llonald L Davis, Zimmer president. Convatec'sucmtaa,uh unem usi."e
term un vnaland wJw , J the ostomy products save money lbr society by gis ing patients greater free-
rnA of . a,annau utar m,4 arg dom to move about and umk normally. Knee repair with Linvatee'sIc nc iru arrwies
Cat uten I sw h panenn . , {

open-knee surgery, and gets patients back on their feet months sooner.
And Daol)iilal cGrdressings, although they can cost more than conven-
tional moist gau/c dressings. are less expensive treatments for pressure
ulcers. Why? Gau/c dressings must be changed about three times daily,
with resuhing higher costs for labor and material. Duoln /u/ cG/ dress-
ings only require changing every few oay s and provide the ideal moist
healing environment Ihr chronic wounds.

- .- - . .
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AContinuous FloforNew Products

"

' With its ongoing investment in health and personal care
product development, the company brings a steady stream
of new and improved goods to market each year-including
dozens introduced or approved in the last year alone.

Durine 1993. nrioni- u; cr5 uring 1993, ihr example, the company launched LiXOLin a
II, r II|,Ni O~n'"'" number of major markets around the world. It received FDA

"

u,rc buonm urcat approval to market Doronex, a novel agent fbr moderate

ihE E [ " (.%-
ps riasis, and an FDA advisory committee recommended approval ofActiveM

-

SERZOXE(nefazodone), an antidepressant. 3/axipime (cefepime).
,

~ E'E i,'

an injectable cephalosporin, and SERZOXEwere approved in inter-
national markets under various trademarks.

N The Consumer Products Group in:roduced #an C/ car A.P. Anti-
paftQ perspirant Deodorant in the U.S., Canada and Mexico, the Lasting"

Color / r Loring Care haircoloring line in Europe and Asia, Kerip t
~ ~ ~ ~

Moisturizing Cream. Brights / r Nice 'n Easy and an antioxidant formt

"-" y ... . g) of 7heragran vitamins. New nutritional products included Lactofire in
q.f the U.S. and 0-Luc overseas both lactose-free infant formulas. and

M' Aq Next Step follow-on fbrmula in Canada.

* ""* g/|3 6,, ug) Among the new medical devices introduced were <f crive Life" - " ~

i F/u3haway ostomy pouches, the L/SN/ 70 diagnostic video system for,

' 'h{1
endoscopic and arthroscopic procedures. Co//agm/t Hone Graft Matrix,""

n,w.m o
the 7'ri/ogr Acetabular System to enhance fixation ihr total hip replace-*'

~

\ ^R .k ~E ments. the 3/airhetti-l'icenriintramedullary Nail fbr fracture fixation,
;]-

'

in Europe, and the 3/G// Total Knee System. also in Europe../

FinancialStrengths
Thanks to years of carefully managed growth, the company
enjoys one of the soundest balance sheets in the industry-
a major plus as acquisitions and strategic collaborations
become increasingly important tools for expansion.

|

|

ncn ance vanne v,a 5^ ith after-tax earnings of S2 billion, Bristol-Myers Squibb
' "
I,'1 3 . $, is- 5'"'"'""" returns 33 percent a year on stockholders' equity while paying

ing vrcr 513 b,nu.n m ni 26*'
_

its stockholders a yearly dividend expected to be S2.92 fbr

$2)o# $MCr',n 1994. It has raised that common stock dividend for 22 consecutive years.i ;

enses /vv3 wnh su b,nion The company ended 1993 with $2.7 billion in cash and 53.5 billion in 1

,y,y
in ca s, w m rc'' " ""d '""# working capital. It is one of only 12 U.S. companies to receive the topit3 businmet

7s and Standard & Poor's with a debt to
13m/ equity ratio of 13 percent. And Fortune magazine recently ranked

a 3cicash rrovacsbr Bristol-Myers Squibb sixth in the U.S. as measured by market value
of,crunne.w ira,c'

- added. Says Michael E. Autera, executive vice president and chief finan-
a DnidenJr Pad 650

g
'

g g,,

ketplace with an enviable balance sheet,56 billion in total stockholders'un hase,o
'

,

o w v" ol 92 93 equity and a strong operating cash flow."

15
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Proven Over-the-Counter Expertise
Health authorities worldwide are waking up to the cost-saving
potential ofletting patients do what Americans have long done-,

medicate themselves for simple ailments like headaches,
upset stomachs, coughs, colds or flu.

ser-the-eeunter (0~1 C) medicines are among the'W
$ most cost-elrective drugs around," says Peter R.

E Dolan, president ofIlristol-Myers Products, the
company's OTC division. Indeed, Americans pay, for a
single dose, an average of only 11 cents fbr an OTC pain

! reliever. according to a recent Nielsen Marketing
Research Study,12 cents for an upset stomach remedy,

< 17 cents for a laxative and 20 cents fbr a cough / cold'

i product.
!Y That's why the OTC market- about S12 billion annual-

ly in the U.S. and $25-S30 billion worldwide-is likely to
,

grow as patients and governments become more cost-
conscious. says Stephen E. Ilear, executive vice president
of the Consumer Products Group.

"There have been more than 50 switches ofingredients

from prescription status to OTC since 1972, and we see
that as a growth area too,' adds Mr. Dolan. "As more i

health care providers and employers seek to share costs
- with consumers, and as consumers themselves become

more interested in taking health care into their own
hands. product accessibility, through Rx to OTC switches |

.,

becomes key "
'

With more than $500 million in annual revenues from
nonprescription medicines like Bu/Jerin, Excedrin, Nuprin
and C<nntrex, Ilristol-Myers Squibb is ready to meet this I

gg*3 growing worldwide demand.
The company's OTC business is growing fast in a num-

ber ofinternational markets. In Japan, for instance,
Bufferin is the leading internal analgesic. In

. , b z. other markets, the company is increasing its
#

'w presence and sales base through acquisitions..

The purchase in 1993 of Laboratori Guieu in'
- ,

als, ouch urn,rint i.s not o' Italy provides important Italian pharmacy
distribution. In France, the company's minori-

7[I[.'t I|10',N//C ty investment in the UPSA Group helps pro-
"

f
ssoru sin,nora na .shon n ",

)|,[[[sU[,"c','IS/[n'I, nc,,
vide an important infrastructure in Europe's

$ second largest nonprescription pharmaceuti-o, casionat urodiric-la c rains
cal market. And, according to Wesley M.

7|nI',Ii7,"|fII)eIEaI|u ,"'d' Thompson, president, Consumer Productsf
ohno,, yonJfriends o uh itr

'
International, the company's OTC business in

'",Nhr),$ly[] "'"' Chma will be developed with the cooperation
, arm,y ,ools or ins ho,ncw
,nac, n cs, of r,4 i o. "nui ,/ i' of Ilristol-Myers Squibb's existing joint ven-
hurt all the Inne f , ouldn't tuTe m Shangha.n,

.

n o,k. Ibriun.ncly , iln pa n
wmes un!v wmciunes. and
u hen it does I take a pam
rchcscr Runcrin "
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StrategicAlliances
Bristol-Myers Squibb has forged a number of mutually
beneficial research partnerships with companies, universities
and government agencies, and will continue to seek and
expand such collaborations in the future.

During 1993, liristol-%l ers Squibb entered an important alliance
3

with Sterling Winthrop and Elf Sanofi to develop and market
two new compounds: clopidogrel, ai nti-clotting agent that

6 may help prevent heart attacks, strokes or peripheral artery disease,
and an angiotensin 11 receptor antagonist Ibr treatment of high blood
pressure and possibly other cardiovascular disorders.

In June 1993, the company took an equity position in lxsys, Inc., a
v . San Diego company that creates monoclonal antibodies for treating

77 solid tumors. "Biotech is not just a new technology," says Kenneth E,

| r '/ Weg, Pharmaceutical Group president. "It is at the cutting edge of'

( 7 therapeutics. Through strategic alliances such as this, Bristol-Myers
Squibb will enhance its leadership in the pharmaceutical /biotechnolo-

_

g~ ; gy ind ustry.'p,
.

! . |f

s
.

k('
f- g '/.

h

L ky. / \ '*

gg % ocntuss at the a ompsms is..y
' '

,.s x w rewart h fa, da y m Prmccion.

.) 3 XJ . are warkme on a neu
g i:. anerorconm H ret a ptor blm 4

T '% A Q cr. representmx a neu dan of
-

n g y .m,,4. ccr,. ,nnr am,a s
y 3~ 1 hen citoois are the rnedt of

; u collaboratov aern ment2 ,

{,g h-L . h-
. n ah Sterlmg H inthrop andaw

Djhanop*

' Increased Productivity
Following the 1989 merger of Bristol-Myers and Squibb,
the company embarked on a planned multiyear restructuring
that has boosted productivity while cutting costs. |

|

|
'

Ulr ' n all four of its core businesses Bristol-Mvers Squibb has consoli-
dated plants and ollices to be more cost-effective and competitive
worldwide.

In the pharmaceutical business for example, the merger left the
company with 63 plants. Of those. 27 hase been closed and two more
downsized. By 1996, the company expects to be down to about 30

ku7||"[||$""'[["",'[' operating plants altogether for an annual savings of greater than S100
sworss. /raana. n m ,nc million, while actually producing more than before the merger.
'EErNI7IN/,/""""' Says Dr. Louis T. DiFazio, president of Technical Operations, the

'"

arr>mn a nrnioM/ren division in charge of pharmaceutical manufacturing. "Our peal at Tech 1

NN/$,I,'.I$|,[,],j;# Ops is to continue to be a high-quality producer but at a cost that is as
c'mcu low or lower than good generic manufacturers."

/7
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. Focus on Preventive Care

Doctors and patients alike are placing greater value oni

preventive care, and Bristol-Myers Squibb fields an enviable
array of products aimed at forestalling disease.

y goalis to be here for a long time," declares James N1. Trice,'6'

Jr.. uhose active, healthy lifestyle belies the fact that he suf-
--

7'
/. fered a mild heart attack in 1988 and had open-heart

surgery in 199 L To that end N1r. Trice, a retired human resources exec-
utive in St. Louis, stays busy with many sports and actisities ano cats a
low fat diet. lie also takes liristol-N1yers Squibb's Praracholand*
Gu utran regularly. As a result, he has been able to reduce his choles-
terollevels from a very high 399 milligrams per deciliter to about 170-

| well within the normal range.
"One of our strengths as a company is that many of our products

are aimed at preventive and chronic care," says Dr. Andrew G. Bodnar.
'

i ,' ' president. Oncology, Diagnostics and Worldwide Strategic Business
Development. "Our cardiovascular area is a perfect example. There arc

s

f |7m only a few cardiovascular risk factors that you can do anything about,
Yh[&g5 .

%
/

like lowering your cholesterol level and your blood pressure. We are
<- .<

#

:. D
j -

j fortunate to have products like Prarachol. Guc3 iran, Capoten and# c

t. i Monoprilthat addcess that need.'

^g j The same is true of many of the company's nutritionals. "As IIMos
md other large treatment centers become more important, they will'

,

| make money by keeping people well," says E. Lynn Johnson, president
of the Nicad Johnson Nutritional Group. "That's where nutritionals

can help.'
One particularly dramatic example: specialty nutri-

tionals like those made for children who sulTer from a
7 . metabolic defect known as phenyIketonuria, or PKU.

san ./ames Tr Trn c. .ir ot
.

Such children, roughly one m 16.000 newborns in theu ncranoccration a c viar..
U.S., need a special diet for their nervous systems to~~ '

:he oronarc airc,i bira" -

.

develop. Untreated, many would sulTer severe mental
I![[,,$3[$iI[,$$i!,I[iN, -

, retardation. Thanks to products like Nicad Johnson's

$, |?iY||N,t|.r f' g) d| Lofenalac, Phenyl-Free, and PKU l and PKU-2 forhavc to secc rhc sai iarre
''

?
, ,

infants and toddlers, most grow up normally today..,khe ^
f,aure Na mate ihc most o,a

' The cost of a typical PKU diet can run S4,000 to
',NNiS[C[[,$|,7 4 S5.000 a year. "For comparison though, the cost of
the iora clan hc attriu/s ,ho e caring for a mentally retarded PKU patient in an insti-nmc3 a n ecA //c alm plas' j'

tu o hours of ricorous doubles tution comes to about S70,000 per person per year.".

,cm,is c<ctr s1ursan can a says Dr. Richard Koch. an expert in PKU at the
lon .ha s,ci and raA cs m. .hi a-

University of Southern California School of Medicine
I[[|[$!||a'lc7|[" , and the Children's llospital of Los Angeles. "htv

'

-

patients aren't institutionalized. They're working
people - taxpayers, not tax users."

_
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) Responsible Leaderslu.

w -.

p
A pioneer in establishing low-income access programs for its
critical pharmaceuticals, including the precedent-setting efrort
that distributed VIDEXto AlDS patients, the company con-

i tinues to set standards for corporate ethics and responsibility.

he r/DEXexpanded access program, under which the drug was

T distributed free to 23,000 people with AIDS outside the clinical
I trials prior to winning I DA approval in late 1991, earned high

praise from government regulators and patient groups alike. More
recently, the company's newest anti-siral Zerit (d4Th submitted for
I DA approval in December 1993, became the first drug to be distrib-

,

| uted under the 1:DA's new Parallel Track Program- which is modeled
on the F/DExenbrt and gives patients access to a drug free of charge
while it is still being tested. Thus far, more than 10,000 patients have

Dr. Rn hani Pollard vi tiw ento}|cd,

lthough the AIDS programs have attracted the greatest publicity,
i ni /In i a-

n al unatienor n uh ratenn they only continue the company's two-decade-long tradition of provid-
$ / IId,"k $,[ ing its critical medications free to those who can't afford them, begin-'

ning with its anti-cancer drugs in 1973. The company's
wmm) cardiovascular drugs were added to the access hst m

2.my
N: g =-

,

1 1992. The company has pledged that no one would be-
.

~

1' ,L 3 denied a critical liristol-Myers Squibb drug because of.

+ __.. J an inability to pay.. ' , yggnW@Kd -

% Such programs are only one example of the compa-"

ht . j$i) ny's good citizenship. Through its 17-year-old unrestrict-
! LAj ed biomedical research grants program, the company

"y has prosided more than $45 million to scientists work--

%..
i g

jf. ing in the fields of cancer, nutrition, orthopaedics,'

[n
-

i neuroscience, pain, cardiovascular and infectious disease
research (see page 46 lbr more on this program). Ins

addition, it contributes more than $17 million a year in,ip| g
? i*; charitable gifts in other areas through the liristol-Myers,,

; Squibb Foundation, the company and its divisions.y y* ',
,

,x -)
* *

; The company is deeply committed to equality in

| j /f hiring and promotion. It provides special grants andc 1

M' c ![ j. scholarships to assist women and minorit;es.
"f. \

I/:f / 4 ji
in addition, the company has been a leader in pro-.

9,\ f tecting the natural world. Its Environment 2000 pro- |s

-I'- \ \, [/ S l h d in 1992, stresses the need to minimize
' \ gram, aunc e

.

* the environmental impact of all company products and, .

; j' activities at each stage of the product life cycle.
' ~"' As the liristol-Myers Squibb Pledge explains: "We

f pledge Ilristol-Myers Squibb to policies and practices

f "s[ which fully embody the responsibility, integrity and
decency required of free enterprise ifit is to merit and

d maintain the confidence of our society."E
,

j w
4 ij:

1 i/9

h.

_

/9 i
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liristol-Myers Shtfbb's financial position remains strong. At~

* *

T''11ancia Review Decembe,3i. i993. t e cempany heia 52.7 biiiien ie ca h ana
r1 cash equivalents, time deposits and marketable securities, and

working capitalincreased to S3.5 billion from S3.3 billion at
December 31.1992 and S2.8 billion at December 31,1991. Cash
prmided by operating actisities increased to 52.6 billion in 1993
from S2.0 billion and S1,8 billion in 1992 and 1991, respecthely,

Summar3 and continued to finance research, new product deselopment
During 1993, liristol-M ers Squibb's woridaide sales of $11.4 and introductions. capital spending and working capital needs,3

billion increased 2% over the prior year. Domestic sales as well as increased disidend pay ments. In 1993, disidends per
increased 4' . while international sales remained at prior year common share were S2.88, an increase of 4% oser 1992. In
lesels (a 5% increase escluding the unfasorable elTect oflbreign December 1993, an additional dividend increase of 1.4% was
currency translation). announced. with a 1994 indicated annual pay ment of $2.92.

I:arnings f rom continuing operations. excluding the 1993 spe- With this payment.13ristol-Myers Squibb disidends will have
cial charge and a 1992 restructuring charge. increased N% to increased at a compound annual grow th rate of 15"t over the
52,269 million and K"o to 54.40 per share. Including these
charges, earnings from continuing operations were 51.959 rml-

past to years. This increase represents the 22nd consecutise Scar
that the company has raised the disidend on its common stock.

lion, or 53.80 per share. in 1993 and S1,538 million, or S2.97 per liristol-Myers Squibb's strong financial position is further
share,in 1992. evidenced by its ability to maintain a triple A credit rating, a

in the fburth quarter of 1993, a special charge of 5500 million substantial unused borrowing capacity, a return on stockhold-
before taxes. 5310 million after taxes. or S.60 per share, was ers' equity of 32.8% in 1993 and a low long-term debt to equity
recorded in connection with pending and future breast implant

ratio.
product liability claims against the company. its subsidiary.
Medical Engineering Corporation. and certain other sub-
sidiaries. The special charge consists of 51.5 billion (br potential

Net Sales and Earnings
Worida ide sales increased 2% in 1993 to Sl1.4 billio... compared

liabilities and expenses related to breast implant claims, oilset by to increases of 6% and 9% in 1992 and 1991, respectively. The
51 billion of expected insurance proceeds. This special charge is 1993 consolidated sales growth resulted from a 3% increase due
further discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements. to volume, a 2% increase due to pricing. olfset in part by a 3%

in the fburth quarter of 1992, a charge of 5890 million belbre
taxes. 5570 million after taxes. or Sl.10 per share, was recorded

decrease due to the unfasorable elTect of foreign currency trans-

in connection with sarious restructuring cetions taken by the
lation. Domestic sales inercased 4%, w hile international sales

company to strengthen its fbur core businesses in recognition
remained at prior y ear levels (a 5% increase excluding the unfa-

of changing worldwide health care trends. This charge primarily
sorable clTect of fbreign currency translation). In 1992, the

covered the costs of reducing employ ment lesels. including a
6% increase in sales re0ccted a 4% inercase due to pricing, a !%

increase due to volume and a 1% increase due to the favorable
voluntary retirement program fbr the company's U.S. employees. effect of foreign currency translation. Domestic operations,

,

and streamlining worldwide production and distribution which were adversely atlected by actions taken by wholesalers in
operations.

Earnings frmn Earnings from Continuing
Net Sales Continuing Operations Operations .Tlargins

% of sains stinionss stinions
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1992 to reduce their inventories of pharnEuticals. reported The level of adserEig and promotion in support of new
sales grow th of 1% in 1992 compared to im o in 1991, w hile and existing products was SI.255 million in 1993 compared to
international operations reported sales grow th of 12% and 7% in 51.291 million in 1992 and 51.263 million in 1991. The decline
1992 and 1991, respectisely. in 1993 reflects lower expenditures in the nonprescription health

in 1993. earnings and earnings per share from continuing and pharmaceutical products segments, offset in part by
cperations were 51.959 million and 53.50 per share respectiscly. increased spendi g in the toiletries and beauty aids segment.
campared to St.53S million and 52.97 per share in 1992 and The company's investment in research and deselopment
S1,991 million and 53.82 per share in 1991. lacluding the 1993 expenses reached oser S1.1 billion, an increase of 4% over 1992.

' special charge and the 1992 restructuring charge. earnings from in 1941. research and deselopment expenses uere 5983 million.
continuing operations increased 8% to 52.269 million and 8"i to The increase each year redects the company's continued conunit-
54.40 per share in 1993. ment to research over a broad range of therapeutic areas and

The eff ectise income tax rate on earnings from continuing clinical deselopment in support of newer products. Over the last
operations belbre income taxes was 23.8"o in 1993 compared to 10 years, research and development spending has increased
22.6"o in 1992. Excluding the special charge in 1993 and the nearly !burfold, resulting in a compound annual grow th rate of
restructuring chaipe in 1992, the etTectis e income tax rates were 14N. Pharmaceutical research and development spending. as a
26.1" and 26.7N. respectisely, compared to 2S.5"o in 1991. percentage of pharmaceutical sales, increased to 14.9% in 1993
renecting the continued beneht ofincreased earnings in lower from 14.8% in 1992 and 14.3% in 1991.
tasjurisdictions As a result of changes approsed in the
Omnibus liudget Reconciliation Act of 1993. the company esti- Industry Segments
mates that its etrectise tax rate will increase in 1994 to approsi- Hy the end of 1993. Ilristol-Myers Squibb had 27 products with
mately 30.0"; more than 5100.million in annual sales. including products from

all four of the company's industry segments.
Es penses in 1993, sales in the Pharmaceutical Products Segment, which
Total costs and expenses. excluding the 1993 special charge of represents the largest segment at 57% of total company sales.
5500 million and the 1992 restructuring charge of SS90 million, increased 3% to 56.524 million. The worldwide sales growth
were 73.t" of sales in 1993 compared to 74.2" in 1992 and resulted from a 5"4 increase due to solume and a 1% increase
73.7"o in 1991. As a percentage of sales. cost of products sold due to pricing. olTset in part by a 3% decrease due to the unfa-
increased in 1993 to 26.5"o from 25.6"o in 1992 and 25.7" . in sorable elTect of foreign currency translation. Domestic sales
1991, primarily as a result of higher manufacturing costs of increased 1I"b primarily due to the company's newer products,
newer pharmaceutical products. w hile international sales decreased 4"Wa 2" o increase excluding

Marketing. selling and administrative expenses, as a percent- the unfawrable etrect of foreign currency translation). Sales of
age of sales, decreased to 27.1% in 1993 from 27.6"o in 1992 and cardiosascular drugs, the largest product group in the segment
27.9% in 1991. The decline in 1993 renects reductions in selling at 52.6 billion. were 2" o below prior year levels. Captopril. an
expenses. primarily in the U.S.. and the company's ongoing com- angiotensin com erting enzyme ( ACE) inhibitor and the compa-
mitment to contain administralise costs.

' Marketing, Selling and Adscrtising and Product Research and
Administratoe Espenses Promotion Espenses Deselopment Espenses
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) ny's largest selling product, is sold primam under the trade- tributed to the growtvDf anti-cancer agents. Central nervous

! mark Capoten (the patent for which expires in the U.S. and sy stem drug sales increased 7%. reflecting do.nestic grow th in
sales of Buspar, the company's novel anti-anxiety agent, and

I Germany in 1995E Sales of captopril decreased i1% to 51.5
Stadol NS, a prescription nasal spray analgesic. In the area of

I billion as a result of unfasorable threign currency translation, a

dechne in 1 LS. market share and reduced sales in certain
dermatological drug , the company received i DA appnnaiin
December 1993 to market Doronex, a vitamin D unalogue for3liuropean countries retlecting restrictise posernment cost-

containment measures. In 1993, the U.S. I ood and Drug the treatment of moderate psoriasis. Sales of diagnostic agents

Administration (I DA) approsed Capoten for a nosel and were below prior ycar lesels primarily due to 13orne.
in 1992, pharmaceutical products segment sales increasedexpanded use following heart attacks in patients with impaired

7" ., with a SN increase due to pricing, a 2"4 increase due to vol-function of the left sentricle. Prarat hol, the company's newer
cholesterol-lowering agent with worldwide sales exceeding 5500

ume and a l% increase due to the fasorable etreet of fbreign cur-

million, and Alonopril, a second generation ACliinhibitor with rency translation. Increases in sales of Capoten, Prarachol,

once-a-day dosage, performed exceptionally uell, with strong Afonopril. Ccffil, l'/DEX, Paraplatin and i EPc3id were the pri-

volume grow th in the 1I.S. and in overseas markets. U.S. sales of mary contributors to sales growth. In 1991, sales in the segment

nadolol, a beta blocker sold primarily under the trademark increased 12"; primarily as a result ofincreased cardiovascular,

Corgard (the patent fbr which expired in the U.S. in September
anti-infectise, anti-cancer and central ner vous system drug sales.

1993L remained at prior year lesels. Sales of the company's anti- Operating profit margin in 1993 was 32.7% compared to

infectives increased 2"" to over SIM billion as increases in Cc/hil, 31.0"A in 1992, excluding the 1992 charge of $371 million for

an oral cephalosporin antibiotic.17DEY, an antiretroviral restructuring pharmaceutical operations. The increase in 1993

ogent for patients with AIDS or IilV disease, and Daricc/. a
resulted from reductions in selling and advertising expenses, olT.

broad-spectrum oral cephalosporin antibiotic, were olTset in set in part by higher manufacturing costs of newer pharmaceuti-

part by dechnes in zf m/Ain. w hich is experiencing generie compe- cal products. In 1992, operating profit margin of 31.0%,
tition, and in <!:actam. The company's line of anti-cancer agents excluding the restructuring charge, was lower than the 31.2%
was the fastest growing product group in the segment. strength- reported in 1991 due to increased selling and promotion expens-

ening the company's leadership position in cancer therapy. In es fbr the company's new and existing products.

1993, sales of anti-cancer agents increased 19"h to S t.2 billion. Sales in the Medical Desices Segment increased 2% in 1993 to

introductory sales of T,1 AUL, the company's anti-cancer agent S1,693 million, reflecting a 3% increase due to pricing, a 1%
increase due to volume and a 2% decrease due to the unfavor-apprmed in the U.S. and Canada in December 1992 for treat-
able elTeet of foreign currency translation. Domestic salesment of patients with ovarian cancer ahose first-line or subse-
remained at prior year levels, w hile international sales increasedquent chemotherapy has failed were strong. In the latter part of

1993. ElXOL received clearance ihr marketing in a number of 4% (9"1 excluding the unfasorable etreet ofIbreign currency

countries in I!urope.1.atin America and the Pacific area.
translation). Worldwide sales of prosthetic implants increased

increased sales of i cPc3id(the patent for which expired in the 5%. led by the Insall/Ilurstein 11 Modular Total Knee System,

U.S. in November 1993L Paraplatin and Platino/ also con- the A/GH Total Knee System and the Centralign Precoat Ilip

Capital l'.xpenditures Cash, Time Deposits and

and Depreciation Marketable Securities
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) Prosthesis. As a result, the company contMEs to maintain theand the 1992 restructPng charge of 5155 million, operating

number one market position worldwide in both the hip and knee profit margin was 28.1% in 1993 compared to 27.6% in 1992.
prostheses markets. Sales of ostomy products increased 2% (l 1% The increase in 1993 retlects declines in selling and administratise
excluding the unfawrable clTect of foreign currency translation) expenses. In 1992, operating profit margin of 27.6%, excluding
primarily due to wiume grow th of the A tire Li/c/C<dodren and the restructuring charge, increased from 22.7% in 1991, which
the Sur-Fit /Combihc3 ire product lines in the U.S. and in interna- included costs associated with the divestiture of certain product
tional markets During 1993, the company introduced .fctire lines.
Li/c 17u hamiy. a one-piece, closed-end flushable pouch. In the in the Nonprescription llealth Products Segment, sales of
companis line of wound care products. sales increased as a 51,964 million remaincu at prior Scar lesel3 as a 5% increase due
result of strong volume grow th in international markets and the to pricing was olfset by a 5% decrease due to volume. Domestic
launch of several new DuoDER3/ products in the l'.S. Sales of sales decreased 3%, primarily in sales of Etcedrin and Butkrin
the companis arthroscopy products increased due to the strong analgesies, which were adsersely alrected tj increased competi-
performances of orthopaedic reconstructise sy stems and power tion in the U.S. market. International sales increased 6% pri-
cutting instruments. In the company's line of fracture manage- marily due to Bu/krin. the leading internal analgesic in Japan,
ment products. the company introduced Cv//agra/t lione Graft and hocal, an adult nutritional product. Worldwide sales of
Matrix, an alternative to using bone graft materials from donor intimt formulas increased with the introduction of Lacto/ rec, a
bone stock or hanested from the patient. milk-based, lactose-free infant fbrmula introduced in the U.S. in

in 1992, worldwide sales of medical des ices increased 7% due early 1993. and growth in sales of Nutramigen and Gerber Soy
to a 5% increase from pricing, a 1% increase from volume and a specialty Ibrmulas as well as En/apro and Gerber llaby routine
1% increase due to the fawrable elTect ofIbreign currency trans- formulas. These increases were ofTset in part by reduced sales of
lation. The sales grow th was primarily due to increased sales of Enhuni/ and ProSobec under the federal government's Women,
prosthetic implants. ostomy, wound care and arthroscopy prod- Infants and Children (WIC) program due to the loss of certain
ucts, offset in part by wiume declines of other product lines sole source contracts in late 1992 and early 1993. In the latter
divested in 1991. In 1991, sales in the segment increased 9% as a part of 1993, tise new WIC contracts, in Pennsylvania, Missouri,
result ofincreases in knee and hip prostheses and ostomy and South Carolina, Colorado and Mississippi, became elTective.
wound care products. In 1992, worldwide sales of nonprescription health products

During 1993, the company sold certain assets of Edward increased 3% due to a 5% increase in pricing, ofTset in part by a
Week Incorporated and announced the intention to sell its 2 % decrease due to wiume. The sales grow th was priniarily due
Xomed-Treace subsidiary. to increases in international sales of Enhunil. Enfarro and

As a result of the 55M) million special charge Ibr pending and Prosobec infant Ibrmulas and But/crin analgesics. In 1991, sales
future breast implant product liability claims and related in the segment increased 7% as a result of Gerher llaby
expenses, the medical devices segment recorded an operating i ormula Enhipro, ProSober, Smtagen. Excedrin lik Excedrin
loss of S24 million in 1993. Excluding the 1993 special charge P3/ and Bu//crin Al' Nite Time.

Working Capital f5tockholderi Equity.
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Operating profit margin of 23M o in 19memained relatisely Operating profit marpn in 1993 was 13.2% compared to

unchanged from the 23.7% reported in 1992, excluding the 1992
13.1% in 1992, after adjusting for the 1992 charge of 5150 mil-

charge of 5150 million for re. structuring worldwide operations of lion for restructuring the uorldwide toiletries and beauty aids
the nonprescription heahh products segment and a 546 million segment. In 1992, operating profit margin of 13.1% excluding'

the restructuring charge, decreased from 16.9"4 in 1991 partially
charge for the cost of settlements relating to the company's due to increased athertising and promotion expenditures as ainfant formula business. In 1992, operating profit margin of
23.7"% excluding the 1992 charges increased from 22.9% in percentage of s; des.

1991.
Sales in the Toiletries and lleauty Aids Segment increased l" Geographie Areas

in 1993 to St.232 million reflecting a 2% increase due to pricing, in 1993, sales of the company's domestic operations increased
a 1% increase due to solume and a 2% decrease due to the unfa- 4% primarily as a result of pains in the pharmaceutical products

wrable elTect of foreign currency translation. Domestie sales segment. Operating profit margin f rom domestic operations was

increased 11 and international sales increased 2"a. Sales of the
23.2% in 1993 compared to 19.9% in 1992. Excluding the 1993

company's haircoloring products increased, as Glints special charge of S500 million and the 1992 restructuring charge

Conditioning Color i nhancer, a new haircoloring product intro- of 5595 million. operating profit margin increased to 29.8% in
duced in the U.S. aimed at new and younger users pertbrmed 1993 from 283ra in 1992. The increase retlects declines in selling

exceptionally well during its first year, as did lanting Color b.r and administratise expenses, olTset in part by increased manu-

I.oring Carc and Brichts by Xice 'n lanr. Sales of skin care facturing costs of newer pharmaceutical products. In 1992,

products increased due to international grow th of Sea Brec:e
domestic sales. which were adsersely atrected by actions taken

and sales from Laboratori Guieu. an Italian oser the-counter by wholesalers to reduce their inventories of pharmaceuticals,

skin care company acquired in early 1993. In the company's line increased 1%. Operating profit margin. after adjusting for the

of anti-perspirants. sales of Ban increased, reflecting the intro- 1992 restructuring charge. was 2SFb compared to 28. l"h in

duction of Han C/ car A.P. a clear solid anti-perspirant. 1991 in part due to increased selling and promotion expenses.

launched in the U.S. and Canada.
Internationally, sales in 1993 remained at prior year leseh.

In 1992 tales in the todetries and beauty aids segmeni Excluding the unfamrable efTect of foreign currency translation,

increased 1% due to a 3% increase in pricing, otTset in part by a international sales increased 5% in the year. International sales

2% decrease in volume. Increased sales of anti-perspirants and increased 12";in 1992 and 7% in 1991.

haircoloring products were partially otTset by declines of beauty Sales in Europe Mid-East and Africa, net ofinter-area sales,

appliances and other hair care products. In 1991, sales in the
decreased KN in 1993 as a result of unfamrable fbreign currency

segment decreased 5" o u increased sales of haircoloring prod-
translation as well as lower pharmaceutical sales in certain

ucts and anti-perspirams wcre more than oirset by declines in European countries reflecting restrictive government cost-
containment measures. Operating profit margin was 19.3%

other brands.
in December 1993, the company sold the beauty appliance compared to 21.1% in 1992. cseluding the 1992 restructuring

charge of 5134 million, primarily as a result of declines in thednision of Clairol.
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pharmaceutical products segment. In 19Eales in Europe, increasing from S2.4Miion and 51.6 billion at December 31,
Mid-East and Africa increased 13%, reflecting grow th of 1992 and 1991, respectively. The company also continues to -

g Prarachol, Capoten, prosthetic implants, ostomy and wound maintain a high level of working capital, increasing to $3.5 bil-
care products, as well as introductory sales of Afonoprilin Italy. lion at December 31,1993 from S3.3 billion at I)ecember 31,
Operating profit margin, excluding the 1992 restructuring 1992 and $2.8 billion at December 31,1991. The company's cur-

( charge, was 21.1% compared to 22.1% in 1991. rent ratio at December 31,1993 increased to 2.14 from 2.01 in
Sales in Other Western Ilemisphere countries increased 5% in 1992 and 2.02 in 1991. Cash and cash equivalents, time deposits

1993, primarily due to increased sales of anti-infectives, cardio- and marketable securities and the conversion of other working
vasculars, haircoloring products and anti-perspirants in Latin capital items to cash are expected to be adequate to fund the
America. Operating profit margin of 20.0"o remained relatively operations of the company and any product liability claims and
unchanged from the 20.1% :cported in 1992, excluding the 1992 related expenses
restructuring charge of $51 million. In 1992, sales in Other Short-term borrowings decreased to S177 million from 5375
Western Ilemisphere countries increased 8".. primarily due to million and 5553 million at December 31,1992 and 1991,
volume grow th of cardiovasculars, anti-infectives and infant respectively, reflecting repayments of international borrowings.
formulas in Latin America. Operating profit margin was 20.1% in June 1993, the company issued $350 million principal amount
in 1992, excluding the restructuring charge, compared to 19.8% of 7.15% Debentures Due 2023, Ibr general corporate purposes,
in 1991. including stock purchase programs, working capital, capital

Sales in the Pacific area increased 15% in 1993 as a result of expenditures, repayment or refinancing of borrowings and
favorable threign currency translation and increased sales of acquisitions. ,

| prosthetic implants, infant formulas and anti-cancer drugs. Internally generated cash f rom operations continued to
i Operating profit margin was 15.8% compared to 12.6"/o in 1992, increase in 1993 to 52.6 billion from S2.0 billion and $1.8 billion

excluding the 1992 restructuring charge of 546 million, primarily in 1992 and 1991, respectively, reflecting the company's ongoing
as a result ofimprosements in the pharmaceutical products and commitment to improve cash flow and working capital needs.
medical devices segments. In 1992 Pacific area sales increased Cash provided by operations continued to be the primary source
12% due to growth ofinfant Ihrmulas, prosthetic implants, car- for financing expenditures for new phnt and equipment. Overi

diovascular drugs and analgesics. Operating profit margin was the past three years, the company has invested 51.9 billion in
| 12.6%, excluding the 1992 restructuring charge, compared to capital expansion in its commitment to maintain superior pro- '

10.3% in 1991, reflecting improsements in the medical devices duction and research facilities and to improve plant efficiency.
segment. Cash from operations also was used to pay dividends of nearly

54.2 billion during the past three years. and to fund the S1.1 bil-
' I'inancial Position lion purchase of oser 16 million shares of the company's com-

The company considers cash. including cash equivalents. tir,e mon stock over the same period.
deposits and marketable securities as its principal measure of
liquidity. These items totaled 52.7 billion at December 31,1993,

I
|
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w wQuartuly Financial Data (t'nausires>

First Sec<md Third Fourth

(dollars in milhons. except per share amounts) Guarter Guarter Guarter Guarter fear

1993:
Net Sales . S2.755 52.802 52,862 S2,994 $11,413

Gross Profit . 2,014 2,085 2.099 2,186 8.384

575 521 608 255 1,959
Net Earnings-
Earnings Per Common Share * 1.11 1.01 1.18 .50 3.80

1992:
Net Sales . 52.641 S2.743 S2,948 S2.824 Sl l,156

Gross Profit . 1,983 2,044 2,180 2.092 8.299

Earnings from Continuing Operations "" 534 475 572 (43) 1,538

302 488 589 583 1.962Net Earnings ~
Per Common Share:

Continuing operations " 1.03 92 1.10 (.08) 2.97

Net earnings ~. .59 94 1.14 1.13 3.79

m included in the fourth quaner of 1993 is a special charpe of 5500 nulhon bef ore tases. 5110 milhon af ter taxes. or $w per share for pending and future product
liabihty claims.

+ 1ncluded in the fourth quarter of 1992 is a charge for restructuring of 5x90 mdhon before tases. 5570 milhon af ter taxes. or 11.10 per share.

ul'iist quarter 1992 results and earnings per share renect the cumulatne eff ect of adoptmg. elTectise January 1,1992. a new accounting standard for postretirement
benehts of 5390 mdhon before taxes,5246 mdhon after tases, or 5.47 per share.

id' included n.1992 were the resub of Ihe Drackett Company of Sti5 milhon af ter tases. er 5.12 per share. for the year and in the fourth quarter, the gain on its safe
of 5605 nuthon after tases, or 51.17 per share.

Market Prices Disidends

thistol-Myers Squibb common and preferred stocks are traded Dividend pay ments per share in 1993 and 1902 were:

on the New York Stock Exchange and the Pacific Stock
Exchange (s.smbol: HMY). A quarterly summary of the high Comnum Pre 4 rred

and low market prices is presented below: 1993 1992 1993 1992

1993 1992 First Quarter.. S .72 5 .69 5 .50 $ .50

Second Quarter. .72 .69 .50 .50
High Low #igh low

' . Third Qua:ter. .72 .69 .50 . iG*

Common: Fourth Quarter . .72 .69 .50 .50

First Quarter.. 567% S52% 590V S75% Year S2.88 S2.76 S2.00 S2.00
Second Quarter. 62% 56% 79% 62

Third Quarter.. 60% 50% 71 % 61% An additional disidend increase was announced in December
Fourth Quarter . 62% 54% 72 % 60 1993. The 1994 indicated annual payment of $2.92 per share

represents a 1.4% increase over the $2.88 per share paid in 1993.
1993 1992 This increase represents the 22nd consecutive year that the com-

High Low High Lon pany has raised the disidend on its common stock.

Preferred:
First Quarter . S271 S230 5371 5371

Second Quarter . No Trades No Trades

Third Quarter . 236 227% No Trades

Fourth Quarter.. No Trades No Trades
,-
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) Consolidated StatemenFor Earnings *

nri,wwm s iniss company

and Retained Earnings
livr Ended December 31,

f~ on nuuions of dollars except per share amounto 1993 1992 1991

Earnings Net Saks . S11,413 $11,156 S10.571

Expenses:
Cost of products sold . 3,029 2.857 2,717. .

Marketing, selling and administrative. 3,098 3.075 2,946
Advertising and product promotion. 1,255 1,291 1,263
Research and development . 1,128 1,083 983
Special charge . 500 - -

*

Provision for restructuring . - 890 -
.

Other. (168) (27) (122)
8,842 9,169 7,787

Earnings from Continuing Operations
liefore income Taxes . 2,571 1,987 2,784

Provision for income taxes . 612 449 793

Earnings from Continuing Operations . I,959 1,538 1,991

Discontinued Operations, net . - 670 65

Earnings Before Cumulative Effect of
I Accounting Change. 1,959 2,208 2,056

Cumulative EITect of Accounting Change
(net ofincome tax benefit of S144). - (246) -

.

Net Earnings.. S 1,959 S 1,962 5 2.056

' Per Common Share:
Earnings from continuing operations S3.80 S2.97 $3.82.

Discontinued operations. - 1.29 .13. .

Earnings before cumulative effect of
accounting change . 3.80 4.26 3.95.

Cumulative elTect of accounting change.. - (.47) -
.

Net earnings . S3.80 S3.79 S3.95. .

I

Retained Earnings Retained Earnings,,lanuary I . . . 56,769 S6,235 S5,428

Net earnings . . 1,959 1,962 2,056. . .

8,728 8,197 7,484
Less disidends.. . 1,485 1,428 1,249. .

Retained Earnings, December 31. 57,243 $6.769 S6.235

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these hnancial statements.

'
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Consolidated Balance 5Iteet n s mss compan,a

December 31.

1993 1992 1991
on nuthons or douam

Assets Current Awets:
Cash and cash equivalents. S 2,421 S 2,137 S1,435

Time deposits and marketable securities . 308 248 148

Receivables, net of allowances. 1,859 1,984 1,971

Im entories. 1,322 1,490 1,451

Prepaid expenses . 660 762 562

Total Current Assets. 6,570 6,621 5,567

Property, Plant and Equipment-net . 3,374 3,141 2,936

Insurance Reemerable. 1,000 - -

..

Other Awets . 966 889 743

Excess of cost mer net tangible assets
receised in business acquisitions. 191 153 170

$12,101 S10.804 $9.416

1.iabilities Current I.iabilities:
Short-term borrowings . S 177 S 375 S 553
Accounts payable 649 562 537

Accrued expenses . 1,550 1,422 1,167

U.S. and foreign income taxes payable . 689 941 495

Total Current Liabilities. 3,065 3,300 2,752

Product 1.iability 1,370 63 65

Other Liabilities. 1,138 1,245 669

Long-Term Debt. 588 176 135

Total Liabilities. 6.161 4.784 3,621
.

Stockholders' Equity Preferred stock, $2 convertible series: Authorized
10 million shares: issued and outstanding
25,798 in 1993,28,517 in 1992 and 30,980 in
1991, liquidation value of 550 per share. -

-

Common stock, par value of S.10 per share:
Authorized 1.5 billion shares; issued
532,688,458 in 1993,532,673.413 in 1992
and 532,659,944 in 1991. 53 53 53

Capital in excess of par value of stock. 353 435 485
.

Canulative translatica adjustments. (332) (208) (90)

Retained earnings . 7,243 6.769 6.235

7,317 7.049 6,683

Less cost of treasury stock-20,782.281 common
shares in 1993,14,689,052 in 1992 and

j 13,142.575 in 1991. 1,377 1,029 888

Total Stockholders' Equity . 5.940 6,020 5.795

S12,101 S10.804 S9.416

l he accompansnr notes are an integral part or these onancui statements
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows nosmi.u>c,s s2. comnan,
i

1 car Ended December 31,

nn minions or donaro 1993 1992 1991

Cash Flows From Operating Actisities:
Earnings from continuing operations . S1,959 $1,538 $1,991
Depreciation and amortization . 308 295 246
Special charge . 500 - -

Prosision for restructuring . - 890 -
.

Other operating items 49 50 103
Receivables . 41 (125) (269)

'

Inventories. 129 (163) (l14)
Prepaid expenses . 92 (121) 4
Accounts payable . 134 75 40
Accrued expenses and income taxes. (276) (150) (194)
Deferred income taxes. (27) (196) (31)
Other liabilities. (329) (65) 59

,'

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities. 2,580 2,028 1,835

Cash Flows From Investing Actisities:
Proceeds from sales of time deposits and

marketable securities 993 169 4.090
Purchases of time deposits and marketable

securities . (1,049) (269) (2.865)
Additions to fixed assets. (570) (647) (628)
Proceeds from sales of businesses. 98 1,150 -

Other, net . (69) 27 (26)

} Net Cash (Used in) Provided by
Investing Activities. (597) 430 571

Cash Flows From Financing Actisities:
Short-term borrowings . (228) (169) 169,

1.ong-term debt . 394 40 (96).

Issuances of common stock under stock plans . 38 37 46
Purchases of treasury stock . (419) (228) (447)
Dividends paid . (1,485) (1,428) (1,249)

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities. (1,700) (1,748) (1,577)

Efrect of Exchange Rates on Cash. 1 (8) 10.

Increase in Ccsh and Cash Equisalents . 284 702 839
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year. 2,137 1.435 596

Cash and Cash Fquisalents at End of Year.. S2,421 S2.137 S1.435

The accompanymg notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

.
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Note 3 Discontinued OperationsNote I Accounting Policies On December 31.1992, the company completed the sale of The
Drackett Company, its household products business, to S.C.

ILtsis of Cemelidation Johnson & Son. Inc., Ibr $1.15 billion in cash. The sale resuhed
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
Hristol41 ers Sqwbb Company and all of its subsidiaries. in a gain of 5952 million befbre taxes,5605 million after taxes. or

3 $1.17 per share. Drackett has been reported as a discontinued

GuluunLCasAEqttintknis operation.

Cash and cash equivalents primarily include securities with a
Summary results of Drackett's operations in 1992 and 1991 were:maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase, record-

ed at cost, which approximates market.
Year Ended December 31. 1992 1991

li1DLDermilEilinLMarketabk Securitie3 tin millions of dollars)
Time deposits and marketable securities are available for sale Net sales. S571 $58S

j
and are recorded at f, air salue which approsimates cost.

liarnings before income taxes. 5103 5103

1RvfuleIy11titull!nD prosision fbr income taxes. 38 38.

Imentories are generally stated at aserage cost, not in excess of. Net earnings.. S 65 5 65

market.
"'" P'* i'i"" f"' R"'' '"''"'i"N

lieperlyluullkpreviittien in the founh quana of IW, a darge of SS90 million bef.ore

Expenditures for additions, renewals and bette:ments are taxes was recorded in connection with various restructurmg
capitalized at cost. Depreciation is generally computed by the actions taken by the company to strengthen its four core buso,
straight-line method based on the estimated usefullives of the "'?cs in ingnumn of changing worldwide health care trends.

, ,

related assets. This charge primarily covered the costs of reducing employ-
inent lesek induding a Muntasy retireynent pmgram for the

"*P " es. and sycamlun,ng woridwide produc-lhte.slef CosLecLSc.timgible Agts "" P""} ". Iu,

The excess of cost oser net taneible assets receised in business tion and distribunon operations. The after-tax ell,eet of the'

acquisitions subsequent to October 31.1970 h being amortized charge was S570 milhon, or S1.10 per share.
on a straight-line basis over periods not exceeding forty years.

N}ote5 Foreign Currency Translationggggg C unmlau,se aandauon adjustment which represent the clTect
Earnings per common share are computed using the weighted " IIP.m ating awets and liabihues of the cempany q non-liS.
aserage number of shares outstanding durine the year. The enuun empt those in higMy m0an,onary enmma wm~ ,

effect of shares issuable under stock plans is not significant. !

(in millions of dollars) 1993 1992 1991

Note 2 Special Charge Balance, January 1. 5208 5 90 S 61
in the fourth quarter of 1993, the company recorded a special

EITect of balance sheet translations:charge of 5500 million beibre taxes S310 million aner taxes, 141 151 38Amount.or S.60 per share, in connection with pending and future breast
Ta x etrect . (17) (33) (9)

implant product liability claims against the company,its sub.
sidiary. MeJical Engineering Corporation, and certain other Balance. December 31. S332 S208 5 90

subsidiaries. The special charge consists of 51.5 billion Ibr
potential liabilities and expenses reiated to breast implant Gains (1 osses) reflected in earnings from continuing operations

claims (51 A billion recorded as a long-term liability in product in 1993,1992 and 1991 of $21 million, S(63) million and

Liability and S.) billion recorded as a current liability in S(44) million, respectively, net of applicable income taxes.

Accrued Expenses), olTset by 51 billion of expected insurance resulted from foreign currency transactions and translation

proceeds (recorded as insmance Recoserable). Ahhough the adjustments related to non.llS. entities operating in highly

company is currently engaged in coverage litigation w ith certain inflationary economies. In 1993. the gain reflected S86 million
ofits insurers, such expected insurance proceeds represent the (included in Other Income and Expenses) from fbreign curren-

amount of insurance which the company considers appropriate cy transactions and translation adjustments. onset by 552 mil-
tc record as recoserable at this time. The company believes that lion of reductions in gross margin from charging cost of

ultimately it will obtain substantial additional amounts of products sold uith inventory at historic rates. In 1992 and 1991,

insurance proceeds. See Note 18. the losses primarily reflected reductions in gross margins.
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Note 6 Other income and Expenses income taxes paid during the year were S783 million. 5606
million and 5795 million in 1993.1992 and 1991. respectivel).

Year Ended December 31. 1993 1992 1991 The company's prmision for income taxes in 1993.1992 and
(in millions of dollars) 1991 was diflerent from the amount computed by applying the

Interest income S 96 5 78 5139 statutory United States i ederalincome tax rate to earnings

{Otherinterest expense. ('7) (49) (55) frmn conqnuing opnations before income taxes as a result of
net (Note 5) . 129 (2) 3S the foHowing:

S168 5 27 5122 o . of L.arnings
l' rom Continuing Operations

Interest expense was reduced bs Sl4 million in 1993. Sl3 million g,r< /woine hs
in 1992 and SI: million in 1991 due to mterest capitalized on

.

major property. plant and equipment projects. Cash pasments 1993 1992 1991

for interest. net of amounts capitalized. were S51 million. 546 U.S. statutory rate . 35.0 % 34.0 % 34.0 %
million and S47 rnillion in 1993.1992 and 1991, respectisely. Tax exemptions of operations in

Puerto Rico. (10.I) 18.7) ( 7.9)
Note 7 Prmision for Income Taxes State and local taxes. 1.1 .2 !.6
The components of earnings from continuing operations before Non-U.S. operations . (.2) (1.8) 1.3
income taxes were: Other. (2.0) (1.1) (.5)

'

23.8 % 22.6 % 28.5 %
Year Ended December 31. 1993 1992 1991 - - -

(in millions of dollars) Prepaid taxes at December 31.1993.1992 and 1991 were
I U.S. St.561 S I .248 52.029 S377 million. 5405 million and 5268 million, respectisely. The

Non-U.S 1,010 739 755 deferred income tax asset. included in Other Assets. at
S2,571 S t .9S7 S2.784 December 31.1993 and 1992 was S230 million and 5160

million. respectisely. The deferred income tax liability included
The prosision for income taxes consisted of: in Other Liabilities, at December 31.1991 was Si12 million.

Year Ended December 31. 1993 1992 1991 The components of prepaid and deferred income taxes consist-
(in millions of dollars) ed of:

/ Current:
" #

U.S. I ederal. S257 S 341 S399 N" * ""* " " ' ' , '
Non-U.S. . 307 310 253
State and local . 42 60 67 Postretirement and

pendon benefits . S275 S 144 5 (10)606 711 719
Product liability. 183 30 40

Deferred: Restruct uring and integrating
businesses . 149 356 144U.S. (35) (178) 33

Non-U.S. . 41 (84) ai Depreciation . (198) (166) (158)
Other . 198 201 1406 (262)* 74

S607 5565 yS612 S 449 5793

The company has setded its United States Federalincome tax*Pnmar4 resuhcJ hom de emuwon im regruaurmr
returns through 19hi with the Internal Revenue Service. i

United States Federalincome taxes hme not been prosided
on substantially all of the unremitted earnings of non-U.S. sub-
sidiaries, since it is management's practice and intent to reimest
such earnings in the operations of these subsidiaries. The total
amount of the net unremitted earnings of non-U.S. subsidiaries
was approximately 51.562 million at December 31.1993.
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Note 11 Short-Term Ilorr<mings and Long-Term Debt
Note 8 Imentories Short-term borrowings included amounts due to banks and

December 31, 1993 1992 1991 eurrent installments oflong-term debt totaling S14 million,
561 million and 5102 million at December 31,1993,1992 and

(in millions of dollarsi 1991, respeeth ely.
Finished goods S 741 S 846 S 836 ,

The company has short-term lines of credit with domestic
Work in process . 239 272 245 and foreign banks. At December 31,1993, the unused portions
Raw and packaging materials. 342 372 370

the hnes obefwere appmimately Do neon and
SI.322 51.490 S1,451 5491 million, respectisely.

The components oflong-term debt wcre:

Note 9 Propert3, Plant and Diuipment December 31, 1993 1992 1991

December 31, 1993 1992 1991 (in millions of dollars)

lin millions of dollars) 7.15"o Debentures. due in 2023. S343 5- 5-

Land. S 148 5 145 5 144 5.0% Term Loan, due in 2000. 64 -

Buildings. 1,814 1,741 1.568 6.18% Term Loan, due in 1997. 60 53 --

5.3% Term Loan, due in 1996. . 55 49 -

Machinery, equipment and
fistures . 2,779 2,763 2,565 6% and 6% Notes, due

Construction in progress . 495 383 441 annually from 1995 to 2004. 30 30 30

5.906% Term Loan, paid in 1993. - -- 47
5.236 5.032 4.718

Capitali/cd lease obligations.

Less accumulated depreciation. 1,862 1.891 1,782 due in varying amounts
through 2008. 18 15 16

S3,374 S3.141 S2.936 Other, due in varying amounts
through 2008. 18 29 42

$588 5176 5135Note 10 Accrued thpenses and Other 1.iabilities
The components of accrued expenses were:

December 31, 1993 1992 1991

(in millions of dollars) Years Ending December 31,
(in millions of dollars)

Restructuring and integrating S 12
businesses. . S 288 S 326 S 66 1995.

65
Medicaid and other rebates . 173 98 79 1996.

68
Salaries and w ages . 111 146 153 1997.

7
Other. 978 852 869 1998.

6
51.550 51,422 S1.167 1999

4302000 and later .
5588

The components of other liabilities wcre: -

December 31, 1993 1992 19ul

(in millions of dollars)
Postretirement benefits . S 452 S 402 5-
Pension benefits , 305 73 75

Restructurmg and integrating
businesses, 82 460 175

Deferred income taxes . - - 112

Other . 299 310 307

S1,138 51.245 5669

3:
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Note 12 l'inancial Instruments The weighted aserage actuarial assumptions li>r the company's
The company entered into certain hnancialinstruments to pension plans were as liillow s:
reduce its exposure to fluctuations in li> reign currencies and in
interest rates. These financial instruments included Ibreign I)ecember 31, 1993 1992 1991
exchange contracts of ST72 million,5392 million and 5705 mil- I)iscount rate . 7.0% 8.29, 8.6%lion outstandmg as of 1)ecember 31.1993,1992 and 1991. Compensation increase 4.5% 5.0% 5.0%respectively, and interest rate protection agreements of SiOO 1.ong-term rate of return. Il.0% 12.0L'.v 12.0 % *
milhon outstanding as of I)ecember 31.1991. The fordgn
exchange contracts outstanding as of I)ecember 31,1993 1 he funded stmm of the pie e a lbilow s-
mature at sarious times through 1996.

. December 31. 1993 199~' 1991Note 13 Retirement Itenefit Plans
. (in millions of dollars)l he company and certain of its subsidiaries have def.med beneh.t

pension plans for regular full-time employees. The principal Actuarial present value of
pension plan is the liristol-Mycis Squibb Retirement income accumulated beneht obligation:
Plan. The company's f unding policy is to contribute amounts io Vested . S(1,758) S(1.354) S( l.226) 5 .'-
proside Ibr cmrent senice and to fund past senice liability. Non-s ested. (201) (155) (147)

Cost Ibr the company's defined benefit plans included the S(I,959) S( l.509) S( l .373)
following components:

Total projected benefit obligation . S(2,339) S(1,892) S(1,730)
Year linded I)ecember 31, 1993 1992 1991 Plan assets at fair value 1,702 1.681 1.694 *

(in millions of dollarsi Plan assets less than projected

Sen ice cost benefits carned benent obHgation. (637) (211) (36)
U"'unorn/ed net awebduring the year. S104 S 94 5 79

Interest cost on projected benefit at adopdon . (103) (129) (145)
linrecogm/ed prior service cost . 96 105 112obligation . 152 144 131
I nrwogn /ed net losses.. 510 313 137Actual ear nings on plan assets. (232) (l19) (328)

Net amorti/ation and delet ral . 54 (73) 172 Adjusunent required to recognize
.

""""""* I""""" '
- ~~

Net pension espense. S 78 5 46 S 54
( Accrued) Prepaid pension

/ expense. 5 (305) S 78 5 68

in 1991, the increase in the actuarial present value of accumu-
lated beneht obligation and in plan assets less than projected
benefit obligation was primarily due to a lower discount rate
and the etrect of the soluntary retirement program o!Tered to
the company's U.S. employees.

In 1993, Sil2 million of the adjustment required to recog-
ni/c minimum pension liability was recorded in Other Assets
and S59 million was recorded as a reduction in Stockholders'
l'quity.

Plan benelits are primarily based on years of credited service
and on participant's compensation. Plan assets principally cor.-
sist of equity securities and fixed income securities.

1
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Note 14 Postretirement lienefit Plans Other Than Pensions
The status of the plans was as follows:

1 he company prosides comprehensise medical and group hfe 1993 1992
December 31.benelits to substantially all iLS. retirees who elect to participate
(in millions of dollars)

in Ihe company's comprehensise medical and group life plans.
The medical plan is contributory. Contributions are adjusted Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation:

S(380) S(251)
periodically and vary by date of retirement and the original lletirees .
retiring company. The life insurance plan is non-contributory. g:ully clicible actise plan participants . (17) (27)

Effective January 1.1992. the company adopted the provi- Other actise plan participants . (124) (131)

sions of Statement of l'inancial Accounting Standards No.106 (521) (409)
M 7

E.mplosers. Accountine l.or Postietirement lieneh.ts Other .I han an ae at f. . due .an
Pensions (l AS 10M. lliis statement requires that the costs of Accumulated postretirement benefit
postretirement benefits, primarily health care benefits, be obbgation in excess of plan assets . (493) (402)

accrued during an employee's actise working career. In prior t'urecognized prior service cost. (1) -

scars, these costs were expensed as paid. The compam recorded Unrecogni/ed net losses . 42

the discounted salue of expected future benefits attrib'uted to Accrued postretirement benefit expense. S(452) S(402)

employees'sersice rendered prior to 1992 as a cumulative elTect
of an accounting change. This one time non-cash accounting In 1993, the increase in the accumulated postretirement benefit
change was S390 million before taxes. 5246 million after taxes. obligation was primarily due to a lower discoum rate and the
or S.47 per share.

Cost for the company's postretirement benefit plans included elrect of the soluntary retirement program ofrered to the com-
pany's U.S. employces.the following components: l'or measurement purposes. an annual rate ofincrease in the
per capita cost of covered health care benefits of 12.3% thr par-1993 1992

Year Ended December 31. ticipants under age 65 and 10.2% for participants age 65 and
(in millions of dollars) over was assumed for 1994; the rate was assumed to decrease

-

Senice cost benefits earned during the sear S8 Sg
~ ymdually to 5.2""in 2007 and to remain at that lesel thereafter.

Interest cost on accumulated postretirement Increasing the assumed medical care cost trend rates by I per-
32 30benelit obligation . eentage point in each year would increase the accumulated

Actual earnings on plan as ets. postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31.1993 by(2)s

538 53S 528 million and the aggregate of the service and interest costPostretirement benelit expense.
components of net postretirement benefit expense fbr the year
then ended by $2 million. The weighted-average discount rate
used in determining the accumulated postretirement benefit
c.bligation was 7.0% in 1993 and 8.2% in 1992.

Plan assets principally consist of equity securities and fixed
ineone securities. The expected long-term rate of return on
plan a. sets was 11.0% in 1993 and 12.0% in 1992.

The est of postretirement benefits was expensed as paid
prior to ti e adoption of i AS 106 and totaled SIS million in
1991.
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Briuol-Mgrs Squibb Company

,

Note 15 Stockholders' Equity Under the company's stock option plans, officers, directors
Changes in capital shares and capital in excess of par value of and key employees may be granted options to purchase the
stock were: , ampany's common stock at 100% of the market price on the

CapitalIn day the option is granted. Additionally, the plans provide for
Excc.ss the granting of stock appreciation rights uhereby the grantee

ofPar la/uc may surrender exercisable options and receive common stock
o/ Stock and/or cash measured by the excess of the market price of the

shares of. Common Stock (in, millions common stock oser the option exercise price.
~

Issued 'l reasury of dollars) On May 4,1993, the stockholders approved amendments to
Italance, the 1983 Stock Option Plan extending its term for 10 years.

December 31,1990 532,603,203 8,784,350 5504 authorizing additional shares in the amount of 0.9% of the out-
Issued pursuant to standing shares per year for each of the additional 10 years,

stock plans, options, incorporating the company's existing long-term perfi)rmance
rights and warrants 27,570 (1,415,607) (19) award plan and providing for the payment oflong-term perfbr-

Conversions of mance awards in shares of common stock valued at 100% of the
preferred stock . 29,171 -- - . - market price on the date of payment.

Purchases . 5,773,832 The company's restricted stock award plan prosides lbr the
llalance, granting of up to 3,000,000 shares of common stock to key

December 31,1991 532,659,944 13,142,575 485 employees, subject to restrictions as to continuous employment
issued pursuant to except in the case of death or normal retirement. Restrictions

stock plans, options, generally expire over a five-year period from date of grant. At
rights and warrants 3,052 (1,464,223) (50) December 31,1993, a total of 834,500 shares were outstanding

Conversions of under the plan.
preferred stock 10,417 - --

Purchases . 3.010,700 -- Stock option and long-term performance award transactions
llalance, were:

December 31,1992 532,673,413 14,689,052 435
issued pursuant to SI"."##"T"""""" S'"E

stock plans, options, Available for Under
rights and warrants 3,530 (1,183,365) (23) Option / Award Plan

Conversions of flalance, December 31,1990. 10,401,171 12,837,201
preferred stock . I1,515 - - Granted . (3,303,166) 3,303,166

Purchases . 7,276,594 - Exercised . - (1,730,540)
Adjustment required to Lapsed. 287,727 (307,096) s

recogni/c minimum llalance, December 31,1991. 7.385,732 14,102,731
pension liability. 7

- (59) Granted . (3,593,775) 3,593,775
Italance, Exercised . - (2,258,396)

December 31,1993 532,688,458 20.782.281 S333 Surrendered . - (7.243)
Lapsed . 467,773 (475,107)

Each share of the company's preferred stock is convertible into llalance, December 31,1992. 4,259,730 14,955,760
4.24 shares of common stock and is callable at the company's Shares authorized. 4,661,859 -

option. The reductions in the number ofissued shares of pre- Granted . (5,464,022) 5,464,022
ferred stock in 1993,1992 and 1991 were due to comersions Exercised , - (l.264,638) ._.t-
into mamn stock. Lapsed . 787,946 (790.981) ~!/ 'Dividends per common share were S2.88 in 1993, $2.76 in llalance, December 31,1993. 4.245,513 18,364,163 -

1992 and $2.40 in 1991.

At December 31,1993, there were exercisable options outstand-
ing to purchase 9,921,640 shares of common stock at prices
ranging from Slo.94 to 587.31 per share. Shares of common
stock under option were exercised at prices ranging from 59.44
to $56.13 in 1993, from 59.34 to S76.38 in 1992 and from S6.43
to 565.50 in 1991.

|
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There were 17.644 warrant + at December 31,1993 to acquire Note 17 Segment information

shares of the company's common stock at an exercise price of The company's products are reported in four industry segments
as follow s:518.83 per share, expiring on December 31.1994.

At December 31.1993,29.372,266 shares of common stock
were resersed for issuance pursuant to stock plans. options and Phar macculial_Produch - prescription medicines. mainly car-

warrants, and comersions of preferred stock. diosascular drugs and anti-infectises. wnich comprise about

Attached to each outstanding share of the company's com- forty percent and twenty-fise percent, respectisely. of the seg-

mon stock is one Right. The Rights will be exercisable if a ner- ment's sales, anti-cancer and central nervous system drugs.

son or group acquires beneficial interest of 15".. or more of the diagnostic agents and other pharmaceutical products.

coneany's outstanding common stock. or commences a tender
or exchange oITer for 15% or more of the company's outstand- MediaLLkiiggs . orthopaedic implants, which comprise

ing common stock. Each Right will entitle stockholders to buy about forty percent of the segment's sales, ostomy and wound

one one-thousandth of a share of a new series of participating care products surgical instruments and other medical des ices.

preferred stock of the company at an exercise price of 5200. The
Rights will espire on December 18.1997. In the esent of certain &nprgwription llalth Prodwb infant formulas and other
merger, sale of assets or self-dealing transactions each Right nutritional products, w hich comprise about sixty-fise percent of

will then entitle its holder to acquire shares hasing a salue of the segment 3 sales analgesics, cough / cold remedies and skin
*

tuice the Right's exercise price. The company may redeem the care products.

Rights at 5.01 per Right at any time until the 15th day follow-
ing public announcement that a 15% position has been lolletries and ligt!1s Aids haircolorine and hm care prepa-

rations which comprise about sixty-five peru he seg-
acquired.

ment's SaleN deodorants, anti-perspirants and e

Note 16 1. cases .ippliances.

Minimum rental commitments under all noneancellable operut-
ing leases, primarily real estate. in etTeet at December 31,1993
w ere:

Years Ending December 31,
(in millions of dollars)

1 +>4 . 5120

1995. 100
801996

1997. 65

1998. 56
3221.ater3 ears.
743Total minimum payments .

1.ess total minimum sublease rentals . 195

Net minimurn rental commitments . 554K

Operating lease rental expense t net of sublease rental income of
521 million in 1993. 520 nullion in 1992 and 521 million in
1991) was 5142 million in 1993,5141 million in 1992 and S142
million in 1991.
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Bristol-Mycrs Squibb Company

Unallocated expenses principally consist of general adminis- 5382 million and 5448 million; other Western llemisphere-
trative expenses and net interest income, and in 1992 include a 541 million 536 million and 528 million; and Pacific-543 mil-
portion of the charge Ibr restructuring. Other assets are princi- lion,526 million and $30 million. These sales are usually billed
pally cash and cash equivalents, time deposits and marketable at or above manufacturing costs.
securities. Inter-area sales by geographic area lbr each o'the Net assets relating to operations outside the United States
three years ended December 31,1993.1992 and 19'A, respec- amounted to approximately 51,51I million,51,369 million and
tively, were: United States- 5918 million,5915 millior. and $1.323 million at December 31.1993,1992 and 1991, respec-
5807 million: Europe, Mid-East and Africa - 5504 million, tively.

Industry Neuments Net Sales Profit ) car-End ilssets
(in millions of dollars) 1993 1992 1991 1993" 1992* 1991 1993 1992 195I
Pharmaceutical Products. S 6,524 5 6,313 5 5.908 52,133 S1.584 51,844 54,628 $4.622 $4,215
Medical Devices. 1,693 1,665 1.559 (24) 305 354 2.030 1.063 1.033
Nonprescription llcalth Products . I,964 1.959 1.901 463 268 435 872 839 827
Tbiletries and lleauty Aids . 1.232 1.219 1.203 163 10 203 548 547 745
Nel sales, operating profit and assets. $11.413 Si1.156 510.571 52.735 S2.167 52.836 $8,078 $7.071 56,820

Geographic Arcus Net Sales Profit ) car-Endilssets
(in millions of dollars) 1993 1992 1991 1993" 1992"" 1991 1993 1992 1991

United States . S 7.645 5 7.362 S 7.172 51,777 S1,467 S2,016 5 5,591 5 4,587 54,430
Europe, Mid-East and Africa 3,062 3,163 2.905 591 534 641 1,708 1,813 1.858
Other Western llemisphere. 987 939 862 197 138 171 443 426 424
Pacific I,225 1,051 945 194 86 97 829 717 689.

Inter-area eliminations . (1.506) (1.359) (1.313) (24) (58) (89) (493) (472) (581)
Net sales, operating profit and assets. SI1.413 SI1.156 S10.571 2,735 2,167 2,836 8,078 7,071 6.820

Unallocated expenses and other assets . (164) (180) (52) 4,023 3,733 2.596
Earnings from continuing operations belbre income taxes and total assets . 52.571 $1.987 S2.784 512.101 $10.804 59.416

} (Industry Segments
Capital EApenditures Depreciation

in millions of dollars) 1993 1992 1991 1993 1992 1991

Pharmaceutical Products . 5379 $426 5402 S194 S186 5145
Medical Devices. 55 84 81 35 34 30
Nonprescription llealth Products . 81 70 54 34 28 30
Tbiletries and lleauty Aids . 23 34 37 24 28 26
Identifiable industry totals . 538 614 574 287 276 231
Other 42 40 59 21 19 15.

Consolidated totals . 5580 5654 5633 5308 5295 5246

wThe 1993 operating proht of the Niedical Desices serment included the spe- ~1 he 1993 operatmg proht of the t'nited States included the special charge for
cial charge for pendmg and Iuture prodact habihty claims of 55nn rnilhon pendmg and future product habihty claims of $5nn nullion.

*The 1992 operating proht of the company's industry segments included the +1 he 1992 carninrs from contmuing operations before income taxes included
charge for restructuring as follows: Pharmaceutical Producto 5371 milhon; the charge for restructurinF as follon: 1:nited States 1595 mdhon; I!urope.
Medical Desices 5155 milhon; Nonprescription lleahh Products 5150 md- hiid-i-ast and Africa - $134 mdhon; Other Western llemisphere 541 milbon;
lion; and lodetries and Heauty Aids -- 51Sn mdhon. Pacific 96 mdlion: and unalhicated expenses 564 milhon.

-
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%te18 Contin;:encies ed chm actions. which allege antitompetitive or unfitir practices
Various lawsuits, claims and proceedings of a nature considered in the pricing and distribution of pharmaceuticah in siolation
normal to its businesses are pending against the company and of federal and state law s and w hich seek treble damages and

certain of its subsidiaries. The most signincant of these are injunctise relief. As of I)ecember 31,1993, the company was
also a co-defendant in four state court actions in Californiadescribed below.

As of I)ecember 31,1993, approximately IWHH) plaintills brought by retail pharmacies,indisidually or as representatises
base hied suit against the company,its subsidiary, Niedical of purported class actions, which allege discrimination in the

!!ngineering Corporation, and certain other subsidiaries, in fed- pricing of pharmaceuticals in siolation of California laws and
cral and state courts and in certam Canadian prmincial courts, which seek treble damages and injunctive relief.

alleging damages for per sonal injuries of sarious is pes resulting I he company is a defendant in a purported class action filed

from poly urethane cosered breast implants and smooth walled in June 1992 in the U.S.1)istrict Court for the Southern 1)istrict
breast unplants. ('citain of these cases are class actions w hich of New York alleging siolations of federal securities laws and

seek to allege clanns on behalf of all breast implant recipients. regulations in connection with, among other things, earnings
All federal court actions base been consolidated for pre-trial projections.

proceedings in federal I)istrict Court in llirmingham. Alabamm i he company, together nith others, is a party to. or other-
See Note 2 relating to the special charge recorded in connection wise imohed in, a number of proceedings brought by the

with this htigation. limironmental Protection Apencs under the Comprehensise

I he compan) is a defendant in a nuinber of actions brought I mironmental ltesponse Compensation and 1.iability Act

against it and other pharmaceutical companies in federal and (CI l(CI.A or Superfund) directed at the cleanup of Superfund
state courts by the cinldren or grandchildien of women who sit es.

ingested diethylstilbestrol(IRS), a product which had been, While it is not possible to predict with certainty the outcome

but is no longer, manufactured or sold by an afbliate of the of these cases, it is the opinion of management that alllawsuits,
claims and proceedings u hich are pending against the companycompany.

1 he company is a defendant in sescral state antitrust actions are without merit or will not hase a material atherse cirect on

(one of which has been semmed to federal court) filed on the company's consohdated financial position.

behalf of purpoited classes ofindiudual purchasers of infant
formula products. and by one State Attorney General, alleging
a conspiracy separding pricing ofinfant formula products and
other siolations of state antitrust or decepthe trade practice
law s and seeking treble damages, statutory and cisil penalties
and injunctne relief. Six other state Attorneys General and the
Canadian llureau of Competitise Polic) hase commenced or
stated all intention to Commence Iinestigations of pricing prac-
tices and marketing actisities in the infant formula industry.
The company is also a defendant in two federal court actions,
one bled by the State of 1.ouisiana on behalf ofindirect pur-
chasers of infant formula alleging a conspiracy regmding prie-
ing ofinfant hirmula products and seeking treble damages. cisil
penahics and injuncthe relief and the other filed by Nestle
17ood Company alleging anticompetitise practices in siolation
of federal and state antitrust or other laws and seeking treble
damages, ch il penalties and injunctis e relief.

As of I)ecember 31,1993, the company was a defendant
with other major pharmaceutical manufacturers and drug
wholesalers in 25 actions brought in sarious federal courts by
retail pharmacies,indhidually or as representati es of purport-

i
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: Report of Management Report ofIndependent Accountants

| Management is responsible for the accompanying consolidated To the Board of Directors
'

financial statements, which are prepared in accordance with and Stockholders of
generally accepted accounting principles. In management's liristol-Myers Squibb Company
opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly the
company's financial position, results of operations and cash in our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheet
flows. In addition,infbrmation and representations included in and the related consolidated statements of earnings and
the company's Annual Report are consistent with the financial retained earnings and of cash flows present fairly, in all material '
statements. respects, the financial position of Ilristol-Myers Squibb

The company maintains a system ofinternal accounting Company and its subsidiaries at December 31,1993,1992 and
policies, procedures and controls intended to provide reason- 1991, and the results of their operations and their cash flows lbr
able assurance, gisen the inherent limitations of all internal the years then ended in contbrmity with generally accepted
control systems, at appropriate costs, that transactions are exe- accounting principles. These financial statements are the
cuted in accordance with company authorization, are properly responsibility of the company's management; our responsibility
recorded and reported in the financial statements, and that is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on

' assets are adequately safeguarded. The company's internal our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in
auditors continually evaluate the adequacy and elTectiveness of accordance with generally accepted auditing standards which
this system ofinternal accounting policies, procedures and con- require that we plan and perfbrm the audit to obtain reasonable
trols, and actions are taken to correct deficiencies as they are assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
identified. The company perfbrms an ongoing assessment ofits material misstatement. \n audit includes examining, on a test
internal control system and has met, and continues to meet at basis, evidence supportmg the amounts and disclosures in the
December 31,1993, the criteria recommended by the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating
Commission. the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors is com- audits provide a reasonable basis Ibr the opinion expressed
prised solely of non-employee directors and is responsible for above.
overseeing and monitoring the quality of the company's As discussed in Note 14 to the financial statements, efTective
accounting and auditing practices. The Audit Committee meets January 1,1992, the company adopted Statement of1 inancial
several times during the year with management, the internal Accom. ting Standards No.106. Employers' Accounting fbr
auditors and the independent accountants to discuss audit Postietirement Benefits Other Than Pensions.
activities, internal controls and financial reporting matters. The
internal auditors and the independent accountants have full 2,

and free access to the Audit Committee. mw O-/
The appointment of Price Waterhouse as the company,s

independent accountants by the lloard of Directors was ratified 1177 Avenue of the Americas
' by the stockholders. Price Waterhome's Report to the lloard of New York, New York 10036

Directors and Stockholders of Ilristol-Myers Squibb Company
' appears on this page. January 20,1994

!

Richard L. Gelb '

Chairman of the lloard j

Charles A. Ileimbold, Jr.
President and Chief Executive Officer

Michael E. Autera
Executive Vice President and
Chief 1 inancial Of1icer

1
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,I,en Year F,inancial Summary. .

-

|
|

1993 1992 1991
(dollars in nulhons. escept per share amountsi

SI1,413 SI 1.156 $10.571
Operating iksults Net Sales .

Expenses:
3,029 2.857 2,717

Cost of products sold .
Marketing, selling and administrative . 3,098 3,075 2,946

Advertising and product promotion. 1,255 1,291 1,263

Research and development . 1,128 1.083 983

332 863 (122)
Other*

8,842 9.169 7.787

Earnings from Continuing Operations
liefbre income lines . 2,571 1,987 2,784

612 449 793
Provision for income taxes.

Earnings from Continuing Operat;ons . S 1,959 S 1.538 S 1.991

Dividends paid on common and
S 1,485 S 1.428 $ 1,249

preferred stock. .

Earnings from continuing operations
3.80 2.97 3.82

per common share *
2.88 2.76 2.40

Dividends per common share .

S 6,570 S 6,621 S 5.567
Financial Position Current assets. 3,374 3,141 2,936
at December 31 Property. plant and equipment - net.

12,101 10.804 9,416
Total assets.

Current liabilities. 3.065 3,300 2,752

588 176 135
Long-term debt.
Total liabilities .

6,161 4,784 3,621
.

Stockholders' equity 5,940 6.020 5.795

Average common shares outstanding
515 518 521

(in millions) .

Ilook value per common share. S 11.61 S I1.62 S 11.16

*In 1993, includes a special charge for pendmg and fe.are product habiht) (laims of 5500 milhon before tases. 5310 milbon
after tases, or 5 60 per share. In 1992. includes u ,,rovision for restructunng of 5890 nullion herore taxes. 5570 milhon after
tases, or 51.10 per share. In 1989, includes a ;.rousion for integrating busmewes of 5855 milhon before taxes. 5693 milhon alter
tases, or 51.32 per share.

!
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Bnstol-M3 ers Squibb Ccanpany

1990 1989 1988 1987 1986 1985 1984

$9,741 $8.578 S7.986 S7.044 56,163 $5.393 55,029

2,665 2,418 2.255 2,096 1,905 1.769 1,699
2,717 2,461 2,310 2,023 1.725 1.494 1,391
1,189 1.073 1.055 979 851 760 719

873 781 680 556 467 405 337
(l36) 661 (l19) (l65) 44 (l37) (96)

7.308 7,394 6.I81 5.489 4.992 4.291 4.050

2.433 1.184 1.805 1.555 1.17) 1,102 979

742 496 603 533 420 404 362

S t.691 S 688 S t.202 51.022 5 751 S 698 S 617

51,116 S 722 S 641 S 526 S 404 S 342 S 284

3.22 1.32 2.29 1.90 1.38 1.29 1.15
2.12 2.00 1.68 1.40 1.06 90' .75,

,

S5.670 S5,552 $5,122 S5.006 S4,264 S3,641 S3,138
2,631 2.350 2,188 1,927 1.716 1.534 1,336
9.215 8.497 8,273 7,514 6,592 6,046 5.269

2,821 2.659 2,613 2,129 1,766 1.541 1,266
231 237 284 279 327 299 297

| 3.797 3.413 3.325 2,759 2.398 2,093 1,759

5,418 5.084 4.948 4.755 4.194 3,953 3.510

525 523 525 538 543 542 538

Slo.34 S 9.67 5 9.49 S 8.88 S 7.84 S 7.30 S 6.51

.
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7Mrunijrin
Eharmaculicah li Anct

17Dl!X eg%Cardimascular Therapy
2"/" 'I 'rg,

Atenolol
~** : A 1Caporen Central Nersous System m,, bm -

(,apo:ide nastpime 2 ft .

''# UE
'*" = W~-.

( 'orgar d %=Nf' N d2
?*%%~" ^ a one s Buspar

, p., &_
Cor:ide

.
r 2' Desyrcl - . -

Poaiathol ,y f
'g

_}31onopril - ,pa
Proinin ,

'

inn."2ye

Quc31o an
' / SER70\l? ,

Notacor' .

S! adol y _ b: ; -Q ,*

E f"
Stadal NS

Cancer 'I herap3 1)ermatological Therapy
* Neu Pharmaceutical PrrufuctsUlf ,A.l . New Pharmaceutical Products

I onn (cont'di
B!cnoAanc New pharmaceuticals introduced or E T ''IdC"" * T 1 VOL approved for the addition-fecM ' approved around the world dunny

al indicatmn of metastatic breast
C tosan the past Scar included #alog

3 axer,in Austna. Canada, CyprusAC""I"g
ll d*" * Impar. in Bahrain, Lebanon and and Israel, and for refractory ovari-J
//cs Tumsia. .Caporen, approsed for two Lac -#rdrm 12" an uncer in Argennna, Au raha,

additional indications. use follow ing Sloisturc/ Austna, Belgium, Brazil. Denmar k.Li3odren heart attack m patients with left sen- gf 1 rance (1ermany, Greece, krael
~g " ' ' . tneular ds sfunction, and the treat- Lmmbug. the Netherlands,

. tratale
ifcRa( c Oral S.uspension ment of diabetic nephropathy. in the New Zealand, N,orway Portugal,

11iarmrtj fesnc t tts.; .G fal. m Costa Rica. Greece,
ia{S uth Afnca, SpainGuatemala, lionduras, Indonesia,Tlutanip in

Mesico. Peru and \ enezuela; l)tagnost,cs * FrPcxid. in llungarv. Malta.i
-Aljcostatin Pastille, *Domnct. a sitamin D analogue to Pakistan. Peru. R omania and3

N"'"Iz " * treat moderate psoriasis, in the (LS : Isoruc
A ustna. Belgium, Benin. (V"ile,N" *; * UNA' *PP"'

Platmol ,3gapy,ie, an miectable Isoruc~Al h

Tf\UL cephalosporin. in i rance as A scpmr. p . C' f Col mbia. Dentnark, l' inland,
and Sweden: Ofegac c. m France. ro#cma (suatemala, Guinea, Ireland,liulac Pakistan and Peru; e Atcgat e Oral h,orea, Luxembourg. Mali, Mesico.

Renografing ;,f . j Suspenuon, approsed for treatment Niger, Smgapore. l aiw an and
II"""" of anorexia. cachesia or an unew Sinografin Urugua), and launched in Austria,'

plained sigmficant weight loss in ' '
"

infectious I)isease Iherapy patients with AIDS. in the U.S.; \Vomen's llealth Care nd SP n'
e Afonopril. in Argenuna. Austna, I roducts

A nn4in Itahrain, Colombia, Indonesia,

J:u< tam I usembourg the Netherlands, L'3 tran-

#clarcn l'K
Portugal, Qatar, Spam and the 'Yatahns R"vt? ted Arab Emirates; *Parar! ann.

UK""Cc/arcrm, m Costa Rica. Peru and Thailand.
Cc/atrc u /* .p,,g,0!. in Benm, Indonesia. Iiigislat-/
f / il Morocco. Niger. Norw ay andt

Cephalesin Switzerland. Pronance. in Canada Other l'harmaceutical
and Switzerland. e Questran, in I,roducts1)urk c/ Colombia, the Sudan, ~1 hailand

I'T""PC" and the Umted Arab Emirates; Acnacort*
Fungi:onc .SWOVI:, an antidepressant,in the b5"'""'5^'
Afaxipimc* U K as Dutonin; estaJol NS, m

Nd/dCm"
Nafcil fiong Kong;

N *Nd*'""*
Penicillin G Sodium

and PotaSium
Polnun
Principen! Polycillin N
Staplu ilhn
Sunntin

* Currently ma Leted only
outude the U.S
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.Cornumethoduch r llaircoloring and liair Care
_ _~

Nonprescription [ ! Products -m

Medicines. Anti-perspirants I E A tritudes M# I
~

h Ba3ic White Pimder 1 iphteners { hand Deodorants g ,

Anoniens Mediented Powder Y N'""'D0 ("U" '5'"' ff h#ackat he from the makers of I k mur ; f, ""righn by Nic e 'n Easy
"' N "" # "dsusse1*n B ~

'iprin +
.

Clairol Colorfluid Color Care ,

~ (g*w : -y
We *,

y '
-- '

T1 Cicar A.It ' N!! S} 'IC* h 3

Ban for .\len Clear A.P. Q' (,ondauin mnd hair caw : &,.m p

Butlerin '? %e D'"U U'h

Bullcrin Al' Nite Time .. . AnalNet Hair Sprap ,

(ga g. Iinale* i

( ,,g,( , l'rost & lip
GlintsComtrcx A/S w sn,,prneription \ledicinn, I f' ''"i"'i"# ""d H"I' C''#I mimi 3 b r em hwDa3/ Night Comtrrx Anti-perspirants Deodorents and Prodnets

Corntic.t ilot 171u Rehef Min Care Prmiuets l"Ci"# g, g, gg
"""Corn /rci Non-Drow+y New nonpresenpuun medhmet products launched durme the past

liqui-Gels ann-retspirants deodorants and I'"'!5"V ("I"Y b l"' 5"K ("'C y ear induded
~

5

Counterpain * dm me products launched user the I,ogics Coloreremes
In & M -

past year mduJed Logic 3 Co/grlinIs .( g,nluion 3an-l Detangler Plus;, -

in the U L Logus N or M d er ervui/ Li No rom lhur SpragAspirin l'rce Escedrin
*/tm M NSillVI: lolJCll Anu- I.ocics COLORocrre Nrstem * Glans Condinonmp ColorAspirm 1:ree L.u edrin Dual penpuant Deodorant; * Day & gg jyg g,.c i nhanter. *Intuvam _'3 i ornf mg3

L u cdrm Night Gmares Caplet/l Nmd.*Abi . Mousse and spray Gel; *Leen 3C" ' U'"i"EAccdrin 111 Monstunnny Cream; *LIk G, lor / ai iv; * Tleni ( h c; * 1/in
Eu cdrin P\l Che"able; *% a Brec:e Brec:crt A!!n Clairol Clwul GR IY Bl 51LR% H; * Alm

* " ' " " " " ^ " " ' U*"*I N"N "5"""I 'I "I # '* "" """
?' " "'I'Sinns Eu ed In "

l'ishermani i riend in the U.S and CanaJa. iloill'

* Ban Cicar A P and B.m ter Tfcn Nice 'n Eas r in the U S. and Canada-4 g.
C/t or A P-

Grancodin. Option Gradual and Instant * Rnpus br Tu c 'n Tau; * Clanoi
cos,,y,1,ico;o7 c,,e sa,cm.

I""dd'"""Therapeutic iluieralIce U"#C' 7"ut h Hairpaintine
* Con luton 3an-| Clean and I ighteiksicrm Green. Bu!!am Monon y"c""'j 'y"'"'' .Therapeutic ilineral/c c Plus k knew Remedy an'J sea nn c . Sh"*P"" Pl"'; * L"eia Color

"*""# #' ''.iluni Deodorant llody Shampoo and
Tlum Dermi,* I acial hhing Gel. m Japan. Nununer Blonde in Canada:

Mum for .\len * * ' """ '"I'" * ' "of anal on d * 4 nuuale s; eintuuum :) l ha

Analycuc. in l'h.nla:;d. *Dc;wn lliimate Blonde by ilircu- *Logu A C010 Reserve %ient,

S rup f or ( hddren. m Greece; * A_r" l 7trcu in aJJmon:3

" h '_ Montunnny tream and Arn M i
S uprin Amouth. m Ausnaha; * Acre ,. ital 3 hair preparation hoe *B"avaci Permaneni h e, in the

U Ka * Clan I Ann-Damin.n 3an-i
7i.mpra 1 ragrance I ice 1 ouen. Acn &!A r

5hampoo. m Thadand.*Clavol
A.momh and Aca ho c:c Ior.er. mg g, ; 7, Gd Colourant, in Greece,
l anaJa, * tlum Bo.ls Rvspmnne *C mlaton 3-m-1 hhampoo Vlut m
Aerosol Anti-perspirant, in the H K %dmiA higmSk,n C,are Products C K.. *1 tam sc,nnr c. in Ausirah"i

ad venemax *Cmlam 3*1ihmg Kong and New ZealandAlplia Kcri Hong Kong. e6/un3
fgfgy ( undinomng Color Enhancer, m

. ". South Africa; *In9n|um 23. m
Australia and Saudi Arabia;

KeriCort 10 Cream eLaume Color h innne Carc. in
PrcNun Austraba. Greece, Hong Kong. New
Nea Brece /ealand. Puerto Rico. Stand naua.

Thadand and the U.K.: *Legu 3
Col orc 3crre L ucm. in A ustraba
and New Ze.dand. */ unance and
E om/ Aanac, m Japan; * tIcni
Cimu. m Meso

e
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SutritionMri> ducts q lltdial.lklim

h}_ ,[
. .

Orthopaedic Implanh g, _7Infant l'ormula3
~

*

.4la< tamil*
;T ' k Centralign Precoat Ihp

"'

NI Prosthesis t

En/antil
' Y,E Collagra/t Bone Graft Matrix ' ~~~~ w

gEnlalar *
a

'*

e, b ~ -P.
~ "

iECT Internal FractureEnlapro* .

a %._Gether llaby 17ormula .m l'ixation Systems "r,.
'

li n/m Total Shoulder Ss stem "( g. kGerber Soy llaby 1 ormula - n g n%'/ lorte Distal Radius Plate y -
w

,

Lu to./n c 4
Metabohc formulas R i Sy stem %;n

' '

Nutranaccn VC h Ilcrbert Elone Seres Systems ' ~

Insa!)/Ilurstein 11 Modular0-l ar * y
Pregrstimil Total Knee Sptem

Slagna-Ix Cannulated Screw
Pro h bec

I
#" " #' '#"'""

I ixation S) stems Patient (W" ProductsNew Nutritional Products are

I. teral Nutrit.ionals New nututional pioducts launched 3/(i /I Total Knee Ss stem.n ew o pac w and
danny the past Scar included 3/odulod Posterior Spinal pat ent care products mtniduced

(..,ritu art,
in the U S.- ]nstru.nentation System dunng the past 3 ear mcluded:

I)cliter hl * Dc!m i ' O, high-calone and high- 31ulti/M liip Prosthesis in the U.$..:I"'fdl mtrepen nutraionally complete bq. all o ar . polar (,up * Anamom Opnon liip Prosthesis;
l.ipiwrh md dict; *Lai to/res .'nu|k-based,

SId! dis Soft Tissue Attachment .cciaralien Option Ilip Prosthesis;
lactose-free formula f or mfann w ho e collaerali Itone Graft Mains. aik3palor
"P'"#"'e conunen feedmg prob- Des ices bone gun ahnnaine. *llal!Specialty formulas tems assocuted w1th lactose; Torus Externall'itation Sptem UhraPower Surgical Dnil System;

' " U '" ."f e Rcyalor, complete bqmd formula . ** " *InsaWiiurstein 11 Porou, Postenor""
Sudacal Plus speaheal!3 designed to meet the

Tianmat al nutntionai needs of the respiratory S} stem Stabihzed !'emur: + AfG Il oprion

/immer .inatomic liip System Knee Replacement Splem: * Torus

( 7tra< al panent ITternal I hation Sptem. * Trr/gv
Z3/S Intramedullars I itation

in addnior""
- Acetabular System, *dfX llumeral

+ & ra Grow Mp fornmla for Sptem g''
Vitamin l'roducts

prew bool s hildren, m 1 aiw an. I" "dd" '""
Natalin3 (OT C) .ho< al, m Indonesia: ehoc al Chronic Care Oslom) and *CDIS ControNed Dntention

PudJmp .ind in al n uh /Mer, in k
, M Ungen hem. M hapa;Theracran

hpan: * Va Ma Moraun. Mr prm * Udd ^# 6'm kgmental( ementl 'i-Florll 'i-No! pediat ric nant and lactatmg women, m llanf .4rtirc Lih flu 3haway one-piece
- '""" #*'*^""'"U"'

'' ""' Kong. and en Ala Va Care. in the closed-end flushable pouch (9"'da and European markets;ana
Phihppmes: * \cxt Srcp. a faHow-on Al/KarclConracarc* .lLdl series 4 Large lione Powcred

Other Nutritional l'roducts formula, in canada. .o-/ ar. m
t'ortugal, Spam and T hadand. protective barrier wipe and Surgical Instruments in internation-

al rnarkets; 1/nbcrr-H Lrric Ibne
II""5', + %rawl. in \Ldapu and adhesise remover wipe

ew em. nunnational mar-
Nutrament Smpapore. Contes line of products Lets; * AfG // Total Knee Sutem. in
'Vurpc- UP* marketed as Durahesiw Wafer Germans . Scandmas ia. South

S" """" with Convex-lT, <f c tire Lik Africa. South Korea and the U.K.:
* Afars hcw I kn:i intramedudarycomes one-piece drainable
M in intanauonal nun ken.

and urostomy * Atuttilm t lhp Prosthesis.i

Durahrsire and .S.tomahestre m Italy. Smrapore. South Korea
skin barriers and the U K.; eSnn/cr //cmmac

f/csi-Trak small anchoring Autotransfusion System. m the U.S.,
Austraha. Canada and IJuropean

desice * "" * * Y"" d"'" P' I" """"'
Little Oncs pediatrie ostomy tional mark ets outside Germans;

products and Little Onc3 .rcrsa-Tx I emoral flip thation
pediatric urine collector Splem,in Japan = AtX

One-piece ostomy pouches intramedu!!ary thation Sptem,

marketed as .Icriw Lik, * l" P""-

Colodress,* Colohesire
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Licodien.* Qualinex?
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Two-piece ostomy products %d t; 1 cast Imatise Surgery '

including Combihc3iic, 7 l'roducts
Gent /c Tomh postoperathe '%'

sptem Sur-/ 71 F/c ub/c, it -
gf_7;,c Endoscopic flipolar

~

g:orcepr
Qf#,bt)t0}"Sur-nt Sntcm and Sureirarc cjS p,pg g,

-

Sprcm 2 * 7 intra frr Arthroscopy Power .

-

Patient Care and Wound 9 ,4 jM g',,@i. Sptem J '

/ntralrc Sie r/ine %hroscopy
( are Products a-q c

Q(W
W 9 lilade S.ystem

%
AlGODIRM Calcium Alpinate ,

ggj IJA]/ ~n Self-Diagnostic .,

Dressing * imial f g %LQ % (. amera N
A 7S 500//300 Tourniquet '| $&' /JSMA) Ycnon 1 ight Source % -- '*

'Sptems I ow Pressure irrigation % M
C/)/S Controlled Distention Sptem and guic A-Connect

Irrigation Sntem Tubing Set
I)noDERTIline of wound care N *" U"""U ""d " """d "'" " '"" I"'" # "*"U ""#"Muamar ACL Guide Set

"
products, marketed as Tmn..!CL Guide Set New least invasise surgery products

Duo & tire.* Granu//c3 * or * "* P " d " """d ' * I' "d "'" Rcio Itotator Cutt llepair I""s" O 'd'" '''h' P " }'"' "''h#miroduced m one or more mar kets Ih indaded
I arihc3rrc* in some countries around the uoild Junny the past Sptem

Knec immobili/ers > car mduded Arnsatcc Endoscopic Manual eB Tn 1:ndoscopic lhpolar
,.orceps; IJsA/ Fo Video Camera

Orthopaedic Supports . n ng ja ( g,.m s h ouom, Instruments Sptem; . Atcilin Shaser Illades;
fn/wrat Wound Debridement Poush; * A mc I dc /7mhan ai One. S/nitt Arthroscopy * Ann ML Anterior Cruciate Guide

System hece Closed-1.nd I'lushable Pouth. Instrumentation Set; * Rcro Cancellous Screw, for

Sni$/cr //cmorac Wound . AlGml RM Calemm Alpmate shouhler reconstruction.

Drainage Splems and Snn/cr 7 Other Medical Detices
*

//cmorac Autotransfusion and Adhesise Remoser Wipe; llall St.G-CES Segmental
Sptem *Cerndon Sptem Step I and Step 11 Cement Extraction Sptem

Cnna-/7ch including l'nna-/7ex \,enous t her Kits; *Colgcu c
' I""*"'""#" " 5"h; * ( ond duM u- g ,

Plus Venous Ulcer Kit
Post Op Drainable Pouch: Splem

\,enous ulcer management .cy,yj,dicou 2 Siomahesise Water: Porta-Gas Nitrogen Delhery
products. rnarketed as e DuoDI RTI CGF liorder Dressmp; Splem
Circulon Sptem Step 1 Venous * Duod /.RTII Aira 'I hm Dressing:
Ulcer Kit and Circulon Spiem .Inu, DER A/1.ura T h'm Spott

. eDwahrme Water with Conres-IT.Step 11 \,enous Ulcer Kit ./N Tra4 Anchoring Desice.
Zimmer Skin Gralting Systems 1!n.Jrco r!ut; .La /[ onct

Pediatnc 1'rine Collector:
Powered Instruments + swnAwa i lex:ble Wafer;

* swJa l'ledble Pre-Cuis;

llall Mic ro 100 and llall .t m4ircu, ( Wna4 7m ,ad
Micro E Small 1:one Powered I rna-r4 s Pius venous Clee: Kit.
Surgical instruments '' *"Jow nu6anJ Transparem

Ilall Osicon and Otolomc
Otological Drill Spiems |

1lall Powered Sternum San s
Ilall Series 3, Scrics 4 and

li rsipon ce I arge lione
Powered Smgical Instruments

llall Surgairtome Two and llall
Surgitome E OrallMaullo-
facial Pon cred Surgical
Instruments

llall l'/trannrcr Surgical Drill
Sptem

llall /-Scrier Wire Driving
Spiem
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Programs of Pubhe Interest

liristol-%1 ess Squibh Tops $45 Million In Medical School and Ilarvard Senool of Public
3

Umestricted liiomedical Research Grants Ilealth, shared the 1993 liristol-Myers Squibb/
Mead Johnson Award Ihr Distinguished
Achiesement in Nut-ition Research. Dr. Keys was

I nitiated in 1977, the liristol-Myers SquibbUnrestricted liiomedical Research Grants honored Ibr his pioneering work in understanding
Program thus far has committed oser 545 mil- the relationships between dietary fatty acids and

lion to support research in sesen areas: cancer, car- cholesterol metabolism, and Dr. Ilegsted was recog-
diovascular disease, neuroscience, nutrition, pain, nized Ibr his work in nutrition science and laying

orthopaedics and infectious disease. the groundwork lbr " common sense" nutritional
Each program consists of three elements: no- guidelines.

strings-attached research grants to medical schooh Since 1988, the pain research grants program

and research institutions: an annual awant for dis- has received 53.25 million in no-strings-attached

tinguished achiesement to an indiv; dual research- funding. Dr. William D. Willis, Jr., of the
er; and an annual sy mposium. University of Texas Medical liranch at Gaheston,

In 1993, the 16th Annual Award for receised the sixth annual liristol-Myers Squibb

Distinguished Achiesement in Cancer llesearch Award Ihr Distinguished Achievement in Pain
was presented to Dr. Gianni llonadonna, of the Research for his work on the mechanisms of pain.

Istituto Nazionale Tumoriin Milan, italy,Ihr his The orthopaedic research grants program,
innovative studies of breast cancer, and to Dr. begun in 1983 and expanded in 1987, and spon-
llernard I isher, of the Unisersity of Pittsburgh, for sored by Ilristol-Myers Squibb and Zimmer in con-
his studies of the biology of breast cancer. junction with the Orthopaedie Research and

To date, 33 grants, Education Foundation, has awarded 54 million in

representing a commit- unrestricted funding since its inception.
ment of more than 516 Dr. Marshall R. Urist, of the University of

E(
*

million, hm e been Calilbrnia, Los Angeles, School of Medicine,,

<0 awarded to 30 cancer receised the sixth annual liristol-Myers Squibb/,
~

g*% ;
research centers. Zimmer Award for Distinguished AchiesementC

yW s The company's car- in Orthopaedic Research Ibr his pioneering contri-_
"

s gg
,4 'w''y. diosascular research butions to the biochemistry and physiology of

grants program has pro- bone.pu,
vided institutional grant in 1993, the third annual llristol-Myers Squibbp ': -

<k commitments of more Awaid Ibr Distinguished Achiesement in
3

;;,

.f b than 54 million since it infectious Disease Research was presented to Dr.%, ;

began in 1989. In the Robert M. Chanock, of the Laboratory of~

j
- past year, the third Infectious Disease at the National Institute of

in era. the mmnwr imn J annual liristol-Myers Squibb Award for Allergy and Infectious Diseases National
nndra >cnAins e lcli e .md Distinguished Achievement in Cardiovascular institutes of Ileahh, for his fundamental research
>cnna cau.urva. both mnr Research was presented to Dr. Eugene llraunwald. on human respiratory infections and Ibr the devel-

$r$ fS!,[h j [[ of Ilarvard Medical School and lirigham and opment of saccines tilat prevent these diseases.
,

durica a vmal" lab mur Women's llospital,Ibr his research leading to reso- Total funding for the unrestricted infectious dis-

/>avhrer... Mur kn vi a lutionary improsements in the treatment of case grants program since it began is $5.3 million.
S .n jal chas ig n m A van myoce rdial infarction, and to Dr. William II.f

li ual Employment OpportunityKannel of1103 ton University School of Medicine, t

for uncosering the modifiable risk factors to car- Ilristol-Myers Squibb is dedicated to the fair repre-
diovascular disease. sentation of women and minorities at alllevels of

The neuroscience research grants program the company. Currently,36.4 percent of the compa-
mailed its sixth year of unrestricted grants this ny's professional and managerial employees in the

Scar, representing a commitment of 56.2 million. U.S. are women, and 14.8 percent are minority
The 1993 Ilristol-Myers Squibb Award for group members. For a copy of the company's most
Distinguished Achievement in Neuroscience recent report on its equal opportunity policy and
Research was presented to Dr. Sten Grillner, of the initiatives, write to Communications Services,
Karolinska Institutet in Stockholm, Sweden, Ibr llristol-Myers Squibb Company,345 Park Avenue,
his contributions to understanding the cellular New York, NY 10154.

mechanisms of vertebrate locomotion.
More than 56 million, representing 27 grants. Programs for Women and Minorities

has been committed to support biomedical research At work and in the community, liristol-Myers
in nutrition since 1980. Dr. Ancel Keys, of the Squibb continues to support programs to help
l'niversity of Minnesota School of Public 1lealth, women, minorities and the disabled in their careers.

and Dr. Dasid Mark llegsted, of the New England Funding is provided to schools to support scholar-
Regional Primate Research Center of Ilarvard ships and fellowships f or women and minorities.

a |

I
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O O
and the cen y contributes to community-based asailaEb> writing to the Office of Environmental
organi/ations that help women, minorities and the AfTairs, Occupational llealth and Safety, llristol-
disabled further their careers. Myers Squibb Company,345 Park Asenue, New

York, NY 10154.
I:mironmental Programs
Bristol-M>crs Squibb is conunitted to minimizing Work I.ifelliome 1.ife Programs
the emironmental impact of its products and The company is committed to prosiding employ-
acthities and to continuously improsing its emi- ces with the 11exibility and support they may need

rgmmental programs. to achiese a balance between their work and fami-
, ~ .. y_ , .

.

5 - , 1 he company s commit- ly responsibilities. A resource and referral sersice**g
@ ],. d ment goes beyond recop- helps employees with counseling. information and

g}f
' O 1J

3: .' '' [. 7.
' J ni/ing em ironmentally referrals to conununity sers ices li>r elder care andF

responsible management child care. A prenatal and infant deselopment pro-
.; I, h , M y, ~ .. ~ - as "the right thing to gram encourages good health practices and sound,

,

.

.|j j j ~ ' ' do." It acknowledges decision-making during pregnancy. The Employee,
"

% . s . ' ,''

emironmentally respon- Assistance Program helps craployees and family
P

}3 f .~ - . W sible management to be members resoh e personal dilliculties, such as sub-'

''
, ' '

,| a competitise impera- 3tance abuse, enmtional problems and domestic4. '
,

. 'Y.
. J l t h e. tensions. An Adoption Assistance Program helps-t

' 7 g, in 1990, liristol- employees defray some of the costs of adoption,:

N1 ers Squibb revised its while the Family 1 case Program prmides emplo).3,
.

Corporate lim iron- ces with up to 16 weeks leave without pay to care|*|g'gi|I |
-

,,

g] mental Protection Policy for a new born or newly adopted child, ill relathes+

,

. I, c)ies of product life cycle

;

to base it on the princi- or other dependents. liristol-N1 ers Squibb3'
T' p supports employee imohement in education with

management.1his poli- information on how working parents can elTective-
is the foundation for 1 support their children's education and with3

evaluating and minimi/- scholarships and access to low-cost loans for post-
ing the emironmental high school education. During the year, the com-

h
-

,

impact of all business pany opened its offices for a day to children as

/ ,. , k.4 , actis ities. Since revising part ofits "Take Your Daughter..Nour Son...or a- .~

the policy. Ilristol-N1 ers Special Child to %rk Day?'i 3

| # e 8 - Squibb has implemented

[! ) I - ~ mentally sensithe cor- liristol-Myers Squibb is committed to reducing its

I* a number of environ- Alternati es to Animal'lesting
.

* porate guidelines reliance on animal testing through the deselop-
n,c o.,mmit a,a nn uon. addressing specific business functions including ment and use of non-animal tests and to providing
mnaan.nwram/mmevrd. packaging (1990). purchasing (1991 L transporta- the highest level of care for animals whose use

, ua hic m Ic manacemo" i" tion (1992). acquisitions and divestitures (1992) remains unasoidable.

' [f |I/$IEs and contract manufacturing (1993). To date, the company has funded oyer $1 mil-UI ,

ihr o mf mn i rla,a m thistol-Myers Squibb aho is contributing to h,on m grants to mstitutmns mvohed m deseloping
cram /menm in ihc I A helping resohe the emironmental challenges we non-animal testing methods and spends several
m, hac an anm,a/ r"" i." me face as a societs on a local. national and clobal times that amount anriually in its on n laboraiories
k chmmarmea o m o,i o ,- bmi < In 1990, h accepted the Coalition of' des eloping, validating and'using non-animal tests.
$/ $I.,|[jj, Nort heastern Gos ernors' Challenge to reduce Oser 100 non-animal testing methods are current-

I wlarac cremic wmjema packaging wastes. The following y ear, it endorsed ly in use r t the company.
the ilusiness Charter for Sustainable Development Oser 99 percent of the animals used in its labo-emn +n i

a code of emironmental ethics supported by mer ratories support the deselopment and safety
1.100 companies, labor and em ironmental groups. testing of pharmaceutical and other health care
and intergmernmental agencies around the world. products.
That same > car the company became a soluntary
participant in the U.S. Environmental Protection liristol-Myers Squibb I oundation
Agency's 33/50 program to reduce tosie releases by The liristol-Mycrs Squibb I oundatio . the com-
50 percent by 1995. The company is well ahead of pany, its subsidiaries and divisions contributed
its interim goal for that program. more than $22 million to charitable causes in 1993.

liristol-Myers Squibb belieses that an emiron- Ilealth-related. medical research and community
mentally literate public is essential to meeting the sersice organi/.ations recched 44 percent of com-
environmental challenges we face. It is an acthe bined company and I oundation contributions.
participant in seseral initiathes to enhance publie I ducational institutions and education-related
awareness and to deselop sound emironmental programs received 36 percent, while civic and
public policy. cultural actisities recched 20 percent.

A detailed esaluation of the company's emiron-
mental program is ineiuded in its " Report on
i mironmental Progress _" Copies of the report are

.r
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Directors and Officers

lloard of Directors Corporate Officers

Richard L Gelb4 Louis V. Gerstner, J r 23 4 James D. Robinson t il 2.3 4 Charles A. Ileimbold,Jr.

Chairman of the floard Chairman and President President and

"'" # '## " " * " ' " ' "# ##" # #'

Robert E. Allen 3 42

" P" " "
Chairman and Andrew C. Sigler W Richard L.Gelb
Chief Ewcutive 00icer Charles A. Ileimbold.Jr. Chairman and Chairman of the Board

AT&T Campany President and Chief Executive 00icer
Michael E. Autera

Chief Eweutive 00icer Champion International
Executise Vice PresidentMichael E. Autera Corporation

Executise Vice President John D. Macomber13 and Chief I inancialOllicer

I"'"""#"' '""P
Ellen V. I utter .i Louis W. Sullis an.M.D l 2 Ilarrison M. liains, Jr.i

President Alexander Rich,M.D L2 President Treasurer

American N1useum of Professor of Hiophy sics hlorchouse School
Freder. k S.Schiff.e

Nat ural ilistory N1assachusetts Institute of of Niedicine
C ntroller

Technology
Pamela D. Kasa
Secretary

a ndnComnunce
2 Conumnee on Du cciors and
Corpne Gos ernant e

1( ompensanon .md Wnagment
On clopment Comnunce

41 neann e rommnwe

Senior S;aff & Group Esecutises

Staff Comumer Products Group Health care Group

Stephen K.Chesnoir Stephen 1. Sadove Ronald L. Davis Andre A.Fyros

Edward T.Clary Michael A.DeGennaro Roy D. Crow ninshield, Ph.D. Kenneth M.Given, M.D.

Gail J. Cornell Peter R. Dolan Guy L Mayer Emilio Gonzalez

Victm J. Davis Wesley M. Thompson Jack D.Shinneman Samuel A.ilamad

Richard A.Druckman Stephen E. llear Mervyn li. Weiner Donald J. Hayden, Jr.

Raymond C. Egan Michael G. Ilorkow sky Joseph G.Solari, Jr. Ilernard llelain

Robert 1 Fechtmann William iI.1103 sen, Jr. Frank S.Castellana.M.D. Michael J. Ilowerton

William E I latley John T. Kirkland Patrice Froidure Michael E lafolla
Pat rick J. Fot t une, Ph.D. Peter J. Spengler Constantine Papastephanou, Ph.D. Linda M. Kelly

John D. Glover Jack M.Wolinetz Michael A. Kitchen

Gilroye A.Griflin,Jr. Nutritiona/ Group Joel M.Lasker

Anthony R.llall Pharinaccurica/ Group Michael D. Loberg, Ph.D.*

E. Lynn Johnson Thomas P. Ludlam, J r.Rodo phe ,,ame; David A. Cook, Ph.D. Kenneth li.Weg
Thomas M. llellman,I,h.D- Jeffre II. Marsh

& R. Fox Antonello Antonelli
. .. . (.hristine PoonGeorFe P. Kooluris .rhomas G. Kegelman litroji Aral.

gI j;,n Pot er
. p(Margaret E.Maruschak James L.Long Samuel L. Barker, Ph.D.

T. IDomune M. Mezzarelle Wilfred G. McCabe, J r. Jerome Ilirnbaum, Ph.D. j
ff#""$i et I}ner Mark D. Speaker Andrew G. Ilodnar, M.D.n

j7 l uhn
ilham D.Thmnas John Wlorgia

Kenneth A. loan Leon E. Rosenberg, M.D.
Christopher S. White E. Lee llurg William A. Scott, Ph.D.Richard L Stern Stephen K. Carter, M.D. -"""Charles G.Tharp, Ph.D. Manuel Delgado Cobo

Richard LThompson " "
.

Jose M.de Lasa
Louis T. DiFazio. Ph.D.
Malcom D. Eppinstall

1
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'lransfer Agents and Hegistrars Annual Meeting of Stockholders
Chemical liank l uesday. May 3,1994
450 West 33rd Street 945 A M
New York, New York 1(NNil llotel duPont
t elephone. N HL3 %2026 lith and Market Sueets
(Common and Preferred Stm ki Wdmingten. Delaware 19801

Chemicalirust Company of Cahforma 1Iyou would like a cop 3 of the company's I orm to-li
50 California Street - 10th I'loor (1993 annual report filed with the $ccurities and
San I ranchco. Cahforma 94III I Achange Commission), you may obtain it without
Telephone:MML356-2026 charge b writing to:3

ICommon and Preferred Stotk) Stcretary
firivol-My ers $quibb Company

New n ork Ntock lichange by mhol: HM) 345 l' ark Aiemic
New T urk, New T urk 10154

Independent Accountants
Price W ateihouse Quarterly Reports,

i177 Asenne of the Americas lirbtol-Myers Squibb Company mails quarteily
New York, New York iIMn6 reports to stot kholders of record and to other persons
Telephone 212-596 7(NNI w ho request copiev If your shares are not regntered in

your name but are held at a broker, bank or other
Disision NGO Numtwrs mtermediary. you can recche quarterly reports if you
firntol-Mycts Products send a w rinen request for suth reports and proude
N N b4607746 your name and address to Chemical llank. Yeur

request should be sent to:
lirntol-Myers Sqmbb U S. Pharmateuutals (,hemical Bank
MNL7b0003 (Cardiosascular Access Program) p
MNL332-20$6 (Customer RelationH

GPO St.ition
N H L 321-1335 i Drug Informahon)

New i.or k, New i,ork 10116-3091
800-872-87!8 (Oncology Reimbursement Assn.tance

Program)
Dhidend Reimestment l*rogram

NNb I A WI l *h ( TA WI. Informahon Center)
A Dnidend Remvcstment Program is asailable for

.

MNb7XU0123 (l 7 del, Urgarc Oral Auspension
Itnstol-Myers Squibb regniered i.tockholders teertih.-

Reimbursement Awstance Proptami
cate must be m your name) who ow n 50 or moreNNL662 7999 |Ill8El, /rru information Center)

.

"*" # "E"#" '" I""'''"NHLh42-Nin6 t/cru Parallellrack Program)
olTers a safekeepmg leature and once-a-week cash

Clanol insestment oppo4tunity in which you may purchase up
I MDL223-5MN)(Consumer liothne) to $10JNN) worth of the company's cemmon stock a

MHL447 7262 IQuestions in Spanish) month. If you are ebpible and would hke an enroll-
M u t221 -4900 i Professional llot hne ) ment tard and brochure, please w rite to
MHL3%4427 (Inn 3 Profcwonal llotime) Chemical ILmk

Dnidend Reinsestment
Cons aTec

p g g,ux7433g
MNL422-8M i iProf essional heruceq

CMd on

MeaJ Johnson Nutritional Group New Yolk, New i d: 10242-4850
MNL247 7893 ( Adult Nutnuonalse
NHLX209119 (Geiber liaby I ormulay Direct Deposit of Dhidends
N H L421-4221 (Ger ber lircast feedmg inf ormation) liristol-Myers Squibb Company ofTers repatered
MHb222 9123 tinfant l'ormulaq stockholdcrs a senice m w hich their dnidend pay-

ments can be sent electromeally to a wmmercial
Squibb Diagnostic *

bank, sus ings and loan institutmn or credit union. and
N H L257-5 ! 81 ( Prof essional 5cruces)

cnhd to their account on the dnidend payment
% estwood-Squibb Pharmaceuncals date. If you are in;crcsted in thn seruce, pleas call
hiN k 3 33-0950 Chenucal llank at i4f Hi-356-2026 for an enrollment

tard and brochure.
/Immer
ht N L 613-613 |

C IW4 Hnsiol.Myers Sqmbb Comomy. All nghh resened
Pmdud destynanons appearmg m nahes or boldface siahth arc
tr4Jenia:Ls of linsiolTtsets Sqmbb Compm> oi a related
compam unien otherwac noted.

hnalUltoniem a a tradenouk of Tbe llospnal for Sncial
hurgery m New W L

thyn Arnold Saks heales
Wlor Pho:ography ituri tihnn/Msgiium. 'l ed tiorowiti.
Jun Itarber

Prmied on recgled paper
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RECEIPT FOR CERT! RED MAIL

"

"SEN$!IWM"
MAR 9 1994 rsee ne-e;

I. [ w,: m q
Bristol-Myers Squibo Company
ATTN: George S. Nagle, Director

Environmental Health & Safety
Pharmaceutical Research & Development Divisior
P.O. Box 5100

License No. 06-27843-02 5 Research Parkway
WalHnsford, Connecticut 06492

Docket No. 030-29266
**"a*"''~Control No. 114227
NeCPded DehvPsy f ee

Bristol-Myers Squibb Company y 'new, nm , s ,,,,
" " " ' " * " " " ' " *"" 'ATTN: George S. Nagle, Director e

Environmental Health & Safety E $2"@%f;'Z7"T&'OR''
Pharmaceutical Research & Development Division i

.

term goswe ama r..e, s'
P.O. Box 5100
5 Research Parkway k " " ' " " ' ' "

Wallingford, Connecticut 06492 [
r

_ _ _ .

Dear Mr. Nagle:
~

,

SUBJECT: FINANCIAL ASSURANCE, DEMAND FOR INFORMATION

'

Our records show that as of July 27,1990, you were required to comply with 10 CFR 30.35.
10 CFR 30.35 requires that licensees, authorized to possess amounts of licensed material
listed in the above referenced license, submit a decommissioning funding plan or a certificate
of financial assurance for decommissioning. The NRC received your initial response to this
requirement. However, you have failed to respond to the deficiency letter dated August 30,
1993 within the required time period. You, therefore, appear to be in violation of this
quirement.

The Commission considers noncompliance with 10 CFR 30.35 to be a significant regulatory
concern because of the importance of assuring that licensees, and not the public, pay for
decommissioning of licensed facilities. To determine whether your license should be
modified, suspended or revoked, or whether other enforcement action is appropriate, you are
required to respond in writing, and under oath or affirmation, and within 30 days of the date
of this letter with the information described in the enclosed Demand for Information.

Your response should be addressed to Region I at the above address and should be clearly
marked, " Response to Demand for Information."

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED

OTICIAL RECORD COPY RETURN ORiGtNAL TD 3:07
fliiGiON J

|
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The responses directed by this letter and the enclosed Demand for Information are not subject
to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required by the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

If you have any questions concerning this Demand, please contact Anthony Dimitriadis of my
staff at (610) 337-6953.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:

Ronald R. Bellamy, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

Enclosures:
1. Demand for Information

cc: w/ Enclosure 1

Public Document Room (PDR)
Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
State of Connecticut

bec: l
A. Dimitriadis, RI i

M. Shanbaky, RI
R. Bellamy, RI

J
W. Hehl, RI
D. Holod RI
Region . bocket Rocm (w/ concurrences)

hS:R1DRSS:R DRSS:RI DRSS:RI
Dimitri-d' Shanbaky Bellamy Hehl

pn/

03/8 4 03/gd94 03 /94 03/}/94

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY - P:\BRISTMYD.FA - 03/08/94

,
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION I

In the matter of ) Docket No. 030-29266
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company ) License No. 06-27843 42

DEMAND FOR INFORMATION
,

'

I

Bristol-Myers Squibb Company, (The Licensee) holds NRC License No. 06-27843-02 (the
License), issued by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (the NRC or Commission) pursuant
to 10 CFR 30. The license authorizes the licensee to use and possess byproduct material in
accordance with the terms and conditions specified therein and the applicable NRC
regulations.

II

As of July 27,1990, the Licensee was required to comply with 10 CFR 30.35 of the
Commission's regulations, which requires licensees authorized to possess certain quantities of
licensed material to submit either a decommissioning funding plan or a certification of
financial assurance for decommissioning in the amount prescribed in 10 CFR 30.35, in
accordance with the criteria set forth in that section. The License authorizes such quantities
and the NRC staff has not yet received the Licensee's complete response to this requirement.
Therefore, the Licensee appears to be in violt'. ion of this requirement. .

The violation of the requirements of 10 CFR 30.35 is a significant regulatory concern to the
NRC staff. Therefore, further information is needed to determine whether the Commission
can have reasonable assurance that the Licensee will satisfy the requirements of 10 CFR
30.35 and otherwise conduct its activities in accordance with the Commission's requirements.

III
,

Accordingly, pursuant to sections 161c, '.610,182, and 186 of the Atomic Energy Act of
1954, as amended, and 10 CFR 30.32(b), in order for the Commission to determine whether
the license should be modified, suspended, or revoked or other enforcement action taken to
ensure compliance with NRC regulatory requirements, the Licensee is required to submit to
the Administrator, Region I,475 Allendale Road, King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406,
within 30 days of the date of this Demand for Information, the information requested in the
le-tter dated August 30,1993 (copy attached), in writing and under oath or affirmation. i

)
|

I
.

.
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After reviewing your response, the NRC will determine whether further action is necessary to,

ensure compliance with regulatory requirements.
i

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
;

Original Signed By:
Mohamed M. Shanbaky

NUCLEAR MATERIALS SAFETY BRANCH
REGION I ',

KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406

Dated at King of Prussia, Pennsylvania
this 9" day of t44,1994

,
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:

License No. 06-27843-02
Docket No. 030-29266
Control No. 114227

t

Bristol-Myers Squibb Company 1

ATTN: George S. Nagle, Director ;

Envimnmental Health & Safety
Pharm. Research & Development Division

,

P. O. Box 5100 .

5 Research Parkway :

Wallingford, Connecticut 06492
>

Dear Mr. Nagle: !

>

Subject: Financial Assurance for Decommissioning |

This is in reference to your submittal dated February 18,1991 to provide financial assuance
for License No. 06-27843-02. We have reviewed your submittal. Please modify your |
submission to address the specific issues thici below:

;
;

1. Submit either a Statement of Certification or a Decommissioning Cost Estimate. ;

!

10 CFR 30.35 requires that a licensee submit either a certification statement or a
decommissioning cost estimate. Your submission does not include either a cost '

estimate or a certification statement. Based upon the $750,000 specified in the parent
company guarantee agreement, it appean that a certification statement should have +

been included. Please submit either a certification statement or a decommissioning '

cost estimate in accordance with 10 CFR 30.35(c)(1). You may use the recommended i
wording contained in Regulatory Guide 3.66 " Standard Fomiat and Content of

,

Financial Assumnce Mechanisms Required for Decommissioning Under 10 CFR 30, I

40, 70 and 72" (June 1990), pages 1-5 (copy enclosed). >

2. Submit a different method of financial assurance or demonstrate that a Parent-
Subsidiary relationship exists between the guarantor and the licensee. !

!

A parent-subsidiary relationship must exist between the guamntor and the hcensee m t

order for the parent guamntee to be a valid method of financial assurance under NRC
;

regulations. As stated in 10 CFR 30.35(f)(2), a parent company guarantee, like the !
surety and insurance methods of financial assurance, must "guamntee that [

,

;

i
'
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Bristol-Myers Squibb Company -2-

decommissioning costs will be paid should the licensee default". He preamble to the
decommissioning mie explains that the parent guarantee mechanism is only allowed
when the parent company provides "an independent commitment beyond that of the '

licensee to expend funds" (52 Federal Register 24036, June 27,1988).

There is no evidence in your submission documenting the existence of a parent- ;

subsidiary relationship between the guarantor and the licensee, or even that they are
separate legal and financial entities. Although the submission includes the guarantor's
1989 SEC Form 10-K and its 1989 annual report, these documents do not indicate that
the licensee is a subsidiary of the guarantor.

Several aspects of your submission suggest that the licensee is a division of the
guarantor rather than a subsidiary:

,

.

a. The guarantor (Bristol-Myers Squibb Company) submitted the parent company !
guarantee agreement on the letterhead of the licensee (Bristol-Myers Squibb
Pha maceutical Research Institutc);

|

b. The guarantee omits recitals 5 and 7 from the wording recommended in i

Regulatory Guide 3.66. De omitted recitals specifically address the parent- ;

subsidiary reladonship; and |
.

c. The representative signing the parent guarantee for the guarantor (Bristol- |
Myers Squibb Company) works for the licensen (Bristol-Myers Squibb |
Pharmaceutical Research Institute). In fact, the submission contains evidence ;

that the three individuals authorized to represent the guarantor in signing the !

guarantee all work for the licensee. ;

:

Please submit evidence that the licensee is a subsidiary of the guarantor. This |
evidence could include incorporation agreements (i.e., copies of submissions to the |
appropriate State Corporation Commission) or a corporate resolution certifying that i
the licensee and its parent guarantor are separate and distinct corporate entities and |
that the parent controls a majority of the voting stock of the subsidiary.

If a parent-subsidiary relationship cannot be demonstrated, then the parent guarantee |
cannot be used and an alternate mechanism must be submitted. If, however, you are |
able to demonstrate a parent-subsidiary relationship as discussed above, then modify .j
your submission as described below. '

,

i

.

I

, , . - . , . .
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.

I
3. Use the recommended wording in Regulatory Guide 3.66 for the parent company

guarantee agreement.

Your submission varies greatly fmm the recommendc'. wording in Regulatory Guide
3.66, pages 4-41 through 4-44. Many of the diffemnces significantly reduce the
assumnce provided by the guarantee. For example, the guarantee omits recommended
recitals 5, 6, 7,11,13,15, and 16 entirely, and substantially modifies several other
recitals. These provisions are essential to ensuring the validity and adequacy of the
financial assurance for decommissioning.

The submitted guarantee also substantially modifies vinually all other recitals. For
example, the guarantee refers to the guarantor's " net worth" and " credit rating",
thereby making it unclear whether the guarantor passes NRC's more stringent
financial test requirements regarding tangible net worth and bond ratings. Please
submit a parent company guarantee agreement using the recommended wortiing
specified in Regulatory Guide 3.66, pages 4-41 through 4-44.

4. Your submission does not adequately demonstrate that the guarantor is able to
pass the financial test and does not include all of the supporting documents
specified in Regulatory Guide 3.66. Submit the following documents
substantiating a valid parent guarantee and financial test:

a. Letter from the Chief Execudve Officer of the licensee;

b. Letter from the guarantor's Chief Financial Officer, including demonstration of
ability to pass the financial test (either Altemative I or II);

c. Auditor's special repon and schedule attachment to the special repon; and

d. Standby Trust Agreement and related documents.

Please use the recommended wording in Regulatory Guide 3.66 in Sections 4.7 and
4.3 and submit originally signed duplicates.

5. Submit a Request for an Exemption.

If you are unable to demonstrate a parent-subsidiary relationship and decide to
resubmit documents in suppon of a self-guamntee you need to include a request for a i

schedular exemption from the regulations that specify acceptable financial assumnce
'

!
!

!

4
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mechanisms, until completion of the self-assurance mechanism rule-making which,
while underway, is not expected to be complete for some time. To qualify for this
option, you must submit:

a. A specific mquest to use a self-guarantee and to be exempted from the
requimments of 10 CFR 30.35(f).

b. Documentation that the licensee passes the financial test which includes:

(1) Tangible net worth of at least I billion dollars;

(2) Tangible net worth at least 10 times the total decommissioning cost
estimate for all decommissioning activities for which the company is
responsible as self-guamnteeing licensee and as parent-guarantor, or
10 times the current amount specified in NRC Regulations if
certification is used;

(3) Assets located in the United States amounting to at least 90 percent of
total assets or at least 10 times the total curant decommissioning cost
estimate for all decommissioning activities for which the company is
responsible as self-guaranteeing licensee and as parent-guarantor, or
10 times the current amount specified in NRC Regulations if
certification is used;

(4) A current rating for its most recently issued bonds of AAA, AA, or A
as issued by Standard and Poor's (S&P) or Aaa, Aa, or A as issued by
Moody's; and

(5) At least one class of equity securities agistered under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934.

c. Copies of all reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission under
Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

d. Documentation that the licensee's auditor has compared the data used by the
licensee in the financial test with the corporation's independently audited year
end financial statements.

c. A commitment that the licensee will repeat and successfully pass the financial
test within 90 days after the close of each succeeding fiscal year, and

_ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ -
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i
'

f. Commitment to notify the NRC within 90 days of any matters coming to the
attention of the auditor that cause the auditor to believe that the data specified
in the financial test should be adjusted and that the corporation no longer .

passes the test. {,
,

t

There is no guarantee that an exemption will be granted. |
:

Satisfactory financial assurance is required for your license. Herefore, we request that you !
respond within 30 calendar days from the date of this letter. j

-!

Please reply in duplicate to my attention at the Region I office and submit originally signed [
documents. You may refer to Mail Control No. 114227. If you have any questions !

regarding this letter, please contact Anthony Dimitriadis of my staff at (215) 337-6953.

Sincerely, j
i
'

,

Otiginai Signed Br
'

John D. Kinneman
John D. Kinneman, Chief
Research, Development and .

Decommissioning Section |
Division of Radiation Safety :

and Safeguards |
!
,

Enclosure: |
Regulatory Guide 3.66

:

1

|
i

!

l

!
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|
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License No. 06-27843-02
Docket No. 030-29266
Control No. I14227

Bristol-Myers Squibb Company
ATTN: George S. Nagle, Dimetor

Environmental Health & Safety
Pharm. Research & Development Division
P. O. Box 5100
5 Research Parkway
Wallingford, Connecticut 06492

Dear Mr. Nagle:

Subject: Financial Assurance for Decommissioning

This is in reference to your submittal dated Febmary 18,1991 to provide financial assurance
for License No. 06-27843-02. We have reviewed your submittal. Please modify your
submission to address the specific issues listed below:

1. Submit eithtr a Statement of Certification or a Decommissioning Cost Estimate.

10 CFR 30.35 requims that a licensee submit either a certification statement or a
decommissioning cost estimate. Your submission does not include either a cost
estimate or a cenification statement. Based upon the $750,000 specified in the parent
company guarantee agreement, it appears that a cenification statement should have
been included. Please submit either a certification statement or a decommissioning
cost estimate in accordance with 10 CFR 30.35(c)(1). You may use the recommended
wording contained in Regulatory Guide 3.66 " Standard Format and Content of
Financial Assumnce Mechanisms Required for Decommissioning Under 10 CFR 30,
40, 70 and 72" (June 1990), pages 1-5 (copy enclosed).

2. Submit a different method of financial assurance or demonstrate that a Parent-
Subsidiary relationship exists between the guarantor and the licensee.

A parent-subsidiary relationship must exist between the guarantor and the licensee in
order for the parent guarantee to be a valid method of financial assurance under NRC
regulations. As stated in 10 CFR 30.35(f)(2), a parent company guarantee, like the
surety and insurance methods of financial assurance, must " guarantee that

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY - G:\WPS\DLTR\D93-267 - 08/25/93
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decommissioning costs will be paid should the licensee default". The preamble to the
decommissioning rule explains that the parent guarantee mechanism is only allowed
when the parent company provides "an independent commitment beyond that of the
licensee to expend funds" (52 Federal Register 24036, June 27,1988).

There is no evidence in your submission documenting the existence of a parent-
subsidiary relationship between the guarantor and the licensee, or even that they are
separate legal and financial entities. Although the submission includes the guarantor's
1989 SEC Form 10-K and its 1989 annual report, these documents do not indicate that
the licensee is a subsidiary of the guarantor.

Several aspects of your submission suggest that the licensee is a division of the
guarantor rather than a subsidiary:

a. The guarantor (Bristol-Myers Squibb Company) submitted the parent company
guarantee agreement on the letterhead of the licensee (Bristol-Myers Squibb
Pharmaceutical Research Institute);

b. The guarantee omits recitals 5 and 7 from the wording recommended in
Regulatory Guide 3.66. The omitted recitals specifically address the parent-
subsidiary relationship; and

c. The representative signing the parent guarantee for the guarantor (Bristol-
Myers Squibb Company) works for the licensee (Bristol-Myers Squibb
Pharmaceutical Research Institute). In fact, the submission contains evidence
that the three individuals authorized to represent the guarantor in signing the

i

guarantee all work for the licensee. ;

Please submit evidence that the licensee is a subsidiary of the guarantor. This
evidence could include incorporation agreements (i.e., copies of submissions to the
appropriate State Corporation Commission) or a corporate resolution certifying that
the licensee and its parent guarantor are separate and distinct corporate entities and
that the parent controls a majority of the voting stock of the subsidiary.

If a parent-subsidiary relationship cannot be demonstrated, then the parent guarantee
cannot be used and an alternate mechanism must be submitted. If, however, you are
able to demonstrate a parent-subsidiary relationship as discussed above, then modify
your submission as described below. j

i

I
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3.. Use the recommended wording in Regulatory Guide 3.66 for the parent company
guarantee agreement.

Your submission varies greatly from the recommended wording in Regulatory Guide ;

3.66, pages 4-41 through 4-44. Many of the differences significantly reduce the
. assurance pmvided by the guarantee. For example, the guarantee omits recommended
recitals 5, 6, 7,11,13,15, and 16 entirely, and substantially modifies several other
recitals. These pmvisions are essential to ensuring the validity and adequacy of the
financial assurance for decommissioning.

:

;

The submitted guarantee also substantially modifies virtually all othe,r recitals. For
example, the guarantee refers to the guarantor's " net wonh" and ' credit rating",
thereby making it unclear whether the guarantor passes NRC's more stringent

,

financial test requirements regarding tangible net wonh and hC!nd ratings. Please ;

submit a parent company guarantee agreement using the recommended wording ;

specified in Regulatory Guide 3.66, pages 4-41 through 4-44. |

4. Your submission does not adequately demonstrate that the guarantor is able to
pass the financial test and does not include all of the supporting documents |
specified in Regulatory Guide 3.66. Submit the following documents
substantiating a valid parent guarantee and financial test:

a. Ietter from the Chief Executive Officer of the licensee; ,

b. Ietter frcm the guarantor's Chief Financial Officer, including demonstration of
ability to pass the financial test (either . Alternative I or II); ,

c. Auditor's special repon and schedule attachment to the special report; and ,

d. Standby Trust Agreement and related documents.

Please use the recommended wording in Regulatory Guide 3.66 in Sections 4.7 and
4.3 and submit originally signed duplicates. t

5. Submit a Request for an Exemption.

If you are unable to demonstrate a parent-subsidiary relationship and decide to
resubmit documents in support of a self-guarantee you need to include a request for a
schedular exemption from the regulations that specify acceptable financial assurance '

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY - G:\WPS\DLTR\D93-267 - 08/25/93
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mechanisms, until completion of the self-assurance mechanism rule-making which,
while underway, is not expected to be complete for some time. To qualify for this
option, you must submit:

a. A specific request to use a self-guarantee and to be exempted from the
requirements of 10 CFR 30.35(f).

b. Documentation that the licensee passes the financial test which includes:

(1) Tangible net worth of at least I billion dollars;

(2) Tangible net worth at least 10 times the total decommissioning cost
estimate for all decommissioning activities for which the company is
responsible as self-guaranteeing licensee and as parent-guarantor, or
10 times the current amount specified in NRC Regulations if
certification is used;

(3) Assets located in the United States amounting to at least 90 percent of
total assets or at least 10 times the total current decommissioning cost
estimate for all decommissioning activities for which the company is
responsible as self-guaranteeing licensee and as parent-guarantor, or
10 times the current amount specified in NRC Regulations if
certification is used;

(4) A current rating for its most recently issued bonds of AAA, AA, or A
,

as issued by Standard and Poor's (S&P) or Aaa, Aa, or A as issued by ;

Moody's; and |

(5) At least one class of equity securities registered under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934.

c. Copies of all reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission under
Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

d. Documentation that the licensee's auditor has compared the data used by the
licensee in the financial test with the corporation's independently audited year |
end financial statements.

e. A commitment that the licensee will repeat and successfully pass the financial |
test within 90 days after the close of each succeeding fiscal year, and l

OlflCIAL RECORD COPY - G:\WPS\DLTR\D93-267 - 08/25/93
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f. Commitment to notify the NRC within 90 days of any matters coming to the
attention of the auditor that cause the auditor to believe that the data specified
in the financial test should be adjusted and that the corporation no longer
passes the test.

;nere is no guarantee that an exemption will be granted.

Satisfactory financial assurance is required for your license. Therefore, we request that you
respond within 30 calendar days from the date of this letter.

Please reply in duplicate to my attention at the Region I office and submit originally signed
documents. You may refer to Mail Control No. 114227. If you have any questions
regarding this letter, please contact Anthony Dimitriadis of my staff at (215) 337-6953.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:

John D. Kinneman

John D. Kinneman, Chief
Research, Development and

Decommissioning Section
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

Enclosure:
Regulatory Guide 3.66

bec:
J. Kinneman, RI
A. Dimitriadis

DRSS/,RI{ lsrb
S

Dimit(riacuz.6
oski 'nneman

>
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LIST OF INSTRUCTIONS

Bristol-Myers Squibb Pharmaceutical Research Institute

In reviewing the comments the reviewer will note that there will be some
overli, between ICF and 0GC comments. The following comments should be
included in the basis for the deficiency letter:

1. ICF comments 1 through 4 plus last paragraph.

2. All OGC comments.

All other comments and discussions are for reviewer information.
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MEM0 TO: Louis Bykoski, NMSS

FROM: Ronald Smith, 0GC

Bristol-Myers Sauibb Pharmaceutical Research Institute, . ,

(Parent Guarantee) Concur with ICF's recommendation number 1.
Concur with ICF's observation that the evidence submitted does
not clearly establish that the licensee is a subsidiary, rather
than simply a division or part of the " parent," Bristol-Myers.
Concur with ICF's recommendations.3 and 4. It should also be
noted that this is the second such guarantee by Bristol-Myers in
this package, with a total liability of $1.5 million. Are there
others? If so, are we satisfied that Bristol-Myers can meet the
total obligation (s), assuming they can act as a parent company
guarantor?

,

|

|

1

J

l

|
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ICF INCOR POR ATED

September 30, 1991

To: Dr. Lou Bykoski. NMSS/NRC

From: David Mitamura, John Collier, and Paul Bailey ICF Incorporated

Subject: Review of Parent Company Guarantee Submitted by Bristol-Myers
Squibb Pharmaceutical Research Institute

Bristol-Myers Squibb Pharmaceutical Research Institute in i'allingford,
Connecticut, submitted a parent company guarantee from Bristol-Myers Squibb
Company, in the amount of $750.000. The submission assures decommissioning
costs for license number 06-27843-02 issued under 10 CFR Part 30.1 Upon
review of the submission ICF recommends that NRC Region I require the
licensee to modify the submission in the following ways:

(1) Submit either a statement of certification or a
decommissioning cost estimate; and

(2) Submit a different method of financial assurance or clarify
that a parent-subsidiary relationship exists under which the
parent guarantee mechanism is allowed.

If the licensee can demonstrate that it is eligible to use the parent
guarantee, then it should also modify its submission in the following ways:

(3) Resubmit the parent guarantee to more closely match the
recommended wording of Regulacory Culde J.66; and

(4) Submit the required documents in support of the parent
guarantee.

These recommendations are discussed below.

(1) Submit Either a Statement of Certification or a Decommissioning Cost
Estimate

Under 10 CFR 30.35, a licensee is required to submit either a
cartification statement or a decommissioning cost estimate, The licensee's '

subaission does not include either a cost estimate or a certification
statement. Based upon the $750,000 specified in the parent guarantee, it
appears that a certification statement should have been included. The
statement of certification, in addition to providing information that would
allow NRC to verify the certification amount (e.g., the names and locations of

1 ICF assumes that NRC has verified that the certification amount is
acceptable under 10 CFR 30.35.
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the facilities for which financial assurance is provided, and the amount and
types of materials handled), officially certifies that the licensee is in
compliance with the appropriate requirements. ICF recommends that NRC require
the licensee to submit a certification statement certifying compliance with
the decommissioning rules, as recommended in Regulatory Guide 3.66 " Standard
Format and Content of Financial Assurance Mechanisms Required for
Decommissioning Under 10 CFR Parts 30, 40, 70, and 72" (June 1990), page 1-5.

(2) Submit a Different Method of Financial Assurance or Clarify that a
Parent-Subsidiary Relationship Exists Under Which the Parent Guarantee
Mechanism is Allowed

A parent-subsidiary relationship must exist between a guarantor and a
licensee in order for the parent guarantee to be a valid method of financial
assurance under NRC regulations. As stated in 10 CFR 30.35(f)(2), a parent
company guarantee, like the surety and insurance methods of financial
assurance, must " guarantee that decommissioning costs will be paid should the
licensee default." This mechanism is allowed only when the parent company
provides "an independent commitment beyond that of the licensee to expend
funds" (53 Federal Penister 24036, June 27, 1988).

There is no evidence in the submission documenting the existence of a
parent-subsidiary relationship between the guarantor and the licensee, or even
that they are separate legal and financial entities. Although the submission
includes the guarantor's 1989 SEC Form 10-K and its 1989 annual report, these
documents do not indicate that the licensee is a subsidiary of the guarantor.
It could be that the licensee is merely a division of the guarantor rather
than a subsidiary. Several aspects of the submission suggest that the
licensee and guarantor may not be separate legal and financial entities:

The guarantor (Bristol-Myers Squibb Company) submitted the*

parent guarantee on the letterhead of the licensee (Bristol-
Myers Squibb Pharmaceutical Research Institute);

The guarantee omits recitals 5 and 7 from the wording*

recommended in Regulatory Guide 3.66. The omitted recitals
specifically address the parent-subsidiary relationship; and

The representative signing the parent guarantee for the.

guarantor (Bristol-Myers Squibb Company) works for the
licensee. In fact, the submission contains evidence that

the three individuals authorized to represent the guarantor
in signing the guarantee all work for the licensee.

The licensee should submit evidence that it is a subsidiary of the
guarantor. This evidence might take the form of separate incorporation
agreements (i.e., copies of submissions to the appropriate State Corporation
Commission) or a certified corporate resolution certifying that the licensee
and its parent guarantor are separate and distinct corporate entities and that
the parent controls a majority of the voting stock of the subsidiary. If a
parent-subsidiary relationship cannot be demonstrated, then the parent
guarantee cannot be used and an alternate mechanism must be submitted.
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If, however, the licensee is able to demonstrate a parent-subsidiary
relationship as discussed above, then ICF also recommends that NRC require the
licensee to modify its submission as described in the following
recommendations.

(3) Resubmit the Parent Guarantee to More Closely Match the Recommended
Wording of Regulatory Guide 3.66

The licensee submitted a parent guarantee that varies greatly from the
wording recommended in Regulatory Culde 3.66, pages 4-41 through 4-44. Many
of the differences significantly reduce the assurance provided by the
guarantee For example, the guarantee omits recommended recitals 5, 6, 7, 11,
13, 15. and 16 entirely, and substantially modifies several other recitals.
(Recital 5 indicates that the guarantor has majority control of the licensee's
voting stock. Recital 6 references NRC requirements. Recital 7 indicates
that. for value received from the licensee, the guarantee is established
pursuant to authority received from the guarantor's directors. Recital 11
addresses the actions the guarantor will take if it no longer passes the
financial test. Recital 13 addresses the guarantor's liability for litigation
costs Recital 15 notes the guarantor's obligation to provide alternative
assurance for the licensee if the licensee is unable to obtain such assurance
following cancellation of the guarantee by the guarantor. Recital 16 waives
notice of NRC's acceptance of the guarantee by the guara - .) These
provisions are essential to ensuring the validity and adequacy of the
financial assurance for decommissioning.

The submitted guarantee also substantially modifies virtually all other
recitals. For example, the guarantee refers to the guarantor's " net worth"
and " credit rating," thereby making it unclear whether the guarantor passes
NRC's more stringent financial test requirements regarding tangible net worth !
and bond ratings. ICF recommends that NRC require the licensee to resubmit |
the parent guarantee using the recommended wording specified in Regulatory l

'Guide 3.66, pages 4-41 through 4-44, to ensure a valid and enforceable
financial assurance mechanism.

(4) Submit The Required Documents in Support of the Parent Guarantee
,

|

|The licensee's submission does not adequately demonstrate that the
guarantor is able to pass the financial test and does not include all of the I

supporting documents specified in Regulatory Guide 3.66. These documents are
necessary to ensure that an acceptable guarantee exists. ICF recommends that
NRC require the licensee to submit the following documents substantiat'ng a
valid parent guarantee and financial test:

Letter from chief executive officer of the licensee;.

Letter from the guarantor's chief financial officer,.

including demonstration of ability to pass the ;
financial test (either Alternative I or 11); '
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Auditor's special report and schedule attachment to*

the special report; and

Standby trust agreement and related documents.*

These documents should be worded as recommended in Regulatory Guide 3.66 in
Sections 4.7 and 4.3.

Finally, the Region should ensure that documents submitted by the
licensee are originally signed duplicates, as recommended in Regulatory Guide
3.66. Unless the documents have been properly signed, NRC cannot be cercain
that the financial assurance mechanism is enforceable. Because ICF does not
possess the original submissi< ns , we cannot verify compliance with these
requirements.

attachment
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APPENDIX A

CHECKLIST FOR DECOMISSIONING FINANCIAL ASSURANCE

I

NAME OF 8ICENSEE OR APPLICANT

[A[L[5bDDREYSY / ~~NN
'

Om,m o -. cm . . ~ .
/ -

, t ' c.ti,c- r. C r- - nl FT n a el Q A
J >

A. Licensee Part (check one of the following):

J Part 30 Licensee or Applicant Part 70 Licensee or Applicant

Part 40 Licensee or Applicant Part 72 Licensee or Applicant
B. Check appropriate item in each category (if applicable)

eCQehs - 7 Ial 19C '1. 2gu Io i Date of Financial Assurance Submission
,

2. Public Entity

v' Private Entity

3. v/ Certification of Financial Assurance 4 wo , cco .
Decommissioning Funding Plan

4 (a) Prepayment Option (See Appendix B)
Trust Fund
Escrow Account
Certificate of Deposit
Government Fund
Deposit of Government Securities

(b) v' Surety / Insurance /Other Guarantee (See Appendix C)
Surety bond
Letter of Credit
Line of Credit .

A Parent Company Guarantee / Financial Test

(c) External Sinking Fund, Sinking Account and Surety /
Insurance (See. Appendix D)

Trust Fund
Escrow Account
Certificate of Deposit
Government Fund
Deposit of Government Securities
Surety Bond
Letter of Credit
Line of Credit

(d) StatementofIntent(publicentitiesonly),
"May not be used in combination with any other instrument.

A-1

_ _ _ _ _ __ _
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APPENDIX C

CHECKLIST FOR SUBMISSION OF SURETY / INSURANCE / PARENT COMPANY GUARANTEE
A. Check Appropriate Form of Surety / Insurance / Guarantee

Surety Bond

Letter of Credit

Line of Credit
/ Parent Company Guarantee / Financial Test *

Insurance
|B.

Check Occuments Submitted for Surety / Insurance / Guarantee

1. Surety Bond
Surety Bond
Standby Trust Agreement
Acknowledgement

2. Letter of Credit
Letter of Credit
Standby Trust Agreement
Acknowledgement

i

3. Line of Credit
Verification
Standby Trust Agreement )
Acknowledgement

4. Parent Company Guarantee 1

Ig Letter from Chief Executive Officer of Applicant or
Licensee

eC' Letter from Chief Financial Officer of Parent Company
Financial Test: Alternative (I or II]
Auditor's Special Report and Attached Schedule

d Corporata Guarantee
Standby Trust Agreement,

Acknowledgement
.I

5. Insurance
Certificate of Insurance
Standby Trust Agreement i

'

Acknowledgement

!

May not be used in combination with any other instrument.
1

C-1
.

I

i

- _ _ - _ _ _ - - - _ - .
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EXHIBIT 3-8

CHECKLIST OF CRITERIA FOR REVIEW OF PARENT COMPANY GUARANTEES

Copy of letter from the cnief executive officer of the licensee,
verifying that it is a going concern" with positive tangible net
worth (submitted annually at same time as parent company financial
test in Sections 4.7.3 and 4.7.4 of this guide).

J Copy of corporate by-laws or other evidence indicating that parties
g signing the financial instrument (for the applicant) are authorized

to represent the organization in the transaction. ,- - , . . . , ,
- ,

C, * Evidence that the financial instrument is an originally signed
M duplicate (e.g., an executed copy of the instrument).

Evidence that the corporate parent has majority control of the
applicant's voting stock. '

s>W Name and address of guarantor.
,

Name and address of the licensee.

Name and address of the regulatory agency.

'

Recitation of the guarantor's authority to provide the guarantee,-

such as ownership of tha licensee.'fi d ~ d N w

Identification of. the facilities for which the guarantee provides
financial assurance and amounts guaranteed for decommissioning

activities. TF & @ h i m |

|

"A " going concern" is a fire that is expected to continue operating at least I

long enough for current expectations and plans to be carried out and for the
reasonably foreseeable future period after that.

!

|

3-30 |

!

1

- _ - - - - - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _
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EXHIBIT 3-8 (Continued) '

Description of the primary obligation (decommissioning
reouirements).

C Unequivocal statement of guarantee.

Recitation of the consideration for the guarantee.
O Liability of the guarantor.

(N Limitation of liability
([ Condition (s) of liability
g.O Effect on liability of a change in the status of the

licensee F 7 -

'2/
-

Statement that guarantor remains bound despite amendment or

modification of license or decommissioning funding plan, reduction
or extension of time of performance of required activities, or any
other modification or alteration of an obligation of licensee. F R

Notice requirements. T Ch % [*

Discharge of the guarantor.

Termination and revocation.

1. Termination on occurrence of contingency
2. Voluntary revocation by guarantor
3. Effective date of termination or revocation

Date. p . 2. - e sw

signatures. p . 2 - M*

.

3-31
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MEMORANDUM FOR- Louis M. Bykoski, NRC Project Officer
Low Level Waste Management, Low Level Regulatory Branch

FROM: John D. Kinneman, Chief |
Nuclear Materials Safety Section B :

Division of Radiation Safety |
and Safeguards |

SUBJECT: NONSTANDARD FINANCIAL ASSURANCE SUBMITTALS RELATED TO THE
DECCMMISSICNING RULE !

I

John Austin's August 6, 1990 memorandum set forth a procedure for submitting
nonstandard financial assurance sucmittals to you for review by the NRC
contractor. We have also included parent company guarantees and decommissioning
funding plans. 1

i
Licensee License No. Control No. )

Textron Defense Systems SUB-1410 113599 1

Philips Elmet Division STB-171 114173 |
of North American I

E. R. Squibb & Sons, Inc. 29-00139-02 113770 i
Liposome Company, Inc. 29-19918-01 114548 )
Department of the Army SUB-348 112499 |
Department of the Army 29-00047-02 112495

'

Department of the Army 29-00047-06 112496 l
Department of the Army 29-00047-08 112497 )
Department of the Army 29-00047-09 112498 !
Bristol-Myers Souibb Co. 06-27843-02 114227 |
American Cyanamid Company 29-07694-01 112844

If you or the contractors believe any of these cases should more properly be
reviewed by the Region, please return them. !

Original 9!ged 3 7
,

John D. A f u !

John D. Kinneman, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Section B
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

)cc:
J. Glenn, NMSS
R. Bellamy, RI

0FFICIAL RECORD COPY FINANCIAL ASSURANCE MEM0/5 - 0001.0.0
07/29/91g
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VH4ar/bj nneman/bj
d
07/df/91 k/l/91

0FFICIAL RECORD COPY FINANCIAL ASSURANCE MEM0/5 - 0002.0.0
07/23/91



__- - - - - - ,

A' 4 G 036-29.244,.

Bristol-Myers Squibb. . .

Pharmaceutical Research Institute-

5 Rewanh Parkuy I'O th SKX) Mihnskrd,CT 06492-7660

CERTIFIED MAIL #P-859-769-906
RETURP |1ECEIPT REQUESTED

February 18,1991

l

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
'

Region I
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: , Parent Company Guarantee and Associated Check (NRC License No. 06-27843-02)

f |
|

Dear Sir or Madam:
!

|

Enclosed is the parent company guarantee of funds for decommissioning costs and
associated filing fee (check for $500.00).

t.og . . .'$ h3). - SL N'- - ---V

Sincerely,
Remitter _ g g -- - - ;- [Check No._.g 3g ,

Am ou n t _ _ - .- - j.g - - - -
'

p ,d
|

Fee Category . 3.-g. -
-

e'

b Type of Fee . . 55 5,gg7/ --

Date Check Rec'd.NY / l -- -
._

p .- -

George Nagle, Director Date Completed 3
Environmental, Health and Safety s yi _ _ _ sny - _ - - - - - - - 5 _ g f|

w-

GN/sjd } k hg M~~
'

Attachments %* *g.gp 7m7,1o ;E- [ 7,;W w <-
.

'D
- ,

y
,,cc: J. Balser

E i

'

LO:Zd LZ811 l6.

i H01038-03Al333H 114227
ML 10

OFFICIAL RECORD COPYi

hh ^ Bristol-Mycn squibb company/
FEB 211991
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Bristol-Myers Squibb- - -

Pharmaceutical Research Institute
s ia an h iwn N a n w m%4 a ri omna.o

11 February 91

|

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: Parent Company Guarantee of Funds for Decommissionina Costs

(NRC License No. 06 27843-02) J

Dear Sirs:

1. This Guarantee is being issued to comply with regulations issued by the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission ("NRC'), an agency of the U.S. Government, pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of
1954, as amended, and the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974. NRC has promulgated regulations
in Title 10, Chapter 1 of the Code of Federal Reaulations, Part 30, which require that a holder of a
materials license issued pursuant to 10 CFR Part 30, provide assurance that funds will be available
when needed for required decommissioning activities.

2. This Guarantee is being issued to provide financial assurance for decommissioning activities at the
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Pharmaceutical Research facility located at 5 Research Parkway in
Wallingford, Connecticut 06492 (NRC License No. 06-27843-02). The required amount of financial
assurance for decommissioning the aforesaid facility, pursuant to 10 CFR S 30.35(d) is Seven
Hundrad and Fifty Thousand Dollars ($750,000.00).

3. Bristol-Myers Squibb Company has full authority to enter into this Guarantec mder the laws of the
State of Delaware, its state of incorporation, its restated Certificate of incorporation, its bylaws and
the policies and practices adopted by its Board of Directors.

4. Bristol-Myers Squibb Company hereby guarantees to the NRC that funds, in an amount not less
then Seven Hundred and Fifty Thousand Dollars ($750,000.00), will be available for any
decommissioning activities that may * required pursuant to 10 CFR Part 30 in connection with
NRC License No. 06-27843-02 and that aI of such decommissioning activities shall be carried out
in accordance with NRC regulations.

5. As demonstrated by the independently audit 3d year end financial statements which appear in the
enclosed copies of its Annual Report and its U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Form 10K, |
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company meets the criteria for and therefore passes the ' Financial Test' set
forth in 10 CFR Part 30, Appendix A, Paragraph A.2. More specifically, as shown in these

,

enclosures: |

(a) Bristol-Myers Squibb Company maintains a current credit rating of AAA, as issued by
Standard and Poors and Moody's; i

(b) Bristol-Myers Squibb Company has a net worth of at least Ten Million Dollars which is
at least six times the current decommissioning cost estimate of $750,000.00;

OFFICIAL RECORD COPYm VL 10
CE9* A fMstol?t en Squibb Compam3

,.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission :
|

Page 2 )
11 February 91

i

I

(c) Bristol-Myers Squibb Company owns assets located in the United States amounting to !
at least six times the current decommissioning cost estimate of $750,000.00. |

|

6. Bristol-Myers Squibb Company agrees to repeat the Financial Test referred to in Recital S., above,
within ninety days after the close of each succeeding fiscal year and, in the event the Company no
longer meets the criteria of 10 CFR Part 30, Appendix A, Paragraph A.2., Bristol-Myers Squibb
Company will provide to the NRC alternate financial assurance within 120 days after the end of such
fiscal year.

7. Bristol-Myers Squibb Company agrees to notify the NRC promptly if the ownership of NRC License
No. 06-27843-02 is transferred and to maintain this Guarantee until the new parent firm or licensee
provides alternative financial assurance acceptable to the NRC.

8. Bristol-Myers Squibb Company, as well as its successors and assigns, agree to remain bound
jointly and severally under this Guarantee notwithstanding any or all of the following: amendment
or modification of the license or NRC-approved decommissioning funding plan for this facility, the
extension or reduction of the time of performance of required activities, or any other modification
or alteration of an obligation of the licensee pursuant to 10 CFR Part 30.

9. Bristol-Myers Squibb Company agrees to remain bound under this Guarantee for as long as its
Pharmaceutical Research facility in Wallingford, Connecticut must comply with the applicable
financial assurance requirements of 10 CFR Part 30, except that Bristol-Myers Squibb Company may
cancel this Guarantee by sending notice by certified mail to the NRC provided, hnwever, that such
cancellation may become effective no earlier than 120 days after receipt of such notice by the NRC.

10. Bristol-Myers Squibb Company agrees to submit to the NRC copies of its Annual Report and its U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission Form 10K during each year in which this Guarantee is in
effect.

I hereby certify that this Guarantee is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Effective Date: July 27, 1990

BRISTOL-MYERS SOUlBB COMPANY

By: fA _d
Johr(J. BalseV
Vice President - Counsel
Pharmaceutical Research Institute

%
The foregoing was subscribed and swom to before me by John J. Balser, this // day of

February,1991.
n *

[OAO (/4/aN
,,

By:

V)"
Diane M. Griser ,

Notary Public

DIANE M. GRISER
JJB/dm9 Notery Pubbe
Enclosures (4) State of connecticut

My Commission Expires
March 31,1993

gr,7ICIA.L RECORD COPY'
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CERTIFICATION _

1, Raquel I. Maldonado, Assistant Secretary of Bristol-Myers Squibt Company, a

corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware, hereby certify the the

following is a true and exact copy of a resolution taken from the minutes of a regular

meeting of the Board of Directors of said corporation, held at the offices of the

Company,345 Park Avenue, New York, New York, on the 10th day of September,1990, i

RESOLVED, that effective September 10,1990,and
until further action by this Board of Directors, any TWO of
the following:

Michael E. Autcra
liarrison M. Bains, Jr.
J. Richard Edmondson
Robert J. Fechtmann
Richard L. Gelb
Ellen S. Hirsch
Pamela D. Kasa
William R. Miller
Jonathan B. Morris

be, and they hereby are, authorized, for and on behalf of
this corporation:

To authorize such employees of this corporation as
they may select to execute contracts on behalf of this
corporation to the United States government, state
governments and municipal governments, and to execute
contracts, performance and bid bonds relating to said
contracts.

In witness whereof, I have hereunto placed my hand and the seal of the

corporation on this 27th day of November,1990.

j/d#a/d j [tf/d,qIOFFICIAL RECORD COPY a>
,

' [] Assistant Secretary/
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BRISTOL.-MYERS SOUlBB COMPANY ,

AUTHORIZATION

WE, the undersigned, by the powet granted to us pursuant to a Resolution adopted by the Board
of Directors of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company (gm "Companf) on September 10,1990 do hereby
authorize the following individuals, to each, individually, for and on behalf of the Company, enter into a
Parent Company Guarantee of Funds for Decommissioning Costs pursuant to Nuclear Regulatory
Commission License No. 06-27843-02 in order to comply with the regulations of Title 10, Chapter 1 of the
Code of Federal Reoulations, Part 30: ;

John J. Balser Vice President - Counsel
- 6. el Ou .

Pharmaceutical Research Institute g@ nature}/ ~

J3
George Nagle Director .h c

Environmental Health and Safety Signa (bre / ;

Pharmaceutical Research Institute ,

kEdgar Haber, M.D. Presideat
Pharmaceutical Research Institute Signat{

f

y- .

|Signed and sealed this 7 '

day of #/ daw ,1991.

( [w ~
Famela D. Kasa ;

-
-

'-

/L /A -

/ ~ Jonathan B. Morris ;

!

4

t

OFFICIAL RECORD UOPY L D

.. .. . . - .-. ..



-

[~ ~. O O
* *.

'

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
.

WASIIINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
(Mark One)

@ ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF TIIE SECURITIES EXC11ANGE
ACT OF 1934 [FEEREQUIRED]

For the fiscal year ended December 31,1989

OR

OTRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF TIIE SECURITIES EXCIIANGE
ACT OF 1934 [NO FEE REQUIRED]

For the transition period from to . . ..

Commission File Number 1 1136

Bristol-Myers Squibb Company
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 22 079 0350
(State or otherjurisdiction of (IRS Employer Identification No.)

incorporation or organization)
345 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10154

(Address of principal executive omces)
Telephone: (212) 546 4000

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Name of each exchange on
Title of each class which resistered

Common Stock S.10 Par Value New York Stock Exchance
Pacific Stock Exchange ~

$2 Convertible Preferred Stock, $1 Par Value
New York Stock Exchange
Pacific Stock Exchange

Preferred Stock Purchase Rights * New York Stock Exchange
Pacific Stock Exchange

* At the time of filing, the Rights were not traded separately from the Common Stock. For additionalinformation, see *

" Stockholders' Equity" in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements on pages 94 through % of the 1989 Annual
Report to Stockholders, which is in:orporated by reference in tids Fcrm 10 K Annual Report.

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section
13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exch inge Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter
period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing

irequittments for the past 90 days. YesX No_

The aggregate market value of voting stock held by non.amliates of the registrant as of February 28,1990
was $27,231,349,028. At February 28,1990 there were 526,494,984 shares of common stock outstandmg.

Documents inenrnorated hv reference 1

Annual Report to Stockholders for Fiscal Year Ended December 31,1989.
With the exception of those portions which are incorporated by reference in this
Form 10.K Annual Report, the 1989 Annual Report to Stockholders is not to be Cover Page, Parts I,
deemed filed as part of this report. II, [V

Proxy Statement for Annual Meeting of Stockholders on May 1,1990 Part III !

ome. ., wg
_

s '

FEB 211991 i
-

-
_ . _ _ _ _ _
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PARTI,

Item 1. BUSINESS.

DESCRIPTION OF BRISTOL-MYERS SOUIBB COMPANY (" Bristol-Mvers Scuibb"or the *Comoanv")

General:
On October 4,1989, Squibb Corporation merged with a subsidiary of,

Bristol Myers Company, and Bristol Myers Company changed its name to
Bristol Myers Squibb Company. Squibb common stock became entitled to be
exchanged at a ratio of one share of Squibb for 2.4 Bristol Myers Squibb .
shares. The merger has been accounted for as a pooling-of-interests and,
accordingly, all financial data for periods prior to the merger have been
resta ted.

Bristol-Myers Squibb was incorpora:ed under the laws of the State of
Delaware in August,1933 as sttecessor to a New York business started in
1887. Bristol-Myers Squibb, through its divisions and subsidiaries, is a
major producer and distributor of pharmaceutical products, medical devices,
nonprescription health products, toiletries, beauty aids and household
products.

INDUSTRY SEGMENTS

Reference is made to Segment Information in the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements on pages 98 and 99 of the 1989 Annual Report to
Stockholders which is incorporated herein by reference in this Form 10 K
Annual Report and made a part hereof in response to the information
required by !!cm 1.

DESCRIPTION OF SEGMENTS

Pharmaceutical Products This segment includes sales of prescription
medicines, mainly cardiovascular drugs and antibiotics, which comprise
about forty percent and twenty-five percent, respectively, of the segment's
sales, anti-cancer drugs which amounted to more than $592 million in saics,
central nervous system drugs, diagnostic agents, and other pharmaceutical
products. Some of the principal products in this segment are captopril, an
ACE inhibitor sold primarily under the trademarks C A POTEN' and C A POZIDE:
CORGA R D. OUESTR A N and SOTACOR. cardiovascular products; ISOVUE. a
non ionic contrast agent for-x ray diagnosis; cefadroxil, an oral
cephalosporin, sold under the trademarks ULTR ACEF and DURICEF: amikacin, an
aminoglycoside sold under the trademark AMIKIN; aztreonam, a monobactam
antibiotic sold under the trademark AZACTAM: BUSPAR. an anxiolytic;
VEPESID. PL ATINOL. P A R A PL ATIN. BL ENOX A NE. MUTA MYCIN. MEG ACE.
CYTOX AN and IE.EX, anti-cancer agents; synthetic penicillins, sold under the
trademarks POLYCILLIN and POLYMOX cefatrizine, an oral cephalosporin, sold
primarily under the trademarks K ENTACEF and ZANITRIN: injectable
cephalosporins, sold under the trademarks MEICELIN and CEF A DYL: DESYR EL. an
antidepressant; N ALDECON. a cough / cold preparation: STA DOL. a potent
prescription ansigesic; and K LYTE. a potassium supplement.

* The underlined are brand names of products which are registered
trademarks owned by the Company.

y1y , r xg c ,y y,(
.
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Bristol-MyTP!! Squibb has in development a number of pharmaceutical
products. The significant drugs in the pharmaceutical research pipelin'e
include PR AV ACHOL (privastatin), MONOPRIL (fosinopril) and VIDEX (dd!).
Pravastatin's primary indication is as a cholesterol-lowering agent. A New
Drug Application (NDA) was submitted in the U.S. in 1988 and foreign
registrations were filed in 1988 and in 1989. Regulatory approvals have
'already been received in Ireland and Iceland. Additional indications for
pravastatin are for regression or retardation of progression of
atherosclerotic plaques. It is in Phase III clinical trials in the U.S.
sad in Europe. Pravastatin also has received additional indications for
primary and secondary prevention of cardiovascular morbidity and
mortality. MONOPRIL is a second generation ACE inhibitor for
hypertension. A NDA was filed in the U.S. in 1988 and foreign
registrations were filed in 1989. VIDEX. an anti-AIDS antiviral agent, is
in Phase II clinical trials in the U.S., Canada and Europe. Bristol-Myers
Squibb received FDA approval of a Treatment IND (Investigational New Drug)
protocol under which VIDEX can be used to treat patients with AIDS and
severe AIDS Related Complex who are intolerant to AZT. Approval was also
granted for its voluntary compassionate distribution program in the U.S.
and Canada, under which patients for whom need is critical, but who are not
eligible for either Phase Il trials or the Treatment IND protocol, can
receive VIDEX. Under all three protocol's VIDEX is made available free of
charge.

Medical Devices - This segment includes sales of orthopaedic implants,
which comprise about forty percent of the segment's sales, ostomy care and
wound management products, surgical instruments and other medical devices.
Some of the principal products in this segment are the H ARRIS precoat hip
prosthesis and the H ARRIS/ GAL ANTE porous hip prosthesis; the MILLER /
GAL ANTE knee prostheses; STOMAHESIVE. SUR-FIT. COMBiHESIVE. ACTIVE
E COLODRESS and ILEODRESS. ostomy care products; and DUODERM
wound care products.

Noncrescriotion Henith Products - This segment includes sales of infant
formulas and other nutritional products, which totalled nearly 51.1 billion
and comprise about sixty five percent of the segment's sales, analgesics,
vitamins, cough / cold remedies and skin care products. Some of the
principal products in this segment are ENF AMIL. PROSOBEE and NUTR AMIGEN.
infant formula products; SUSTAGEN. NUTR A MENT. SUSTACAL and ISOCA L.
adult nutritional supplements and specialties; BUFFERIN. NUPRIN. EXCEDRIN
and TEMPR A. analgesics; COMTREX. multi-symptom cold reliever; KERI,
moisturizing body lotion; PRESUN. sun blocking agent; ALPH A KERL shower
and bath oil; and THER AGR AN. THER AGR AN-M. THER AGR AN Stress Formula,
VI-FLOR. VI-SOL and N ATALINS. vitamins.

Toiletries. Beauty Aids and Household Products - This segment includes
sales of haircoloring and hair care preparations, which comprise about
forty five percent of the segment's sales, deodorants and anti-perspirants,
beauty appliances, household cleansing, specialty and laundry products.
Among the principal products in this segment are NICE 'N E ASY. LOVING CAR E.
ULTRESS. and MISS CL AIROL. haircolorings; the CONDITION * line and other
shampoos and af ter shampoo treatment products; INFUSIUM 23. professional
hair care products, SEA BREEZE. skin care products; FIN AL NET. hair
fixatives; VITALIS. hair preparations; B.6.N, anti-perspirants; WINDEX. glass
cleaners; V ANISH. bowl cleaners; DR ANO. drain openers; 0-CED AR. handle
goods; RENUZIT. air fresheners and home deodorants; BEHOLD and ENDUST.

2
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fterniture poiishes; JATIEX. b! caches; FLEECY _. fab c softeners; hairdryers,i
, hairsetters, makeup mirrors and other beauty appliances.

,

SOURCES AND AVAIL ABILITY OF R AW MATERIALS

Bristol-Myers Squibb, for the most part, purchases the principal raw
materials and supplies used in each industry segment in the open raarket.
Substantially all such materials are obtainable from a number of sources so
that the loss of any one source of supply would not have a material adverse
effect on the Company.

PATENTS. TR ADEMARKS AND LICENSES

The Company owns or is licensed under a number of United States and foreign
patents covering products, principally in the pharmaceutical and medical
device segments and has also developed many brand names and trademarks for
products in each industry segment. The Company considers the overall
protection from its patent, trademark and license rights to be of material
value and acts to protect these rights from infringement.

COMPETITION. DISTRIBUTION AND CUSTOMERS

The ms.rkets in which Bristol-Myers Squibb competes are generally broad
based, heavily competitive and include many competitors. The principal
means of competition utilized to market the products of Bristol Myers
Squibb include quality, service, price and product performance. The

~

products of the pharmaceutical products segment and the medical devices
segment are promoted on a national and international basis in medical
journals and directly to the medical profession. Most of the other
products of Bristol-Myers Squibb are generally advertised and promoted on a
national and international basis through the use of television, radio, and
print media, consumer offers, window and in-store displays. Bristol Myers
Squibb's products are principally sold to the wholesale and retail trade
both nationally and internationally. Certain products of the
pharmaceutical products and medical devices segments are also sold to other
drug manufacturers, hospitals and the medical profession. None of the
segments are dependent upon a single customer, or a few customers, such
that the loss of any one or more would have a material adverse effect on
the segment.

.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Research and development is essential to Bristol-Myers Squibb's businesses,
particularly to the pharmaceutical products and the medical devices
segment. Management continues to place great emphasis on these
activities. The Bristol Myers Pharmaceutical Research and Development
Center in Wallingford, Connecticut and the Squibb Institute for Medical ;

;

Research, with facilities in Princeton and New Brunswick, New Jersey, are
the centers of Bristol-Myers Squibb's pharmaceutical research and *

developmen t. Pharmaceutical research and development is also carried on at
{various facilities in the United States and in France, Italy, Japan, the !

United Kingdom and West Germany. Research and development activities of
the medical devices segment are conducted at various facilities in the

!
United States and Europe.

!
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Bristol-M9Fis Squibb spent approximately 5789 million in 1989,5688 million
in 1988 and 5563 million in 1987 on company sponsored research :ind
development activities. Pharmaceutical research and development spending
increased 18% in 1989,24% in 1988 and 19% in 1987, and as a percentage of

i

pharmaceutical sales was 14.8% in 1989,13.6% in 1988 and 13.1% in 1987.

R EGUL ATION

Many of the products manufactured and sold by Bristol Myers Squibb are
subject to various forms of regulation by governmental agencies, primarily
the Food and Drug Administration (FDA). The FDA has been conducting a
comprehensive review of all over-the-counter medicines. This review
focuses by category on the safety and efficacy of ingredients, combinations
of ingredients, the labeling and the validity of claims made about
ingredients in over-the-counter medicines. To be lawfully marketed, an
over-the-counter product must comply with the FDA's Final Monograph for the
product category. Tentative Final Monographs relating to certain
Bristol-Myers Squibb products, including, among others, BUFFERIN. EXCEDRIN.
EXCEDRIN P.M. and COMTREX have been issued for public comment.
Bristol-Myers Squibb and other manufacturers and their trade associations
have filed voluminous comments which are to be reviewed prior to final
issuance of these Monographs. If the Final Monographs are ultimately
issued in their current form, the marketing and sales of certain
Bristol-Myers Squibb products would be adversely affected. Since all of
the terms of the Final Monographs cannot be predicted, it is impossible to
draw conclusions as to the ultimate effect, if any, of the FDA review on
the marketing and sase of over the counter medicines by Bristol Myers
Squibb and others.

EMPLOYEES

Bristol-Myers Squibb employs approximately 54,100 people.

DOMESTIC AND FOREIGN OPER ATTONS

Reference is made to Segment Information in the Notes to Consolidated
D

Financial Statements on pages 98 and 99 of the 1989 Annual Report to
Stockholders which is incorporated herein by reference in this Form 10-K
Annual Report and made a part hereof in response to the information
required by item 1.

International operations are subject to certain risks which are inherent in
conducting business abroad, including possible nationalization or
expropriation, price and exchange controls, limitations on foreign
participation in local enterprises and other restrictive governmental .

actions. In addition, changes in the relative value of currencies take
place from time to time and their effects may be favorable or unfavorable
on Bristol-Myers Squibb's operations. There are currency restrictions

'

relating to repatriation of earnings in certain countries.

Item 2. PROPERTIES.

Bristol-Myers Squibb's world headquarters is located at 345 Park Avenue,
New York, New York, where it leases approximately 832,600 square feet of
floor space, 201,700 square feet of which is sublet to others.

I
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Bristol-Myerf"Jauibb manufactures products at sixt%ne major locations
with an aggregate floor space of approximately 13.552,900 square feet.

.

Forty-seven are owned by Bristol-Myers Squibb and fourteen facilities with
an aggregate floor space of 940.263 square feet are leased. The non U.S.
operations include a total of twenty-two major owned manufacturing
facilities in Australia, Brazil, Canada, Denmark, England, France. Italy,
Japan, the Netherlands, the Philippines and Venezuela which aggregate
approximately 5,401,300 square feet of space.

The number of major manufacturing facilities presently operated by
Bristol-Myers Squibb is listed by industry segment:

U.S. a n d ' Other
Puerto Rico Cou n tries Inaj.

Pharmaceutical Products 10 16 26
.\fedical Devices 17 2 19Nonprescription Health Products 6 4 10Toiletries, Beauty Aids and

'

Household Products o 5
_.L4

42 27 69Less: Facilities shared by various
segments 4 4 1

38 23 61

Portions of these facilities and other facilities owned or leased by
Bristol-Myers Squibb in the United States and elsewhere are used for
research, administration, storage and distribution. All of Bristol-Myers
Squibb's facilities are well-maintained, adequately insured and in
satisfactory condition. Reference is made to Provision for Integrating
Businesses in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements on page 9 of
the 1989 Annual Report to Stockholders which is incorporated herein by
reference in this Form 10 K Annual Report and made a part hereof in
response to the information required by Item 2.

Capital expenditures for the construction, expansion and modernization of
production, research and administrative facilities aggregrated $562
million,5471 million and $357 million in 1989,1988 and 1987,
respectively.

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

Bristol-Myers Squibb owns U.S. Patent Number 4,504,657 for crystalline
cefadroxil monohydrate sold under the brand name DURICEF. Kalipharma Inc.
and Biocraf t Laboratories, Inc., in separate actions filed on July 5,1988
in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York and on
January 11,1989 in the U.S. District Court for the District of New Jersey,
respectively, sued Bristol-Myers Squibb for declaratory judgments of
invalidity and non-infringement of the patent. Bristol-Myers Squibb filed
countersuits in both actions alleging patent infringement. Bristol-Myers
Squibb's request for a temporary injunction against Kalipharma was denied
and its request for a temporary injunction against Biocraft was granted and
subsequently stayed. Bristol-Myers Squibb sued Zenith Laboratories, Inc.
and Interchem Corp. in the U.S. District Court for the District of New
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Jersey on July 7,1989, and on July 10,1989 filed an amended complaint
against such parties and Dobfar Industria Chemica Farmaceutica, S.p.A., for
a declaratory judgment affirming the validity of the patent and a permanent
injunction restraining infringement of the patent. On December 13, 1989,
the New York District Court granted Bristol-Myers Squibb's motion to
transfer the pending Kalipharma action to the U.S. District Court for the
District of New Jersey. The Biocraf t, Zenith and Kalipharma actions were
consolidated in the New Jersey District Court and on January 19,1990;
Bristol Myers Squibb moved for a preliminary injuction in that court. A
hearing on that motion was held commencing March 27,1990. On March 27,
1990, Bristol Myers Squibb entered into a settlement agreement with Zenith
pursuant to which Zenith, among other things,. conceded the validity of the
patent, consented to a permanent injunction, agreed to the payment of
damages and agreed immediately to suspend sales of infringing cefadroxil
monohydrate. On March 29, Bristol Myers Squibb also entered into a
settlement agreement with Biocraft on similar terms and conditions.
Biocraf t also agreed not to appeal the decision issued March 15,1990 by
the ITC described below.

In a related action Bristol-Myers Squibb on February 1,1989 filed a
complaint in the U.S. International Trade Commission (ITC) alleging that
the importation of cefadroxii monohydrate manufactured by Gema', S.A.,
Istituto Biochimico Italiano, S.p.A. (IBI) and Institut Biochimique, S.A.
(IBSA), and the sale thereof by Biocraft and Kalipharms, infringed the
patent and requesting that such importation and sale be prohibited. The
Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) denied Bristol-Myers Squibb's mor:on for
temporary relief and the ITC affirmed. On December 8,1989, th~ U.S. Court
of Appeals for the Federal Circu t reversed the ITC's decision. In light
of such reversal, the ITC on January 10, 1990, issued temporary exclusion
orders prohibiting the importation into the U.S. and sale of infringing
cefadroxil monohydrate by respondents, except under bond, until issuance of
a final decision. On December 15, 1989, the ALJ denied Bristol-Myers
Squibb's application for permanent relief. On March 15, 1990, the ITC
reversed the ALJ's decision, held the patent valid, granted an order
excluding from the U.S. the infringing cefadroxil monohydrate of Gema, IBI
and IBSA, and i4 sued cease and desist orders against Biocraft and
Kalipharma prohibiting the sale of imported cefadroxil monohydrate. Upon
posting a bond, respondents may continue to import and sell cefadroxil
monohydrate during a 60-day period :a which the President may approve or
disapprove the ITC orders. The ITC decision may be appealed to the Court
of Appeals for the Federal Circuit by all respondents except Biocraf t.

! tem 4 SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.

A special meeting of stockholders was held on October 3,1989 for the
purpose of:

1. Voting on the issuance of up to 242,100,000 shares of common
stock in connection with a business combination with Squibb
Corpora tion.

2. Voting on an amendment to the Restated Certificate of
Incorporation to increase the number of authorized shares of
common stock from 750,000,000 shares to 1,500,000,000 sha res.

-6-



. _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

- & O
w-

At the rnecting 228,146,769 shares of the Registrant *s Common and 52
'

.
Convertible Preferred Stock were represented.

The proposal relating to the issuance of shares in connection with the
business combination was approved by a vote of 204,623,072 shares in favor
of the proposal, 1,958,809 shares against the proposal and 21,564,888
shares abstaining.

The proposal relating to the increase in authorized shares was approved by
a vote of 220,808,093 shares in favor of the proposal, 6,064,758 shares
against the proposal and 1,273,918 shares abstaining.

PARTTA

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTR ANT

Positions and Offices Presend; Meld
Name Age With The Reuistrant

Richard L. Gelb 65 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer, Director, Chairman of the
Executive Committee

Richard M. Furlaud 66 President, Director, member of the
Executive Committee

William R. Miller 61 Vice Chairman of the Board, Director,
member of the Executive Committec

Michael E. Autera 51 Executive Vice President, Administration
and Chief Financial Officer

Wayne A. Davidson 58 Executive Vice President, Director and
President, Bristol Myers Squibb
Pharmaceutical & Nutritional Group

Charles A. Heimbold, Jr. 56 Executive Vice President and Director *

Edgar Ha ber, M.D. 58 President, Bristol-Myers Squibb
Pharmaceutical Research Institute and
Director

J. Richard Edmondson 63 Senior Vice President, Corporate Affairs

William F. Flatley 48 Senior Vice President, Human Resource,s

Marvin H. Koslow 60 Senior Vice President, Marketing Services

Joseph E. Maroun 60 Senior Vice President

Julius L. Pericola 61 Senior Vice President

Anthony W. Ruggiero 48 Senior Vice President and Controller f
)
!
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w Positionbrud Offices Presently Held
Name 3.,gg With The Resistrant

.

Ronald A. Ahrens 50 President, Consumer Products Group North
America

William T. Comer, Ph.D. 54 Senior Vice President, Strategic
Management, Bristol Myers Squibb
Pharmaceutical Group

Raymond C. Egan 47 President, Bristol-Myers U.S.
Pharmaceutical, Mead Johnson Worldwide
Nutritional and Bristol-Myers Squibb
Diagnostic Group

Rodolphe Hamel 60 Vice President and General Counsel

Thomas H. Hughes 61 President, Bristol-Myers Health Carc Group

Abramo Virgilio, Ph.D. 64 . President, Technical Operations,
Bristol Myers Squibb Pharmaceutical Group

Kenneth E. Weg 51 President, Squibb U.S. and Bristol Myers
Squibb International Pharmaceutical Group

Harrison M. Bains, Jr. 46 Vice President and Treasurer

Pamela D. Kass 46 Vice President and Secretary

A general election of officers of the Registrant is held yearly by the Registrant's
Board of Directors. Officers of the Registrant serve in such capacity at the pleasure
of the Board of Directors of the Registrant. The most recent general election of
officers of the Registrant was held on December 5,1989. All the officers listed
herein were either reelected or elected to the respective offices listed above at the
general election held on December 5,1989.

In addition to the positions and offices heretofore listed, all of the officers.

listed herein, with the exception of Mr. Flatley, are directors and/or officers of one
or more affiliates of the Registrant.

RICHARD L. GELB - Mr. Gelb has been Chairman of the Board of Directors of the
Registrant since July 1976 and has been Chief Executive Officer of the Registrant
since January 1972. Mr. Gelb is Chairman of the Executive Committee of the
Registrant and has been a director of the Registrant since 1960.

RICHARD M. FURLAUD - Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Squibb Corporation
from August 1974 to October 1989. Mr. Furland has been President and a director of
the Registrant and member of the Executive Committee since October 1989.

WILLIAM R. MILLER - From January 1977 to May 1985. Executive Vice President of
the Registrant. Mr. Miller has been Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors of the
Registrant since May 1985 and a director of the Registrant and member of the
Executive Committee since 1984.

.g.
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~ MICHAEL E. AUTERA From January 1975 to October 1981, Vice President, the
R egisirant. From 1981 to August 1989. Senior Vice President, the Registrant. Mr.' >

Auters has been Chief Financial Officer of the Registrant since 1986 and an
Esecut' ..' Vice President of the Registrant since August 1989. ,

t

WAYNE A. DAVIDSON From January 1984 to May 1988, President, U.S.
Pharmaceutical and Nutritional Group, the Registrant. From October 1989 to
present, President, Bristol-Myers Squiob Pharmaceutical & Nutritional Group of the
R egistrant. From January 1978 to October 1981, Vice President, the Registrant.
From October 1981 to August 1989, Senior Vice President, the Registrant. Mr.
Davidson has been an Executive Vice President of the Registrant since August 1989
.ind a director of the. Registrant since October 1989.

CHARLES A. HEIMBOLD, JR. - From September 1984 to August 1988, President,
{

Health Carc Group, the Registrant. From January 1973 to October 1981. Vice
President, the Registrant. From October 1981 to October 1989, Senior Vice
President, the Registrant. Mr. Heimbold has been an Executive Vice President of
the Registrant since August 1989 and a director of the Registrant since October
1989.

EDGAR HABER, M.D. - From 5982 to 1985, Director, M.D. - Ph.D. Program, Harvard
I\tedical School. From 1982 to present, Higgins Professor of Medicine, Harvard

Afedical School. From 1988 to March 1990, President, The Squibb Institute for
\ledical Research, the Registrant. Dr. Haber has been President of the
Bristol-Myers Squibb Pharmaceutical Research Institute of the Registrant since
\ larch 1990 and a director of the Registrant since October 1989.

J. RICHARD EDMONDSON - From October 1969 to December 1974. from January 1977
to December 1978 and from December 1981 to June 1982, Sec.rctary, the Registrant.

!

<

From January 1974 to October 1981, Vice President, the Registrant. From January
1977 to June 1989, General Counsel, the Registrant. Mr. Edmondson has been a i
Senior Vice President of the Registrant since October'1981.

.

WILLIAM F. FLATLEY - From September 1984 to April 1988, President of The
Drackett Company, a subsidiary of the Registrant. From September 1985 to April
1988. Vice President, the Registrant. Mr. Flat!cy has been a Senior Vice
President of the Registrant since April 1988.

MARVIN H. KOSLOW - Mr. Koslow has been a Senior Vice President of theRegistrant since October 1981.

JOSEPH E. MAROUN - From April 1983 to October 1989, President, Bristol-Myers
International Group of the Registrant. Mr. Maroun has been a Senior Vice
President of the Registrant since June 1984

JULIUS L. PERICOLA - From March 1975 to January 1986, President, Bristol
Laboratories, a division of the Registrant. From January 1986 to October 1989,
Executive Vice President of the Bristol Myers International Group. Mr. Pericola
has been a Senior Vice President of the Registrant since October 1981.

ANTHONY W. RUGGIERO - From 1983 to January 1990, Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer, Squibb Corporation. Mr. Ruggiero has been Senior Vice
President and Controller of the Registrant since January 1990.

:
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RONALD A. A'!TRENS - From July 1980 to June 198., resident and General Manager'

of the Health Care Products Division of Richardson-Vicks, Inc. From June 1985' to
June 1988, President of Bristol-Myers Products, a division of the Registrant. '

From June 1988 to October 1989, President, Consumer Products Group, the
Registrant. From July 1986 to June 1988, Vice President, the Registrant. From
June 1988 to December 1989, Senior Vice President, the Registrant. Mr. Ahrens has
been the President, Consumer Products Group - North America of the Registrant

|since October 1989.

|
WILLIAM T. COMER, Ph.D. From 1985 to June 1989, Senior Vice President. I

Licensing, Science and Technology Group, the Registrant. From June 1989 to -

!
October 1989, Executive Vice President, Science and Technology Group, the

|
Registrant. From October 1989 to March 1990, President, Bristol-Myers
Pharmaceutical Research and Bristol-Myers Squibb Liensing Group, the Registrant.
From July 1989 to October 1989, Vice President, the Registrant. Dr. Comer has

|been Senior Vice President, Strategic Management, Bristol-Myers Squibb
|Pharmaceutical Group of the Registrant since March 1990.

RAYMOND C. EGAN - From January 1984 to January 1986, President of Mead Johnson
and Company, a subsidiary of the Registrant. From January 1986 to May 1988,
Executive Vice President and from May 1988 to October 1989, President, U.S.
Pharmaceutical and Nutritional Group, the Registrant. From January 1985 to May
1988, Vice President, the Registrant. From May 1988 to October 1989, Senior Vice
President, the Registrant. Mr. Egan has been President, Bristol Myers U.S.
Pharmaceutical, Mead Johnson Worldwide Nutritional and Bristol-Myers Squibb
Diagnostic Group of the Registrant since October,1989.

RODOLPHE HAMEL - From January 1978 to June 1989, Associate General Counsel,
the Regisgrant. From June 1989 to present, General Counsel of the Registrant.
Mr. Hamel has been a Vice President of the Registrant since January 1983.

THOMAS H. HUGHES - From January 1979 to August 1988, President, Zimmer Inc.,
a subsidiary of the Registrant. From August 1988 to October 1989, Pres: dent,
Health Care Group, the Registrant. From January 1980 to October 1981, Vice
President, the Registrant. From October 1981 to October 1989, Senior Vice
President, the Registrant. Mr. Hughes has been President, Bristol Myers Health
Care Group of the Registrant since October 1989.

ABRAMO VIRGILIO, Ph.D. - From January 1982 to October 1989, President, Science
and Technology Group, the Registrant. From January 1982 to December 1989, Senior
Vice President, the Registrant. Dr. Virgilio has been President, Technical
Operations, Bristol-Myers Squibb Pharmaceutical Group of the Registrant since
October 1989.

KENNETH E. WEG - From 1983 to 1987, President Europe, Middle East and Africa
Division Bristol-Myers International Group, the Registrant. From 1987 to 1988,
President, Squibb International and Group Vice President, Squibb Corporation.
From 1988 to October 1989, President, Squibb Pnarmaceutical Group and Group Vice
President, Squibb Corporation. Mr. Weg has been President, Squibb U.S. and
Bristol-Myers Squibb International Pharmaceutical Group of the Registrant since
October 1989.

-10-
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HARRISON M. BAINS, JR. - From March 1982 to Oc7ober 1985, Senior Vice
President and Treasurer of Nabisco Brands, Inc. From October 1985 to November'

1986, Vice President and Treasurer of RJR Nabisco, Inc. From November 1986 to
July 1987, Senior Vice President and Treasu er of RJR Nabisco, Inc. From July
1987 to December 1988, Senior Vice President and Component Executive of Chase
Manhattan Bank, N.A. Mr. Bains has been Treasurer and a Vice President of the
Registrant :ince December 1988.

PAMELA D, KASA - From January 1982 to May 1989, Counsel, the Registrant.
From May 1989 to present, Assistant General Counsel of the Registrant. Ms. Kasa
has been Secretary of the Registrant since June 1982 and a Vice President of the
Registrant since January 1985.

P ART II

Item 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON STOCK AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

Reference is made to Market Prices and Dividends appearing on page 88 of
the 1989 Annual Report to Stockholders which are incorporated herein by
reference in this Form 10-K Annual Report and made a part hereof in
response to the information required by item 5.

The approximate number of holders of common stock at December 31,1989
was 89,924

The number of record holders is based upon the actual number of holders
registered 'on the books of Bristol-Myers Squibb at such date and does not
include holders of shares in " street names" or persons, partnerships,
associations, corporations or other entities identified in security
position listings maintained by depository trust :ompanies.

I:em 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

Reference is made to the financial information for the years 1985 1989
included in the Ten-Year Finaricial Summary, pages 102 and 103 of the 1989
Annual Report to Stockholders which is incorporated herein by reference
in this Form 10-K Annual Report and made a part hereof in response to the
information required by Item 6.

Item 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

Reference is made to the diset$ssion and analysis of the financial
condition and results of operations for 1989,1988, and 1987 included in
the Financial Review, pages 82 through 87 of the 1989 Annual Report to
Stockholders which is incorporated by reference in this Form 10 K Annual
Report and made a part hereof in response to the information required by
item 7.

l
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Item 8. FINANC STATEMENTS AND SUP?LEME RY DATA.

Raference is made to the consolidated financial statements included on '

pages 89 through 100 and the report thereon of Price Waterhouse dated
January 24,1990, set forth on page 101 of the 1989 Annual Report to
Stockholders which are incorporated herein by reference and made a part
hereof in response to the information required by Item 8.

Reference is made to the Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) on page 88 of
the 1989 Annual Report to Stockholders which is incorporated herein by
reference and made a part hereof in response to the information required by
Item 8.

PART III

Item 9. CHANGES !N AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. _

None.

Item 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT.
.s

(a) Reference is made to the Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of
Stockholders on May 1,1990 with respect to the Directors of the Registrant
which is incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof in
response to the information required by item 10.

,

(b) The information required by item 10 with respect to the Executive Officers
of the Registrant has been included in Part IA of this Form 10-K Annual
Report in reliance on General Instruction G of Form 10-K and Instruction 3
to Item 40!(b) of Regulation S-K.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

Reference is made to the Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of
Stockholders on May 1,1990 with respect to Executive Compensation which is
incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof in response to the
information required by item !!.

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND
MANAGEMENT.

Reference is made to the Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of
Stockholders on May 1,1990 with respect to the security ownership of
certain beneficial owners and management which is incorporated herein by
reference and made a part hereof in response to information required by
item 12.
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Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHTPS AND RELATED TR ANSACTIONS.
*

Reference is made to the Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of
Stockholders on May 1,1990 with respect to certain relationships and
related transactions which is incorporated herein by reference and made a
part hereof in response to the information required by Item 13.

PARTIV -

.

Item 14 EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON
FORM 8-K.

a) 1. Financial Statements

Reference is made to the consolidated financial statements appearing on
{pages 89 through 100 of the 1989 Annual Report to Stockholders and the

report thereon of Price Waterhouse dated January 24,1990, appearing on
page 101 of the 1989 Annual Report to Stockholders which are incorporated
herein by reference and made a part hereof in response to the information
required by item 14 With the exception of the aforementioned information
and the information incorporated in cover page, Items 1, 2, 5, 6, 7 and 8,
the 1989 Annual Report to Stockholders is not to be deemed filed as part of
this Form 10-K Annual Report.

2. Financial Statement Schedules

The following additional financial data, together with the report thereon
of Price Waterhouse dated January 24,1990 appearing on page 20 of this
Form 10-K Annual Report should be read in conjunction with the consolidated
financial statements in the 1989 Annual Report to Stockholders. All other
schedules not included with this additional financial data are omitted
because they are not applicable or the required information is included in
the financial statements or notes thereto. All subsidiaries, except
fifteen subsidiaries which in the aggregate are inconsequential in relation
to the consolidated financial statements, are wholly-owned.

.

Schedule
Number

Marketable securities - other investments I
Property, plant and equipment V
Accumulated depreciation and amortization of property,
plant and equipmect VI

Valuation and qualifying accounts VIII ,

Short-term borrowings IX
Supplementary income statement information X

l3-'y. c'. ..'"
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3. Exhibits Oursted by numbers corre3ponding to tfiFExhibit Table of Item 601
in Regulation S-K).

,

3 a. Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company as
adopted by the Board of Directors on November 8,1989 and filed with the

iSecretary of State of Delaware on November 3,1989 (physically filed in
Registration Statement No.33-33632, Form S-3, under the Securities Act of
1933 as Exhibit 4(a)).

3 b. Bylaws of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company, as amended to January 3,1990
(physically filed in Registration Statement No.33-33682, Form S-3. under
the Securities Act of 1933 as Exhibit 4(b)).

Ja. Copy of Letter of Agreement dated March 28,1984 pursuant to Item 601 (b)
4 (iii) of Regulation S-K (physically filed in Form 10-K, File No.1-1136,
for the year ended December 31,1983 as Exhibit No.4).

4 b. Form of Rights Agreement, dated as of December 4,1987 between
Bristol Myers Squibb Company and Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company
(physically filed in Form 8-A, File No.1-il36, December 10,1987 as
Exhibit No.1, as amended by Amendment No.1 (physically filed as Exhibit I
to the Registrant's Form 8 dated July 27, 1989)).

10a. Copy of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company 1975 Stock Option Plan, as amended to
February 4,1980 (physically filed in Registration No.2-61081 (Amendment
No.2, Post-Effective Amendment No.2) under the Securities Act of 1933 as
Exhibit No.l(!)).

10 b. Copy of Bristol Myers Squibb Company 1983 Stock Option Plan as adopted by
the Board of Directors on May 2,1983 (physically filed in Form 10 K, File
No.1-il36, for the year ended December 31,1983 as Exhibit No.10(d)).

10c. Copy of the Board of Directors' resolution dated February 10,1983
amending the Bristol-Myers Squibb Company 1975 Stock Option Plan, the
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company 1966 Qualified and Non-Qualified Stock Option
Plan and The Qualified and Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan for Officers
and Key Employees of Unitek Corporation (physically filed in Form 10 K.
File No.1-ll36, for the year ended December 31,1983 as Exhibit No.10(h)).

10d. Copy of the Board of Directors' resolution dated July 18,1983 amending
the Bristol Myers Squibb Company 1966 Qualified and Non-Qualified Stock
Option Plan, the Bristol-Myers Squibb Company 1975 Stock Option Plan and
The Qualified and Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan for Officers and Key
Employees of Unitek Corporation (physically filed in Form 10 K, File
No.1-I!36, for the year ended December 31,1983 as Exhibit No.10(i)).

10e. Copy of the Board of Directors' reso!ution dated April 7,1987 amending
the Bristol-Myers Squibb Company 1975 Stock Option Plan and the
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company 1983 Stock Option Plan (physically filed in
Form 10-K, File No.1-ll36, for the year ended December 31,1987 as Exhibit
No.10(i)).

-14-
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10f. Copy of G msic Systems Corporation 1981 Stock C5 tion Plan, as amended )
,

(physically filed in Post Effective Amendment No.1 on Form S-8 to j
. .

Bristol Myers Squibb Company's Registration Statement No.33-2639 on Form.

i

S-4 as Annex A).
]

10g. Copy of Squibb Corporation 1986 Option, Restricted Stock and Performance I
Unit Plan, as amended (physically filed in Squibb Corporation Form 10-K,

!File No.1-5514, for the year ended December 31,1988 as Exhibit No.10(k)). i

10h. Copy of Bristol Myers Squibb Company Performance Incentive Plan ;
(physically filed in Form 10 K, File No.1-ll36, for the year ended ~

December 31,1978 as Exhibit No.2). *

10i. Copy of Bristol Myers Squibb Company Long-Term Performance Award Plan, as iamended to April 24,1980 (physically filed in Form 10-K, File No.1-1136,
|for the year ended December 31,1981 as Exhibit No.10(e)).
i

10j. Copy of the Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Amended and Restated Deferred
Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Directors adopted September 9,1985 t

(physically filed in Form 10-K, File No.1-1136, for the year ended
iDecember 31,1987 as Exhibit No.19(a)).
!

l
10k. Copy of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company 1987 Deferred Compensation Plan for !

Non-Employee Directors adopted January 20,1987 (physically filed in Form
.10-K, File No.1-il36, for the year ended December 31,1986 as Exhibit
|No.19(a)).

1 01. Copy of Board of Directors' resolution dated March 7,1989 amending the jBris:ol-Myers Squibb Company 1987 Deferred Compensation Plan for -

Non Employee Directors effective January 20,1987 (physically filed in
Form 10-K, File No.1-il36, for the year ended December 31,1988 as Exhibit
No.19(a)). .

'

10m. Copy of the Benefit Equalization Plan of Bristol Myers Squibb Company and
its Subsidiary or Affiliated Corporatioras Participating in the

;
Bristol Myers Squibb Company Retireraent Income Plan as amended and

|restated as of January 1,1989.
,

'

10n. Copy of the Benefit Equalization Plan of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company and
-

its Subsidiary or Affiliated Corporations Participating in the
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Savings and Investment Program as amended and ,

!

restated as of January 1,1989.

!10o. Copy of Squibb Corporation Supplementary Pension Plan (physically filed in
Squibb Corporation Form 10-K, File No.1-5514 for the year ended
December 31,1988 as Exhibit No.10(n)).

,

'
.

,

10p. Form of Employment Severance Agreement entered into by Squibb Corporation
with each of its Officer-Directors and amendment thereto (physically filed

iin Squibb Corporation Form 10-Q, File No.1-5514 for the quarter ended
;

June 30,1988 as Exhibit No.10(a) and in Squibb Corporation Form 10-K,
i

File No.1-5514 for the year ended December 31,1988 as Exhibit No.10(b)).
!

10a. Copy of Squibb Corporation Special Severance Arrangements Relating to
Change in Control (physically filed in Squibb Corporation Form 10-K, File
No.1-5514 for the year ended December 31,1988 as Exhibit No.10(p)).

1

1,
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10r. Copy of Ocutive Severance Agreement Relat to Change in Control ~

adopted bTthe Board of Directors on July 26,1989 (physically filed in
Form 10-Q, File No.1-1136, for the quarter ended June 30,1989, as Exhi_ bit
No.10(d)).

10s. Copy of Employment Agreement for certain employees of ?,q1ibb Corporation.

Copy of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Restricted Stock A'vard Plan adopted10t.

by the Board of Directors on November 7,1989.

10u. Copy of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Retirement income Plan for
Non-Employee Directors as amended to October 3,1989.

10v. Copy of Board of Directors' resolution dated October 3,1989 amending the !

Registrant's name to Bristol-Myers Squibb Company as it appears in all of
the Registrant's plans, agreements, legal documents and other writings.

I 1. Computation of Per Share Earnings.

13. Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Annual Report to Stockholders for Fiscal Year
Ended December 31,1989. With the exception of those portions which are
incorporated by reference in this Form 10-K Annual Report, the 1989 Annual
Report to Stockholders is not to be deemed filed as part of this report.

,

19a. Copy of Board of Directors' resolution dated October 3,1989 amending the
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company 1987 Deferred Compensation Plan for
Non-Employee Directors effective October 3,1989.

19 b. Copy of Board of Directors' resolutions dated April 4,1989 amending the
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Savings and Investment Program effective !April 4,1989.

19c. Copy of Board of Directors' resolutions dated July 17,1989 amending the '

Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Savings and Investment Program and the Trust
Agreement between Bristol Myers Squibb Company and Bankers Trust Company
as Trustee of the Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Savings and Investment
Program effective July 17, 1989.

{
19d. Copy of Amendment to the Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Savings and

Investment Program effective January 1,1989 as authorized by the Board of '

Directors' resolution dated May 3,1982.

22. Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

24. Consent of Price Waterhouse. I

b) Reports on Form 8-K

The Registrant filed a Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 4,1989 in
connection with the merger of Squibb Corporation with a subsidiary of
Bristol-Myers Company and the change of the name of Bristol-Myers Company '

to Bristol-Myers Squibb Company.

!

!
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SIGN ATUR ES.

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this Report to be signed on its behalf bythe undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

BRISTOL MYERS SQUlBB COMPANY
(Regic' rant).

By /s/ Richard L Gelb
Richard L. Gelb

Chairman of the Board

March 27.1900
Date

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the

, this Report has
capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature
Ing h

Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer,

's ! Richard L. Gelb Director (Principal

(Richard L. Gelb) Executive Officer) March 27 1990

.

's/ Michael E. Auters Executive Vice President

(Michael E. Autera) (Principal Financial Officer) March 27.1990

Senior Vice President and
!s/ Anthony W Ruusiero Controller (Principal

(Anthony W. Ruggiero) Accounting Officer)
.

March 27,1990

!s/ R a v C. A d a m
Director(Ray C. Adam) March 24,1990

!s/ Robert E. A tten
Director(Robert E. Allen) March 26,1990

-17-
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Director and Executive Vice
's / Wavne A. Davidson President March 27,1990

(Wayne A. Davidson)

's/ William St El!inehaus Director March 23,1990
(William M. Ellinghaus)

s

s/ Richard Nt Furlaud Director and President March 27,1990
(Richard M. Furlaud)

s/ Ellen V. Futter Director March 27,1990
(Ellen V. Futter)

Director March 1990
(Louis V. Gerstner, Jr.)

s/ Edea r Ha ber. M.D. Director March 23,1990
(Edgar Haber, M.D.)

Director and Executive Vice
s/ Charles A. Heimbold. Jr President March 27 1990

(Charles A. Heimbold, Jr.)

.

Director March 1990
(Henry H. Henley, Jr.)

Vice Chairman of the Board
and Director March ,1990

(William R. Miller)

-18-
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W
's / Alexander Rich. NLD. Director

.

( Alexander Rich, M.D.) March 23,1990
,

,s/ James D. Robinson III Director March 28,1990
(James D. Robinson III)

's / Andrew C. Sialer Director March 26,1990( Andrew C. Sigler)

1

|

's / Rawleich Warner. Jr. Director March 27.1990(Rawleigh Warner, Jr.)

.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS ON -

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

To the Board of Directors
of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company

Our audits of the consolidated financial statements referred to in our report dated
January 24,1990 appearing on page 101 of the 1989 Annual Report to Stockholders of
Bristol Myers Squibb Company (which report and consolidated financial statements are
incorporated by reference in this Annual Report on Form 10 K) also included an audit of
the Financial Statement Schedules listed in Item 14(a) of this Form 10-K. In our
opinion, these Financial Statement Schedules present fairly, in all material respects,
the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related
consolidated financial statements.

k
PRICE WATERHOUSE
New York, New York
January 24,1990

.
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Q St hedule 1 |
%,e

a 111tISTt DI A1YliitS SQUlilli COMPANY
7* hl Alt KliTAlli.li StiCUltlTiliS - OTi llill INViiSTMiiNTS*

Ikccmlier 31,1989
(in niillions of doll.us)n

N
O
m
% Number of shases or Af arket value of Amount at which eachO, Name of hsuer and units - principal amount Cost of cath issue at scourniy issue carriedItale of cat h issue of tumih and noen cach issue balance sheet date in the balance sheclO
C M<trLetable Securities g
m

'~

United States Government
Treasury liills $ 1,280 $ 1,281 $ 1,274 $1,281

. Government National Mortgage
Association cersilicates,7.25'1 to
8.50%, due 2001 to 2019 3 5t> 59 53 59

Puerto 11stu Governmental Ageng
Ilonds and Notes $ 118 118 117 118

. Puerto llican itepurchase Agreements 5 96 % % %

l'oreign llank Notes 3 28 28 28 28

.

Other short-term investments (a) 15 15 15
.

31,597 $ 1,583 $ l.597
_ ==

Other lilYesittictif s (li)

long-term marketable notes and lumih $ 22 $ 22 $ 22 $ 22

Other long-icrm investments (a) 24 25 24
_

-
---

- _ . - -

(.s) Sct tiltiles til .eny e Hic tamills telu.il twierf alt a steli ucccel ."1 of list el .tweis est the l{c[*ests. tut.
(11) luiluilotl sel ()lltet ,\wcas til lite ('onstillslancel ll.tl. lits e blorci.

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ - ..
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S(hedule V

lil(IST()l. htYlil(S SQillllli( Ohll'ANY
PI(I )Plil(TY, Pl.AN l' AND liOIllPhiliNT

(in millions of dollais)

llalance ai Transfers llalance at
beginning Addiliams l(etirements between Other endClassihcasion of criod aicost or sales tlassilications t hances (a) of period

l'or the year ended December 31,1989
land $ 119 $ 2 $ - $ 21 $ (2) $ 140Duildings 1,079 15 8 59 (8) 1,137hiachinery, equipment and hatures 1,782 52 41 197 (29) 1,959Construction in progress 3ui 491 1 (277) (IT) 5td$ 3,146 3 562 1 52 3 - $ p2) $ 3,8tM

170r the year ended December 31,1988
land 5 91 3 2M $ 2 $ 3 $ (t) $ 119Butidings 1,013 12 8 64 (2) 1,079Alachinery, equipment and fixtures I/dit 39 57 196 (2) 1,782 *

Construction in progress 240 192 2 (261) (1) 3us
$12_5q 1. 37[ $ _!d $_ - $ _ @} $ laan 9

I or lhe' year ended I)ccember 31,1987
land 3 73 $ - 3 2 $ 18 3 2 5 91Iluildings M42 9 21 163 20 1,013hiachinery, equipment and fixtures 1,422 38 41 145 24 1,td16Construction in progress 272 310 2 (146) 6 24(I$ 2/09 $ 357 3 68 1 - $ 52 5 2,950

(a) Primarsly clicci of translation on acumnt balance, and in 1987 mcludes amounts in connetiion wilh the sale of cen tain Imsinesses.

The sange of annual rarcs used in computing prosnions for depict sation was 2% to 20% for buihlings and 5% to 31% for equipment.
.

.

__
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Schedule VI.

BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB COMPANY
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(in millions of dollars)

Additions
Balance at charged to Retirements Balance at
beginning costs and renewals and Other endDescription of reriod e m enses replacements chan ces (a) of reriod

For the year ended '

December 31,1989

Buildings S 274 5 38 5 3 5 80 S 389Machinery, equipnent
and fixtures FR4, 158 30 53 1.065

51,158 S1% S 33 5133 S t.454

For the year ended
December 31,1988

Buildings S 242 5 35 S 3 5 - S 274
Machinery, equipment
and fixtures 781 150 45 (2) 9.x4

51.023 S 185 5 48 5 t2) 51.158
!

For the year ended
December 31,1987

'

Buildings 5 213 5 32 S 10 $ 7 5 242
Machtnery, equipment
and fixtures 680 129 38 _ 10 '81

S 893 S 161 $_48 Ll2 S1.023

|
|
1

Ia) includes effect of translation on account balance. In 1989, also includes amounts recorded in connection with
the charge for integrating businesses, and in 1987 includes amounts related to the sale of certain businesses.

'

I, (}{},.
,

. .

.. . _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _



.

g -
<$ ) *

*

Schedule VIII .

.

i

BRISTOL 4fYERS SQUIBB COMPANY
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

(in millions of dollars) !

.

Deductions-
Additions bad debts

Balance at charged to written off Balance at
beginning costs and and cash endDescription of period expenses discounts of period

Allowances for discounts and
doubtful accounts

For the year ended December 31,1989 S 63 S 24 5 22 S 65

For the year ended December 31,1988 5 53 5 30 5 20 5 63

For the vear ended December 31,1987 5 52 S 23 S 22 5 53

,
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Schedule IX, ,

BRISTOL 4fYERS SQUIBB COMPANY
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

(in millions of dollars)

Maximum Average
Category of Weighted amount amount Weightcd
aggregate average outstanding outstanding average interest
short-term Balance at end interest during during rate during
borrowines ofvear(a) rate the vear t he vearf b) the rear Ici

For the year ended
December 31,1989

Payable to banks S266 13 % S296
Holders of commercial -

S233 12 %
-

paper - 507 247 y
5266 S803 5480 -

For the year ended
December 31,1988

Payable to banks S220 10 9 S304 5251 ao
Holders of commercial -

-

paper J48
.5LS--

$785 S649
~~~~

481 30s - ~ -
S668

= =

For the year ended -

December 31,1987

Payable to banks $247 10 % S266 S249 %
Holders of commercial -

-

paper 150 sq 245 R1 in
5397 -

$511 S330 -

= -

(a) E.tcludes the current portion of long-term debt of $15 million 511 million and SIS million in 1989,1988 and 198,,
;respectively.
i

(b) Represents the arithmetic mean of the month-end balances for the period outstanding. l

(c) The weighted average interest rate during the year was determined by dividing annual interest expense on short term
borrowings by average short term borrowings.

OFFICIAL RECORD CCs -
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Schedule X -

BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB COMPANY
SUPPLEMENTARY INCOME STATEMENT INFORMATION

(in millions of dollars)

Chareed to Cmts and Emenses
item 1989 1988 1987

Maintenance and repairs S 104 5 98 5 87

Advertising S 526 S 506 5 454
Product promotion ~00 685 646

$1.226 S1.191 51.100

Depreciation and amortization of
property, plant and equipment 51% $ 185 S 161

.

t
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EXHIBIT INDEX, ,

4

Exhibit No. 2nd Descriotion

3a. Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Physically filed in
Bristol Myers Squibb Company as adopted by Registration Statement
the Board of Directors on November 8,1989 No.33-33682, Form S-3,
and fi'ed with the Secretary of State of under the Securities Act ofDelaware on November 3,1989.

1933 as Exhibit No.4(a).
.

3 b. Bylaws of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company, as ' Physically filed in
amended to January 8,1990. Registration Statement !

No.33-33682, Form S-3,
under the Securities Act of
1933 as Exhibit No.4(b).

4 a. Copy of Letter of Agreement dated Physically filed in Form
March 28,1984 pursuant to Item 601(b) 4 10-K, File No.1-I!36, for(iii) of Regulation S K.

the year ended December 31,
1983 as Exhibit No.4.

t
4 b. Form of Rights Agreement, dated as of Physically filed in Form

December 4,1987 between Bristol-Myers 8-A, File No.1-i l36,
Squibb Company and Manufacturers Hanover December 10,1987 as
Trust Company, as amended by Amendment No.l. Exhibit No.1 and in Form 8 ;

:

dated July 27,1989 as
,

Exhibit No.l. I
'

Co' py of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company 197510a. Physically filed in
Stock Option Plan, as amended to February 4, Registration No.2 61081 ;

1980.
(Amendment No.2. Post-
Effective Amendment No.2)
under the Securities Act of
1933 as Exhibit No.!(1).

10 b. Copy of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company 1983 Physically filed in Form
Stock Option Plan as adopted by the Board of 10 K, File No.1 1136, for 1Directors on May 2,1983. the year ended December 31,

1983 as Exhibit No.10(d).
10c. Copy of Board of Directors' resolution dated Physically filed in Form

February 10,1983 amending the Bristol Myers 10-K, File No.!-l 136, for i

,

Squibb Company 1975 Stock Option Plan, the the year ended December 31.
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company 1966 Qualified 1983 as Exhibit No.10(h).and Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan and The
Qualified and Non-Qualified Stock Option
Plan for Officers and Key Employees of
Unitek Corporation.

i

!
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EXHIBIT INDEX -
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Exhibit No. and Descriotion

10d. Copy of the Board of Directors' resolution Physically filed in Form
dated July 18,1983 amending the 10-K, File No.1-il36, for
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company 1966 Qualified the year ended December 31,
and Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan, the

1983 as Exhibit No.10(i).Bristol-Myers Squibb Company 1975 Stock
Option Plan and The Qualified and
Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan for Officers
and Key Employees of Unitek Corporation,

l oc. Copy of the Board of Directors' resolution Physically filed in Form
dated April 7,1987 amending the Bristol- 10 K, File No.1-1136, for

, Myers Squibb Company 1975 Stock Option Plan the year ended December 31,
and the Bristol-Myers Company Squibb 1983 1987 as Exhibit No.10(i).Stock Option Plan.

10f. Copy of Oenetic Systems Corporation 1981 Physically filed in
Stock Option Plan as amended.

Post-Effective Amendment
No.1 on Form S 8 to
Bristol-Myers Squibb
Company's Registration
Statement No.33-2639 on
Form S-4 as Annex A. .

.10 g. Copy of Squibb Corporation 1986 Option, Physically filed in Squibb
Restricted Stock and Performance Unit Plan, Corporation Form 10-K, File
as amended. No.1-5514, for the year

ended December 31,1988 as
Exhibit No.10(k).

10h. Copy of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Physically filed in Form
.

Performance incentive Plan. 10-K, File No.1-il36, for
the year ended December 31,
1978 as Exhibit No.2.

10i. Copy of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Physically filed in Form
Long-Term Performance Award Plan, as amended 10-K, File No.1-ll36, for
to April 24,1980. the year ended December 31,

1981 as Exhibit No.10(e).
10j. Copy of the Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Physically filed in Form

Amended and Restated Deferred Compensation 10-K, File No.1 1136, for
Plan for Non-Employee Directors adopted the year ended December 31,September 9,1985.

1987 as Exhibit No.19(a).

.
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Exhibit No. and Descriotion

110k. Copy of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company 1987 Physically filed in Form
|Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee 10-K, File No.1-1136, for

Directors adopted January 20,1987. the year ended December 31,
1986 as Exhibit No.19(a).

101. Copy of Board of Directors' resolution dated Physically filed in Form
March 7,1989 amending the Bristol-Myers 10-K, File No.1-l l 36, for
Squibb Company 1987 Deferred Compensation the year ended December 31.
Plan for Non-Employee Directors effective

1988 as Exhibit No.19(a).January 20,1987.

10 m. Copy of the Benefit Equalization Plan of
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company and its
Subsidiary or Affiliated Corporations
Participating in the Bristol-Myers Squibb
Company Retirement Income Plan as amended
and restated as of January 1,1989.

10n. Copy of the Benefit Equalization Plan of
Bristol Myers Squibb Company and its
Subsidiary or Affiliated Corporations
Participating in the Bristol-Myers Squibb
Company Savings and Investment Program as
amended and restated as of January 1,1989.

100. Copy of Squibb Corporation Supplementary Physically filed in Squibb
Pension Plan. Corporation Form 10-K, Flic

No.1-5514 for the year
ended December 31,1988 as
Exhibit No.10(n).

10p. Form of Employment Severance Agreement Physically filed in Squibb
entered into by Squibb Corporation with each Corporation Form !0-Q, File
of its Officer-Directors and amendment No.1-5514 for the quarter
thereto, ended June 30,1988 as

Exhibit No.10(a) and in
Squibb Corporation Form
10-K, File No.1-5514 for
the year ended Dc::mber 31,
1988 as Exhibit No.10f b).

104 Copy of Squibb Corporation Special Severance Physically filed in Squibb
Arrangements Relating to Change in Control. Corporation Form 10-K, File

No.1-5514, for the year
ended December 31,1988 as
Exhibit No.10(p).

10r. Copy of Executive Severance Agreement Physically filed in Form
Relating to Change in Control adopted by the 10-Q, File No.1-1136, for
Board of Directors on July 26,1989. the quarter ended June 30.

1989 as Exhibit 10(d ).
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EXHIBIT INDEX -

.

Exhibit No. and Descrietion

10s. Copy of Employment Agreement for certain
employees of Squibb Corporation.

10 t. Copy of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company
Restricted Stock A.vard Plan adopted by the
Board of Directors on November 7,1989.

10u. Copy of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company
Retirement Income Plan for Non-Employee
Directors as amended to October 3,1989,

10v. Copy of Board of Directors' resolution dated
October 3,1989 amending the Registrant's
name to Bristol-Myers Squibb Company as it
appears in all of the Registrant's plans,
agreements, legal documents and other
writin gs.

I 1. Computation of Per Share Earnings.

13. Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Annual Report
to Stockholders for Fiscal Year Ended
December 31,1989. With the exception of
those portions which are incorporated by
reference in this Form 10 K Annual Report,

the 1989 Annual Report to Stockholders is
not to be deemed filed as part of this

report.

192. Copy of Board of Directors' resolutions
dated October 3,1989 amending the
Bristol Myers Squibb Company 1987 Deferred
Compensation' Plan for Non Employee Directors
effective October 3,1989.

19 b. Copy of Board of Directors' resolutions
dated April 4,1989 amending the
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Savings and
Investment Program effective April 4,1989.

19c. Copy of Board of Directors' resolutions
dated July 17,1989 amending the
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Savings ano
Investment Program and the Trust Agreement
between Bristol-Myers Squibb Company and
Bankers Trust Company as Trustee of the
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company Savings and
Investment Program effective July 17,1989.

.
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Exhibit No. and Descriotion |
|

19d. Copy of Amendment to the Bristol-Myers
Squibb Company Savings and Investment
Program effective January 1,1989 as
authorized by the Board of Directors'
resolution dated May 3,1982.

22. Subsidiaries of the Registrant.
i
i24 Consent of Price Waterhouse. l
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Bristol-Myers Squibb Company
ATTN: fir. George Nagle, Director

Environmental, Haalth and Safety
5 Research Parkway, P.O. Box 5100
Wallingford, CT 06492-7660

|

Gentlemen:|

Enclosed is Check No. 42703 ($500) which accompanied your February 18,

1991, request for a Financial Assurance and Decommissioning Plan for fiaterials

License 06-27843-02. As stated in Information Notice 90-38, Supplement 1,

licensing actions are not required for financial assurance or decommissioning

funding plan submittals. Accordingly, the amendment fee is not necessary.

Sincerely,

Si;ned by:

Gleada Jackson

Glenda Jackson, Chief
flaterials License Fee Section
License Fee & Debt Collection Branch
Division of Accounting and Finance
Office of the Controller

Enclosure:
Check No. 42703 ($500)

DISTRIBUTION:
3/f.; COPY ;
LFDCC R/F (2)
DAF/0C R/F
GJackson
DW/LBRI/ Bristol-Myers

-,

42h OC/LFDCB f0FFICE: OC/LFDCB
SURHAME: REJacques:jv GJackson
DATE: 4/ / /91 4/3 //91

- _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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On October 4,1989,
,

Squibb Corporation joined |
Bristol-Myers Company.

'

The merger created one
;

of the strongest |
companies in tae wor..d,
with .eac.ership positions
in four core 3usiness
areas pharmaceuticals,
consumer products, '

medical devices and
nutritiona..s.

.

1

I
_ ._. _ __
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m a
Letter to Stockholders *

"

[F"ig"5j

!

| 11 he past yearwas among the most
! eventful in our history. On October 4th, Squibb joined
| Bristol-Myers. We are now Bristol-Myers Squibb Company.
1 In a message to employees on the date the merger became

| effective, we said, "We are a company clearly dedicated to
' enhancing life-from the pharmaceuticals we will make and

3

market, to the consumer, health care and nutritional prod- !

ucts we will continue to develop and sell. We are a company
.

. that will be strongly oriented to research--

| to a search for breakthrough and innovative.

- - products. We are a company on the move-'

a company with the critical mass of finan-
''

~ - cial strength, of scientific research, of. . .

marketing expertise and of existing and
~

future products to meet the global chal-
,

-

4 lenges we face and to assure us significant
'

future growth."
y.

After several months ofworking
i

i together, Bristol-Myers and Squibb col-
" '

leagues have seen ample evidence of the ;"-

combined strength that will enable us to
achieve our goal of global preeminence in

1

'

) our pharmaceutical, consumer, medical '

| .
. ...?4

~

device and nutritional businesses. In-

particular, the coordination of sales and.A h emj
marketing activities and the scope and1 ww.. <a.

quality of the combined pharmaceutical research and' am-n ow
a""""" " development effort promise to fulfill the substantial busi-

! ness opportunities we anticipated. The article beginning on
' page 44, " Bristol-Myers Squibb Company: A Leader in a

Global Marketplace," provides a complete description of
our businesses.

We also have seen that a merger of this scale will produce
opportunities for greater efficiency in administrative and
manufacturing areas of the company throughout the world.
The savings that result will provide additional resources to
invest in the company's future growth and to help offset the

I

/2. _ -_______ _ _ .___________ . ._ --. _ .- - - .. .--. - .- - .. - --
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Scientist" begins on page 17 -

In 1989, worldwide sales increased 7 percent to $9,189,147,000, j
| compared with $8,558,315,000 in 1988. Net earnings, including ;

| charges for merger and reorganization costs, decreased 40 percent to )
'

$746,775,000. Earnings per share decreased to $1.43, compared with |
$2.39 in 1988. !,

On January 9, we announced one-time pre-tax charges of $855 mil- (
lion to fourth quarter 1989 earnings resulting from our plans to integrate !
the operations of Bristol-Myers and Squibb and to organize our phar- !

'

maceutical, consumer, medical device and nutritional businesses on a j
global basis. These charges included the costs of reduc- |

. ing the number of production facilities and employment
|

- levels worldwide, employee relocations and related-

'

items, professional fees and other expenses related to |4

the merger transaction.
|' / i

. .

!

; -
!
.

,

ividends per common share were $2.00, a
! 19 percent increase over the $1.68 paid in 1988. An
; additional dividend increase was announced in Decem-'

g ber. The 1990 indicated annual payment of $2.12 repre-
sents a 6 percent increase over the $2.00 paid in 1989.'

,

. With this 1990 payment, Bristol-Myers Squibb divi-
i dends will have increased at a compound growth rate of.

19 percent over the past five years and 18 percent over i

U"[d/"""d the past ten years.
| Investment in the future growth of our company rose, with research
| and development expenditures increasing 15 percent to $789 million
; and advertising and promotion support increasing to $1.2 billion.

,

( Domestic sales increased 7 percent, and international sales increased !

8 percent. Unfavorable exchange rate fluctuations reduced total com- !
I pany sales growth by approximately 2 percent.

Companywide operating performance was strong throughout 1989.
.

Significant growth was achieved in all major segments of our phar- i
maceutical business, which has been strengthened greatly by the addi- !

tion of complementary Squibb products, sales forces and leadership
positions in key countries-especially in cardio* <. 'ulars.

Capoten (captopril), our leading Aci (angiot':rn -converting
enzyme) inhibitor, continues to achieve strong . .th in the treatment
of hypertension and heart failure, with new clinica studies providing
further evidence ofits benefits. Monopril (fosinopril), a second-

'

/4 FEB 211991
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On October 4,1989,
Squi n Corpora:' ion joined
Bristol-Yyers Company.
The merger createc. one
of the stronges:
companies in tae wor.d,
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in four core business
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consumer proc.uc~:s,
mecica c.evices anc.
nutritionals.

,

_._

!



A- a
Financial Highlights * hs.c-nx

(dollars in millnos except per share anmunts) 1989* 1988**

Net sales . . . . . . . . $9,189 $8,558.. ........ .. .... .. ....... ..

Provision for integrating businesses . . . . . . . . . $ 855 -
..... .

Earnings before income taxes. . . . . . . $1,277 $1.889... .. .. .

$ 747 $1,254Net earnings . . . . . . ..... .. . . . .............

Earnings per common share $ 1.43 $ 2.39... .. .. . ..........

Dividends per common share 2.00 1.68.. . .. ... .... ..... ..

$2,893 $2,809Working capital. . . . . . .. .. . . . ... ..

Capital expenditures. . 562 471...... . . .. .... ...... .

Book value pcr common share. . . . 9.67 9.49. . ... . . . .

Number of employees. . 54,100 53,200.... ... . .. . .. .. ...

Stockholders of record . . . . 89,924 94,048. ... ... .. ..

*The after-tax effect of the provision for integrating businesses was $693 million.
** Restated for the merger.
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Letter to Stockholders "

"

m,
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,

( :
Il he past yearwas among the most

eventful in our history. On October 4th, Squibb joined
i Bristol-Alyers. We are now Bristol-Alyers Squibb Company.
i In a message to employees on the date the merger became
! effective, we said, "We are a company clearly dedicated to

enhancing life-from the pharmaceuticals we will make and
market, to the consumer, health care and nutritional prod-
ucts we will continue to develop and sell. We are a company

that will be strongly oriented to research-
| to a search for breakthrough and innovativec

/ f . ~..n. - products. We are a company on the move-
/ . _ . .M a company with the critical mass of finan-

1

> - cial strength, of scientific research, of) t~<
| .I

'

'L',. marketing expertise and of existing and
-

' '

- |
~

lenges we face and to assure us significant
.

future products to meet the global chal-
-

-

.

future growth."s -

'-
,

-

After several months ofworking.

f
'

.

together, Bristol-Alyers and Squibb col-. , ,

leagues have seen ample evidence of the
,~ .

. combined strength that will enable us to
,

achieve our goal ofglobal preeminence in'
<

:
- ,.e ) f ~

our pharmaceutical, consumer, medical.

.

.

y WW device and nutritional businesses. Indth_3.h:: Ng|
Md particular, the coordination of sales and|

m&dg adMs W h eg d
amn.,a t. ocis

quality of the combined pharmaceutical research andn o,- m o.s
vom"*" * " development effort promise to fulfill the substantial busi-

| ness opportunities we anticipated. The article beginning on
page 44, " Bristol-Alyers Squibb Company: A Leader in ai

Global Alarketplace," provides a complete description of
our businesses.

We also have seen that a merger of this scale will produce
opportunities for greater efficiency in administrative and
manufacturing areas of the company throughout the world.
The savings that result will provide additional resources to
invest in the company's future growth and to help offset the
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per .; hare estnings dilution that resulted from the merger.
Years ago, three primary business goals were set for Bristol-Myers-

goals te which Bristol-Myers Squibb will remain committed.

I 1

Ahe first is performance-annual compounded
increases in per-share earnings of 15 percent, along with continuing
attention to margin improvement and increase or maintenance of market
share. In the post-merger years, we expect to do better than 15 percent.

The second goal is product leadership in our core businesses, both in
the United States and in key foreign markets, based both upon excel-
lence in marketing of existing products and on our prospects for new
product introductions-prospects which, we believe, set us apart from
our competitors and exceed the best of our past.

The third goal is excellence in research-firmly

"After several months establishing Bristol-Myers Squibb as one of the world's

of working together, truly great research-based companies whose commit-

Bristol-Myers and ment to excellence in biomedical science is recognized

Squibb colleagues by the medical and scientific community around the

have seen ample world. Tl e merger has enabled us to bring together two

evidence of the. superb and experienced pharmaceutical research and

combined strength development organizations and has positioned our com-

that will enable us to pany to take maximum advantage of the changes now

achieve our goal of sweeping through the pharmaceutical industry

global preeminence in Those changes, among them the burgeoning costs of

our pharmaceutical, biomedical research and of social programs designed to

consumer, medical provide health care-with attendant focus on cost con-

device and nutritional tainment, make breakthrough drugs as necessary to

businesses." maintaining the profitability of a pharmaceutical enter-
prise as they are essential to providing cost-effective.

medical care to patients in need. And it is not only in the
pharmaceutical business that we are dependent on the knowledge, the
insights and the dedication of our scientists. Discovery and the develop-
ment of new products are key to the future growth and success of our
consumer, medical device and nutritional businesses as well.

Discovery happens in many ways. The process may be methodical
and take many years. It may result from a sudden single inspiration.
Or plain luck may make the difference. Whatever the process, it is the
scientists themselves who make discovery possible, and it is their
imagination, their hard work and their commitment that fuel the
growth of Bristol-Myers Squibb Company. A "Special Report on the t

.n ,
.
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| Scientist" begins on page 12. i
; In 1989, worldwide sales increased 7 percent to $9,189,147,000, I
: compared with $8,558,315,000 in 1988. Net earnings, including |

charges for merger and reorganization costs, decreased 40 percent to| i

$746,775,000. Earnings per share decreased to $1.43, compared with:

$2.39 in 1988.-

| On January 9, we announced one-time pre-tax charges of $855 mil-
; lion to fourth quarter 1989 earnings resulting from our plans to integrate
| the operations of Bristol-Myers and Squibb and to organize our phar-

maceutical, consumer, medical device and nutritional businesses on a.

, . global basis. These charges included the costs of reduc-- -

:
-

- ing the number of production facilities and employment. .

levels worldwide, employee relocations and related
. - j ' 4 . items, professional fees and other expenses related to

.. the merger transacnon.. . - . . ,.,

..a. ,

, .
.sb--

: . .. s t-,

'
' '

?1 -

i ..
. ividends per common share were $2.00, a-

, I 19 percent increase over the $1.68 paid in 1988. An
.

additional dividend increase was announced in Decem-s
.

- h
ber. The 1990 indicated annual payment of $2.12 repre-'

sents a 6 percent increase over the $2.00 paid in 1989.,.

i
.

., With this 1990 payment, Bristol-Myers Squibb divi-
' -

dends will have increased at a compound growth rate of-

19 percent over the past five years and 18 percent over

[[d[""" the past ten years.
Investment in the future growth of our company rose, with research

and development expenditures increasing 15 percent to $789 million
and advertising and promotion support increasing to $1.2 billion.

Domestic sales increased 7 percent, and international sales increased
8 percent. Unfavorable exchange rate fluctuations reduced total com-
pany sales growth by approximately 2 percent.

Companywide operating performance was strong throughout 1989.
Significant growth was achieved in all major segments of our phar-
maceutical business, which has been strengthened greatly by the addi-
tion of complementary Squibb products, sales forces and leadership
positions in key countries-especially in cardiovasculars.

Caporen (captopril), our leading Acn (angiotensin-converting |
enzyme) inhibitor, continues to achieve strong growth in the treatment 1

of hypertension and heart failure, with new clinical studies providing |
further evidence ofits benefits. Afonopril(fbsinopril), a second-t |

'

FEB 211991 j
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generation Aa inhibitor, is awaiting approval by the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration and regulatory agencies around the world. i

91!P

!

kn cholesterol reduction, one of the fastest growing
segments of the pharmaceutical market, Questran (cholestyramine) con-
tinues to gain expanded use worldwide. Questran Light, with fewer calo- ;

ries, less bulk and better taste, was introduced in mid-1989 in the U.S.
and Europe, and has been well-received. We are awaiting FDA approval
to market Prarachol(pravastatin), an IIMG coa reductase inhibitor, for
use in lowering cholesterol.

Our leadership position in cancer therapy was strengthened by FDA
approval to market Paraplatin (carboplatin) for use in treating recurrent
ovarian cancer, Ifcx (ifosfamide) for use in treating recurrent testicular

cancer, and Mesnex (mesna) for use as a uroprotectant.

"Because of the great Discovery and development of new treatments for

dedication, vitality Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS) con- ;

and competitive tinues to be a major priority of our anti-infectives

spirit of our people, research group. FDA approval was received in Septem-

we are confident that ber to begin Phase II trials of v1DEX (ddI) for use in

Bristol-Myers Squibb treating AIDS, and for a Treatment Investigational New

Company will con- Drug (IND) protocol under which patients with AIDS

tinue to prosper in or severe AIDS-Related Complex can be treated with

the future." v1DEx if they are intolerant to treatment with AZT.
With the approval of FDA, we are conducting a volun-
tary compassionate distribution protocol under which
FIDEX is being provided at no charge to patients in crit-
ical need ofit, if they are not eligible for either the clini-
cal trials or the Treatment IND protocol.

Preliminary results indicate that VIDEX may be less
toxic to patients than AZT, which remains the only anti-

viral drug approved for treatment of AIDS. Bristol-Myers Squibb will
continue to work closely with the National Cancer Institute, the
National Institute for Allergy and Infectious Diseases and the FDA to
develop and register this potentially important therapeutic agent as
quickly as possible. i

Sales of our novel anti-anxiety drug Buspar (buspirone) continue to |
grow rapidly in the U.S., Europe and elsewhere. It was introduced in

,

| Spain in 1989. Public health authorities and physicians are increasingly
recognizing BnSpar's efficacy and lack of potential for abuse or physical
dependence. A supplemental New Drug Application was submitted in V

|

| i6

l l
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1989, seeking FDA approval to market Buspar for use m treatmg i

anxiety associated with depression, and Phase III clinical trials are |
underway to evaluate its usefulness in treating depression alone. |

|
Bristol-Myers Squibb is a leader in diagnostic contrast agents, which

| are used to increase the effectiveness of modern diagnostic imaging
techniques such as PET, CAT and MRI scans and sophisticated x-ray,

'

techniques. FDA approval was received at the end of1989 to market
CardioGen-82, an imaging agent for PET (Positron Emission 'Ihmog-

|
raphy) scans used to diagnose heart disease.

Our medical device business continued its signifi-|*
Si - cant contribution to the company's performance in |

4(.~
- 1989. Zimmer introduced the Insall/Burstein Posterior |;

Stabilized II Knee and the MG H 'Ihtal Knee Sysum. j

g The Zimmer Anatomic Hip prosthesis, introduced late j
-

in 1988, has gained acceptance as part of 77ie 7btal
'

System, the most widely used line of hip replacementr

i , products in the world. The company's position in medi-

|
'

cal devices has been strengthened significantly by the !

j addition of Squibb's medical products group, including
Convatec, the world leader in ostomy appliances, which
are frequently used by patients who have had gastroin- !
testinal or urological surgery.

{Our nutritional business continues to grow despite .

'

'NeNI[a$<%,a ftmdamental changes taking place in the U.S. market for infant formula
products. Our nutritional products group and Gerber Products Com-
pany entered an agreement in 1989 to introduce Gerber Baby Formula.
This new brand of formula for well babies was launched in August and

( is marketed directly to consumers. Commercials and advertisements
strongly recommend breastfeeding as the optimal choice and stress the
superiority of breastfeeding over any brand ofinfant formula. Mead
Johnson's other infant formulas, including Enfamil and ProSobec, con-
tinue to be promoted only to the medical profession.

Our consumer products businesses continue to perform well in
extremely competitive markets. In July, Clairol, the leading haircolor-
ing company in the U.S., introduced Option Instant and Option Gradual
in the men's haircoloring segment. It is estimated that nearly 10 per- ,

cent of men now color their hair-a percentage that is growing as the !
population ages. j

In late 1989, a new advertising campaign began for Bufferin, fea- '

7 |/' |
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t uring Angela Lansbury, star of television's " Murder, She Wrote."
FIM Currently is reviewing new professional labelling submitted by
Bristol-Myers Products for use of aspirin to prevent first heart attacks.
The use of aspirin to reduce the risk of a second heart attack already
is approved.

Our household products business achieved good
growth, particularly in the air fresheners category, whw Drackett
introduced Rcmeit FreshcIlin 1989.

We are pleased to report election of a number of new members to the
board of directors since publication of the last annual report, including:
Richard M. Furlaud, former chairman and chief executive officer of
Squibb Corporation, also elected president of the company with respon-

sibility for our pharmaceutical business; Wayne A.
Davidson, also elected executive vice president of

"The name of our-
company has the mnpanyj Men V. Futter, president, Barnard

College; Louis V. Gerstner, Jr., chairman and chief
changed, but our executive officer, RJ R Nabisco; Edgar Haber, M.D.,

i commitment to the
presid nt, Th Squibb Institute for Medical Research;

,

! highest standards of
Charles A. Heimbold, Jr., also elected executive viceexcellence, now fur-
president of the company; Alexander Rich, M.D.,

| -ther enriched by the
Willi m Thompson Sedgwick Professor of Biophysics,traditions of Squibb
Dep rtment of Biology, Massachusetts Institute ofCorporation, remains
.I'echnolog"; and Rawleigh Warner, Jr., retired

as strong as ever." chairman of the board and chief executive officer,
L Mobil Corporation.

We regret to inform you that Martha Redfield
Wallace, president of Redfield Associates, a manage-

| ment consulting firm, and a valued member of the board
of directors from 1973 until 1989, died on November 24.

Mrs. Wallace earned the respect and affection of her fellow directors
over those years, and we will miss her.

John D. Macomber, chairman of John D. Macomber & Co., a private
investment and advisory firm, and former chairman and chief executive
officer of Celanese Corporation, retired from the board of directors
effective July,1989, after 11 years of outstanding service, to become pres-
ident and chairman of the Export-Import Bank of the United States. His
advice and counsel served the company well throughout that period and
we thank him for his many significant contributions.

As previously announced at the 1989 annual meeting, Arthur J.

, ._
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Santry, Jr., chairman of Combustion Engineering, retired from the
j board of directors effective May 2, having reached mandatory retire-
i ment age, after more than 22 years ofdistinguished service to the com-

| pany. We thank him for his many insights and for his efforts on behalf
! of our stockholders during those years.

Jan Leschly, former president of Squibb Corporation, resigned to
; pursue opportunities outside the company, shortly after the merger and
j his subsequent election to the board. Mr. Leschly was supportive and
i helpful throughout the merger process. We wish him the best of success.

| Michael E. Autera was elected executive vice president of the com-
| pany. Ile continues as chief fmancial officer and retains
j

.

responsibility for administration.

>

|
'

ince publication ofour last annual report,
! William T. Comer, Ph.D., was named president,
'

- Bristol-Myers Pharmaceutical Research and Bristol-
, . Myers Squibb Licensing Group. Raymond C. Egan was
j - named president, Bristol-Myers U.S. Pharmaceutical,*

j'
,

j Mead Johnson Worldwide Nutritional and Bristol-
! Myers Squibb Diagnostics Group. Kenneth E. Weg was,

named president, Squibb U.S. and Bristol-Myers '

Squibb International Pharmaceutical Group. )
Stephen K. Carter, M.D., was appointed president, !

Bristol-Myers Pharmaceutical Research and Develop- |
'#"""d" ment Division, succeeding Giulio Vita, Ph.D., who was appointed sen- |

M"|,N1, ior vice president and scientific advisor, Bristol-Myers Pharmaceutical |
Research and Bristol-Myers Squibb Licensing Group. Richard H. lEhael E Autcra

wwu umnaw Malyan was named president, Bristol-Myers Squibb Consumer Prod-
'

.u """ " ""'
ucts Group-International. Gerald C. Beddall was named president of |

$$N.Z Clairol, succeeding C. Benjamin Brooks, Jr., who retired after 28 years j
of distinguished service, during which he made countless contributions i

to the company's growth. |
Anthony W. Ruggiero was named controller and a senior vice presi- '

dent of the company, succeeding Steven B. Ratoff, who was appointed
senior vice president-finance, Bristol-Myers Squibb Pharmaceutical
Group. Rodolphe Ilamel, a vice president of the company, was
appointed general counsel. John D. Glover was named vice president-
security, succeeding Joseph W. Lucca, who retired after 27 years of
dedicated service. Isaac Jarkovsky was named vice president and assis-

_

tant general counsel-patents, and Margaret E. Maruschak was named

9

i
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vice president-issues management. Richard L. Thompson was named
vice president-government affairs, succeeding William G. Greif, who
retired after 25 years of distinguished service. Company vice presidents
Marion A. Klein, with 24 years of service, Frederick S. Nelson, with
25 years, and Thomas S. White, Jr., with 24 years, also retired after dis-
tinguished careers.

Because of the great dedication, vitality and
competitive spirit of our people, we are confident that Bristol-Myers
Squibb Company will continue to prosper in the future. The name of
our company has changed, but our commitment to the highest stan-
dards of excellence, now further enriched by the traditions of Squibb
Corporation, remains as strong as ever. The Bristol-Myers Squibb
Pledge, printed on the opposite page, reaffirms that commitment and
will continue to serve as our operating philosophy in the years ahead.

We are grateful for the hard work and commitment of all of our
employees, particularly during this transition period, and we thank all
of our stockholders for their continued support.

Y -

February 6,1990 Richard 7 . Gelb
Chainnan and ChiefExecutire Officer

/

O --

Richard M. Furlaud
President

f

.i \=
.
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The BTista-Myers Squibb Plec ge

To those who use our products...

We affirm Bristol-Myers Squibb's commitment to the highest standards i

ofexcellence, safety and reliability in everything we make. We pledge
to offer products of the highest quality and to work diligently to keep -

improving them.

To our employees and those who may join us...

We pledge personal respect, fair compensation and equal treatment.
We acknowledge our obligation to provide able and humane leadership :

throughout the organization, within a clean and safe working environ-
ment. To all who qualify for advancement, we will make every effort to
provide opportunity.

To our suppliers and customers...

We pledge an open door, courteous, efficient and ethical dealing, and
appreciation of their right to a fair profit. :

To our shareholders... !

We pledge a companywide dedication to continued profitable growth,
sustained by strong finances, a high level of research and development,
and facilities second to none.

'

t

To the communities where we have plants and offices... !

We pledge conscientious citizenship, a helping hand for worthwhile
icauses, and constructive action in support of civic and environmental

progress.
:

To the countries where we do business...

We pledge ourselves to be a good citizen and to show full consideration
for the rights of others while reserving the right to stand up for our own. -

Above all, to the world we live in...
!
IWe pledge Bristol-Myers Squibb to policies and practices which fully

embody the responsibility, integrity and decency required of free enter
prise ifit is to merit and maintain the confidence of our society.

@ Bristol-Myers Squibb Company

} ju
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"I remember an article I once read about an Italian soccer player, the
best in his league," says Dr. William T. Comer, president, Bristol-Myers
Pharmaceutical Research and Bristol-Myers Squibb Licensing Group.
"They asked him, 'How do you stay on top?' He said, 'I go home every night
and watch movies of myself-not out of vanity, but because all the people
I compete against are watching those movies too. So, to beat them, I must
do something different and better every time I play.'

"I think that's true for anybody who wants to be at the cutti g dge ofne
his field," adds Dr. Comer, "especially scientists in the discovery business.
The objective should be not just to make a better version of what's already
out there, but to develop new concepts, make major leaps in understand-
ing and project your thoughts far beyond what is known."

or a company like "This may not be true in cer-
Ilristol-Myers Squibb, tain very solitary fields, like
everything it makes- pure mathematics or some
from pharmaceuticals, branches of theoretical

nonprescription drugs and physics. But biology is a
medical devices, to nutri- social as well as an intellec-
tional products, haircolor- tual discipline. Very few bio-
ings and household care logical discoveries today are
products-rests on a base of - made by a single person. You
scientific research and dis- need to have a tight, well-
covery. The company's suc- integrated team beside you,
cess depends on the talents, and you need to have a tele-
the inspirations and the hard phone network of colleagues
work ofits scientists. elsewhere with whom you

There is no one definition can discuss advances in the
of what makes a good scien- field. If you are so worried
list. Nor is there a single about protecting intellectual
overriding motivation ihat at ihc wmpanyi rescan hfacairy in nutmufg,J. cloncJ nenous sysrem. property Ihat you close off |
spurs people to choose sci- sp dic cenn arc isolatcJ usmoavmbinant MA tahnotoc in an &t to this contact, of hers will soon
ence as a career. And there is ""Id d"*"dd"Si' "f""""I"*di di"""'- bypass you."
no one type of scientist. Sci- - "The easy things havei

entists come from a broad "The great scientist must solution if he just works hard all been done," notes
range of backgrounds, and have boundless curiosity," enough. And his interest in Dr. Stephen K. Carter, presi-

i become scientists for a vari- says Dr. Edgar IIaber, presi- the problem must be intrin- dent, Bristol-Myers Phar-
ety of reasons. What seems dent of the Squibb Institute sic; that is, he cannot be maceutical Research and

'

clear, however, is that most for Medical Research, focused only on concerns of Development Division.
; of those who stay with sci- Princeton, New Jersey. "He the moment, but he must be "That's why a discovery

ence begin their quests for -or she-must have the seeking to understand some scientist has to be in touch
discovery with an innate persistence to follow that wider mechanism that is worldwide with what's going
sense of curiosity. They ask curiosity until a solution is fundamental to life. on with others in his field.
why. And most of those who found. Ile needs outstanding "Ileyond these, the It has to be done by a multi-
succeed in science show a powers of reason. Ile must successful scientist has to plicity of people from

'j persistence and commitment be enough of an optimist to enjoy interacting with col- different disciplines, all
to find the answers. believe that he can find the leagues," Dr. Haber adds. working together smoothly
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"If you aren't at tTae cutting edge,
fairly quicklyyou are going to find
yourself so far behind the pack
that you can't catch up."
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Dr. Koji Dmaa, semor researchfcllme at the Bristol .tlycrs Research Instuute
in Ibkyo, has become expert at recogm:ing the sma || of microtngamsmsfound
in soil sampics in the scarc hfor novel therapeutics. He is also an avid collector
of rare and cxotic butterflies.

as a team."
The problem is especially he influences that mold

acute for pharmaceutical the scientific mind are
researchers because of the many. At the age of18,
rapid pace of biological dis- when most young rnen have
covery, says Dr. George much lighter concerns on
J. 'Ibdaro, president of their minds, Dr. Giulio Vita
Oncogen, the company's lost his father and began to
Seattle-based biotechnology lose his country. It happened
subsidiary. " Inserting a gene during the bitter winter of
into a foreign cell used i 1944-45. Nazi troops had
take months; now it takes occupied Dr. Vita's native
weeks," says Dr. Tbdaro. Ilungary the previous
" Decoding a DNA sequence spring, and now thev were
used to take weeks; now it ~

trying to hold the capital city
takes days. It's happening ollludapest-where
at every step. If you aren't Dr. Vita and his family
at the cutting edge, fairly lived-against the Soviet
quickly you are going to find onslaught.
yourself so far behind ..For three months, the
the pack that you can't fighting went street-to-street
catch up. and house-to-house," recalls

Dr. Vita, now senior vice

17

. .
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president and scientific Tfihough this is not a uni- the most exciting in recent" =

advisor of the Ilristol-Mvers versity, we encourage people would like to teli vou therapeutics.
Pharmaceutical Research to follow their opinions and that all our drugs are

'

"A chemist at Mead
and llristol-Myers Squibb come forward with ideas. We planned, predicted and Johnson in Evansville syn-

thesized a molecule. WeLicensing Group. "Eighty- appreciate those who raise well-thought-out in advance.
five percent of the buildings issues, provoke discussion Thank God, it is not so," thought it might be an anti-
in the city were seriously and contribute to the healthy savs Dr. Comer. "There is psychotic. Ilut when we
damaged or destroyed. More conflict of opinions. That is still serendipitv in drug went into early clinical trials I

~

than a quarter of the people why we value very much our discoverv." we didn't see any effects,
'

fled or were killed." Japanese and European Serendipity, Dr. Comer even at very high doses, so
Dr. Vita's father was colleagues, who not only savs, means not only having we put the compound on

i

among the casualties. "IIe represent important scien- thh good fortune to find the shelf. I

was a member of a commit- tific forces but a different "Some time later, we weresomething you were not
expect ng but-even more testing another drug, a drug |tee that was trying to secure cultural milieu. Ilristol-

food fbr the people," Dr. Vita Myers Squibb is a people- important-having the we thought might have po- i
says. "One day he wer.t out oriented company, nowhere wisdom to recoenize it once tential as a tranquilizer, in a
and never came back. Ile more so than in research." vou've found iti"We have group of monkeys, and we
must have been hit by a keveral examples of drugs decided to test this com- ,

bomb or a bullet; we never that were discovered at least pound too. Most tranquil- I

partly by serendipity," savs izers are sedatives. If youfound out. I later advertised
at the place where he was last Dr. Comer, "includ'ing one give them to a monke ,
seen, but there was no trace " that, to my mind, is among they'll make him calm, but |

The end of Nazi occupa- they'll also make him
tion marked the beginning of drowsy. You can see his head
a long period of Soviet domi- nod and his eyelids droop.
nation-informal, at first, "After the revolution collapsed, my llut the technicians who

were taking care f theand then explicit after the
bdl)7 and I esCaO. ed Buda9est bY monkevs-the guys who hadCommunist takeover m
hiding in a lorry that was transport- been feeding and working1948. Dr. Vita found himself

again swept up in turmoil ing Vegetables." with them for years-
during the brief Hungarian noticed that the animals tak-
Revolution of 1956. "I was ing this compound didn't
working as a department seem drowsy at all. They
chiefin the research group of were calm and peaceful, yes,
the pharmaceutical industry but also inquisitive and alert.
in lludapest," he recalls. "Fortunatelv, the techni-
"I took part in the demon- - cians reported it to their
strations and was on our % supervisors, who took vid-

eotapes. The tapes were socompany's revolutionary .

>

committee. We were starting impressive that we went'

to get organized for a differ- back into the clinic with the
ent world when the Russian compound to see ifit would
tanks came and put an end to have an effect on anxiety,
our hopes. After the revolu- and,it turned out to be a
tion collapsed, my family '4 major discovery-IluSpar."
and I escaped lludapest by .- IluSpar (buspirone)
hiding in a lorry that was - proved to be the fir st in a
transporting vegetables." new class of anti-anxiety

i

The thirst for freedom agents-effective in treat- i
Ithat drove Dr. Vita to the ing anxiety, but without

West has helped shape his the abuse potential and
goals for research at llristol- ik ]vi Neonn ducaor of macromolaular modelma at the Sqwbb Institute other harmful side
Myers Squibb. "We are trv- 6" #dk"I R"cd' h""J"h"'" "I"d"' rlaym n al incu mnus , effects of the widely used

: mcludme the bassoonalanna and sawt one At nulu. an image of a com.h
ing to keep a very open sci- puimpcnaatcJ modcl ga harmnws pnitcin, poicrarcJ by Dr Xxomy and benzodiazepines.
entific culture," he says. his croup. Now it appears in clinical

is
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73tum ma m e r e m p a w a m a m p m u m aa w asa
"I would like to tell yiTu that all our
drugs are planned, predicted and
well-thought-out in advance. Thank
God, it is not so. There is still seren-
dipity in drug discovery."

#|
<

] >f ,

st.m

dke

4

'pm
Ik .tfary .tfalley, a rescars her at the s ompany's Princetonfaalay, uses x-ray ;q;
Jiffraction technques to better undernand the components of pountial

therarcutic ai;cnts.

trials that Buspar may be drug that has one effect is

usefulin treating more than perfectly likely to have other
anxiety;it seems to help effects too. ,

patients suffering from cer- "When people talk about j s
'?"

tain severe forms of depres- scientific pioneering," savs c: .

%
sion. That is significant Dr. Frank D. Yocca, a 7

because the patient who suf- Brooklyn-born senior
fers from anxiety usually has research scientist at Wal-
a component of deptession lingford, "they usually think
too, and the depressed of the excitement of space

patient often has some anx- exploration and discoveries

iety. So a compound that like those made by the Voy-

can attack both becomes ager probe. But when I think f'j
attractive. of the neurosciences now,

- '

This multiplicity of effects and the new knowledge that .s x _s

comes as no surprise to sci- is gained on a daily basis,it M*"'''
"

entists who do research on is equally exciting to explore ; u.

the central nervous system the human brain. It's like
since they must be particu- going to the moon first, then

larly alert for serendipity. Mars, then beyond the solar
The brain's chemistry is so system; it's the logical next

complex that only its broad step that has to be taken.
outlines are known. Any And the new drugs we dis-

:o
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;L_ Dr. K atherine
q} -

.. Tak aki, a sen-v
5

j',;, i ., w .,*'< sor research

sg 3 scientist in

7 c ent ral nerv.:,|q
,,

$ j," + < , g|y ,F ous system
x y .e drug s, plays in,

byg *f the Middletown,>

j" ' .[~ Connecticut,( '

#p . S yr.cohonic-4
'

.. #' p Land.She
|

. ,

# 's.
. 4 -' ; says," Music |
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"CapoWn has entered pharmaceufi'. research at the Squibbcover are tools-the tools
that allow us to dissect the Institute and a member of
brain on a molecular basis in CalIndustrylegend as the first drug the Capotrntea m ,now vice

.

order to understand how it Created purely by a process known as president, Bristol-Myers
works. That's why I am so

~
Squibb Licensing, "We all

enamored with drug discov. rational design.,, cominued ,o believe in wha,
cry. I could never do without we were doing, even when
it. Drug discovery is addict- others were less confident
ing, almost." we'd eventually succeed."

One day, however, Dr.

Among workers on'i been published over a year

Cushman happened to come
across an article that hadm

the banana and rub- AQ earlier by two university sci-ber plantations in x
southwestern Brazil, no ! A entists. While they were not
snake is more feared than the : working with ACE, they
Bothropsjararaca, or Bra-

~

were working with another
zilian pit viper. The jararaca enzyme similar to it and had
is a reclusive but irritable found a potent inhibitor of
cousin of the North Ameri- this enzyme.
can diamond-backed rattler. Drs. Cushman and
If disturbed,it strikes, Ondetti immediately recog-
miectmg poisonous venom mzed an important clue in
through inch-long fangs. that paper. "We copied the
Victims suffer blinding pain structure of their inhibitor
followed by a near instanta- but modified it to fit our
neous drop in blood pres- ideas of what ACE looked

Dr. Rar Siwitv. an aJeanaJ ta knalogics nwtallurgist at Zimma, Jetelopssure that leaves them dazed, yys ,,,irrm'n rhardalsp usnis zirniin r irriplantt av hc is simir rwar like,,, Dr. Cushman recalls.
bleeding and-wi1hout treat- afurnau u Iwn ihc nwtals are heated b&re bcme shapcJ. and;at nchti "Then we deduced some-
ment -very likely dying. clammmt "v'al ch'ts d'afab"rd'i'"' thing that the other scientists

The story of Capoten (cap- had not-that their inhibitor
topril) begins, in a sense, stirred keen interest when it The trial showed that the worked so well because it
with the jararaca-or at least reached the Squibb Institute snake venom ingredient was binding to a zine ion in
with its venom, which for Medical Research. The could indeed inhibit ACE their enzyme. Since ACE
provided the first important Institute was then organizing and, by so doing, lower some contains a zine ion too, we
clue for the drug's creation. a cardiovascular program, patients' high blood pres- further modified our mole-
In the late 1960s, a Brazilian and two young chemists- sure. But the venom com- cule to interact more effec-
scientist working in London Drs. David W. Cushman pound had a serious flaw: it tively with zinc-and got a
was investigating why the and Miguel A. Ondetti- couldn't be taken in pill very potent ACEinhibitor
venom caused such a cata- were assigned to investigate form, only by injection. That that could be taken by
strophic plunge in a victim's this provocative finding on was out of the question for a mouth."
blood pressure. One reason, the chance that it might lead chronic condition like high The result was Caporen,
he found, was that some- to new blood pressure drugs. blood pressure, where the first commercial ACE
thing in the venom seems to "We bought large quantities patients may need medica- inhibitor and now one of the
inhibit an enzyme called of snake venom from Bra- tion throughout their lives. world's largest selling drugs.
angiotensin-converting zil," recalls Dr. Ondetti, The promising lead Originally approved only for
enzyme, or ACE, that plays who was born and educated seemed to be petering out use in patients with high
a key role in raising bh>od in neighboring Argentina, and, by 1973, the Squibb blood pressure, ACE inhibi-
pressure. By blocking this "and isolated several of the Institute began to lose inter- tors today are used to treat
enzyme, the iararaca ensures compounds in it that could est. Dr. Ondetti was trans- congestive heart failure.
that its victims cannot inhibit ACE. Then we ferred to antibiotics; Dr. Moreover, Caporen may
recover their normal blood picked the best one and syn- Cushman began working on improve survival and pre-

I pressure for as long as the thesized enough ofit to do prostaglandins. But, says vent heart failure after a
venom remains active. some preliminary trials in Dr. Zola P. Ilorovitz, then heart attack and may delay or

News of the discovery patients." director of pharmacology prevent kidney failure in
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patients with diabetes. made it hsgren and you're design. commercial success,"~

"What is fascinating," contributing in a small way "I always hated the word Dr. Ondetti says.
says Dr. Carol S. Maskin, to our scientific knowledge." ' rational,'" says Dr. Ondetti, There was also, the two
head of clinical cardiovascu- Unlike many drugs, now senior vice president for scientists say, an element of
lar research at the Squibb which are discovered by cardiovascular research at luck in their discoverv. Dr.
Institute, "is the cascade of more-or-less random screen- the Squibb Institute, Cushman, an avid golfer,

'

knowledge that has ema- ing, Caporcn was deliberately "because I don't thmk ibat puts it this way: "I am a
nated from investigation of sculpted to attack an enzyme the traditional procedures fairly average golfer, usually
this novel compound. IIav- responsible for controlling were irrational. The real dif- shooting between 90 and
ing an ACE-inhibiting drug blood pressure. "We didn't ference is that Capoten 100-though I can break 90
has allowed us to explore the do it by trial and error," marked a turning point occasionally-but I have
pathophysiolog3 ;f these affirms Dr. Cushman. "We toward the concept that you twice scored a hole-in-one.
diseases which, in turn, hypothesized on paper struc- can develop drugs by look- The first time was in 1972
has led to new therapeutic tural changes that might pro- ing at the specific mecha- and the second was in 1984.
approaches." duce improvements; and a nisms of a disease. So, for That takes a little luck. Ilut

For members of the origi- relatively small number of example, we did not set out you are much more likely to
nal ACEinhibitor team, such logical sequential just to find a blood pressure score a hole-in-one if you
Capoten's success has been a changes led rather quickly to drug. We were looking to have mastered certain basic
significant career milestone. Capoten." In fact, Capoten inhibit this specific enzyme. techniques. That is, a person
"It's rare for scientists to get has entered pharmaceutical And if you succeed in inhib- who can't hit the ball
to work on a drug of the industry legend as the first iting the enzyme, you learn straight, the right distance
magnitude of Caporen in the drug created purely by a more about the disease- and in the air is rarely going
course of a lifetime," Dr. process known as rational even if your drug is not a to make a hole-in-one. So
1 forovitz says. "It's been a you have to do your home-
very special experience for work before you can get a
all of us " "If you are a chemist, you're interested couple of aces. It's the same

Ilut such successes are far with science. Luck always
from ensured in the discov- in the shapes of molecules. And if enters inio ine piciure. sut if

.

cry process. "When I first you're interested in shapes, you will you don't have the right way
started out, and decided to oflooking at the problem,
become a scientist," Dr. De Interested in sculpture.,,

.

you a,e no, ,oi,g ,e be abic
Ilorovitz adds, "I thought to take advantage of what
I'd accomplish great things ~

nature offers you."
in a year or two. What I g These days, both men
quickly learned was that

"'
,

stdl keep a hand in labora-

\p ,breakthroughs come very tory work. And they stay
slowly,if at all, and with busy away from work,,

great patience. Often this w Dr. Cushman with his golf'

means postponing the rein- '

and a collection of some
forcement you're seeking for . , 3,000 vintage 1930s and
what could be years and 4 1940s comic books, and Dr.
years. This can be a difficult Ondetti with sculpture, an
lesson to learn. avocation he has pursued

"And there are bound to over the last two decades.
be setbacks. Ilut if you keep ,@ Most of his sculptures are
your eye on the larger goal, it

'

human figures.
will keep you moving for- llut Dr. Ondetti exhibits
ward. You keep remember- his work only reluctantly.
ing that the small pieces of "I am sensitive because I am
data coming in are valuable very serious about it," he
data that could lead to more explains. "I don't want peo-
important (mdings. Some- At Mo De nwmas nabrah. a rescanh scientist in aral-tununhemiserv ple saying, 'Well, for a
times it'll be positive and d' "Wh"M "Witc""<d' ion ' h'""d'ocrat " "'lu""" 'o srtara'c 'hc scientist, he's a pretty goodh

other times neYative.13ut """#""#"""4"'#"""'"""''""'""""" #" ' "# " *"" ' #"*"#" ' "" seul tor.' You should eitheraUl5!aHI WICrillNC IHTC5ticarol al .%|ulbb Ula2H05Hi5, SCDCcHS a Nett imaging
still, you're the one who's agcur umg a speijaliamc,a spicm. be judged as a scientist or as

25
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D"i8" b"r '"rY i" * l-an artist, not both. The "I was a chemistry buff. By thMime lingford. l'he structure re-occupations are distinct, and -

I don't want to be a dilename 1 WilS 12 or 13, I was already one of sembies a purpie, iriacsceni

! those boys who made explosives ritto" '"iled back and forthin either one "
Still, in a subtle way, the i on uselflike a G,ordian knot,

art feeds his science and vice ! aIKl pOISolls and smelly stuff.,, hanging suspended in black
versa. "If you are a chem- | space. It is the " backbone"
ist," he says, "you're inter- I of an AIDS virus enzyme.
ested in the shapes of I While Dr. Novotny and4
molecules. And if you're

'

his colleagues look at their
interested in shapes, you will computer screens to unlock

,

be interested in sculpture." some of nature's more intri-< ,
''

I
' 1: cate mysteries, Dr. Steven

8 Sheriff, principal scientist,

Today, the tool of choice
'

'

( ._

macromolecular crys-
tallography at the Squibbfor " molecular sculp- 'o '

tors" is the computer I Institute, is looking some-
,

-u hose picture-perfect where else-deep inside the
graphics allow scientists to structure of the molecules
"see" the molecules they themselves.
st udy. "Someone designing a

"With small molecules," molecule on a computer
explains Dr. Jiri Novotny, starts with the structure of
director of macromolecular an already determined pro-
modeling at the Squibb tein. Or they predict the
Institute, "it is relatively structure we haven't yet
casv to understand their

_

observed," Dr. Sheriff savs.
structure and function just Gl"""I """ he" d* "C"*"" A"" "f "'"'' '#"*"'F"*" "6ddJ '" "dd "My job is to determine tilel

Jsign cnt to hair ruitwally. At nght, a tensde haar strength tcst is itsed to Jctcr-
three-dimensional structureby drawing ihem on paper or ,yy,c ,3c cycc,y,f nc.,. 3y,7,7 car,yg,yw,I hair strcngth and maience.

building plastic models of of proteins that are not
them. Ilut large biological yet known."

,

molecules like enzymes and "It was hopeless there, career meant putting up with Dr. Sheriff's group isolatesi

receptors have thousands of like being in a graveyard. It too many intrigues. and purifies a protein-a
atoms. Just to catalog their was a terribly oppressive "It was this background macromolecule-crystallizes
positions in space requires a atmosphere. % had no per- that led me into chemistry. it, and shines a beam of

computer and high-resolu- sonal or professional pros- But my interest in computers x-rays on the crystals. Then,
tion graphics. But also, the pects. It was hard to be 30 did not start until I had been using a variety of other
computer helps us to get years old and see that you working for years. It became sophisticated techniques, the
deeper into the structure and cannot do anything with clear to me that just by doing researchers begin to build a

i
understand what's important your life." wet chemistry we might model of the protein.

,

for the particular functional Dr. Novotn A interest in never answer certain ques- " Humans are visual ani-'

| properties of the molecule." science came early. "I was a tions about how proteins mais," he says, "so three-

i Dr. Novotny did not chemistry buit," he says. work and what influences dimensional models are

i always have sophisticated "By the time I was 12 or 13, the biological properties of powerful tools in helping us
computers at his beck and I was already one of those molecules. Besides, I wanted understand the body's pro-!

call. "I was born in Czech- boys who made explosives to see the molecules-what teins and design drugs to

oslovakia but escaped in and poisons and smelly stuff. they would look like. And interact with or inhibit those
1979," he recalls. "I had My father and mother that is only possible on a proteins. It makes available
been invited to go for a couldn't figure out where computer " so much information about
month's visit to Oxford and this interest came from, but You get a sense of the the functions and structures
I just stayed in England. In they encouraged it. They potential of the computer's of molecules. The day-to-day

l'rague, they didn't have any were both actors and didn't use when you watch a com- work may be painstaking

larger computers, just want me to have anything to puter-designed molecule and slow. But if you keep in

desktop Hewlett Packards, do with the theater because swim onto a screen at the mind the big picture,it's
bought at great expense. they said having a theater Computer-Assisted Drug exciting.

>
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"I consider myself a to th7use ofiodinated con- and tensile propmes of the another hologram. When,

; chemist interested in the trast media with CT scans." bone you are replacing," says you lay the second hologram
structure of matter-how it High-technology imaging Michael E. Hawkins, a over the first one, you can

;

| goes together. Living systems is also important as a means chemist and group manager tell whether the pu is well
'

are inherently fascinating- of quality control in sensitive at Zimmer. "llut one draw- bonded or not. Ifit isn't

| how each system comes medical manufacturing. At back is that a composite that bonded, the uhrasound will

i together and how it keeps on the Zimmer Research Labo- looks pure as the driven cause it to vibrate as two dis-
working. That's what got me ratories in Warsaw, Indiana, snow can have a hidden Haw tinct units. You can see that

: interested in science in the for instance, scientists are that reduces its performance when you compare the two
,

first place. And I still have a experimenting with several and we are developing non- holograms." '

,

sense of wonder about it." new techniques to verify the destructive tests to spot this." He traces his own fas- ;

Even as they apply these integrity of artificial joints One test combines ultra- cination with science to the |
; tools to problems at the and bones. One such project high-frequency sound proverbial great science '

j molecular level, llristol- focuses on newer implants waves with holograrEy, the teacher, and can even recall a |
Myers Squibb scientists also that are made from com- laser-based photographic high school science exper-
are working to improve their posites of plastic and fiber technique that produces iment that was conceptually
use for the diagnosis of dis- rather than from traditional seemingly three-dimen- very similar to the hologram
case. Magnetic resonance metals. sional images. "We take an test. "The teacher's name
imaging (MRI L which " Composites have the implant," says Mr. Hawkins, was Lowell Hardwick," he ;;

employs perturbations of a potential for making wonder- " place it in the laser beam says. "He was teaching !

magnetic field to make a fulimplants because you and make a hologram ofit. physics and math in New !

cross sectionalimage of the can fashion them to match Then we excite the part Palestine, Indiana. I can |

body, provides an excellent almost exactly the strength with ultrasound and make recall him showing us one !

example. "Wnen MRI first day how to measure the ;

i came out a decade ago," gravitational attraction of |

| says William C. Eckelman, two objects by using a |
| vice president for diag- swinging pendulum and a |

nostics research and "These little critters can make any- laser. That really impressed ;

me-that you could use lightdevelopment at the Squibb thig You ghe Wern soybean grits,
Institute, "many people to make a measurement that
thought that this technique starch, hydrolyzed yeast, water and fine. i siiii keep in touch ;

was so good that it wouldn't air, and they rnake you antibiotics." with Lowell and he's pretty
need contrast media like pleased that I've gone into
those used to enhance pic- the line of work I do." |

tures made by x-rays and
CT scanners. Ilut as time
has gone on, physicians are nvone who has

finding that contrast agents ever turned over a

improve their ability to spadeful of moist'N

detect disease. earth knows the smell. It is

" Suppose a patient has a the rich, pungent aroma of

brain tumor but the tumor is fertile soil; a little sour,

so small or so similar to sur- maybe, but also a little

rounding tissue that an MRI sweet; not the rank, acrid

scan can't pick it up. Often, Q g stench of decomposition,
?' but the gentler, organic fra-such a tumor will break the y

barrier that keeps substances 0
.

grance of the greenhouse,

in the blood from reaching
' '

the garden and the freshly

| the brain. So if you inject plowed field.
,

l our paramagnetic contrast Those familiar with the

| agent into the blood vessels, aroma in other settings may

| it will leak out at the site of be surprised at first to find it

| the damage and you will be coming from a plastic dish in
a pharmaceutical lab. Ilut

!
able to see 'he tumor clearly ac,.,nara,gyaf rc3ca,ders in ngd> sa a barcr unJcrstanding grhc bask
on the MRI. It's analogous , mo hamsms vaaion of the den. shc larccst orcan nf thc body. the smell is welcome. In fact,

;
,

- - - - _ - . _
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"Once,Ileft a c5ffee cup on my desk
over the weekend and came back and
found a fungus growing in it. I had it
screened. Unfortunately it only
produced a known antibiotic."

Y

h
,

|

1

',i

1

i

, . ,

g
"

|

Ifristol-3 tyers l'roducts researchers sa k net. , more cflecm c coatingsfor their
tablet products. Ihcturedfrom left are Alahesh I'atell, Ifr. Thomas knc:a and
Grch hen Gohkov.

Akww ,

%d it is one of the clues that sci- and biochemical research at
entists use to guide them in Wallingford and a liaison toa.

Og ,14 '#] their search for new drugs. the Institute in Tokyo. "13ut
-

Ei w d "That smellis from these little critters can make

/p{ $,[? [f/AM actinomycetes, a type of anything. You give them soy-
I

N bacteria that livesin the bean grits, starch, hydro-
@a

s ,"- y e ground," explains Dr. Koji lyzed yeast, water and air,

f.WWp 'Ibmita, senior research fel- and they make you antibio-/g
~

low at the Bristol-Mvers tics. Once, I left a coffee cup.x

gg Research Institute in Tokyo. on my desk over the week-
1 gy c "They are the most common end and came back and

"y < type of microorganisms in found a fungus growing in it.
;h the soil, and they are also the I had it screened. Unfor-,

;s

!L - , source of many important tunately,it only produced a
2 -

drugs, including the antibio- known antibiotic."
tic streptomycm and the "If you are looking for
anti-cancer drug bleomycin." actinomycetes, the smellis a

"There's a limit to how good indicator," adds Dr.
complex a chemist can make Tamotsu Furumai, associate
a molecule and still synthe- d' Mr of the fermentation
size it economically," says rwarch department. "It is
Dr. Sean O'Connor, the different from the smell of
Irish-born head of screening fungi, and also from that of

|
31
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OI other bacteria. Whenever I grncus, the very famous pro- and - sometin=r red, esting things there are to find
;

| want to collect a soil sample, ducer of streptomycin. How brown, yellow or purple. out there in the world. All
| I pick it up and smell it first. do you feel, Dr. 'Ibmita?" After several days, the you have to do is turn over

| Then,ifI feelit has some Dr. 'Ibmita studies the flask is drained and the lig- the right rocks."

| special ar oma, I put it in spot. "Yes," he says fmally. uid filtered to remove the In their quarter century
! the bag " "So," savs Dr. Furumai, microorganisms themselves. of operation, the company's

i They keep only those "our opinion is the same. Then scientists test the fluid scientists in Japan have

| with a novel or unusual Usually, when we talk, we to see whether it includes any- proved themselves very
scent for good reason. are saying,'llow do you feel thing of medicinal interest. adept at spotting novelty and

,

" Thirty years ago, most of about this colony? And this Dr. O'Connor believes isolating important drugs-i

i the compounds that you one? And this one? After that whatever the successes including, recently, the anti-
I could isolate from soil micro- discussion, we'll pick the or failures he and his col- cancer compounds, espera-

| organisms were new," colonies that seem to be new leagues have, there is ahvays micin and dynemicin, and a
explains Dr. 'Ibshikazu Oki, or different." Each week, a tertain magic. " Phar- new antifungal, pradimicin.
president of the liristol- they select some 400 colonies maceutical research is the Dr. Iliroshi Kawaguchi,
Myers Research Institute in to go into fermentation flasks happicsi of all situations," he who recently retired as presi-'

i 'Ibkyo. "'ibday, the vast filled with liquid nutrienis. says. "It's the glory of reveal- dent of the Institute, attrib-
majority are compounds that The flasks are roc ked back ing God's creation. When utes their success in part
we already know. So if you and forth on a so-called you get over that first flush to disciplines inherent in

,

: want a new and unique drug, " shaker table" in a warm and see that the more you Japanese culture: " Japanese
'

you have to find a new and room w hile the bugs divide know, the more you know scientists are very serious.
unique microorganism first." and multiply, gradually how little you know, you They know the value of

"That is w hy we collect turning the fluid cloudy realize how many truly inter- cooperation, and this is very
;
'

soil samples from all over the important in fermentation j
world," adds Dr. Oki. "And screening." J

we have comracts with peo- But he identifies another

| ple living in South America, " Good science teachers are very quality that is also impor-
tant-one that all good sci- '' the Philippines and India to

send us samples as well. h is hard to hnd. ,I, hey should be pa.d emi is snarc _ persis,cncc,i
a job that only experience a million dollars, more than great the deiermineiion to pur ue e

project to its end. In modernand training can teach. Com- ath. letes-and. I,m a sports fanat c.,,
,

i
| puters and automation do coiioquiaiyapancsc,,3;s

not help." quality is called "Gattsu"-|

! 1.ike wine connoisseurs a word that is derived from,
who can tell a vintage by its ep and pronounced like, the

,

| bouquet, Drs. 'lbmita and English word ' guts.' "Gattsu

| Furumai sift patiently means stubbornness or
| through their microscopic fighting spirit," says Dr.

| soil organisms looking for """ Kawaguchi. "And it is a
interesting olfactory signa- very popular expression'

.,

j tures. Over the years, they in Japan-there was even a
i have come to know many of ,.' . boxer nicknamed Gattsu Ish-

these one-celled creatures as imatsu. I think gartsu is also,

#
| old friends. "We can often important in fermentation
; recognize them by the shape screening, because you have
i of a colony and by delicate to be very patient and
; differences in morphology or persistent."

color," says Dr. Furumai, But do they ever find it
holding under his nose a discouraging to have to sift
Petri dish filled with dozens through 10,000 compounds;
of fuzzv, earthen-colored to find one that works? "Not,

| growilis. "For example. this at all," says senior research
one" he indicates a dot the scientist Dr. Yosuke Sawada,y g, ,,,,,,,,,y,,, _ ,,,,,g.,,,, ,, ,,, ,, ,,

| width of a pened lead- .fy,yao.nna no scap,may ,y ,in. fa,,um,g,7 nampico a,,i with classic gattsu,"because
| "seems to be Smptomyces anaawn to Jaail- are wdul m im ewM,y, tymdha. we only need one good one."
;

_
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! "Sometimes a project becomes so |
"

! ersistence of another much a part of your life that it is like sP'r" micia is m Y |
sort paid offin one of baby,' savs Dr. Sal- |
ihe newesi products a child. And if a project d.ies, it is vatore voienza, the

{

..

from Clairol, the leading like a part of you died." h ha" + or".Proi"tI 3 der?
. maker of hatrcoh> rings. "F,or for the promismg anti-cancer

as long as I've been in the drug. "Sometimes, a project
cosn etics industry," says .- becomes so much a part ofi

j Dr. 'ohn F. Corbett, Clairol's } your life that it is like a,

i virs president for technol- . child. And if a project dies, |
! ogy," people have wanted to it is like a part of you died. I l

.
create products based on have two boys, aged 8 and !

2 compounds that are colorless 11. Between them and
in the bottle but take on esperamicin,I can't say
color gradually when they're which have been the tough-
exposed to air. They're g' est to manage."
called auto-oxidative dyes. p - The compound was iso-

] The problem was that you ; lated by scientists at theg
! could not get them to assume Bristol-Myers Research
4 the fu!) range of blond and (b Institute in Tokyo from a
| red hues that you would ~" microorganism found in the

need for a woman's hair- banks of the Rio de la Plata
'

coloring product. But then in Argentina at a place called,

we realized that this draw- Porto Esperanza. "Since
back might be an asset for esperanza means ' hope' ini

! men, who are more conser- Spanish, and since we have
vative about what colors they Guuuopy usa a nuchi eraparator in the Walhngfard rcscarchfaahty to great hopes for the drug, we

'

will choose for their hair, conuntraic nm anti-cancer druc compounds. named it esperamicin," says
"llistorically, this market Dr. Forenza. "On a gram-

: has been dominated by grad-
. for-gram basis,it is possibly

| ually-acting products whose mix two mgredients together shades oflight, medium or
' the most potent anti-tumor

basic chemistry hasn't and then leave them on the dark brown. Besides being substance known.".

changed much'since the days hair for 20 minutes," he able to control the color,I

The enthusiasm that Dr.
of Julius Caesar," savs Dr. says. "They're too accus- which you can't do with lead

Forenza brings to his profes-<

| Corbett. "The Romans used t med to convenience. Can sahs, you get the change sionallife spills into his pri-
to dip a lead comb in vinegar you see a man spending 25 or more quickly-in a week, as vate life too, where he

| and then run it through their 30 minutes on himself m the compared to several months.
coaches a bovs' soccer team.

I hair. The vinegar converted m rning, doing his eyes and So they are more convenient. IIe also spends a good deal
'

the lead to a colorless, water. his hair and his nails? In "For Option Instant, we of time trying to show
soluble salt which stuck to any other species, it is the used an internal mix system voungsters that a career in
the hair and then was gradu. male that is the more colorful developed in Germany. It's a

'

science can be exciting. "For
ally converted into a dark, sex. N, t in human bemps. container with two compart- children," he says, "scien-'

insoluble dye. That's Clairofs new product, ments that holds the two ele- tists are weird people. They
basically how most gradu. Option-introduced last ments of a conventional

see mad scientists in movies
ally-acting products still July-represents step f r- haircolor, separated by a

and thev think we must I
work today." w rd not only in technology membrane. You simply push really b'e flying over the |

! Whv hasn't the technol. but also in adaptation to a button in the bottom to cut cuckoo's nost. So any time a
ogy of' men's haircolorings customer idiosyncrasies. the membrane, shake and

science teacher asks [ lads to
'

advanced more in 2,000 "There are actually two then apply."
talk to the class about what

vears? Dr. Corbett savs men products, one for instant col- thev do, I volunteer. I call,

'

'hemselves are parth to oring, the other for gradual mvhk, 'The Secret Life oft
'

; blame. " Men won't take the alormg," says Dr. Corbett. Coach Forenza,'since most
time to use a conventional "For Opdon Gradual, we'

of the kids know me only in
hair dye, since you have to used auto-oxidative dyes that

shorts and soccer cleats.'l
change hue gradually to

n
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"When I was a young student, I
thought that with a few years' work .

the cancer problem might be solved. $ - - .

But cancer is a very elusive disease." e
- ,

,

* W
V? w>

( : ,,

e

t

't

h. 11y
fe y;};

W-

l>r. E rrens e skyle, durctor ol anti-tumor ihematn and nucrobioloc in
u"alhngford rat rtphn, Joscusses nerv anti-cawer agents tath a colleague,
Dr. Sah atore Foren:a. Dr. Doyle descnbes himself as "very goal-onenteJ. "
IludJmg-et crything frum cabmets to storage units-helps hunfulfill goals at
hu home m Conna tscut.

bring in some microbes and rence W. Doyle, director of

tell the kids how penicillin is anti-tumor chemistry and

made; that's something they microbiology at Wallingford,

can relate to. "Now it needs a generic

"We hear every day from name to identify it as a drug,
friends in academia that they and a trade name for market-

can't get enough students ing purposes. We applied to

trained it: science. Good sci- the United States Adopted

ence teachers are very hard Names Council to use 'esper-

to find. They should be paid amicin' as the generic name,
a million dollars, more than But it was turned down
great athletes-and rm a because it was too close to an

sports fanatic." existing compound."
Unfortunately, for Dr. Since the trivial name is

Forenza and the others work- often superseded by the time

ing on esperamicin, they will a compound reaches market,

have a find another name it is one area where the scien-

for the compound. "Espera- tists allow themselves some
micin is just its so-called fun. "We had an antibiotic
trivial name-the name you complex a few years ago that ,

~

give something when you was discovered by Dr. Ted

publish it in the chemical Nettleton, an opera buff,"
literature," explains Dr. Ter- recalls Dr. Doyle. "He

n

- - _ _ _
_
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decided to call it bohemic the body's own immune sys- fabulous becaR these are | nize mice against virus-
~

acid, after Puccini's Li tem-and this is where Dr. patients for whom all other induced tumors."

Boh?mc. So then we had a Hellstr6m and his wife, Dr. therapies have failed." The Ingegerd's fascination

string of compounds that ingegerd Hellstrum, concen- Ilellstrams are now expand- with medicine dates back to

went into the literat ure with trate their efforts. Using ing the studies to more childhood. "I had ahvays

names from the libretto, sophisticated biotechnology, patients and are exploring wanted to be a doctor since 1

including rodolfomycin, the Hellstrums have created why an antibody such as L6 was a little girl, but my fam-

mimimycin, alcindoro- monoclonal antibodies that can sometimes induce tumor ily was not wealthy, so I had

mycin, collinemycin and seem to attack tumor cells in regression. to put myself through medi-

schaunardamycin. Rodolfo- preference to normal cells. The notion of harnessing cal school. That was consid-

mycin turned out to have an One of them, designated L6 the immune system to com- ered a little unusual for a girl g

unusual sugar in it that was because it was the sixth rela- bat cancer has fascinated the from a small Swedish town i

new to science, and-since tively specific antibody to be Hellstrums since they met in those days, but Sweden

Rodolfo is something of a isolated against a lung can- three decades ago as stu- was ahead of the United

clown, and since many sug- cer, has shown very promis- dents at the Karolinska States; even in those days,

ars end with the letters ing early clinical results- Institute in Stockholm. "1 20 or 25 percent of my class-

'ose'- we managed to get it including one case in u hich was a co-author on one of the mates were women."

into the Journal of the Amer- a woman's breast tumor dis- first papers that proved that After continuing their

ican Chemical Society under appeared completely. "This there were tumor-specific work at the University of

the trivial name 'rednose.'" was in one of three patients antigens," says Karl Erik. Washington and the Fred

As for esperamicin, the treated with the highest dose "And I," adds Ingegerd. Hutchinson Cancer

drug was appropriately of the L6 antibody. If this "was involved, with my Research Center in Seattle,

named even ifit does have to were to happen even in only brother, in experiments that the Hellstrnms moved to

be relabeled for legal pur- a few more cases," says demonstrated for the first Oncogen in 1983 because,

poses. In cancer research, as Ingegerd, "it would still be time that you could immu- says Karl Erik, "You can

in all branches of medical only write papers for so long

science, scientists sustain before vou become anxious~

their spirit partly through TOu Can Only Write papers [Or SO to knmv whether your ideas
"~i" "orkin m n "the stubborn hope and belief long be[ Ore yOu becOme anxious to Ilut immunology is not thethat they can conquer the -

disease they are fighting. know whether yOur ideas will work only passion the Henstrnms
. .

retain from their studentj n m a g ,"
days. "We both worked,

hen I was a under Drs. Eva and George

young student, - Klein, a husband-and-wife
'

' ' team at the Karolinska,"I thought that - -

says Karl Erik, "and whenwith a few years' work the *

cancer problem might be i< j we saw that they were able to
work together and still staysolved," observes Dr. Karl *
married, we thought that itErik llellstr6m of Oncogen 4y

in Seattle. "But cancer is a ,C i could work for us too."
t '

~ Indeed, listening to the jvery elusive disease. It's
Hellstr0ms talk--trippinggoing to take a series of . j ,

developments in many ' rt over one another to finish

areas-drugs, drug coniu- k% 9 each other's sentences-it is
* *7gates, antibodies, radio- very difficult to imagine

labeled antibodies, .}
M them apart. So what do theye

chat about when they golymphokines, vaccines. -

growth inhibitors anJ, of home? "Too much about
course, the traditional sur- the work,I guess," says

gery, chemotherapy and Karl Erik.
radiation- to prevail." "You bring home the

As the future of cancer things you are thinking ,

treatment takes shape, one (;, c ; m.m , m , m w im 3ath, m inyfa grat m m n ffm g rato Atcrnm y about in the lab," says I

important element Will be thc aamty et nm thaapmtw agents et sps q!w parts ofIwart mule. Ingegerd. "Out We have a

.h

--
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"The fuTis to tise good science tofew other interests. "
"We have a very nice

house on Lake Washington," make things that help people. That r. Shiu-tok riu,
says Karl, "and two dogs.. " is what we are all about." Oncogen's director

.a German shepherd for virus research, is
"

and a giant schnauzer.. " leading a team working to
says Ingegerd. ,

. develop a vaccine against the
P,- -'

AIDS virus. Born and raised" .and a nice boat. "

'

" and a salt water aquar- in liong Kong, Dr. Ilu
ium, quite a big one. arrived in this country 23

"

-

" . and three cars-a di%y. years ago as a freshman at
lionda, an open Porsche and *# - ) the IJniversity of California
a classical Mercedes Benz," *O' 5 at Berkeley. 'Ibday, he has. . <

finishes Karl Erik. "So we Q4 y lived here so long that there
may not be typical, since the Q.: '

]y
is hardly a trace of an accent

typical scientists are sup- t when he speaks animatedly
posed only to like science ( [, jj of his work.
and drive an old Volvo. But "Our objective is to fash-* 1

also, being married, we
spend most of our time dis-

. . ion substances that would
'i stimulate an immune3 .,

"cussing work, so one needs i, response to the AIDS virus,"
other outlets." % he explains. " Consider that

1.ike the Ilellstrums, most of the people who test
Dr. Mariano Barbacid got positive for the AIDS virus
caught up early in his scien- are walking around appar-
tific pursuit-so carly, in (At k!n Dr. .!!adwl Pua i, a senwr sciennst in anti infective microbwloc, ently healthy. So there must,

' fact, that it took many of his ""d"' "" """"adiowaph that sim the saiuena vf DNA in a wne ro study be some mechanism keeping,

colleagues by surprise. The he w a change m DNA would a||cct the act vity ofan anti-infective compoundr
.

unsc, scra,p,,,cy,. u, rgn 3,. R,aard uwicaia rrcsident, infectiou, the virus in check. If we
.

| year was 1981. And tbree Juscau researd at %Ihngford, discusses the mvolvement of rumor necrosis could take that eight-10-ten-
laboratories, including Dr. factor m urnc shod with a colkacuc. year latent period of the,

Barbacid's, made a rapid AIDS virus, and make it
succession of discoveries that ments on our own." dozen have been identified three or four times longer,it
confirmed the role of mutant By the end of that year, of to date in man)and deduce would completely change the1

genes, called oncogenes, in course, Dr. Barbacid's name their function in the cell. "It nature of the disease."
human cancer. Miracu- was widely known. Now, as would be illogical to stop In pursuit of this end, Dr.
lously, the three groups of director of the department of doing this kind of basic liu and his colleagues have
scientists made this impor- molecular biology at the research now," he says. employed genetic engineer-
tant discovery independently Squibb Institute, he believes "That would be like going ing to create an artificial
but almost simultaneously. that the time may be right to prospecting and finding your AIDS virus. This impostor
But although the other two attack oncogenes using clas- first little piece of gold and includes all of the structural
labs were run by scientists sic drug discovery methods. deciding, 'Okay, that's features of the natural virus,

who were already fairly well " Suppose we could find enough,let's go home.' but completely lacks the,

established, Dr. Barbacid- drugs to inhibit three or four "You could say that, in genetic material that makes
then only 32 years old-was of the most common cancer research, we are put- it infective. Dr. Ilu pulls
still relatively unknown. oncogenes," he says. "You ting together a complex some photos from a pile on

"I can remember going might not be able to cure puzzle but that we still only his desk: "Here is a picture
to a scientific meeting and cancer completely, but you have two dozen of the pieces of the AIDS virus budding
preseming my data," says could perhaps prevent it or on the table. So if this is a out from an infected cell.
Dr. Barbacid, then at the at least delay its fatal 200-piece puzzle, we can't fit And here is a picture of our
National Insututes of outcome." it together yet. But we keep particles budding." The two
Health, "and having every- But Dr. Barbacid argues trying." images are virtually indis-
body think I was somebody that, for this approach to tinguishable. " Suffice it to
else's post-doc. They work, scientists must con- say that we can make non-
couldn't imagine that my lab tinue to search for new can- infectious particles that are
would be doing these experi- cer-related genes (some two so much like the native virus

41
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that the immune system ativ'e process, whether it be move his or her accomp-*

reacts to them exactly as it in the arts, music, writing or lishments bevond the the-
liim tely, what oretical. "You can fill thewould to the AIDS virus. So pharmaceutical research..,
sparks the scientif.ic i mifw licamm with mar-this is very exciting as a po- Not that you can construct mind may be the

. velous papers, but you havei tential vaccine.,, an entire company out of
qug for the new. Most sci- to remember that ultimately,At first, says Dr. Ilu, such home run hitters. "The men- entists take great satisfaction,

we re trying to create new
,

a vaccine would be given to tality that is appropriate f.or .

' " **'**
patients who already have discovery is not necessarily products," says Dr. Jerome

discovery, the feeling of.
AIDS. "It would be like the appropriate for the focused 13irnbaum, executive vice

accomplishment that comes
rabies vaccine, which is also development of a drug, president fbr research,

- with finally understanding
13n.stol-Myers Pharmaceutical

.

a post-exposure vaccme,,, he where everything should
4

. and using new knowledge to
savs. "E hat it would boil concentrate on getting it ra- Research and Development

' * " ' * * ' "E *'"" "E"
down to would be a race pidly through clinical trials " Division. "The fun is to use!

ful-in any field.
between the infecting agent says Dr. lbdaro. "It takes e i science to make things

_.I.he good scientist has bt Thh! ' and the immune system, and two very different person- to blaze a trail, Dr. Comer
you would hope that by stim- a k. . ties. And we have some of. w hat we are all about.,,

adJs. ,'And he may have to
. M. hat makes discovery soulating the immune system eac h . . ,

burn out sor~ cham.s m h.is excitmgr It's an emotional
.. .

you could keep the virus chainsaw doing it. ,
,

down." If successful, the issue which is hard to de-
Yet, a scientist at En.stol-

.
scribe.,, Dr. Ilaber observes.vaccine might eventually be Myers Squibb also has to

given to uninfected people oYou have to experience it. 1

to keep them from getting I've been lucky enough to |

AIDS in the first place. have experienced it a few

"I call them decoy parii- "We're trying to hit home runs here. times in my career. When
vou've been working'

cles," adds Oncogen's Dr. We,re not going from second to th. d. ;.xitemeiy nard ,3r aiongirlbdaro,"because of that old
joke about 'What looks like a And when you swing for the fences, iime irving to get an answer,

and suddenly you discover

quacks like a duck? The y re going to Strik'e out more. Allduck, walks like a duck and
somc13;ny,na,ci,,ificscvcry.

~

answer is, 'It's either a duck the famous home run hitters did." thing you didn't understand,

or a darn good decoy.' And it is the most incredible

, ~

y~ emotional feeling 'that's what this is, a darn
good decoy." . k Creating the proper

The corridors of Oncogen L environment fbr that effort is
'

I have an informal, almost E vital. "It's my job to ensure
that my people have fun," Dr.

((
academic atmosphere. "1

O'Connor explains. "Thatj encourage that enviroi~

j ment," says Dr. 'Ibdn, doesn't mean thev have to be
,

'

"because it fosters discovery. happy all the time. Ilut they'

It encourages people to go to have to have fun. If they do,
they will take delight in what

|the frontier to find something
)

j that is new. We're trvine they do,and it will carry them '

to hit home runs here. We're over the massive difficulties

not going from second to k that pharmaceutical research

third. And when you swing 2 always brings. I don't keep
! for the fences, you're going them happy by buying them

to strike out more. All the drinks. I doit by getting them

famous home run hitters did. interested in projects ranging
i "This is close to a cliche, from the relatively pedes-

but if you're unwilling to be trian,where you have a good

wrong, there's an awfully chance of success, to the

good chance that you are not c At IdtSdad G'" comas. a w"m' 'a< an h/dk at thc Svwbb Inunute, mind-blowingly imaginative,'

h
'

'

""#" "'"IC"d"' "7""h ""d d"'" f" 'PC""' """# W "7""#"R""P 7' "" where you don't have muchgoing to be very right either. vnportam ta knigra m nc= Jruc & ngn and|orrnulariont i At nahr . .t ticnn
.. chance to succeed. But whenAnd this is the mentality that grga, nuns, isolarcJ m Lipmin sod saenpla, an trucJ at the cornparo s

characterizes almost any cre- tridhndard tocan h < cnta m thc van hfor nord therapcunc agons. you do succeed,look out!"
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Bristol-Myers Squibb Company'

-

is comprised of four core
businesses-pharmaceuticals, con-
sumer products, medical devices .

.

.

.

and nutritionals.
* It has the second largest pharma- ,

ceutical business in the world. J -
,. '

* It is a leader in 15 of 21 consumer R
~

'

categories in which it competes in Q ;~,
P

the United States.
> It is a world leader in orthopaedic .

,/
implants and ostomy products. u . - - - - - -- ..

'

* It has the second largest infant
'

formula business in the world.
* It fields a worldwide sales force of
nearly 14,000, including one of the
largest over-the-counter sales forces
in the world and a pharmaceutical
sales force of over 8,000. . . . . . . . . ,,.i..,....

* It has 3,000 scientists, technicians '"**|:.'t; ;".'*; *T"'

T."l."!|"' "*"!J'*'"and support personnel, devoted to di. solving a

pharmaceut.ical research and the dis-
.

i..u i..~

covery of innovative, breakthrough
~ krM

products. _

'

> Financially, it is one of the world's %'*Qjk
1

strongest companies-one of only Ng-

.

gDh
.thirteen Fortune 500 companies with

a triple-A credit rating from both ,%~.s T ~7ggD
Moody's and Standard and Poor's. J=* 4-

- ; %

% aga
:;':it;t||;;.'

""*"' 'r1.;;'
1"!,'i=..

;.

-
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Marketers at
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:- / -'1 Bristol Myers
"

.,m.

, g/;;; * , '

--

# - ' iG'
' %. Squibb have

-,.e''' developed a
?sb iw: global strategy
%.b -$$:yd for marketing#'

e f'' Capoten, a
leading anti-

hypertenalve
agent.
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Oh|W Dristo..Myers SMb Company
d Globaf Leadership Positions-Pharmaceuticals'

{$olected Markets-1988)

U b- U.K.

1he global pharmaceuti.
burdens on heahh care deliv- ti ECXiGT~ ~ g , , i g, , ,

j

cry systems and greater pres- C WJu m A Num s u ,i w w a 1 )e ,

sures than ever on health Pc"' '' e1 Chow M Lma ne h u

cal market totals more care costs. The pharmaceuti- | f $ ' '" ' "' C1 ""iAmo e

than $130 billion and is calindustry's share of the e aE.C[ |j("If~"""
expected to grow through U.S. health care dollar has *: BmaJsponmm ;

1993 at a compound annual actually decreased sharply, %">J sp.in

, , [, i[C.('Q',

rate of nine percent in the going from 12.4 percent in d . g,,g,,,,
|

j U.S. and six percent in 1965 to 6.8 percent in 1987. C1 ma eompue.
s

Europe and Japan. New pharmaceuticals, by "*""d"
Bristol-Myers Squibb is reducing reliance on more - Mesico

the leading a'nti-cancer drug expensive surgeries and hos- y {j; e % ispm o n , po w
C (t Arm m'

company in the world, num- pitalizations, and by helpmg e om.o mim
", " i W ""

| ber two in cardiovascular people lead more productive miwo%

b N"h J 7 '?y" ' D e n "' b o &*
i drugs, number four in anti- lives, have made a major

dJ - ;

biotics, number three in der- contribution to efforts to [j[[,"[7~""''

matologicals, number two in control heahh care costs.

North America in diagnostic Breakthrough, innovative 'aPaa ___ u ,,,,n,
_

p - --

imaging agents, and has a pharmaceuticals will become C+ r km a y,

growing position in the cen- even more essential in the d i,nUfiu

e,,m,n,
- Cs . w b, #

tral nervous system category. years ahead. ,

n . i i r.nc. , n.

The population of the e na % 2,3 mm
C % \vne a Taiwanindustrialized world is get-

ting older. Consequently, CardiOVaScularS e ne % 6 6 ' |
no,# Po ou1

health care costs will con- e u, unecen es 1%,
tinue to rise dramatically. .C .w. don, a % wa nm

-

V.hile the U.S. spent about ec #

five percent ofits gross C Tmc @ o W Philippine s

national product on health orldwide, car- E O SIrrance
diovascular -- - -- M ar." F e o n .s

care in 1960,it will spend
nearly $650 billion,or agents are the leading phar- |[ N.[,4,m M y y oN"SP um

about 12 percent of the gross maceutical category, with an o s. om nnn y m. iq yn, s

national product, in 1990- estimated $21.3 billion in ='\Qrmi Mo~ vanum ti amn, som,

W"d" * ' N &nwera <
a figure expected to rise to sales in 1989. The market is C*""*"""*."" " #2"' > ann = ^
15 percent by the turn of the expected to grow to $28 bil-

century. In japan, health. lion in 1993, a growth rate of
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - - - -- -

care spending as a percent. seven percent a year.

age of gross domestic Hypertension affects some
~ " ~ ouestraa.said

60 million Americans andproduct rose from three per. * * '",* "[,* " '"
cent in 1960 to more than millions more throughout the , ,

six percent in 1985. Simi. world. It is an important choi.si.,.i.

lar trends are evident in contributing factor to heart
- 'a=*r'as ao.at

j other industrialized coun. disease, the leading cause of ";*'|,*''d, , , , ,

'

| tries, including Germany, death in the United States ..,id.

I France, Canada and the and throughout the devel- i' .

United Kingdom. oped world. ..

\[$ j *#The 1989 worldwide MThese trends, among
others, will put increased market for .;\cn langioten-

sm-converting enzyme) >

| inhibitors, the leading anti-
hypertension therapy, is esti-
mated at $2.7 billion and is
expected to reach $5.3 bil-
lion in 1993, an annual %

growth rate of18 percent. if
~

|
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1

|

A & '

ace inhibitors lower blood combinauegy cn inhibitor core.re ...
pressure by blocking conver- and diuretic, and Corride th= riest oac=-

sion of the hormone (nadolol-bendroflumethia- [* [,*,',",
angiotensin I m, io angio- 7:de), a combination beta

.

p,.... io ts.

tensin II, a powerful con- blocker and diuretic. Sotacor 4g u.s. v., in.

4 #; ,"',","", "Zstrictor of blood vessels. (sotalol), a beta blocker with ' *
j-

Capoten (captopril) is the unique antiarrhythmic ( . . . . . . . .; ..,

" ' pactoria.company's leading Act. qualities, is marketed outside - -
*

j. "'',*''dinhibitor. Captopril is the the U.S. and has been sub-
, , , ,

third largest sellmg phar- mitted to i m under the g'g' 7 gfs
maceuticalin the world and brand name Bctapace for %"

'

one of only live drugs cur- approval to market it as an'

rently with a billion dollars antiarrhythmic. Currently in 3'

or more in annual sales. clinical trials are bucindolol, V
i New clinical studies a beta adrenergic agent for v c
| continue to demonstrate use in treating congestive m MF.

Capoten's advantages over heart failure, and d-sotalol, ),|

other anti hypertension an antiarrhythmic without
medications. in 1989, a study beta blocking properties.
conducted at the University The worldwide market for

,,

of Uppsala in Sueden cholesterol-lowering agents |

concluded that in hyperten- has grown at a rate of 27 per- |
sive patients, unlike cent annually over the past '

diuretics, Capoten does not five years, from about $520
increase insulin resistance, million in 1984 to an esti-
a condaion reflecting the mated $1.7 billion in 1989. It
body's inability 10 use is expected to grow to over
glucose properly in the cells. 53.8 billion in 1993.4

A 2,000-patient study, to in the U.S., the National
be completed in 1991, is lleart, Lung and Illood The Growing Aging Population:
examining the beneficial Instit ute's Cholesterol Edu. Percent 65 years of age and older

cf fects Capoten may have in cation Program Panel on,

' reducing mortality and pre- Adult Treatment Guidelines "
, ,'2

venting heart failure follow- has recognized Questran ~
4 ~

ing a heart attack. Caporen (cholestyramine) as a drug of ia$
also is being studied for use first choice for cholesterol- ut in

in the protection of renal reducing therapy. The land- ' " '---

function in diabetes. mark 10-year Lipid '"""*"' j
AfonornI(fosinopn!), a Research Chme s Coronary "

second-generation An Primary Prevention Trial, nl
inhibitor, is awaiting im conducted by the National .- n3

approval, and Zorracc 1leart, Lung and lilood -. .

m,

(zofenopril), an Aa inhibi- Institute, proved conclusively ',3 3
"""

for that shows promise in the that lowermg cholesterol ~~

treatment of hypertension with Guestran helps prevent u c mae +
" " " * ' " * " * * * ' "and congestive heart failure, coronary heart disease.

is in Phase Ill clinicals. During 1989, a new, more
liristol-Myers Squibb also palatable form of Questran,

markets other anti-hyper- flavored with aspartame and
tensive agents, including called Questran Light, was,

Corgard (nadolol), a beta introduced in the United
blocker, Capo:idc (captopril. States and several markets in.

hydrochlorothiazide), a Europe. Also, the company
has submitted an application
to the im to market
Questran tablets.

Ilristol-Myers Squibb is
awaiting regulatory approval
of Prarachol(pravastatin)in |

1
|

49
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O &
markets in liurope as well as in MP' United Kingdom in w -

,

| in the U.S. and Canada. 1986, Paraplatin is as effec-
, " 'MM

| Regulatory approval was tive as Platiimlin many 4
'

u,,1..

|
granted in Ireland and Ice- tumors, but with fewer and

,

yy
'

land in 1989. Praradm/ less toxic side effects. It was 4)A ,._,,,,
" ' ' '

,

works by inhibiting uno introduced in Italv in 1989 . < --

|

and is now markeied through- y ,,,,, % EU'

coa reductase, a key ,
out Europe. Its safety profile

.

srs.s,i.nao f.enzyme in the synthesis of -
"

cholesterol. More than 4,000 allows it to be administered ' rt3 7. 1. w ,..

patients are involved in to patients on an outpatient 8Df @* __ . ET ['N '
.I

b- """ ii'i'
M .rrN6

Nongoing clinical studies of basis, an important benefit P.

> *M :"25Praradmlaround the world. for patient comfort and help- , '* c 9ful in reducing the overall 4 % p,--[F~,

cost of therapv.

Anti-Cancer Plari""l fWsi arrroved in Ae!

PA#
; 1978 to treat ovarian and tes- y

ticular cancer, is now also v

The market worldwide
indicated for the treatment of ,,g,,,,,,,,
advanced bladder cancer. In sgoihhisthe

a number of countries in 8.= dine cancer

[ * "' *,''''g,for anti-cancer thera- Europe, and in Japan, it is

| pies is expected to increase also approved for lung cancer. the ..,id.

| 20 percent annually from RPcsid, first approved in
an estimated $3.8 billion in 1983 to treat testicular can-
1989 to about $8 billion in cers that do not respond to,

| 1993. liristol-Mvers Squibb other treatments, continues Bristol-Myers Squibh Company
""*"""*""**'***'"'*'**8'"-"

is the world leader in cancer to be one of the world's fast-

j chemotherapy. est growing anti-cancer ,_,m, ,

Growth is expected to be agents, primarily because of. m ^m 4 - - -
,

*
i fueled by expanded uses of its approval in 1986 tbr use ^"$% , N

"s""'''" 3*
| existing drugs, better treat- against small celllung cancer,

ments of side ef fects of che- making it the first drug to *m+^~e

motherapy, the int roduction be approved in the U.S. for m .. ...a

of analogs of existing agents, lung cancer treatment in
and the introduction of new over a decade,

and even more effective anti- New Drug Applications
cancer agents. are currently being prepared

The company currently for submission to rin,
markets the broadest line of seeking approval to market -

e

chemotherapeutic agents in Umimn (teniposide) for use
the world including Platinol in treating childhood acute Jj,

(cisplatin), Paraplatin (carbo- leukemia, and anagrelide for j
%,g /platin), RPesid(etoposide), use in inhibiting the excess

Alcgacc (megestrol acetate), production of platelets. [ h
Blcnmanc t bleomycin), Oncogen, the company's ,

BICNU (carmustine ), biotechnology research sub- * "': 1
'"#" #

( _.!
, $CecNU (lomustine), sidiary in Seattle, is working

Cytovan (cyclophosphamide), to develop monoclonal anti- . , . ,

g;_,, j .3M.
- '

Ahaamycin (mitomycin C), bodies that could be used
2** 'Ifcx (ifosfamide) and others. either alone as anti-t umor were.un, a

Pararlatin-an analog, or agents or by linking them to third sener.-

chemical relative, of Platumi existing cytotoxic agents so '',*",'[**'*
-received Flu approval m

'

,, , , ,

andblouc, has

l9b9 [or trealmerlt of ovarian VePe sid, used gained wide-

' ' " * * ' ' * * ' ' ' ' ' ' * * * * * * * " '
cancer where other therapies cular and small tance among

have failed. First introduced cen ione can. doctors and in
cors,is among hospitals in

the fastest Japan since its

growing anti. introduction

cancer agents in 198 7,

in the world.
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a e se knvering agent.

RSHOFCII I IIne NDA submitted in the U.S. in
1988. Foreign registrations fded m,
1988 and 1989. Regulatory approv-
als already received in Ireland and
Iceland. Additionalindications for

f
It takes seven to 10 years to get a new '%$""r"C*'d"U;c pf|fues.g c

Phase 111 clinical trials in the U.S.pharmaceutical to market, at an average and Europe.
cost of $125 million. After a compound Also additional indications for pri-

! is discovered to have specific therapeutic " 'io*"a c'u'ia|"d*7 bid 7a;P
d *' "

d o

activity,it must undergo a series of 5"t*Hry- !

rigorous tests both in the laboratory and in Anti-cancer varariaria i

humans before it can be marketed. After 3,rremg ag;jr||gand-liae j, f
laboratory studies confirm its potential for Additionalindication for first-tine

'***f"""*"'*"""
treating a particular disease state and 'J**ie re ie
demonstrate its relative safety, an Inves- LDts[|'%i"r'I*diISjnl988'

g jp,n 9 8.
L tigational New Drug application (IND) is Registered in a number or

submitted to the U.S. Food and Drug 7,",1*,s utdduk RS.

Administration (FDA). This preclinical currently approved for a broad
range of tumors.

development process takes one to two Supplemental NDA preparation for;
'

years. Next, the compound is tested in "dd|7"n"jefo$"',i" [n"i")U E
d *

un y

humans-in three phases. In Phase I, the

gntIIN'o*N"'d
Etam *"tibiotic c""eatly*pharmacological profile of the drug is stud- n 'df b' ad range rgramled in volunteers. Tests are done on safety, Antivirais ari "gt;7e in7e'tionsn

side effects, dosage levels and bioavaila- Antifungals) Additional indications for men-
8 he , tm" "

bility. In Phase II, patients are s;udied to '"8Dr c"u"s"'a
'

p eu

determine the drug's effectivencw. Finally, g[Pjemg*[NDAsfdedin tkg9

in Phase Ill, a large patient population is cerepime

studied in a number of centers. The entire "'$8g,"jn?1"fo,tw,

clinical evaluation process can take up to ireatmem orsevere inrectims,

six years. Afterwards, a company will sub-
Contral Nervous {rgiga,ispramit a New Drug Application (NDA) seeMng ,# ,, * "' NDA filed in the U.S. in 1989.approval from the FDA to market the drug. ,

That review process can take an additional Eu"3nt1y approved for anxiety.
"'

| two to three years. A similar testing and @S."|*>is AEa'Idi!i$1li
' d " ''*

| review process occurs outside the U.S. with indicatim f= anxiety associated
"""d*"'**"*'

! health authorities in other countries. In
Dennatology Ha' ' " ' ' " "

| certain cases, new therapeutic agents for 1tr p t w c s eroid.
'

life-threatening or incurable diseases, NDA f edin tk RS;in 1989,,, c, ,, , , , , , , ,
like many cancers, AIDS and Alzheimer's Topicaicorticosteroid for atonic

| disease, can enter a program for expedited
| drug approval. Diagnostics cardiorce

Myocardial imaging / perfusion
agent.
NDA filed in the U.S. in 1988.
GENIE HIV-1
Rapid diagnostic test for detection
of antibody to 111V-1.,

52
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m
Ph:se III clinical trials in the U.S., Buciadolo! y SQ 30,741 BMY 41546

w-

Scotland and Australia. Congestive heart failure. Thromboxane receptor antagonist Cholesterol-lowering resin.
Besapace(Soracor) Phase III clinical trials in the U.S. for prevention ofdamage to heart Preclinical trials.
Antiarrhythmic agent. Caporen muscle after heart attack. BMY 43351
NDA filed in the U.S. in 1988. Additionalindications for use Phase I clinical trials in the U.S. Antithrombotic agent.-
Already marketed as Saracoroutside following a myocardialinfarction BMY 22089 Preclinical trials.
the U.S. and in diabetic nephropathy. Lipid-lowering agent SQ 33,351
Monopri; Phase III clinical trials in the U.S. (IIMG coa reductaseinhibitor). Calcium channel blocker. .
ACE inhibitor for hypertension. Ceranapril Phase I clinical trials in the U.S. Preclinical trials.
NDA filed in the U.S. in 1988. 1Iypertension. Belfosdil SQ 33,600
Foreign registrations filed in 1989. Phase !!! cimical trials in the U.S. Calcium channel blocker to Cholesterol-lowering agent.
Zoproce d-sotalol prevent myocardial or cerebral Preclinical trials.
ACE inhibitor for hypertension and Antiarrhythmic agent. ischemia. ,

SQ 33,640 |

congestive heart failure. Phase Il clinical trials in the U.S. Phase I ch. .mcal trials m.the U.S. Oral thromboxane antagonist.
Phase III clinical trials in the U.S. and Europe. Preclinical trials.
and Europe.

Hemon Taxol Elsamitrucia TGF-Beta
|

Chikthood acute leukemia. Antitumor agent for treatment of Antitumor agent. 'Ihmor growth inhibitor.
iNDA preparation underway for pr: .iously treated ovarian cancer. Phase I clinical trials in the U.S. Preclinical trials.

U.S. registration and registration Phase !! clinical trials in the U.S. and Europe. Bryostatin
in the U.K. Widely marketed Chimerie L6 and Murine L6 BMY 35047 Antitumor agent.
overseas for chikihood acute Monoclonal Antibodies Cancer vaccine. Preclinical trials.
leukemia. Antitumor agents to be used alone Phase I clinical trials in the U.S. BMY 27557 l

| Anagrelide or in combination with cytotoxic Etoposide Phosphate Antitumor agent.
|' Orphan drug currently used to drugs or radioisotopes. Antitumor agent. Preclinical trials. |

treat three rare bhal diseases. Phase 11 clinical trials in the U.S. Preclinical trials in the U.S. and Deoxyspergualin )Additionalindication to inhibit BMY 28175 Europe. Novel antibiotic with antitumor 1excess production of platelets Antitumor agent. BMY 25067 and immunosuppressive activity. Icaused by cancer. Phase I clinical trials in the U.S. Antitumor agent. Preclinical trials. '

NDA studies underway and Europe. Preclinical trials.m the U.S.

including those resistant to other Canada and Europe. BVaraU BMY 35037
antibiotics. HIVAC-le Antiviral agent far herpes zoster Monoclonal antibody to prevent
Phase 111 clinical trials in the U.S., Anti-AlDS vaccine. (shingles), primary varicella neonatal sepsis.
Europe and Japan. Phase Il clinical trials in the U.S., (chickenpox), herpes simplex Preclinical trials.

. Procef Canada and Europe. (cold sores)., Pradimicin
! Oral cephalosporin antibiotic for Fungizone Phase I chmcal trials m.theU.S. Fungicidal.
| upper respiratory, urinary tract, Lipid Complex SQ 84,100 Preclinical trials,

pediatric otitis media and skin Lipid-encapsulated formulation of Injectable monobactam. HPMPC
infections. Fungizonc antifungal agent. Preclinical trials. Antiviral agent.
Phase ill clinical trials in the U.S., Phase I clinical trials in the U.S. SQ 84,049 Preclinical trials.
Europe and Japan. d4T Injectable monobactam. SQ 34,054
FIDEX (ddI) Anti-AIDS antiviral agent. Preclinical trials. Antiviral agent.
Anti-AIDS antiviral agent. Phase I clinical trials in the U.S. Preclinical trials.
Phase 11 clinical trials in the U.S.,

Also additionalindication for Gepirone BMY 21502 - BMY14802
depression. Anxiety and depression. Cognition enhancer for treatment Antipsychotic agem for treatment
Phase 111 clinical trials in the U.S. Phase III clinical trials in the U.S. of memory and cognitive disorders. ofschizophrenia.
Neft.zodone and Europe. Phase Il clinical trials in the U.S. Phase I clinical trials in the U.S.
Depression. Ceranapril and Europe. NO-010754
Phase ill clinical trials in the U.S. Anxiety, depression and Antipsychotic agent.

- and Europe. cerebrovascular disease. Preclinical trials.
Phase 11 clinical rials in the U.S.
and Japan.

dermatitis and psoriasis. Phase ill clinical trials in the U.S. against UVA and UVB rays. BMY 30123
NDA filed in the U.S. in 1989. BMY 30047 Phase I clinical trials in the U.S. Retinoid compound for acne.
Sulconazole /Hydmcortisone Retinoid compound for acne. TGF-Beta Preclinical trials.
Valer;t2 Phase I clinical trials in the U.S. Psoriasis. TGF-Alpha
inflammatory cutaneous fungal BMY 30!18 Preclinical trials. Wound healing.

- infections. Sunscreen that provides protection Preclinical trials.

i Product license application filed in HIV-2 for Ilepatitis B Surface Antigen. HIV-1/2
the U.S. in 1989. Diagnostic test for antibody to Product license application filed in Bhal screening test for antibody to
HTLV-I IIIV-2. the U.S. in 1987. HIV-1 and HIV-2.
Blood screening assay for antibody Product license application filed in Prohance Clinical trials in the U.S.
toIIT1.V-1. the U.S. in 1987. Cerebral imaging agent. Iopyrol

| Preduct license application filed in hbsag Phase Ill clinical trials in the U.S.; Nonionic imaging agent.
| the U.S.in P " Blood screening and diagnostic test Phase IIin Japan. Preclinical trials.
)

._
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A in |
Amt.m w.. p they can act as "guidedium- Canada, and the company j
2. tir.t in .

f siles," delivering drugs received approval for its vol-
" *'' ',"|,,,||u 4 - " directiv to the tumor site untarv compassionate dis--

.

i 6i uc. in. 'f' &., without harming healthy tribution program in the.

monow.ci.m. I tissue. They can also be U.S. and Canada, under
. ,',[,, |, ,,', , ,,.
- "*"

/ - 4 linked directly to therapeutic which patients for whom
toi..c ouir.e

' ' ' ^ '

ine.cu m . -

radionuclides, radioisotopes need is critical, but who are,

. used to treat tumors and can- not eligible for either Phase
cers and to image parts of the Il trials or the Treatment
body. L6 has entered Phase 11 inn protocol, Can receive.

D,*

- - .f breast, lung, colon and ovar- tocols, r/vnx is made avail-
clinical trials for use against rInux. Under all three pro-

; -
,

I ian cancers. Researchers also able free of charge. Evidence
*

M
- i

'

are attempting to link mono- to date indicates that rinux.

- clonal antibodies with sev- may be useful in patients
eral existing anti-cancer intolerant to AzT, but with-
drugs. out some of the harmful side

M*' -

effects of AzT treatment.,
.

- Anti-Infectives A chemical relative of AzT
and rinux, d4L is also,

{g.
q under active clinical inves-i

'
tigation and has entered.-

e . Phase I trials. D4T shows;
-

.

'
-

. he worldwide anti _ promise in its ability to in-

i
.

infectives market, hibit replication of the Atos.

. including antibiotics and virus and seems to have a
I f. "

antivirals, is expected to p tentially favorable

grow from about $17 billion therapeutic index.,

! in 1989 to over $24 billion in In late 1988, a pilot study

1993. The fastest growth in reported m the Annals of

this market will come in Internal Medicine that
i antivirals, expected to grow 3fcgace, the company's hor-

at an annual rate of 31 per- monal product for treatment,

i cent, from an estimated $850 of advanced cases of cancer

million in 1989 to about $2.5 f the breast or endometrium,

billion in 1993. In the U.S., helped a group of patientsi ~'
,

,

Oh. where some 40,000 patients with Ains regam their appe- I
'

g are now being treated for tite and gain weight. The usek. ,. Ains,it is expected that fMegacc resulted in
,
'

@f)-
'J %#. .. . mme 200,000 patients will be arked improvement in the j.,

b d".H ' '[ ru ving treatment in 1993. 14 patients studied. A |
'

'

? M Bristol-Myers Squibb has national study is now under-e ,4 --

Nl 4 | committed substantial re, w yt evaluate the effective-

dhi h MJ

@O eiis(-
.- @%[(Q

sources to a major research ness of that treatment.*

$ osp M effort to combat Atos. In Oncogen's atos vaccine,
m

! *r '

I M l 1989, the company received /uplc, has entered Phasejg{ #
,

'> h r= p i nA approval of a Treatment 11 chmcal trials m the U.S.
J- C tNo (Investigational New I'ests also are underway toj -

1
= %- ,'"

ig3 Drug) protocol under which assess the effects of using

_7h "
vinux (ddl) can be used to another vaccine, developed

#eW'i treat patients with Atos and by MicroGeneSys and also4*

severe Ains-Related Complex n chmcal trials, as a booster

who are intolerant to AzT. to the Oncogen vaccine.

| 2,* ,*[."f *"[n r/nux, a promising antiviral Thus far, the immune

i.re..t .nubio. acent, also entered Phase Il response to this corabination
,

clinical trials in the U.S. and exhibited in volunteers"**6"*'"*-

woridwide. geem3promjsjpg,
Aracram (aztreonam), first

in a new class of antibiotics
:

'
55
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i & g
called monobactams when it | waarrange of other semi- ne, w.

used to treat 1ife-threatening cephalosporins. gg- %g."''**f j
was introduced in 1986, is synthetic penicillins and - -

g
hospital-acqu, red gram Phase ill chm, cal trials of p p- g ji -

4

negative infections, includ- cefepime, a broad-spectrum , f f",
ing certain strains of fourth-generation injectable Bg p.
Pseudomonas aeruginosa, cephalosporin, and Proof p. _ 63 y* ~'kQ]considered one of the most (cefprozil), a second-genera-

~

difficuh bacterialinfections tion oral cephalosporin, are j~ zi

L %g* A%g4"% , }gJj to treat. nearing completion, and / |
1

> A study by the U.S. Cen- New Drug Applications are
'

pAters for Disease Control esti- being prepared for submis-
mated that one out of 20 sion to the rin in 1990. c' ,

4" O . @ "a"hospital patients in the U.S. Cefepime has shown signifi-,

%acquires an infection, result- cant potency, even against
ing in 100,000 deaths per year. microbial strains resistant to M j ,f"
The problem is even more the newest antibiotics. Pnuf
serious in other parts of the has shown efficacy against [i*'|f,r|,''

,
,,

world. Acactam nas demon- skm, respiratory tract and om.,,in , ,,,, ,

strated a substantially lower urinary tract infections in in the centras.

incidence of kidney damage both children and adults. """*"*r.-

and deafness than many An antiviral compound, 'f,"c $."",7,*.*t

other treatments for these IWaraU, is currentiv in
infections. It is effective in Phase I clinical triais in the Iaristoi.uy.,. squibb company

many types of infections, U.S. It is being tested for use Pharmaceuticais-1989 Worldwide Sales s ues<
,

including hospital-acquired against shingles and chick-
pneumonia, septicemia, enpox, as well as cold sores. .

5 um" em

surgical infections and It would be the first oral -- sn
,

; urinary tract infections. treatment for these diseases. m. m ,_ ms
Many of these infections The market worldwide for

- "

occur in verv ill patients, these m. dications is expected
.e ,e- m se as '

,

' ""*" 7 *
where effectiveness and to be about $1 billion in
safety are important. With the late 1990s. ""'" vs

i the increase of patients With the increasing num- & ~~ ~ s
.

an

with au>s and cancer, ber ofimmunocompromised COM" "

whose immune systems patients who often are sub- MOOe
""

already are compromised as iect to fungal infections as a |
" '' '''"'

a result of their illnesses or resuh of cancer treatments or4

i treatments, it is expected An>s therapy,it has become
that hospital-acquired infec- increasingly important to

i.tions willincrease. have an effective antifungal
Among the company's agent that exhibits an

other leading antibiotics are improved side effect profile.,

\ '

Duriccf(cefadroxil)and Fungi: enc (amphotericin'

Wouf(cephradine), oral II)is the most powerful anti-
; cephalosporins with broad fungal weapon available to

'

| spectrums of activity. treat progressive, potentially j-.,

i Amikin (amikacin), the first fatal systemic fungal infec-
; important member in a new tions. However, because of

-

.

, class of semisvnthetic kidney toxicity,its use has #

| aminoglycosides when it was been iimited. 'Now a lipo-

| introduced in 1975, remains some form of Fungiconc has
one of two major aminogly- been developed, so that the rh.com,,,,'

cosides in the world used for drug is delivered into the ==k t. . num-

b" *' d "-serious hospital-acquired body in what is essentially a ''* |

infections. Ilristol-Myers fatty capsule, reducing its "'7|8,,|j. (*,*[f,"j,'.*in

Squibb also markets a potential for kidney toxicity. uci iactuaine .cription dru.

That delivery form is now "*"*'*P'* * P P'*'* 8
. ? long-es t ah- by the FDA
in I3hase I Chm. cal trials. Bished topical to combat

steroid. dry skin.

5
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I anYety associated with - -

"

Central Nervous t .oi o c. ... or o. is. u.s.iie87>acgression.1riaisareaiso
System underway to estabhsh its

usefulness in treating de- um no * * r, ' " " ', '

pression as a distinct entity. ,i non 3 , ., 3u a

Worldwide 1989
Additionally, the compound mog %, g ,,
has shown some promise m - ym
helping people break smok- "iM* "" " M, T -- -g-

.

sales of central ing and alcohol habits. #i ^M 4"" _ _ - ~ - - - - -

nervous system drugs are Other central nervous Md.@n_@ ' _ _ _ ~ _.~ _ Ji--
estimated at about 510 bil- system drugs marketed by An uha e oda W
lion, with the market Bristol-Myers Squibb include y5 thmn,c + u u.nr pu:r- m & J

expected to grow to about Desvrcl(trazodone), an anti. r & cJ x din e C
~

$15.5 billion in 1993. depressant with fewer side en PneumamnnJ intenu 34

The company's leading effects than others on the # naesman Us i

central nervous system drug market, and Prohrm ys wu3e o7 i

is Buspar (buspirone). (fluphenazine hydrochloride), o amm g., 3,c og o n. , no i
Introduced in 1985, Buspar an antipsychotic. ~~ ~~~ 1 ; i

, ,3.,,,,,
is the first in a new class of Stadolf butorphanol)is -

-

anti-anxiety agents that are a potent analgesic that is - "M""' "#"" M- " #1--O,#
s

# C H' m*effective without many of the non-addictive, unlike the __ . _ _ - - - -

unwanted side effects of tra- morphine derivatives in # B Nruana FC"_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
~' "ditional benzodiazepine widespread hospital use. * 14 N W mmri e

anti-anxiety agents. It is The roA is currently review- #15 Hum.m immunedmacu ru' e *' 0r *

non-sedating and not habit- ing a new transnasal dosage
- -~~~ - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -

iiu aan an ,c-s

forming, and works in a form of Stadol, to provide
'"'' ". ' ' *.

novel way to combat anxiety. relief of moderate to severe
Its lack of abuse potential pain without the discomfort
has helped fuel sales signifi- and inconvenience of an
cantly. In the United King- injection.
dom, for example, where Gepirone, a compound
Buspar was introduced in with both anti-anxiety andi

1988, the benzodiazepines antidepressant activity, and -

have been delisted by gov- nefazodone, a potent anti-
ernment health authorities depressant with a very favor- l

~

and therefore are not reim- able side effect profile and --

{-

bursed by national health fast onset of action, are in :

insurance. Buspar prescrip- Phase III clinical trials in
'

m . -
1

tions continue to be reim- Europe and the U.S. y ( tacg
.,,,,

bursed. The compound also tw ; p,

has achieved significant sales || #
.

4
;__

growth in France and other Dermatologicals ' - - i -

European countries where it
(2))<

m
' "

has been introduced. . -,

'

Buspar shows promise for *P"~

use in a number of additional #

indications. The company he worldwide market 9P
submitted an snA to the rnA for dermatological W 4

in 1989 for its use in treating products exceeded $5.3 bil-
~

-
t. ~

lion in 1989.
Bristol-Myers Squibb, pri-

marily throuph Westwood Q','|L",',*' * ,,s

Pharmaceuticals, has the third largest

third largest ethical derma- d*=at*s v

tology business in the world, '*|,j",'',*,,,
with the largest dermatology
research group in the U.S

58
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Many skin conditions are Tipreda7a novel topical *

icerbated by aging. The steroid, is pending Fm S
ng of the population is approval for use in treating /ngmg the nature of the atopic dermanns and psoria- '- -

rmatology business, sis. Unlike other topical [h" %
s

.luiring additional prod- steroids, tipredane is meta- .f ;7*' ; M.-

ts to protect skin from the bolized more completely in y j 94
trmful and aging effects the skin, therefore minimiz- a
'the sun, eliminate or ing possible side effects. Also 6 D -

,

crease wrinkling of the pending before the rm is an J'~ 7. , m. 'kin, dry skin, liver spots, application for approval of hg ' -

~ ~ . w >

nd other conditions that halobetasol propionate, an hkyc pp,.,7_;g" y ,"g
-

.

acrease with age.
,

ultra-potent topical steroid. T
-

" y '5 ' 4The company s ethical #g -'- g 4e
,,

lermatological products
-~

f 4
nelude the long established Diagnostics w
opical steroids, Kcnalog (tri-
imcinolone acetonide) and ^ ' * * ' ' ' , ' , " , " ",

'Ialog(halcinonide); 3fycolog ...nt., ori. iou

nvstatin-triamcinolone "r*'= 5au'bb

cetonide), a combination n the U.S., the market [** '"f|*o'3,'

topical steroid and antifungal for nonionic contrast ,.i.e.o oi...

agent; Exelderm (sulconazole media used to enhance the a..uc ...
nitrate), an antifungal intro- effectiveness of modern "*'*""'

duced in 1989; instcort medical imaging techniques
(hydrocortisone valerate), is estimated at more than
the best-selling mid-potent $500 million. It is believed

,
topical steroid; Acridenn, a that the U.S. market now
novel dermatological patch represents about a third of - -

. a r....rch.r.,

for treating various der- the total global market for C'".uc s y..
s,.

matoses; and Ioc-IIydrin imaging agents. Overall the ',I'",*io,'', [fy*
"*

(ammonium lactate) and U.S. market is growing by m s..i e ,

Aloisturcl, to treat dry skin. about 30 percent a vear, *"'ibadia * **

"'* * * * * "''Lac-Ilydrin remains the driven by the grow'ing
only prescription drug sophistication and variety of
approved by the Hu to com- imaging procedures.
bat dry skin. In addition to Ilristol-Myers Squibb has
treating moderate to severe been a major producer of
dry skin,it is indicated for diagnostic imaging agents
the treatment of ichthyosis, a since the 1950s. Nine of the
condition that affects nearly 13 original patents in the
a million people in the U.S. field were issued to the 5i, e

''
Sufferers have a scaly, fish. Squibb Institute for Medical . - ?.- :' ;,

like skin. Lac-Ilvdrin Research. W ,

,b; *
~ 'reestablishes a nwre normal- Until the 1980s and the

*appearing skin structure. introduction of nonionic % 3 .
imaging agents, the contrast R:i / 5-

8.Mmedia used sometimes h'n = .
caused unwanted side effects W h' ^!

*

and patient discomfort.
'

^

The introduction in 1986
of Issue (iopamidol), a non-
ionic imaging agent used in
cardiology and radiology,
significantly improved
patient tolerance. llecause of
licensing agreements, the
company sells Isoruc only in
North America.

.
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O O
CardioGen-82, for cardiac Eile Squibb Diagnostics aristoi uyers s@b company

G'oba''** der 5 hip Po$'tions-consumer producti.
imaging, received r na clear- develops agents for use in (Seiected Markets-1988)
ance at the end of 1989. It is vivo-in the patient,s
the first Positron Emission body-Genetic Systems in u.s. a!F ' an < cru

Tomography (Per) agent to re- Seattle, Washinson, t: anu empu : nm in
g g ,',

--

ceive im approval. Cardiotec, develops and markets diag- eC c M ~2 um h 1 a

an imaging agent for use in nostics for use in vitro-out- ti Anim h up,,

diagnosing myocardial side the body. Its leading " I h Pm m : R a ' *
"I

e e[, n,"} $,'] *infarctions and ischemic product is a highly accurate
u.x.

heart disease, is pending i nA test to screen blood for anti-
approval. Pmhancc (gado- bodies to the inv-l virus elI w m. ,i none -

Mb ( w P" m' C An i Mr:. < i R< on
tramidol and cultramidol), which is the major cause of

an agent used in Magnetic Ains. The company is now [i ; M[f[ '' 3,,;,

Iksonance Imaging (MRI), awaiting FnA approval for a t; pm ; ( , p
'

is m Phase 111 chmcal trials test to detect the presence of cm aMit.=-

in the U.S. and Phase II utv-2, the second known y Q ,{{ P* C uexico
_ _ _ _ _ . _

y sm em r u a pg .. m ,
m Japan. Atos virus. , n ,. g g ,,

Australia
Canada *1lb u mn.

Consumer Products mMu := =f
-

e l limo ,n . Att a at.lcan s

The company's con-
themselves become increas- rn. rn r. ,.o -

" " * * ' ' " " , ' "ingly more educated about .s .,, , ,, *
... io ,u .no gand mvolved m their own

,

sumer divisions make health care, the trend toward in it. cai.sory.

and market proprietary switching prescription drugs 3
medicines and toiletries, to nonprescription status j

haircolorings, hair care and will continue and grow. The w '" ",
skin care products, vitamin market for nonprescription y

supplements, beauty and medicines is expected to

personal care appliances, and grow between six and nine
a variety of household clean- percent annually through "

ing and specialty products. 1993. ^ - '

All told, Bristol-Myers In the U.S., nonprescrip-

Squibb markets more than tion analgesics, the largest

140 different consumer segment of the over-the-

products. counter bJ aess, accounted
for an estimated $2.2 billion '

in sales in 1989. This seg- p- -- %

Nonprescr,ption ment is expected to grow at k |: _

, -

i
about six percent a year .

I
_

Med..icmes and through 1993. outside the & j^ ~ f e m,
ugst-' ' ; ".Personal Care u.S., markets are substantial

p% g-dMand growing-over $300 qg;-million in Germany in 1988, -c% g_

Demographic and
about $288 milhon m C .-

ZyFrance, over $200 million in n ~~
',

Japan and nearly $170 mil-
societal trends are lion each in Italv and the Dcreating new possibilities for United Kingdom,

' a ,,
f

nonprescription medicmes.
As governments around

|' *|,*[",",*.''[the world seek new ways to
m.t.aer...control rising health care na* e'

costs, and as consumers an.lg. sics.

sn

.
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A e
Nupnn (ibuprofen)was as%in every other day to wa wn&wmmerm Actress Angela

L * " * "' r ''
originally available only by reduce the risk of primary ~ .mggi y , ' ' ' '* *[',* j,',", i ,.

,

"

[31
prescription before ibu- heart attack. Aspirin prod- y n,

,

4 ,*,, d.

ing carnpaign
profen was approved by t in ucts like Ih/fcrin are already >

Q Ji 'j' 8",""{a-

[ 'y$ # }.' g ~ ; i. con or

for nonprescription use in indicated, under a doctor's

1984. Ibuprofen brands are supervision, for use in t - ,,,mo, p o, .
b . ,

_.

* *c""*""
**

now the fastest-growing reducing the risk of a second
P '

/over-the-counter analgesics heart attack. f ""'"i'""''

on the market. Bufferin is the leading h - ? ~-
A

The company's expanding branded analgesic in Japan, r"-- ,,
'

pharmaceutical research where Exccdn'n also is mar-
- g 4 4, i

,

, *i - 7pipeline may offer additional keted. Extending the popu- f-
''8 ~-

candidates for switches from lar brand name, Buf.Rrin <

,

ethical to o rc status. Children's Syrup (an <re m,% am-
'

UTW*'Tf7MT8/w esdD.pyIn the U.S., Bristol-Myers acetaminophen-based prod- ;a w e ae
Products markets a number uct) was introduced m. Japan ; aw.,ree ~ w

ofleading analgesics includ- in 1988, and Bufferin Chil- 7"dr's '7.
' '

ing Nuprin, Bufferin, dren's Cough Syrup was L
Excedrin and Darril,in addi- introduced in 1989. L

tion to Therapeutic Afincral Anti-perspirants, includ- g
* "* ** *4- == *u -

Icc. This year, Excednn ing Ban in the U.S. and Alum q .

k - --

P3f. , used to relieve pain overseas, continue to sell

accompanied by sleepless- well. Afum is the leader in
ness, achieved record sales, unit sales of deodorants in
as the product received new Mexico. It is the leading roll-
advertising support. on brand in the U.K. and aristoi.uyers squibb company

nsumer a ducteasas worldwide sales mon
In late 1989, Bristol-Myers Spain, where it was intro-

Products introduced a new duced for men this vear. The ' ""

advertising campaign for 3fum line of anti-pe'rspirants *""~" 1Bufferin, which features is the company's largest con- m7"~*a*
actress Angela Lansbury in sumer brand in Europe.

re
commercials discussing its In the cough / cold cate- S me 3
usefulness to those over 50 gory, the division extended gg 7 m

who lead active lives. the popular Lomtrcx fine, m ..J, c,,
" " " ' " -

in 1989, Bristol-Myers which now also meludes """"""3
Products submitted an Comtrcx Cough Formula and

* '' '2***

application to the Fin for Liqui-Gels. Liqui-Gels
approval of professional represent a new technology.
labelling that would allow While they contain the same

doctors to recommend four ingredients found in
Comtrcx tablets and caplets,
they are encapsulated inside *ma smooth gelatin shell, mak- .-

ing them easier to swallow -E.2 %Q Q-

"

tMwhile delivering fast rdief. >

~ _-

/ v .'

J
[ * Q.'

.Q -

The cornpany is
~

a leading pr0-

ducer of per.

sonal care and
c ough/c old
products.

.

..

. _ _ _ _ _
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77icragran is the second prime mark?Ior haircolor-

rgest national multivitamin ings, is expected to increase
and in the United States by about 50 percent.
id is also sold in a number Ultress is the fastest-grow-

'

other countries around the ing major haircoloring brand

]kh
orld in the United States. Actress T *
The company's consumer I.inda Evans acts as
in care products include spokesperson for the brand, .%
e Sea Brceac line, Alpha with its appeal to women 4 %,

'cri Shower and llath prod- over 40. Motif, a product c@
ucts, Kerilotions and mois- patterned on Ultress, has &,

turizers, PrcSun Sunscreens been introduced successfully Q,
and Fostex acne medications. in Spain and Puerto Rico. g

Ultress was introduced in Q
New Zealand in 1989. It is

'

. ,t

marketed as L' Image m
Ha.ircolorm. gs and Canada. Nice 'n Easy is the ci,i,,, is ts.

Hair Care leader in the permanent i.adine hair.
haircoloring category in j",''",',P',* d;

*

,,
the U.S.

Clairolis theleading
intho u.s.

Clairol is also the U.S.
leader in the salon or profes-
sional segment of the hair-

haircoloring company coloring market, a segment aristoi.uyers Squibb company

in the United States and the that continues to grow with Consumer Products Sales Force Sire-1989

second leading company the increased numbers of
worldwide. It markets a working women using TATM a m2

broad line of haircoloring salons, with products like a ams4 m
and hair care products for Miss Clairol, 7brrids and uC 37 ,m

"" '
use by consumers at home Logics. |m.-,,_ ,

"8and by professionals in the While about 40 percent of
**' ''"salon, as well as health and all women in the U.S. color

beauty appliances. their hair, less than 10 per-
The retail haircoloring cent of men do. There are

market worldwide is about currently 40 million men
$2 billion and is expected to who are either partially or|

| grow between six and nine fully gray. Expected to be a 3kOi

{| percent through 1993. In the $50 million market by the ,

| U.S., more than 40 percent end of 1990, the men's hair- - #
1

| of women aged 13 to 69 use color segment is expected to M

| percent of that usage is at- stay in the workforce for a {ifq i. _gi haircoloring, and almost 70 continue to increase as men f 1%

3,

| home. Ily the year 2000, the longer time, and as the num- um [ } n. |
| number of women between bers of older men continue to '=" - '

|s.' .

the ages of 45 and 54, a grow. Clairol expects the Q f ] 'i**j . ,s
number of male haircolor %- f-

| users to increase by 15 per- . %,,_ /.
(
h,_q]t,

,

*
| cent over the next decade. M %.-

p&# ' - &_In 1989, Clairollaunched n" -c ..

the Option line of men's hair- I r"
. t,

coloring products, including
Option Instant and Option
Gradual. Option Instant fea- ciairoim rkets

'

! tures a deliverv system "" "'*"*ia
**

line of hair

care products.

I including

i shampoos,

i conditioners,

hair ftratives

and appliances.

63
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allowing users to mix the InTe United States, Final
haircolorings almost Nct is the leader in the pump -

,

instantly by simply pressing hair spray category. It was { l
,

a button on the applicator, restaged in 1989 to update its
^

g!ag"
covering grav in about five look, and a new line of Final [t -

- - ! ,"~minutes. Ad' vantages include Nct Styling Aids was j -~~

ease of use and natural color. launched, specifically aimed 'r]
- p432h

j =L t
,

"pClairol also markets the at a younger consumer group g == g .
3 -H

l'italis line of men's hair care that wants the FinalNct Nyg "
w [ gproducts. heritage of superior hold in

|
'ie.:; g-

- 4 !' R, S { g
" '' -

Scientists at Clairol are its styling mousses and gels. g~ ~ '
jEj ~~~" ' . enow at work on new delivery

{ 3 - .4 ,gsystems for women s hair- y...._ S #~

Household #,%Jcolorings, as well as more
( @ .= *. >!-%basic research on learning

how the body naturally col- products '5% we( * '
ors its own hair. Clairol holds -5 W. y

several patents on the use of CAMJ
precursors to the body's own o,istoi.uye,s

squibb makespigmentation chemicals.
These chemicals may some- he market for house- [d Z',",*'* *,

day prove usefulin more hold products in North smin c.,. proo.

naturally and easily coloring America is approximately acts to con-

'""''''''*""d
hair. 52.2 billion.

.
the world.

N,on-aerosol I,r.nal A.ct Demographic trends f.avor
combinine

hair sprays have seen strong growth. Although house- c

growth throughout Europe, holds are getting smaller, t4 *'|* * "|,* '*'', ,,,i,,

particularly in the U.K., going down from 2.76 to :- eecor.uve
; ? mesthetic s,

where it is marketed as 2.64 people from 1980 to
Final /, and in Germany. 1988, the number of house- ~f- .. 7,*","[",, ,,,

Part of that success can be holds in the U.S. has f%
-

attributed to the fact that increased about 12.7 percent
-

;. introduc.a in
; e=riv $ses.i;

FinalNct and Final /were over the same period. More ..

among the first non-aerosol but smaller households, with
hair sprays in those markets, many single working people ;h

at a time when environmen- or working couples, as well
- -

tal concerns about the deple- as older Americans, give "g!gr
tion of the ozone layer by the impetus to products that
chlorofluorocarbons found in provide convenience. j
traditional aerosols were Drackett has leadership p-

/Mincreasing. Final Nct was positions in virtually all the
'

introduced in Spain in 1989 categories in which it
competes.

Over 20 percent of1989
Ebilk'Xvolume in the company's

N -
~

gU.S. household products was
accounted for by products '

, (_

.-R$jthat did not exist prior to s
1986. This is particularly y

Enoteworthy given the fact
that the overall likelihood of - y R- ]f

_

new product success is less '# F
'

I

than one in 20 in this

Bristol-Myers

Squibb house-

hold care
products are

le aders in a

I
many catego.
rios in which

they compete.

l
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O
In 1989, Drackett intro- and cleannyiids, Bchold nristauvm squin cenr

duced a new air freshener in furniture polishes and $ $ $ 1^g % $ " " * "" * "
the U.S., Remnit Freshell. O-Cedar mops, brooms and
Using a special wick deliv- cleaning tools. u.s. nur
ery system, and novel shell- In Australia, New Zea- y (R g .g~~~ ,;,in.;,
shaped packaging, the prod- land and the U.K., the com- oi : n7 m ; .w in 1

uct has contributed to the pany markets the Mr. Muscle #: U : H r b ,' :' b ,!

division's Remeit line lead- line of cleaning aids. CP *"
"! * J

h '

sm # n oership position in the grow- y i n7 < p. m

ing air freshener category. i- n in .

Other leading Drackett =th, rea nc e,

products include Windex l'__ ,i C ii H,
*' "

glass cleaners, DrJno drain
','b , J- " ' " " ~

'
3m,y MtE h-;, ,

openers, M1NiSH bowl care '
,

products, Endust dusting 9n' f $ ' "[ *n <<

olmt i .

:? .!'iP:.;ry,. t

ei y n ,,

; ;i 7 4iws ,

P. ,ah ULe

M3 dical Devices % i <"F &V m
- c. ,, + m

i
,

a- u|ii; h + '

'!'c a n.wt a

Bmedical device divi-
,

arthroscopic equipment, en :nc nm : o, ,

orthopaedic softgoods, sur- "i' v .'; e r- '1'
,

ristol-Myers Squibb gicalinstrumentation, and ""

other surgical specialties. ,,|,
,

'.ny n .

""*sions hold world leadership
^

: u.. -
<

positions in artificial hip "!"
''fN 'r. ' -

r' and knee joints, ostomy Orthopaedics ': L'? O" 6'

e
appliances, wound care

i1, .p, oa . noa
,

products, middle ear pros- Ci F E, *! h t iF F'

theses, custom vascular and 2"' '' '
; '

.,

burn care garments, hemo- ' '
,

,, g g g 3, g
static closure products, he global orthopaedics nyyt,mia
wound drainage products, market of the 1990s M" " ,i 1 ;n ,

powered surgical instru- will be larger and more l'
!'

' '

J.' $ pjH
' o1 'n ',

.|ments, ureteral stents and diverse than in the past. C( o o< ' '

mammary prostheses. Aging populations in the y n. e on m g3 'sThe company also com- United States and through- -<r mJh. - ' y n. <n
peres in a number of other out the industrialized world, " ' J' ' - M

'' '
o ! P- ai

segments of the medical and overall health care , , ' ?! E Jh h
devices market including spending trends, signal a

' s n~ '' ," ' ' ' ' " ' '
'

fracture management prod- greater demand for Zimmer ' " " ' " " " '

ucts, urologic implants, orthopaedic implants. y [ , [ ;; i, e u psno
The 1989 worldwide ,; & u,, m us . ,:,,

orthopaedic market is esti- -twu.r n : (> .n
mated at $3.3 billion and is - -

expected to grow at a rate of
about 10 percent annually
through 1992.

Most hip and knee
replacements occur as a
result of osteoarthritis, a dis-

67
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A O
, Arth,osc opic case of the aging in wlmer The Zimmer Anatomic

in.irum.ni. V' ~ joints become painful and Hip, introduced in late 1988,
'',***|,*"'*' '

mobility is impaired, and has gained marketplace, ,, ,,
'

po pul.,it y
- rheumatoid arthritis, a dis- acceptance as part of 77tc

b*cau== ~

[',",'|| *,,",''
~

ease that breaks down the 7htalSystem, the most
~

,

cartilage at joint surfaces. widely used hip replacement
.i.nmc.nu, - Some 40 million Ameri- products in the world. The^

<*duca pati *at

7,* ",".' *., ,*,"o n,,,, ,,
.

.

. cans are estimated to suffer design of the Anatomic Stem
'

from arthritie diseases. is based on computer model-,'

im.o - Worldwide, arthritis afflicts ing of the human anatomy
' in.ie. ih* laint hundreds of millions. Its and allows surgeons to match

Yio .'"" * $i . g * severity ranges from occa- implant to patient precisely.o s

g; sional discomfort to intense. ion moniio,.

h . pain and the deterioration ofv.cmi iin,

|*,"','['j," ,f * T- the joints in the body. Some-
!p.

- ~
j^. .; times, arthritis can cripple.ei....i~ .-

ialu m + In severe cases, artificial hip immer markets its
'

Q' and knee replacements often products through.

_(' - k can provide relief and allow some 70 exclusive distribu-
'

. individuals to return to an tors in the U.S. and separate
active life style. sales forces overseas. It

- places a high value on
/ - customer service and ships a

large percentage ofits orders
within 24 hours..

I uring 1989, Zimmer The company continues to,

introduced two invest heavily in orthopaedic
new total knee systems. The research, both in the U.S.

Briotol Myers Squibb Company '
'

Medical Devices Sales Force Size-1989 offers technological improve- this has led to the develop-
ments over the widely ment and introduction of
accepted earlier 3fillcr/Galante new porous total hips and,g,... o,

"" " system. The JfG H is more knees that allow bone to
)''

a m e __ -

~
fiexible because ofits modu- grow directly into the metal'

ee ' '
lar design, and more capable implant to provide fixation.

* ' " "
1 of reproducing the natural Much of the research is

m ai 'm , movements and bio- concentrated on new mate-
- "

I mechanics of the knee. rials and materials process-~+ ' '

The Insall/Burstein Pos- ing. This research includes
terior Stabilized II Knee improvements to the metals
provides surgeons with a and plastics currently in use,
modular design for added the development of new,
surgical flexibility. First non-metallic composite plas-

| 3 introduced by Zimmer in ties and ceramics, and the
-q the late 1970s, the Insall/ development of synthetic,

'

A Burstein Knee has proven to bone-like materials which#Way be one of the most reliable can offer improved implant
and clinically successful fixation and safer bone bank

. - knee implan's worldwide. substitutes. Researchers also
< are developing resorbable/MF, materials that can be used in,

orthopaedic procedures,
W then absorbed into the bodv+
# *

| after thev have achieved their
o,i.coi w ... v.gr I Iherapeutic effect.4

Squibb is a

I leade, in .

| number of
'

im pori a rit

implani j

mark et s. I

_

,
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O A
Arthroscopic procedures WoYnd and Burn .e a- / " " " . -

hvorometuf-are expected to grow becaase s

they are minimally invasive Care 'w _ q 7|||j||,''|,*,"
/ggg_n

.... . ,..,
and can be used both to

ep -- wounds.
diagnose and repair certain
joint disorders. In 1988, over * P ./-

la g6 4one million arthroscopic , v/ -

' # ' g ' f'procedures took place in the he company,s (
U.S. alone. In 1989, Zimmer Duonsor line of
organized its arthroscopy wound dressings, first a[
business into Zimmer introduced in 1982, and now .y. , ,

Arthroscop'v Systems divi- marketed around the world, : c=-.
~

* ~ '

sion to address'the needs of features a bacteria-proof .

this growing market. outer layer and an inner q,

llail Surgical is a world , adhesive laver. The inner ' ;,
j.

leader in powered surgical layer contains a patented M F >

a1_ aequipment. Itall products matrix of materials that us.
are pneumatically, elec- reacts to the wound's own

trically or banery powered, fluids, creating a gel that fills ..

with application in a number the wound site, stimulating aristoi.uyer squibb company

of surgical disciplines. white blood cell growth and Medical Devices-5989 woridwide sai . 5 u ,.

Zimmer Patient Care sup- promoting healing.
" "" v a ' 5 3"7

plies traction frames and Duonauf products t

o
many of the softgoods used remain firmly attached to the 4 ,

in the orthopaedic field, skin in the presence of mois- nu.x .w. m m

{including braces, slings, ture and are superior to and ys ,, ., o _ ,

splints and other means of more cost-effective than con- ," g ' e -

'
7,

1

immobilizing joints. ventional gauze dressmgs, "3" " '
particularly in the manage-

"2 i

Ostomy ment of chronic non-healing %.g|gy"
- swounds, like leg ulcers. pres- n -o >

. m es
sure sores, burns, abrasions % m m ,es m

or other superficial wounds. JECCm 3

Jobst Institute, based in om ~
"~~" "~

n 1988, some 160,000 Toledo, Ohio, is a leader in
'*''' " 2''

ostomy procedures were burn care garments, used to
performed worldwide. Typ- apply pressure to promote
ically, such operations are the healing of skm in burn
required by older people. As victims. It also markets g,p= yuw. w, :.,,;,,,,,,,, .

,

rthat population continues to wound dressings in the U.S. .-

grow, the ostomy market will Zimmer Patient Care mesm,s ' A ! '"'""" " I
grow with it. markets the Snydcr Hcmorac . N'- {' srsin M

E""-- ^l

! ' ''
-

E~fr-AOstomies are surgical closed wound drainage

y)OBST)hXTStati [T .

openings in the abdominal device, and the Dcnnarome,
''' g f-wall which are made to allow used in skin grafting

the passage of bladder,intes- procedures. -v fa ' if
~~

s

~

b ^

he 9 q$5'ititinalor renal wastes outside Mb.' ' ~

4 Y

( ~k +.. Ithe body, usually following # kthe removal of a segment of __ "Q ,

the gastrointestinal tract or p#
l

bladder because of a cancer
nri.to m y.r.

or other disease. Sa"'66 '"ak'$
Convatec's breakthrouch

product for post-surgical ' ""d 7,'|3 ",o,

. .ci nr .orni.patient management,

**',"*'"''orStomahcsirc, adheres to the
' | *'$* ',',jnskin and acts as a tight-fitting
burncor..nobarrier to drainage, even in
= c"'*r

the presence of moisture. .pecialties,

w
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OIn 1989p& estimated MrSurgical
.

that about iso,ooo women
Specialties underwent breast impiant

surgery. Products for this 7
market include Surgitek's ' ,-

A Americans suffer
~

Alcmc mammary implant,
used for breast reconstruc- "

bout 20 million tion after mastectomies and ". Qs
for breast augmentation. '

q y
from some form of hearing The 3fcmc implant helps

I oss. Many are older Ameri- avoid a side effect of breast k~ - Nl
cans. Xomed-Treace is a implantation, a condition # 1 -

#
-

leading maker of prostheses called capsular contracture, -

c -

-- Y-for the small bones in the in which the natural ,F ,

'

middle ear, and of drainage immune system of the body %
tubes for chronic middle ear recognizes the implant as a
infections. Xomed-Treace foreign body and contracts /e |entered the hearing device around it, making the
field in 1986, with the implant sometimes feel as
Audiant Bone Conductor. hard as a tennis ball. The

Bristol.My.rsit.uses a special rare earth polyurethane coating on the s,,i33 ,.

magnet implanted behind Alcmc seems to avoid that m.t. . broad

the car in the skull, and an problem for most patients. ""* * ' '"' a i c . i
amplifier attached to it, to Surgitek is the leader in $|,''i" " ' * " , ' * " ,io
conduct sound waves ureteral stents, tube-like pow.r.d ur-

through the skull, around a devices made of silicone that sic i tooi.,

damaged middle ear, to the help promote drainage from "'"'"*J',,,,,i, .
inner car and then on to the the kidney to the bladder. -ound debrid.-

brain for processing. l'nder The division also markets '"* "' d " i c ' * -

development are devices penile implants, including
using similar technology to the Umfarc1000, introduced

> deal with sensorineural hear- in 1988, which offers sur-
ing loss, where the inner car geons a much simpler and .y- -

-

has been damaged and so less invasive procedure for %j
. .c rh. rom.e-

'

. . f Nun integrHy

cannot conduct sound waves implanting the prosthesis -

, "|""*','",''
"

k<[.
to the brain. than other devices on the

,
~

j * d.uc.t.inir .
In addition to work cen- market. The Endourohw '

- n c'.a'.i =" rear
tered on the ear, Xomed- line of ureteroscopes, intro- i

'

. J-

~

'" ,'"$'|,',7|,
-

Treace introduced the duced in 1988, allows urolo- : w ^ fp
,c

ni.in.rv..
Xomed Ncrrc Intcgrity gists to look irno the kidneys,

_

#
e which ..rv.

Afonitor-2 in 1989, a device both for diagnosis and '"* '",",',* '|i,,
'

.
,,,, ,that can help a surgeon treatment. %r % 7 .mpr...i.n and

avoid damage to the facial * i
7 -- @%@

ac.ur. tion.F4
nerve during surgerv. Other
applications, to monitor - f [ '. ' 4 - ' h9other nerves in the body that ;j

7 can be affected during sur- t 1,. J
gery, are being studied. -

.. ,

M '

f
-

.

g ' . , . %
_.

, ..
l '

Vf y ; ,v.,
q gy e1 . i

fs g,y v yy ;f.A . .

n; ~
4

3
s

-_.a--_-. - '/

|
|
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*Oy&a e aa

;aj Jobst has important * support used after openoorbere ,nr

N emries in vascular surgerv heart surgery.
Formuts was

' " , ' ' ' " . * * ' ' "
41 k-hh

~

t eu and is the world leader in Edward Weck, Inc., man-
ass. | compression garments and ufactures a broad range ofm,

other devices to improve specialized instruments and
circulation and reduce swell- related medical products

-;' ing. Its line of anti-thrombo- used in surgical and diagnos-"
tic products reduces the risk tic procedures. Weck is a

- and consequences of deep market leader in surgical clo-
0 vein clotting related to major sure products, including the

) k surgery. Recent new prod- Hcmodip, which is used dur-
k ucts include specialized gar- ing surgery to tie off blood
E 6 ments that enhance healing vessels, and H1ckStat skin
'# '

after open heart surgery by staplers. Weck's Argon
, ' _ applying pressure and enab- Medical unit makes prod-

'

-@' - ling easy inspection of the ucts for the angiography and.

N- F surgery site. A companion cr!'ical care markets,

9[#
,.

'

product for female patients including catheters and
[ is a specialized mammary guide wires.,

O '

4

)

Dristol Myers Squibb Company e e g
Global Leadership Positions-Nutritional Producta n OnOd(Selected Markets-1988)

U.S. Mexico

* I P"b "F k """' "Il''*rW Nutrio"n" tional disorders, nutritional
N .$$nah supplements for children andm wan

ristol-Myers Squibb adults, and enteral nutri-canada a i InLnt Fornui"
manufactures and lionals primarily for use in

, inn .N$$ Philippines markets a Wide array of o} der patients who require
p: Srn A InbntImunubs # 2 Inhn! Form 6 nutritional products through special nutritional support.

1
# 21.nwral Nun monah 4; Fnera samumah the Mead Johnson World- !
-

_ wide Nutritional Group. |

These range from routine Routm.e Infant
infant formulas for well Formulas '

babies to the most complete
. . " ~ ~ line of speciahy formulas for~

Aw1 infants with ser'ious nutri-

0 he company holds the.W cecond largest infant
~

> formula share in the world,
~~- e competing in a $3.4 billion..:

erdy4 _hIM'0
_

global market that is
i

i10 1 expected to grow between
$ i six and nine percent throughW. , J

-- -

J *: ___ - % ' P. 1993.Qa '*t g. p -'

k .

--

Mead Johnson specialty

Worldwide inf ant formulas
Nutritionale around the
makes and world,

markets a
broad range of
routine and

73
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The company's line of WorldwidMhtritionals is *

routine infant formulas well-positioned to compete
includes the milk-based in the $500 million Euro-

:
brands, Enfamiland pean infant formula market.
Enfalac, and the soy-based Enfilac is the market
PmSobec. Enfoniland other leader in Canada and a solid ari e g.uy.,. Squibb company
Mead Johnson formulas and competitor in Mexico. The Nutritional Products Sales Force Size-1989
products are promoted company also is a key player '

directly to physicians, health in the Pacific Rim countries, N g g m ae g e

y care professiwals and hospi- particularly Taiwan and the tsggag m m
tals throughom the world. Philippines, and has recently ui, - o m m

Research shows that introduced a follow-on for- -

,

i
parents are playing an mula for older babies in the 3, , , y

* *'increasinglyimportant role Asian market. ** '

in making decisions about |

which infant formula brand |
10 use. It is expected that 20 Specialty '

percent of the U.S. formula
FOTHlulaSmarket will be consumer- 1

|M%mydriven by 1994. me
In 1989, the company F *'C ~

; negotiated a marketing
agreement with Gerber f the four million
Products Company, the lead- babies born in the me %pe

,

ing baby food manufacturer U.S. this vear, about 4,000 I N - ~"

in the United States, to mar- will require a special for- ! ".I
'

ket Gerber llaby Formul mula. And about 400 of k [
'

>
| directly to consumers. those will be at risk of severe

~ fAdvertising for Gerber llaby physical or mental retarda- ~- '*#j
, Formula stresses the superi- tion, even death, because of f"#

.

E
| ority of breastfeeding over an inborn error of metabo- 4 C i
! any infant formula brand lism. Mead Johnson supplies . ' *M*7 I" ~

| and advises parents to con: about 95 percent of all the h2Ej sult with their baby's physi- specialtv nutritionals used in
| cian before choosing a the U.S.' While this line of R ". #. ' '-%t

-

! f "la- k$bI. formulas may treat,in some I
In 1986, Ilristol Myers cases, fewer than 100 chil- I 66; Squibb entered the Euro- _#

! dren on a particular formula-
'

W* ' -])7
4

pean market for routine tion, they provide critical %| infant formulas with
~-

i nutrition that is not available $ ..d
. ~

CNN- - . '
.-

| Enfalacin France and Spain. from other sources. ! M @it ii@'

Since that time, the com-

% [M g$-
i 3'

~

Specialty formulas, :/. . ,

pany has introduced several already marketed in most| innovations in those mar- 4 %i""~ I -; European countries, were 9 '

| kets, including the first lig: introduced in Germany and k -

; utd, ready-to-use formula in Greece in late 1989.
i France, in Tetra llrik aseptic m.amigen is designed to NP

packaging. A manufacturing meet the needs of a larger J""**9
j facility in the Netherlands group ofinfants requirmg
; represents the latest in man- special nutrition-those with *'th 27 specias e ,iy oeveiop.

ufacturing technology and severe allergies or protein * * ' , * " , " * ' , , ' '* * " ' ' , '
d

,, , t no
i ensures Mead Johnson sensitivity. It supplies pro- Johnson World. children with

! tein in a hydrolyzed or pre- "'d*"""'- 'ab"'" ' " *'* "'
! tionals plays a metabolism or
i digested form which is more on io,, ,,,, ,, ,,,, ,,,,,,,

casily tolerated by babies the primary anergies.
,

who may be sensitive to the 'u p p'i'' ''<

! whole p'roteins found in [c',,",",*[ *,'2|
j cow's milk or sov formulas.
f

i
!

,

__ ___ ,_- , . . - - - -
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O O
M enteral nutritionals ,a x._

Nutr.t.i ional market is growing, both in
' > '

t.
s '

Supplements pmportim to the aging pop- Q 3

ulation, and as a result of the .J -
- _ _ , #

need to keep heahh care *4

The Sustagenline of
am macosts down. For many ..j,,

"'!
y(p=**

patients, the only alternative "

. Vi Ato enteral nutrition is paren-
-

nutritional supple- teral, or intravenous, feed-
~ I

_.
*

'

ments is sold throughout ing. Intravenous products e,

~h M In rN
< 11

Asia and latin America. cost about 10 times more S !' 4
''

"^Lb - l

.U|i | Oh'
Marketed directly to con- than enteral products and * -

e

sumers, various Sustagcn often require hospitalization Ob "

pg' { j, g $brands are targeted to spe- or close medical supervision. . i : 2

i . q' jcific audiences. For example, Enteral products may be
_

% ' ' .,_ 2 A | din Taiwan, Susragen 3fichty used in a health care facihty ~

Drink is a leading nutritional or at home, offering cost effi-
8**ca' a c am-supplement for young chil- ciency and improved quality

dren. Afa 31a Sustagen is of life'. 7,'|,';""','[,,,
marketed in Taiwan as a The total enteral market cor p.ti.nt.. i.

nutritional supplement for in the U.S. has grown from Pr * * * '' d '*' s

lactating or pregnant about $288 million in 1986 to "|,'d" ",,"|n',* t

women. In Indonesia, about $400 million in 1989.
SusragcnJunior focuses on Outside the U.S., the Euro-
children one to five years pean market is over $100
old,in Australia,Susragcn million and Japan is about Bristol Myers Squibb Company

nutsu naWrodudsM989 WoMwide Sales Un em
Gold is targeted at young $160 million. In 1993, the
working adults. Each prod- U.S. market is expected to '"I "" "
uct is formulated with dif- reach $536 million. *" " ~ " Nferent vitamin, mineral and Isocal um, pre-mixed and

'

m
protein levels to suit the packaged for more conven- % ,fg,, N
needs of the specific market. ient use was introduced in wm

Nutrament, f rom Dracken, Japan in 1989. A new pat- ,,.,m y
y,.,

is a nutritious specialty fit- ented tube-feeding system , , , , , , ,,,,,

ness and energy food mar- that will make nasogastric
keted through food and feeding much more efficient
health products retailers. It and convenient is being
is particularly popular in the introduced in France, Spain

^ S
"

Caribbean region, as well as and Japan. Sustacal reith
-

in Caribbean anJ IIispanic Fibcr, in several flavors,
communities in the U.S. was introduced in 1989 in

'J
"

the U.S.
% . .. > , , . . . --

@!suam
*-Enteral 4

'ENutritionals .w..

.n.yrf

Jg -

Mead Johnson _ ,

D* *'' .[ yq ,,

'

4 %.'
. 4'

-

P
markets a wide .

:
.

variety of enteral nutritionals - A g,
including Isocal, 7)aumacal,
Criticare and Sustacal. Some, , , , , _ ,, p,,,

like dustacal, are sold [or use ,,,,i,,,,n,,.. ,,,,,, nt,,,,

as oral supplements. Others, tion iprod- nutrition i. are
,

'""'"'''d
like Isocal, are used in tube i

"c'=
iac'"d'"'.vitamins, nutri throughout the

.
j '

feedings f or those too sick to ,; ,n ,, ,,,, .. . .,io.

be fed orally. j ment and

i

~6

_ _ _ _ _
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*
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7
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tion during the
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_. #;7 - baby's first
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and Biomedical Research." When animal testing is necessary,* *

Pr0 FG m5 0f During 1989, the company provided the companyis committed to ensuring
start-up funding for the Tufts School of the humane treatment of animals. Inpub *K Interest veterinary Medicine's Center for Ani- 1982, Bristol-Myers Squibb established
mais in Public Policy's new newsletter, a permanent corporate Committee on
The Alternatives Report. It also par- Animal Welfare to supervise all aspects

ticipates in the Center's Alternatives in of animal care toensure humane treat-
Company Seeks New Toxicology Testing Project, whose goal ment of animals in company facilities

Non-Animal Tests is to des elop a plan for in-vitro methods and in testing done by outside laborato-
which n ill have the support of regula- ries for the company.
tory agerxies, academic and industry Also that year,it formalized corpo-

Bhas long been mvolved m the
scientists Tnd the public. rate-wide Animal Care and Use

Since 1981, Bristol-Myers Squibb has Guidelines and established internal
ristol-Myers S,quibb Company placed grants totalling over $1 million auditing mechanisms to ensure their

with the Johns liopkins Center for strict enforcement. The guidelines are
search for non-animal tests in order t Alternatives to Animal Testing and the more stringent than those used by the
lessen reliance on animal test meth- United Kingdom's Fund for the National Institutes of Health.
odologies m safety testing of new phar- Replacement of Animals in Medical All company laboratories in the U.S.
maceuticals and other products. It Experiments to support the develop- are accredited by the American Asso-
supports a variety of efforts to seek non- ment ofin-vitro methods by outside ciation for Accreditation of Laboratory
animal (m-vitro) test methods, yvith a laboratories. The company also has Animal Care. All employees involved

~

commitment of over $1 milhon m the supported one ofits scientists in found- with laboratory animal u'se participate
search for new approaches: ing the Industrial In-Vitro Toxicology in an ongoing, companywide training

Unless specifically required by law, Group, an industry-wide organization program. A video, produced by the
,

animal testing is employed only after all dedicated to the development, valida- company in 1989, focuses on corporate
relevant non-animal approaches have tion and industrial application ofin- animal c'are and use policies, the
been exhausted and an unacceptable vitro testing methods. humane treatment oflaboratory ani-

'

level of doubt remains concerning the mais and the search for ahernative tests.
possibihty of a significant adverse It is mandatory viewing for all
human reaction. Once reliable dat employees involved with laboratory
have been obtained, repeat or duplicate animal use.*
tests are not conducted. Bristol-Myers Squibb helped to

Over 99 percent of the animals underwrite the costs of Veterinary
'

Bristol-Myers Squibb uses are for the Ethics by Jerrold Tannenbaum, the
development and safety testing of phar- first comprehensive textbook on vet-
maceutical and health care products. erinary ethics, and has provided fman-

The company already uses many cial su'pport to the Hasting Center's
non-ammal tests and is committed to .

. ongoing program, Ethics of Animal
using new systems as quickly as they - -

Experimentation. '

are developed and accepted by the %. Unrestricted Medical ResearchFederal government and the biomedical ( -* _
Grantscommunity. It participates in a number

'

s ,. ' ' %" 1,',
*

of organizations which are evaluating ,,
Since 1977, Bristol-Myers Squibb Com-

,

existing in-vitro methods. . - *

In 1983, Bristol-Myers Squibb estab- . + pany has committed more than $24

lished a Biochemical and Cellular Tox- * - million in unrestricted support of can-

icology Department to develop test cer, nutrition, orthopaedic, neuro-
science and pain research, with grantstube methodologies for screening new -

drugs in drug development and toxicity - -
- to medical schools and research insti-

testing. Its Experimental Toxicology tutions in North America, Europe ;

Unit has developed a number ofin- and Asia.
vitro models and recently entered into a Two newinstitutions were added to {
collaborative research agreement with ourine ions, v.ciiity in the the cancer research grants program in ,

Marrow-Tech to develop non-animal ori e rer* caanan. 1989-Duke University and the Uni-

toxicity assays. ,,Y,'[,",,'''' '* *[,*[j ',, ,, versity of Texas M.D. hnderson Cancer8
,

.io. cons r. . nim.i t..i.. Center. Total funding committed to theThe company sponsors an annual
program is now over $12.3 million.*"c' aala*"'*company-wide symposium on non-

animal alternatives. In 1989, it focused ["|$|,'*|,',*/,, The twelfth annual Bristol-Myers

on " Progress in Reducing, Refming Squibb Award for Distinguished I

and Replacing Animals in Toxicology Achievement in Cancer Research was
f

u

_ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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A C
presented in 1989 to Dr. Peter K. Vogt w tIlm pioneering contributions to under-
for his oncogene and retrovirus tr.cr c rm n, standing the molecular basis for the
discoveries. = o adua '

E,",'$"',*,'',,,,
$",*f,*','''., i v.o

actions of psychoactive drugs.
; The Ontario Cancer Institute / " ' " . ' ' The company's first annual Sym-,

Princess Margaret Hospitalin u nivor.a r. m.ni,r.c posium on Neuroscience Research was
Toronto organized the twelfth annual

"* * * 5'f,"*,I,
7,*,',*n'$".7

"*"aaa8 = $88 8''''a'- sponsored by the Johns Hopkins Medi-
Bristol-Myers Squibb Symposium on cal Institutions on " Neuroscience: Inte-,,,
Cancer Research on " Molecular grative Functions." The company hasint.rn in io.. sip . .,a.

Mechanisms and Their Clinical committed $3 million to the neuro-
. Application in Malignancies." y 7 q science research grants program.

The ninth annual Bristol-Myers 4 - E ,M

];spd:P !Equal Employment
Squibb Award for Distinguished 4

Achievement in hutrition Research ?

b j Opportunitywas awarded to Dr. Richard J. Havel of a
the Cardiovascular Research Institute # \ gn 3

and the Universitv of California at San e;} Bristol-Myers Squibb Company is com-
'

~

Francisco School of Medicine for his mitted to the equitable representation of
contributions to lipid and lipoprotein A w men and minority group members at
metabolism research. } alllevels of job responsibility.,

| Vanderbilt and Cornell Universities Currently,33.2 percent of the com-e

| were added to the unrestricted nutri, p ny's professional and managerial
| tion grants program in 1989. Total employees m the U.S. are women and
f funding for the program, begun in 12.3 percent are minority group mem-
1 1980, is $4.5 million. bers. The company's most recent,,'

"New Techniques in Nutrition rep rt on its equal opportumty imtia-
Research," the ninth annual Bristol. tives can be obtained from Communi-|

'

Myers Squibb Symposium on Nutrition cations Services, Bnstol-Myers Squibb
Research, was organized by the Dunn Company,345 Park Avenue, New
Nutrition Unit, Medical Research Y rk, NY 10154.

Council, Cambridge, England.'

Two new pain research grants were > --- Programs for Women and.-

awarded in 1989. The University of Minorities
California at Los Angeles and the Uni-,

' versity of Iowa received the five-year Research and Education Foundation. The company provides direct grants
grants. They will be used to study the Durmg 1989, four new grant recipients and scholarsliip assistance to educa-
mechanisms of, pain, as well as new were announced: the University of tional institutions to support a variety.i methods of pain control. Total funding Michigan, the University of Mmnesota, of scholarships and fellowships for! committed to the program since its the University of Pennsylvama and women and minorities. Community

j inception is $1.75 million. Case Western Reserve University. programs to help women, minorities
| Dr. Ronald Dubner of the National 'I he program also meludes a sym' and the disabled advance in their
| Institute of Dental Research of the posium, which m 1989 focused on total

careers and achieve career goals also
| NatmnalInstitutes of Health received knee arthroplasty. Total funding for the receive company support.| the second annual $50,000 Bristol- program since it began is $2.5 million. ~

| Myers Squibb Award for Distinguished The University of North Carolina at
I

Achievement in Pain Research. He Chapel Hillin 1989 was added to the Bristol-Myers Squibb
|

| first identified specific pain-sensing | company's unrestricted neuroscience Foundation |
| cells and their connections in the cen- research grants program. The five-year

i! tral nervous system grant will support research in an area of In 1989, charitable contributions from !
i Dr. Wayne H. Akeson of the the brain involved in seizure disorders, the Bristol-Myers Squibb Foundation,
| University of California at San Diego like epilepsy and stroke. the company, its subsidiaries and divi-
! received the second annual $50,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb presented its sions, and the Mead Johnson Founda-
| Bristol-Myers Squibb/Zimmer Award second annual Award for Distinguished tion totaled more than $15 million.
i for Distinguished Achievement in Achievement in Neuroscience Medical research, health-related and
| Orthopaedic Research for his pioneer- Research to Dr. Julius Axelrod, a community service organizations
; ing comributions to orthopaedic medi- Nobel laureate in Medicine, of the received 50 percent of combined com-
| cal education and research. National Institute of Mental Health, pany and Foundation contributions;
! The orthopaedics research grants Dr. Arvid Carlsson of the University of educational institutions and education-
! program, expanded in 1987, is spon- Goteborg, Sweden, and Dr. Paul related programs received 30 percent;

sored by Bristol-Myers Squibb and Greengard of The Rockefeller Univer- and cultural and civic activities
Zimmer, with the Orthopaedic sity. They shared the $50,000 prize for received 20 percent.

<
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Financial Review employee reloNons and other related items. The~

fourth quarter of 1989 also m. eluded an additional
$115 million charge for the costs of professional fees and
other expenses related to the merger. The after-tax effect
of both charges was $693 million, or $1.32 per share.
Because of these charges, net earnings and earningsSummary

On October 4,1989, Squibb Corporation merged with a per share in 1989 decreased 40% to $747 million and

subsidiary of Bristol-Myers Company. As a result of the $1.43 per share, respectively, from $1,254 million and

merger, Bristol-Myers Company changed its name to $2.39 per share in 1988.

Bristol-Myers Squibb Company. Squibb common stock At December 31,1989, the company held $2.3 billion

became emitled to be exchanged at a ratio of one share of cash and cash equivalents, time deposits and mar-

of Squibb for 2.4 Bristol-Myers Squibb shares. The ketable securities. and the amount of working capital

transaction has been accounted for as a pooling-of-inter- was $2.9 billion. The company's operating and capital

ests and, accordingly, all financial data for periods prior requirements continued to be financed through inter-

to the merger have been restated. For additionalinfor- nally generated funds, while dividend payments on
mation, see Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial common stock were again increased. Sales and net earn-

ings have grown at a compound annual growth rate ofStatements. I

Bristol-Myers Squibb achieved record sales in 1989 10% and 9?b, respectively, over the last ten years. Over

of $9.2 billion. Domestic sales, which amounted to 64% the same period, dividend payments per common share
of total sales, increased 7%. while international sales have increased at a compound annual growth rate of19%. ,

increased 8%.
In the fourth quarter of1989, a charge of $740 million Net Sales and Earnings

was recorded in connection with the company's plans to Worldwide sales increased 7% in 1989 to $9.2 billion
integrate the operations of Bristol-Myers and Squibb compared to increases of 13% and 14% in 1988 and 1987,

and to organize its pharmaceutical, medical device, respectively. The 1989 consolidated sales growth i

nonprescription health and toiletries, beauty aids and resulted from volume increases of 6% and price

household businesses on a global basis. This charge increases of 3%, and was partially offset by a 2% decline

included the costs of reducing the number of produc- due to unfavorable foreign currency translation. In

tion facilities and employment levels worldwide, 1988, sales growth was attributable to approximately
8% of volume growth,4% of price increases and favor-

Net Sales Net Earnings Net Earnings Margins

1
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able foreign currency translation of app imately 1%. Expenses
Domestic operations reported sales growth of 8% in Total costs and expenses, excluding the charge for inte-
1988 versus 12% in 1987, while international operations grating businesses of $855 million, were 76.8% of sales

,I reported sales growth of 24% and 19% in 1988 and 1987, in 1989 compared to 77.9% in 1988 and 78.5% in 1987.
respectively. As a percentage of sales, cost of products sold decreased

Net earnings and earnings per share decreased 40% again in 1989, improving gross margin for the eighth
in 1989 to $747 million and $1.43 per share, respec- consecutive year. The gross margin was 71.1% in 1989,
tively, as a result of providing for the costs ofintegrating up from 71.0% in 1988 and 69.5% in 1987. Favorable

} the company's businesses. Net earnings margin product mix and improved manufacturing efficiencies
decreased to 8.1% in 1989, from 14.7% in 1988 and contributed to this trend.
14.1% in 1987, also as a result of these charges. In 1988, Marketing, selling and administrative expenses, as a
net earnings and earnings per share were $1,254 million percentage of sales, were 28.1% in 1989,28.3% in 1988
and $2.39 per share, respectively, compared to and 28.1% in 1987. The decrease in 1989 primarily
$1,068 million and $1.98 per share in 1987. Unfavorable resulted from the favorable impact of administrative
foreign exchange rates in highly inflationary countries cost containment programs. Expenditures for advertis-
negatively impacted the growth of net earnings by 3% ing and promotion in support of new and existing prod-

,

or 5.08 per share in 1989,3% or $.07 per share in ucts remained at a high support level of13.3% of sales '

1988 and 3% or $.04 per share in 1987. in 1989 versus 13.9% and 14.6% in 1988 and 1987,
The effective income tax rate increased to 41.5% in respectively.

1989 from the 33.6% rate in 1988 and the 34.4% rate Research and development expenses increased 15%
in 1987. The increase in the effective tax rate in 1989 in 1989 to $789 million, following increases of 22% and
principally resulted from integration and non-deduct- 19% in 1988 and 1987, respectively. Since 1980, research
ible merger expenses. and development expenses have increased from

In December 1987, the Financial Accounting $198 million to $789 million in 1989. Pharmaceutical
, Standards Board issued Statement No. 96, Accounting research and development spending increased 18% in !

for Income Taxes, which requires a change in the 1989,24% in 1988 and 19% in 1987, and as a percentage
method of accounting for income taxes. This statement, of pharmaceutical sales was 14.8% in 1989,13.6% in

j
as amended, requires the change for fiscal periods 1988 and 13.1% in 1987.

, beginning after December 15,1991. Ilad the company
adopted this Standard in 1989, the effect on the financial
statements would not have been significant.'

; Atarketing, Selling and Advertising and Product Research and
; Administrative Expenses Promotion Expenses Development Expenses
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Industry Segments cephalosporin' Told primarily in the U.S. under the"

In 1989, all segments of the company's business trademarks Duriccfand Ultraccf. The company

contributed to sales growth. The Pharmaceutical continues to strengthen its leadership in cancer therapy.

Products Segment, the company's largest segment Sales of anti-cancer drugs totalled $592 million in 1989

representing 48% of total sales, reported an 11% sales and reflected a 38% gain over the prior year. In 1989,

increase in 1989. The sales increase resulted from a 10% the largest selling drug in this group was VcPesid,
increase in volume and a 4% increase in pricing, widely used in the treatment of small cell lung cancer

partially offset by a 3% decrease due to unfavorable and with expanding use in the treatment of gastric

foreign currency translation. Domestic sales increased cancer. Sales of Paraplatin, a drug used in the

17%, while international sales increased 6%. Worldwide treatment of recurrent ovarian cancer, more than
sales of cardiovascular drugs, the largest product group tripled to $98 million primarily as a result ofits
in this segment, increased 13% to $1.7 billion. This domestic introduction in March. The new product

increase was led by sales of captopril, sold primarily introductions ofIfer and Mesnex in the United States
under the major trademark Capoten. Sales of captopril, contributed $33 million in sales. Strong sales

the company's largest selling product; rose 16% in 1989 performance was again achieved in the company's line
to $1.2 billion. Captopril remains the world's largest of central nervous system drugs. An overall 16%

selling angiotensin-converting enzyme (ACE) inhibitor increase was led by sales of Buspar, the company's

and is one of five prescription pharmaceutical products unique anti-anxiety agent, and was partially offset by 1

with sales in excess of $1.0 billion. Sales of Questran, the declines in sales of Dcsyrcl, an antidepressant drug,
company's cholesterol-reducing agent, increased by which is no longer under patent and is experiencing

30% reflecting,in part, the introduction of Qucstran generic competition. Diagnostics sales increased 7% in

Light, a more convenient and less caloric form. In the 1989, fueled primarily by the growth ofIsoruc, a non

company's long-established anti-infectives sector, sales ionic contrast agent.

reached $1.1 billion worldwide. The increase resulted
Pharmaceutical products segment sales increased

primarily from the success of Acactam, the first 18% in 1988. Increased volume contributed 11% to ,

commercial monobactam antibiotic, which has been the sales growth while price increases and favorable

proven to be highly effective against life-threatening, foreign exchange contributed 5% and 2%, respectively.

gram-negative bacterial infections. Since its The growth was due primarily to Caporen, Questran,
introduction in 1984, worldwide sales of Acactam have Acactam, RPcsid, Isoruc, Buspar, Paraplatin and

grown fram $7 million to $139 million in 1989. The Platinol. In 1987, sales for the segment increased

sales growth of Acactam more than offset volume primarily as a result of volume growth in anti-
declines in cefadroxil, a broad-spectrum oral

Capital Expenditures Cash, Time Deposits and

and Depreciation Marketable Securities
1
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infectives, anti-cancer, central nervouMstem and produced a 23.0% op7ating profit margin in 1989, I
cardiovascular drugs. Operating profit margin in 1989 compared to 22.3% in 1988 and 19.1% in 1987.

|
was 15.8% compared to 23.8% in 1988 and 24.396 in Sales increased 1% in the Nonprescription Health

f 1987. The decrease in 1989 resulted from the charge Products Segment primarily due to price increases. j
i recorded in connection with the integration of the The worldwide sales increase reflected an 18% increase <

company's pharmaceutical products business, which in international sales and was partially offset by a 4% |
was 11.3% of sales. decline in domestic sales. Sales of nutritional products, |Sales in the Medical Devices Segment increased the largest product group in this segment, increased by ;

) 4% increase in pricing, partially offset by a 2% decrease
11% over 1988 and reflected a 996 increase in volume, a 2% to nearly $1.1 billion. This growth reflected the ;

international success of the company's adult nutritional |
due to unfavorable foreign currency translation. Domes- products, primarily Sustagen and Isocal, which was in
tic sales in this segment increased 105 while inter- part offset by declines in domestic sales ofinfant
national sales increased 13%. In 1989, worldwide sales formulas. As a result ofincreased pricing pressures i
of orthopaedic implants rose 13% led by The 7bral from the federal government's Women, Infants and
System line of hip replacement products and the Children program, the company's principal infant
Millcr/Galanic Total Knee System. The company formulas, Enfamil and ProSobce, experienced sales
currently holds the number one market position in declines. Analgesic sales increased 196 over the prior
the hip and knee prostheses markets. Sales of ostomy year. The strong performances of Nuprin, the company's
care products increased 12"6 due primarily to the ibuprofen product, and Therapeutic Mincra/ Icc, an
Stomahesire and the Sur-Fit /Combihesire and external pain-relieving gel acquired in November 1988, i

Durahesire product lines. As a result of marketing more than offset declines in sales of Bufferin.
efforts and product development programs, the In 1988, sales growth in the nonprescription health
company has become the worldwide market share products segment was 7% and reflected a 4% increase
leader in ostomy appliances. in price and a 3% increase in volume. The sales growth

Worldwide sales of medical devices increased 14% in was due primarily to gains in Enfamil, Bu(krin,
1988 due to a 9% increase in volume, a 3% increase in ProSobce, Sustagen and Nupnn. In 1987, the sales i

price and a favorable foreign exchange effect of 2% growth resulted primarily from price increases on
Volume increases in 1988, as well as in 1987, were due infant formulas and volume growth of cough / cold
primarily to growth in the orthopaedic implant and products. Operating profit margin was 21.0% in 1989,
ostomy care businesses. Operating profit for the down from 27.0% in 1988 and 25.3% in 1987. The
segment increased at a greater rate than sales and decline in 1989 was due primarily to the charge

recorded in connection with the integration of the

Working Capital Stockholders' Equity
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O &
company's nonprescription healtTproducts business, grating the comVany's toiletries, beauty aids and house-
which was 1.3% of sales, together with an increased hold products businesses, which was 5.8% of sales for

investment in selling, advertising and promotion. the segment.
Sales in the Toiletries, Beauty Aids and Household

Products Segment were 1% higher in 1989 as a 4% Geographic Areas
increase in pricing more than offset a 2% decline in vol- Sales of the company's domestic operations increased
urne and a 1% decline due to unfavorable foreign cur- 796 in 1989 versus 8% in 1988 and 12% in 1987. The

rency translation. Domestic sales rose 1%, while growth was driven primarily by volume in the com-
international sales rose 4%. In the haircoloring product pany's pharmaceutical products and medical devices
group, sales increa;ed 2% to $476 million, reflecting the segments.
continued strength of Miss Clairoland Ultress. Anti- Internationally, the company recorded an 8% sales

perspirant sales rose 2% primarily as a resuh of Ban increase in 1989, following a 24% increase in 1988 and a

volume growth. Sales of the company's household 19oo increase in 1987.

products increased 7"o reflecting the introduction of In 1989, sales in Europe, Mid-East and Africa, net of
Renneit FrcshcIl in May, and the continued success of imer-area sales, increased 8%, due primarily to the con-

PANiSH bowl cleaners. tinued growth of the company's pharmaceutical prod-
In 1988, the 9% sales growth in the imletries, beauty ucts and medical devices segmems. Operating profit

"
aids and household products segment resulted from a 7"b margin was 10.7% compared to 18.7% in 1988 reflecting

I

increase in volume and a 4% increase in selling prices, the effect of the charge for integrating businesses, which

partially offset by a 2"o decrease from unfavorable for- was 9.8"b of sales. Sales in Other Western Hemisphere

eign currency translation. The sales increase resulted countries increased 15% attributed to pharmaceutical

from the combined performances of Nice 'n Easy, and nonprescription health products. The 1989 charge
Ising Carc, Miss Clairol, Windcx, Rcnucit Roommate for integrating businesses reduced operating profit mar-
and GXiSH Drop Ins. In 1987, volume increases in gin to 15.5% from 19.3% in 1988. In the Pacific area,
haircoloring products, hair fixatives, beauty appliances, sales rose 1% due to increases in sales of nonprescrip- i

air fresheners and bowl cleaners contributed to the tion health products primarily in Asia. Operating profit
increase in the segmem's sales. Operating profit margin margin decreased to 5.1% from 9.1% in 1988 primarily
in 1989 decreased to 11.6%, from 16.5% in 1988 and as a result of the charge for integrating businesses,

16.1% in 1987, reflecting the effect of the charge for inte- which was 5.2% of sales.
In 1988. Europe, Mid-East and Africa sales increased

28% as a result of favorable gains in the pharmaceutical
products and medical devices segments. Profit from

Return on l'quity and Book Value per
Debt to Equity Ratio Common Share
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A
operations rose to $372 million from $26MFrillion in expenditures for new ;Wnt and equipment. Over the
1987 benefiting from improved sales and favorable past three years, Bristol-Myers Squibb has invested
product mix. Other Western Hemisphere sales $1.4 billion in capital expansion in a commitment to
increased 16% due primarily to stronger sales of phar- maintain superior research facilities and to increase
maceutical,nonprescription health and household plant efficiency. During this period, the company has
products. The strong sales growth contributed to the also paid nearly $1.9 billion in cash dividends to stock-
increased operating profit of $130 million in 1988 versus holders. Dividends per common share increased 19% to
$113 million in 1987. Sales in the Pacific area rose 23% $2.00 in 1989, and reflect the seventeenth consecutive

lin 1988 reflecting the strong performances of phar- year that dividends have increased.
lmaceutical products and medical devices, coupled with With respect to the charge for integrating businesses,
favorable foreign currency gains. Operating profit the effect of future cash expenditures is expected to be
increased to $71 million from $39 million in 1987 due more than offset by the significant integration benefits
primarily to the strong sales performance. and operating efficiencies which will be realized in

administrative and manufacturing areas of the com-
'

Financial Position pany. These savings will provide additional resources
The company's financial position remained strong. for the company to continue to increase its investment
Cash, including cash equivalents, time deposits and in research, sales and marketing activities in support of
marketable securities totalled $2.3 billion at Decem- its leadership objectives in worldwide markets,
ber 31,1989 compared to $2.5 billion and $2.3 billion at The company's ability to maintain a triple A credit
December 31,1988 and 1987, respectively. Working cap- rating, a substantial unused borrowing capacity and a
ital management resulted in a combined growth of 30% low long-term debt to equity ratio of 4.7% is further evi-
in accounts receivable and inventories over the last dence of the company's commitment to maintain an
three years, while sales increased by 39%. In 1989, overall excellent financial position. Book value per
short-term borrowings declined by $398 million reflect- common share at the end of 1989 was $9.67, more than
ing the repayment of commercial paper, and long-term dcubling over the last ten years.
debt declined by $47 million.

Internally generated funds from operations continue
to be the company's primary source for financing

L

I

Eernings Dividends per
per Common Share Common Share
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Quarterly Financial Data (UnWdited)* Market PriccDr

~

Earnings Bristol-Mycrs Squibb common and preferred stocks are traded
on mahonus aouars Na Gross Na lh on the New York Stock Exchange and the Pacific Stock
cuep per shoe annnuas, Sales Pnt/it Eamings Sharc Exchange (symbol: BMY). A quarterly summary of the high

and low market prices is presented below:1989: ,

First Quarter. $2,265 $1,622 $ 344 $.66
Second Quarter . 2,244 1,605 345 .66 1989 1988

Third Quarter. 2,320 1,646 411 .78 High Iftc High 12rw

Fourth Quarter" _2,3_60 _1,660 J53) (.67)
War. $9,189 $6.533 $ 747 r u ter . $47% $44 $45% $39%

Second Quarter . 51 % 46 % 43 % 38 % !

1988: Third Quarter . 53 % 46 % 44 % 39 % |

First Quarter $2,117 51,497 $ 301 $.57 Fourth Quarter 58 49 % 46 % 41 %
|

Second Quarter 2,101 1,497 305 .58

Third Quarter 2,196 1,553 355 .68

Fourth Quarter 2,144 1,527 293 .56 1989 1988

Year $8.558 $6.074 51.254 High lete High lete

Preferred:
Arn,nmis prior 'o die tourth quarter of IW9 have been restated for the merger. grirst Quarter . $193 $190 $179 $173

~Im laded in die fourth quarter of 1%9 is a $740 mdhon charge for integraung busi- Second Quarter . 210 207 172 167 %
nes es anJ a $115 nullun tharge for professional fees and odrr egenses related to dr

Third Quarter . 210 198 % 185 172
mer ger I he auer tax eued of both charges is 5693 milh m. or $132 per share _

Dividends
The company has increased its dividends on common stock in

' 1989 for the seventeenth consecutive year. Dividend payments
per share in 1989 and 1988 were:

Cwnnwn Prc6ncJ
1989 1988 1989 1988

First Quarter. $.50 $ .42 $ .50 $ .50
,

Second Quarter. .50 42 .50 .50

Third Quarter. .50 .42 .50 .50

Fourth Quarter . .50 .42 .50 .50
.

Year, $2.00 $1.68 $2.00 $2.00

l
,

b

|

.

[



a e
Consolidated Statemen1Tof "

n,s, .u e,,s,e m mpansx

Earninos and Retained Earninos;
O b i. car Ended December 31,

j on milhons ordollars except per share amounts) 1989 1988 1987

Earnings Net Sales. . $9,189 $8,558 $7,558. . .

Expenses:
( Cost of products sold 2,656 2,484 2,302. .

{ Marketing, selling and administrative 2,580 2,425 2,126
Advertising and product promotion .
Research and development .

. 1,226 1,191 1,100.

Provision forintegrating businesses .
. 789 688 563

855 - -

Other. (194) (119) (161). .

7,912 6,669 5,930
)
'

Earnings Before Income Taxes 1,277 1,889 1,628

Provision for income taxes. 530 635 560

Net Earnings . . $ 747 $1,254 $1.068.

Earnings Per Common Share $1.43 $2.39 $1.98

Retained Earnings Retained Earnings, January 1 $5,207 $4,594 $4,052. . ..

Net earnings . . . 747 1,254 1,068

5,954 5,848 5,120

Less: Dividends 722 641 526. .

Retirement of treasury shares . 436 - -.

Retained Earnings, December 31 .
. $4,796 $5.207 $4,594

The accompanying notes are an mtegral part of these financial statements.

1
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Consolidated BalanclSheet 3, ms, s,,0,m,,,.

Daembcr 31,

1989 1988 1987
,n mae of dollaru

Assets Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents. . $ 510 $1,966 $1,101

175 149 661
Time deposits .
Marketable securities . 1,597 397 585

Receivables, net of allowances . 1,578 1,467 1,349

Inventories . 1,139 1,044 933

553 399 377
Prepaid expenses.

EtalCurrent Assets. 5,552 5,422 5,006

Property, Plant and Equipment-net . 2,350 2,188 1,927

371 435 372
Other Assets

Excess of cost over net tangible assets received in
business acquisitions 224 228 209

$8,497 $8.273 $7.514

. .

Liabilities Current Liabilities:
Short-term borrowings . $ 281 $ 679 $ 415

475 476 384
Accounts payable.
Accrued expenses 1,414 974 837

U.S. and foreign income taxes payable 489
_

484 493

Etal Current 1.iabilities 2,659 2,613 2,129

Other Liabilities. 517 428 351
.

237 284 279Long-Term Debt
Total 1.iabilities 3,413 3,325 2,759

1

1

Stockholders' Equity Preferred stock, $2 convertible series: Authorized
10 million shares; issued and outstanding 65,938
in 1989,81,730 in 1988 and 95,782 in 1987,

- -

liquidation value of $50 per share
-

Common stock, par value of $.10 per share:
Authorized 1.5 billion shares; issued
525,775,524 in 1989,546,877,104 in 1988
and 545,096,569 in 1987 53 55 54

.

) Capital in excess of par value of stock . 396 487 455

| Cumulative translation adjustments . (149) (114) (116')

Retained earnings 4,796 5,207 4,594

5,096 5,635 4,987

Less cost of treasury stock-437,ll8 common
shares in 1989,26,086,073 in 1988 and

12 687 23210,183.283 in 1987

Total Stockholders' Equity . 5,0g4 4,948 4,755

$8.497 $8.273 57.514 1

h
u- ,_ _-._mm e _i _
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| Consolidated StatemenEf Cash Flows os,o e,, s-,,npan,.r

YearEnded December 31,

) on rnmmns ordottars) 1989 1988 1987

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net earnings . $ 747 $1,254 $1,068.. .. . .

Depreciation and amortization 1% 185 161 ).

( Provision for integrating businesses . 855 - -

|
[ Other operating items. .. . . . 16 18 38

'

Receivables . .. ... . . (211) (159) (169)Inventories . . . . . (123) (114) 30
Prepaid expenses. . . . .

. ,

(162) (22) (36).

Accounts payable. . 38 109 (35). .

Accrued expenses and income taxes . 51 148 187.

Deferred income taxes (103) 25 1.

Other assets and liabilities. .
.

,

(114) 45 45 |. ..

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities . 1,190 1,489 1,290

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Proceeds from sales of time deposits and marketable

securities
Purchases of time deposits and marketable securities . .

7,639 5,083 8,341. .

(8,679) (4,413) (8,836)
Additions to fixed assets . (555) (468) (353).

Other, net-including in 1987 net proceeds from
sales of businesses (35) (29) 156. . .

Net Cash (Used in) Provided by Investing
Activities. (1,630) 173 (692).. . . .

I

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Short-term borrowings . (409) 269 96. . ...

Long-term debt . (23) (3) (76).. . .

Issuances of common stock under stock plans . 197 63 77 !.

Purchases of treasury stock . (51) (487) (163)...

Dividends paid .
. ..

(722) (641) (526). .

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (1,008) (799) (592).

Effect of Exchange Rates on Cash. (8) 2 3..

(Decrease)Incsease in Cash and Cash Equivalents . (1,456) 865 9
| Cash and Cash Equiva:ents at Beginning of Year 1,966 1,101 1,092
| Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year . $ 510 $1.966 $1,101.

The xcornpanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

l

-
1

l
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Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements

Note 1 Accounting Policies Note 2 Business Combination
On October 4,1989, Squibb Corporation merged with a
subsidiary of 13ristol-Mvers Company, and 13ristol-Myers

llasis of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Company changed its name to 13ristol-Myers Squibb
Ilristol-Myers Squibb Company and all ofits subsidiaries. Company. As a result,97.4 million shares of Squibb common

stock became entitled to be exchanged at a ratio of one share
of Squibb for 2.4 Bristol-Myers Squibb shares, and 9.8 mil-Cash and Cash liquivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash in lion shares of Squibb common stock owned by Squibb as

banks and all highly-liquid investments with a maturity of treasury stock were retired. The merger has been accounted

three months or less at the time of purchase. for as a pooling-of-interests and, accordingly, the accompany-
ing consolidated financial statements for periods prior to the

Marketable Securities
merger have been restated. f

Marketable securities are stated at cost, which approximates
Operating results of the separate companies for periods prior

market.
to the merger were:

Inventory Valuation
Ninc 3fonths }hir Ended

Inventories are generally stated at average cost, not in excess
EndcJ September 30, December 31,

of man ket.
(in millions of dollars) 1989 1988 1987

!!roperty_and 1)epreciation Net Sales:
lixpenditures ior additions, renewals and betterments are llriuol-Myers $4,726 $5,972 $5,401

capitalized at cost.1)epreciation is generally computed by Squibb . 2,103 2,586 2,157

the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives $6,829 $8,558 $7,558

of the related assets.

Ihcess of Cost over Net Tangible Assets Net Earnings:

The excess of cost over net tangible assets received in busi- Ilristol-Myers $ 716 $ 829 $ 710 ,

Squibb . 384 425 358
ness acquisitions subsequent to October 31,1970 is being $1,100 $1,254 $1,068
amor tized on a straight-line basis over periods not exceeding
forty years.

Note 3 Provision for Integrating Ilusinesses
h.arnmgs Per Share In the fourth quarter of 1989, a charge of $740 million was.

liarnings per common share are computed using the recorded in connection with the company's plans to integrate
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the the operations of Bristol-Myers and Squibb and to organize~

year. the effect of shares issuable under stock options and its pharmaceutical, medica 1 device, nonprescription health
warrants is not significant. and toiletries, beauty aids and household businesses on a

global basis. This charge included the costs of reducing the
number of production facilities and employment levels
worldwide, employee relocations and other related items.
The fourth quarter of1989 also included an additional
$115 million charge for the costs of professional fees and
other expenses related to the merger. The after-tax effect of
both charges was $693 million, or $1.32 per share.

_ _ .
]k - ---- - - - _ _ _ _ _
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Hrisn&Myers Squibb Company
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Note 4 Foreign Currency Translation Note 6 Inventories
Cumulative translation adjustments which represent the

;

effect of translating assets and liabilities of the company's December 31, 1989 1988 1987
non-U.S. entities, except those in highly inflationary econo. (in millions of dollars)

,

L

mies, were:
Finished goods . $ 612 $ 584 $ 527

'

Work in process . . . 206 172 162 |(in millions of dollars) 1989 1988 1987 Raw and packaging materials . _ 321 288 244 i

Italance, January 1 $114 $116 $217 $1,139 $1,044 $ 933.

Effect of balance sheet translations:
() Note 7 Property, Plant and Equipmentr"eci ,

-

, ,

Italance, December 31. $149 $114 $116 December 31, 1989 1988 1987 i
.

~ ~

(in millions ofdollars) !

Transaction losses resulting from foreign currency transac- Land . . . . . $ 140 $ 119 $ 91 :
tions and translation adjustments relating to non-U.S. Iluildings 1,137 1,079 1,013. . ,

entities operating in highly inflationary economies, prin. Machinery, equipment and '
~

| cipally llrazil, of $40 million, $34 million and $24 million,
- - fixtures . 1,959 1,782 1,606. .

net of applicable income taxes, are reflected in net income for Construction in progress . 568 366 240 ;..

; 1989,1988 and 1987, respectively. 3,804 3,346 2,950
,

[ :

3 Note 5 Other Income and Expenses less accumulated
,

:
4 depreciation . . 1,454 1,158 1,023
; Year linded December 31, 1989 1988 1987 $2,350 $2,188 $1,927

(in millions of dollars); '

; Interest income.
. $233 $209 $155 Capitalized leases, principally machinery, equipment and '

' _ Interest expense . . (63) (73) (52) fixtures, net of accumulated amortization, were $16 million,..

Other-net . 24 (17) 58 $19 million and $23 million in 1989,1988 and 1987,.. .

| $194 $119 $161 respectively.
.

,

'

a

)
Interest expense was reduced by interest capitalized on Note 8. Short-Term Borrowings and Long-Term Debt |;

i. major property, plant and equipment projects by $18 million Short-term borrowings for the year ended December 31,1989 |

in 1989, $8 million in 1988 and in 1987. Cash payments for were amounts due primarily to banks. For the years ended j.

i interest, net of amounts capitalized, were $57 million, December 31,1988 and 1987, short-term borrowmgs meluded ,

i $76 million and $57 million for 1989,1988 and 1987, respec- amounts due to holders of commercial paper of $448 million )
1 tively, in 1987, other-net included $80 million of gains from nd $150 milhon, respectively.

, , |l the sales of certain businesses. l'he company has short-term lines of credit wnh domesu,c
|

and foreign banks. At December 31,1989, the unused por- 1
,

; tions of these lines of credit were approximately $185 million
! and $505 million, respectively.

1

1

i

,

i
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The components oflong-term debt were: On June 20,1989, the 6%% Promissory Notes due June 4,
1992 were refinanced from the previous rate of 8%%. On

l>etember 31, 1989 1988 1987 December 1,1989, the 6.1% Adjustable Rate Notes due

(in milhons of dollars) December 1,2023 were refinanced from the previous rate
of 6% These notes are adjustable on December 1 of every

5.906% Term I.oan, due
June 21,1993 . $ 44 $ 52 $ 52 year through their maturity, subject to the company's right

to convert on any December i to a fixed interest rate for the6%N promissory Notes, due
June 4,1992. 42 49 47 remaining term of the notes.

6%"o and 6%"o Notes, due Accrued wages included in Accrued Expenses were
annually from 1995 to 2004 30 30 30 $177 million in 1989 and $156 million in 1988 and in 1987.

8%"o Debentures, due annually included in Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities in 1989
4 I5 5 were $307 million and $186 million, respectively, relating to p

h talleI an is,due the charge for integrating businesses.6.1
December 1,2023. 9 25 25

5.7"e Debentures, due annually Note 9 Stockholders' Equity
June I,1991 to 1992 4 5 5

On October 3,1989, the stockholders approved an increase in
Capitalised lease obhgations, due in

the authorized shares of common stock from 750 millionvarying amounts through 2004 . I1 14 19
to 1.5 billion shares. On May 5,1987, the stockholders

Other, due in varying amounts
through 2020 . 83 94 86 approved a two-for-one split of the company's common

$237 $284 $279 stock, an increase in the authorized shares of common stock
from 250 million to 750 million shares and a change in the
par v lue f the common stock from $1.00 per share par

Long-term debt at December 31,1989 was payable: value to $.10 per share par value. In the accompanying finan-
cial statements all per common share amounts have been

Years linding December 31, adjusted to reflect the stock spht.
1in millions of dollars) Each share of the company's preferred stock is convertible

3991 $ 34 into 4.24 shares of common ' stock and is callable at the
company's option. The reductions in the number ofissued

]g shares of preferred stock in 1989,1988 and 1987 were due to
;994 conversions into common stock.
199~5

7
Dividends paid per common share were $2.00 in 1989,

1996 and laier . 46
$1.68 in 1988 and $1.40 in 1987.

$237

,

_
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Brnt4Myers sque Company

1

Changes in capital shares and capital in excess of par value of Under the company's stock option plans, officers and key
stock were: employees may be granted options to purchase the com-

pany's common stock at 100% of the market price on the day
Carrtalm the option is granted. Additionally, the plans provide for the

Excess granting of stock appreciation rights whereby the grantee
of />ar lhluc may surrender exercisable options and receive common stock

(m. "/S o' kand/or cash measured by the excess of the market price of the!
Sharcs of comnmn Stock millions

common stock over the option exercise price.Issued l'reasury of dollars) In h'ovember 1989, the Board of Directors approved a
llalance, restricted stock award plan that provides for the granting of

January 1,1987 271,740,078 4,513,382 $285 up to 3,000,000 shares of common stock to key employees,,I,wo-for-one stak
subject to restrictions as to continuous employment except in

split and c han8e in
the case of death or normal retirement. Restrictions gener-par value. 271,740,078 4,513,382 217
ally expire over a five year period from date of grant. During

rigt s a ts. 1,498,323 (4,328,490) (39) 1989, a total of 1,565,000 shares were granted under the plan.
Conversions of

preferred stock Stock option transactions were:
.

and debentures 118,090 (394,949) (8)
purchases. - 5,879,958 - Sharcs of Common Stock
Halance, Av il ble Under

December 31,1987. 545,096,569 10,183,283 455 for Option Option
lixercise of options, llalance, January 1,1987 33,638,576 20,825,242rights and warrants. 1,721,075 (),238,376) 32 New plan. 480,000 -

Conversions of (; ranted . (3,492,220) 3,492,220preferred stock. 59,460 - - lixercised - (5,892,227)purc hases. - 17.141,166 - Surrendered . - (42,641)
llalance, lapsed 129,493 (249,468)

December 31,1988. 546,877,104 26,086,073 487 Italance, December 31,1987. 30,755,849 18,133,126issued pursuant to Granted. (3,495,225) 3,495,225stock plans, options, lixercised - (3,082,314)rights and warrants. 2,399,390 (3,641,109) 84 Surrendered . - (430,384)Conversions of 1.apsed 133,172 (240,34I)
preferred stock. 66,826 - -

Italance, December 31,1988 27,393,796 17,875,312I,urchases. - 1,559,950
- Granted ' (1,206,380) 1,206,380Retirements . (23,567,796) (23,567,796) (1751

lixercised - (4,611,753)
11alance+ Surrendered . - (51,373)Decemler31,1989 525,775,524 437,118 $396 lapsed 496,072 (558,231)

) Retired . (l3,560.612) -

i

| Balance, December 31,1989. 13,122,876 13,860,335
i

f

,
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At December 31,1989, there were exercisable options out- The provision for income taxes consisted of:
standing to purchase 11,523,159 shares of common stock at f
prices ranging from $5.01 to $53.75 per share. Year linded December 31, 1989 1988 1987 {

There were 156.000 warrants at December 31,1989 to (in millions of dollars)

acquire shares of the company's common stock at an exercise Current:
price ranging from $16.42 to $18.83 per share, expiring in U.S. Federal . $457 $348 $365
1994 or following the purchase of certain limited partnership Non-U.S 236 262 184

interests. State and local . 61 51 49

At December 31,1989, 32,841,405 shares of common stock 754 661 598
were reserved for issuance pursuant to stock plans, options
and warrants and conversions of preferred stock. Deferred- I

Attached to each outstanding share of the company's com- U. S. . (175) (1) (35) f
mon stock is one Right. The Rights will be exercisable if a Non-U. S. (49) (25) (3)
person or group acquires beneficial interest of 15"b or more (224) (26) (38)
of the company s outstanding common stock, or commences i

$530 $635 $560 (a tender or exchange offer for 15% or more of the company's
outstanding common stock. liach Right will entitle stock-
holders to buy one one-thousandth of a share of a new series The 1989 deferred tax provision resulted from costs to be ,

of participating preferred stock of the company at an exercise incurred for integrating businesses which will be deduct-
price of $200. The Rights will expire on December 18,1997. ible in later years.
In the event of certain merger, sale of assets or self-dealing income taxes paid during the year were $612 million,
transactions each Right will then entitle its holder to acquire $634 million and $515 million for 1989,1988 and 1987,
shares having a value of twice the Right's exercise price. The respectively.
company may redeem the Rights at $.01 per Right at any The company's provision for income taxes for 1989,1988
time until the 15th day following public announcement that and 1987 was different from the amount computed by apply-
a 15% position has been acquired. ing the statutory United States Federalincome tax rate to

earnings before income taxes, as a result of the following:
Note 10 Provision for Income Taxes
The components of earnings before income taxes were: % of Earnings

Helure hicome 1bxes

Year linded December 31, 1989 1988 1987 1989 1988 1987

(in milhons of dollars)
- U.S. statutory rate 34.0 % 34.0 % 40.0 %

U;S. $ 941 $1,263 $1,221 Integration and non-deductible
Non-U.S. 336 626 407 merger expenses 8.9 -

$1,277 $1,889 $ 1,628 Tax exemptions of operations in
puerto Rico. (5.0) (5.3) (8.5)

State and local taxes . 1.9 1.8 1,8

Non-U.S. operations 1.3 3.0 1.8
Ot her . .4 .1 (.7)

41.5 % 33.6% 34.4 %

w,
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( Brismi-Mym sqwt+ Company

Prepaid taxes were $332 million, $223 million and $211 million The weighted average actuarial assumptions for the com-
at December 31.1989,1988 and 1987, respectively, pany's pension plans are as follows:

The deferred income tax liability, included in Other Lia-
bilities, was $60 million, $165 million and $142 million at 1)ecember 31, 1989 1988 1987

December 31,1989,1988 and 1987, respectively. .,

The company has settled with the Internal Revenue Ser- hf nsa$i$nincrease. $ .

vice its Umted States Federal income tax returns through long-term rate of return . 10.8 % 10.9 % 10.9 %
1984.

Research tax credits, of approximately $14 million in 1989 The funded status of the plans is as follows:
and $13 million m 1988 and in 1987, are reflected as a reduc-
tion of income taxes in the year in which credits are allowed l>ecember 31, 1989 1988 1987
for tax purposes. (in millions of dollars)

j United States Federal income taxes have not been
^'' " 'I I ''$'"' VdI"C "fP) provided on substantiallv all of the unremitted earnings of

~ E#N"non-U.S. subsidiaries, since it is management's practice and "{"", $(1,023) $ (774) $ (699)3
intent to reinvest such earnings in the operations of these

. Non-vested. (74) (69) (64) I
subsidiaries. In those instances wnere it ts the mient to remit |$(1,097) $ (843) $ (763)

| earnings, United States Federal income taxes have been
'

| provided to the extent they are not offset by foreign tax

) credits. The total amount of the net unremitted earnings of 'Ibtal projected benefit

non U.S. subsidiaries was approximately $1,087 million at obligation. $(1,407) $(1,071) $ (965)
' plan assets at fair value 1,511 1,167 1,074

| December 31,1989.
lixcess of plan assets over pro-

| Note 11 Retirement Benefit Plans iected benefit obligation . 104 96 109 1

Unamortized net assets i
The company and certain ofits subsidiaries have defined'

at doption . (172) (175) (190)benefit pension plans for regular full-time employees. The
principal pension plans are the llristol-Myers Retirement ynmgmzed prior servicecost . 108 99 94

, '

Lnrecognized net losses for year. (12) 8 14
Income Plan and the Squibb Pension Plan.,

| Cost for the company's defined benefit plans includes the prepaid pension cost . $ 28 $ 28 $ 27

following components:
!

Year linded 1)cccmber 31, 1989 1988 1987

(in millions of dollars)

Service cost - benefits carned
during the year . $ 66 $ 63 $ 61

Interest cost on projected benefit
obligation. 109 88 79

Actual earnings on plan assets (238) (126) (63)
Net amortization and deferral . 101 4 (50)

Net pension expense $ 38 $ 29 $ 27

|

|

97
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Plan benefits are based primar ily on years of credited service Nonprescription IIealth Product -infant formulas and
and on participant's compensation. Plan assets consist prin - other nutritional products, u hich comprise about sixty-five
cipally of equity securities, fixed income securities and group percent of the segment's sales, analgesics, vitamins, cough /
armuity contracts. cold remedies and skin care products.

The company provides medical and life insurance benefits
for certain retired employees who reach normal retirement 'Ibileiries,lleauty Aids and Household Products-
age while working for the company. The cost of retiree haircoloring and hair care preparations, which comprise
health care and life insurance benefits is expensed as paid about forty-five percent of the segment's sales, deodorants
and totalled $12 million, $10 million and $9 rnillion in 1989, and anti-perspirants, beauty appliances, household cleans-
1988 and 1987, respectively. ing, specialty and laundry products.

Note 12 Segment Information Unallocated expenses consist principally of general ['
The company has restated the industry segments into the administrative expenses and net interest income, and in 1989

following four segments: include a portion of the charge for integrating businesses.
Other assets are principally cash and cash equivalents, time

Pharmaceutical Products- prescription medicines, mainly deposits and marketable securities. Inter-area sales by geo-
cardiovascular drugs and antibiotics, which comprise about graphic area for each of the three years ended December 31,
forty percent and twenty-five percent, respectively, of the 1989,1988 and 1987, respectively, were: United States-
segment's sales. anti-cancer and central nervous system $638 million. $558 million and $420 million; I!urope, Mid-
drugs, diagnostic agents and other pharmaceutical products. liast and Africa-$302 million, $306 million and $240 mil-

lion; Other Western llemisphere- $30 million, $31 million
Medical Devices-orthopaedic implants. which comprise and $37 million; and Pacific-$4 million, $8 million and
about forty percent of the segment's sales, ostomy care and $5 million. These sales are usually billed at or above man-
wound management products, surgicalinstruments and ufacturing costs.
other medical devices. Net assets relating to operations outside the United States

amounted to approximately $957 million, $1,563 million
and $1,217 million at December 31,1989,1988 and 1987,
respectively.

I

_
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Bristol-Myers Squibb Company

I

I

Na Sales l'n>#t* YcanEnd AssasI:duttry Segments
(in millions of dollars) 1989 1988 1987 1989 1988 1987 1989 1988 1987

Pharmaceutical Products. $4,442 $3,987 $3,386 $ 703 $ 949 $ 824 $3,474 $3,132 $2,867
Medical Devices. 1,227 1,102 964 282 246 184 817 737 626
Nonprescription licalth Products . 1,662 1,638 1,528 349 443 387 651 620 543

!

'Ibiletries,Ileauty Aids and 1Iousehold Products. 1,858 1,831 1,680 215 303 271 710 714 666

Net sales, operating profit and assets . . $9,189 $8,558 $7,558 $1,549 $1,941 $1,666 $5,652 $5,203 $4,702

I Geographic Areas Na Sales I'mht*/ RanEnd Assas

in millions of dollars) 1989 1988 1987 1989 1988 1987 1989 1988 1987

$ (United States . .1 $6,478 $6,013 $5,474 $1,259 $1,462 $1,296 $3,943 $3,484 $3,057
'

Europe, Mid-East and Africa . 2,127 1,992 1,560 228 372 261 1,272 1,172 1,154
Other Western liemisphere 769 672 590 119 130 113 336 330 293 i.

Pacific. 789 784 636 40 71 39 4% 505 438 |. .

Inter-area eliminations. (974) (903) (702) (97) (94) (43) (395) (288) (240)
Nei sales, operating profit and assets . $9,189 $8,558 $7,558 1,549 1,941 1,666 5,652 5,203 4,702

|
Unallocated expent.es and other assets (272) (52) (38) 2,845 3,070 2,812

Earnings before income taxes and total assets. $1,277 $1,889 $1,628 $8,497 $8,273 $7,514..

Capital Expenditurcs thpreciationIndustry Segments
(in millions of dollars) 1989 1988 1987 1989 1988 1987

Pharmaceutical Products . $417 $295 $226 $111 $103 $ 87. . .

f Medical Devices . 50 56 33 21 16 15. . . .

Nonprescription llealth Products . 37 29 35 27 26 24. ..
,

'Ibiletries,13eauty Aids and flousehold Products 36 37 27 25 26 24
| . .

Identifiable industry totals . 540 417 321 184 171 150.

Other. 22 54 36 12 14 11.. .

Consolidated totals $562 $471 $357 $1% $185 $161. ..

WThe 1989 operating profit of the company's industry segments indudes the charge (NThe 1989 earnings before income taxes include the charge for integrating busi-
for integrating businesses as follows: Pharmaceutical Products-$500 million; nesses as follows: United States-$350 million;liurope, Mid-liast and Africa-
Medical Devices-516 milhm, Nonprescription llealth Prnducts- $?2 million; $208 milhnn; Other Western llemisphere-$47 millnin; Pacinc-$41 millnin; and
and Toiletries. Beauty Aids and Ihiusehold Producis- $108 million. unalkicated expenses-$209 m211im.

t

)
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Bristol-Myers Squibb Company

Note 13 Leases
Minimum rental commitments under all noncancellable
operating leases, primarily real estate, in effect at
Decernber 31,1989 were:

Years l{nding 1)ecember 31,
(in millions of dollars)

1990 $ 99
1991 78

1992 56

1993 42

1994 39
h--

-

Later years . 205

'Ibtal minimum payments. 519

1.ess total minimum sublease rentals 151

Net minimum rental commitments $368

Operating lease rental expense (net of sublease rental income
of $18 million in 1989, $19 million in 1988 and $17 million in
1987) was $121 million in 1989, $112 million in 1988 and
$99 million in 1987.
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Report of Management * Report ofIndTpendent

Accountants
1

Management is responsible for the accompanying consoli- To the Board of Directors
dated financial statements, which are prepared in accordance and Stockholders of
with generally accepted accounting principles. In manage- Bristol-Myers Squibb Company
ment's opinion, the consolidated financial statements present
fairly the company's financial position, results of operations In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheet

! and cash flows. In addition, information and representations and the related consolidated statements of earnings and
included in the company's Annual Report are consistent retained earnings and of cash flows present fairly,in all mate-
with the financial statements. rial respects, the financial position of Bristol-Myers Squibb

The company maintains a system ofinternal accounting Company and its subsidiaries at December 31,1989,1988 and
policies, procedures and controls intended to provide reason- 1987, and the results of their operations and their cash flows

; able assurance, at appropriate cost, that transactions are for the years then ended in conformity with generally
executed in accordance with company authorization, are accepted accounting principles. These financial statements
properly recorded and reported in the financial statements, are the responsibility of the company's management; our
and that assets are adequately safeguarded. The company's responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
internal auditors continually evaluate the adequacy and statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of
effectiveness of this system ofinternal accounting policies, these statements in accordance with generally accepted audit-
procedures and controls. ing standards which require that we plan and perform the

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors is com- audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finan-
prised solely of non-employee directors and is responsible for cial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
overseeing and monitoring the quality of the company's includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
accounting and auditing practices. The Audit Committee amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assess-
meets several times during the year with management, the ing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
internal auditors and the independent accountants to discuss made by management, and evaluating the overall financial
audit activities, internal controls and financial reporting statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
matters. The internal auditors and the independent accoun- reasonable basis for the opinion expt essed above.
tants have full and free access to the Audit Committee.

The appointment of Price Waterhouse as the company's -

independent accountants by the Board of Directors was ! Ag
ratified by the stockholders. Price Waterhouse's Report to the
Board of Directors and Stockholders of Bristol-Myers Squibb 153 East 53rd Street
Company appears on this page. New York, New York 10022

January 24,1990

i
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m
Ten-Year Financial Tummary* *

r

on millions ddollars except per 6 hare ammmts) 1989 1988 1987

Operating Results Net Sales . $9,189 $8,558 $7,558. . .

Expenses:
Cost of products sold . 2,656 2,484 2,302-.. . ..... . .

Marketing, selling and administrative 2,580 2,425 2,126. .

Advertising and product promotion. 1,226 1,191 1,100. . .

Research and development. 789 688 563. .... .

Other* * . . 661 (119) (161)-. . .

7,912 6,669 5,930

Earnings Before Income Taxes *** . . 1,277 1,889 1,628
.

,

i

530 635 560Provision for income taxes ,. . .

Net Earnings *** $ 747 $1.254 $1,068. .. . ..

Dividends paid on common and
preferred stock $ 722 $ 641 $ 526 ;. .. . ,

.

Earnings per common share *** 1.43 2.39 1.98 )
Dividends per common share . . 2.00 1.68 1.40 1

..

)

'

Financial Position Current assets. $5,552 $5,422 $5,006. ... ... ... .

at December 31 Property, plant and equipment-net . 2,350 2,188 '1,927...

'Ibtal assets. 8,497 8,273 7,514 i
. . . .. ..

Current liabilities . 2,659 2,613 2,129. ..

Long-term debt 237 284 279..

'Ibtalliabilities . . 3,413 3,325 2,759 ,
. ... .

Stockholders' equity . 5,084 4,948 4,755
. . ....

Average common shares outstanding ,

(in millions) 523 525 538 ;. ... .... .

. . $ 9.67 $ 9.49 $ 8.88Ilook value per common share . .

)
,

* Restated for the merger. |
"Indudes provisions for integratmg businesses of $855 million in 1989 and $58 nullion in 1981 and a provision for permanent |

impatrment of certain foreign assets and operations of $6N million in 1986.
'

"*lNdudes discontinued operations for 1986 and prior years.
>

h
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liristol-Myers Squibb Company

L 1986 1985 1984 1983 1982 1981 1980

$6,620 $5,849 $5,473 $5,126 $4,721 $4,565 $4,139

2,081 1,947 1,877 1,843 1,761 1,822 1,639
1,814 1,583 1,478 1,404 1,350 1,275 1,164

962 874 831 736 640 622 565
474 412 344 301 260 226 198
49 (137) (95) (52) (63) 36 (16)

5,380
_

4,679 4,435 4,232 3,948 3,981 3,550

1,240 1,170 1,038 894 773 584 589

455 438 392 357 300 250 233

$ 785 $ 732 $ 646 $ 537 $ 473 $ 334 $ 356

$ 404 $ 342 $ 284 $ 229 $ 203 $ 180 $ 161

1.44 1.35 1.20 1.01 .91 .66 .72
1.06 .90% .75 .58% .50% .44% .39

$4,264 $3,641 $3,138 $2,929 $2,716 $2,607 $2,319
1,716 1,534 1,336 1,201 1,107 1,010 922
6,592 6,046 5,269 4,843 4,557 4,320 3,932

1,766 1,541 i,/66 1,193 1,148 1,090 945
327 299 297 291 444 493 496

2,398 2,093 1,759 1,666 1,736 1,718 1,558

4,194 3,953 3,510 3,177 2,821 2,602 2,374

543 542 538 530 519 510 495

$ 7.84 $ 7.30 $ 6.51 $ 5.93 $ 5.36 $ 5.00 $ 4.66

m3
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A a
Directors * Officers- =

|

'

Corporate Executive Officers Corporate OperatingRay C. A JamiJ.4 William R. Miller 4
Chairman, Retired Vice Chairman of the Board Group Officers
N L Indust nes, Inc.

Alexandei Rich, M.D I Richard L Gelb* Ronald A. Ahrens*
Robert E, Allen J Professor of Ibophysics Chairman of the Board and President, Consumer Productsi

Chairman of the Board Massat husetts Institute of Chief Executive Otficer Group, North America

and Chief Executive Officer Technology
Richard M. Furlaud* William T. Comer, Ph.D.*

ATaT Companv
~

James D. Robinson lilW PresiJent President, Bnstol-Myers

Wayne A. Davidson Chairman and Pharmaceutical Research anJ

Execuin e Vice President Chief Executive Officer William R. Miller * Bristol-Myers Squibb

Amencan Express Company Vice Chairman Licensing Group

William M. Ellinghaus 23
President, Retired Andrew C. Sigler J Michael E. Autera* Raymond C. Egant

ATsT Company Chairman and Executive Vice President President, Bristol Myers

Chief Executive Officer U.S. Pharmaceutical.

Richard M. Furlaud4 Champion Internanonal Wayne A. Davidson* Mead Johnson Worldwide
Executive Vice President Nutritional and Bristol MyersPresident Corporation

Squibb I hagnostic Group

Ellen V. Futter Rawleigh Warner, Jr. i.2 Charles A. Ileimbold, Jr.*

President Chairman and Executive Vice President Edgar liaber, M.D.*
Barnard College Chief Executive Ofticer. Retired President, The Squibb Institute

Mobil Corporation Corporate Staff for Medical Research

Richard L Gelb4 Senior Officers
Chairman of the Board and Thomas II. Ilughes*
Chief Exetutive Officer Senior Fice I)rcsidents President, Bristol-Myers llealth

J. Richard Edmondson* Care Group
Louis V. Gerstner, Jr 2J 4 Will am E Flatlev* . .

Chairman anyt . gg, Abramo \,irgilio, Ph.D.*
Chief Executive Officer

' President. Technical Operations,

RJR Nabisco, Inc. Joseph E. Maroun* Ikistol-Mvers Squibb
Julius L Pericola Pharmaceutical Group

Edgar ilaber, M.D Anthony W. Ruggiero,*
President Controller Kenneth E. Weg*
The Squibb Institute for President, Squibb U.S. and

McJical Research Corporate Staff Officers Bristol.Myers Squibb
International Pharmaceutical

Charles A. licimbold, Jr. Ficc Prcsidents Group

Executive Vue President 1Iarrison M. Ilains, Jr.,
;

Treasurer
2llenry II, llenley, Jr 3 Russel A. llantham

Chairman and
Chief Executive Of ficer, Reured Edward T. Clary

Cluett, Peabody & Co., Inc., Patrick E Crossman
~

a subsidiary of John D. Glover
West Point-Pepperell. Inc. Gilroye A. Griffm, Jr.

Anthony R. Ilall
Rodolphe Ilamel*
lsaac jarkovsky |
Pamela D. Kasa,

Secretary

George P. Kooluris
Margaret E. Maruschak
Thomas D. McCann

maa commme' Thomas R. Ostermueller
icommmee nn nue-na c""" Peter J. Spengler

Richard L Thompson
* . a on una Enagement

Giulio Vita, Ph.D.
Deselopment Committee

*l uwt n e Cammunce ' Pol,cy Commmec
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